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molex

For more than 70 years, Molex has enabled companies across the globe to deliver products
that create a more connected world. Our interconnect product portfolio has driven technology
innovation in many industries including infotech, telecom, consumer electronics, automotive
and industrial.

Yet we are about more than connectors. Molex has developed products for the lighting,
alternative energy, audio, and other industries based on decades of experience creating
solutions to customer design challenges today and tomorrow. We have over 100,000 products
designed, developed and manufactured in every region of the world and supported by a
global team of dedicated employees committed to meet customer needs every day.
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could see new consumers for their products numbering in
the hundreds of millions.
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Rising Internet traffic Internet usage has grown at a 50% )
compound annual growth rate since 2007, driven in part by a cO n'nector
dramatic increase in video streaming such as NetFlix and social market
media such as YouTube and Facebook. The mainstreaming of ;

these internet platforms is taxing IP infrastructure and increas-

ing the need for additional high volume, high speed capacity.

Mobile devices Mobile devices are becoming more powerful,

smaller and thinner. And as the volume of mobile devices

increases, consumers are shifting from traditional desktop and

Iaptob devices to smartphones and tablets for their personal .

and business use. These trends require interconnect solutions Global Connector Market
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) Dear shareholders:

WE HAVE WORKED HARD to put in place the right
framework for success at Molex. Over the past few
years, we have implemented a global, product based
organization and completed a global restructuring
plan. We have also accelerated efficiency and cost
reduction initiatives across the company, while
maintaining our focus on product innovation, qual-
ity and customer service. In fiscal 2011, our hard
work came to fruition in record financial results

and a number of other important accomplishments.

Highlights of an excellent year

Fiscal 2011 was our best ever for revenue generation, reaching $3.6 billion, a
19 percent improvement over fiscal 2010 and surpassing our previous record
of $3.3 billion achieved in fiscal 2008. We grew profit as well, with operating

income of $430 million, another record, significantly exceeding our previous

mark of approximately $313 million.

We successfully held the line on selling, general and administrative (SG&A) costs
in fiscal 2011, our expenses grew by only 5 percent and we achieved our target
of 18 percent of revenues. We generated strong free cash flow (cash provided
from operating activities minus capital expenditures) of $204 million during
the year, with steadily improving performance after a neutral first quarter. We
applied a significant portion of this cash to reward Molex shareholders, raising

our dividend twice, by 14.8 and 14.3 percent respectively, during the fiscal year.

We implemented a new pricing system and saw price erosion begin to improve.
More stable pricing, along with over $70 million in costs saved during the year
through our Global Lean Six Sigma initiatives, helped to mitigate pressures on

our margins created by price erosion and rising raw material costs. Meanwhile,
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* -}vvt(ﬂ;.in thouse‘n’dS' except pershare )" ) 2011 ) 2010 . Change
Net revenue - B . $3,587.334 © $3,007,207 19.3%

Income before i income taxes - , 429,939 ° 131,489 . 227.0%

""" Net income | - 208,808 76,930 - 288.4%
B Net mcome asa percent of net revenue R ) _ 8.3% 2.6%
‘ Return on |nvested capltal 7 ) ' - 11.7% : 3.3%

Earnlngs per share »

o Basic $ 044 288.6%
 Diluted - I 0.44  286.4%
_Dl\)ldends per share __ 061 - 15.2%
Book value per share (Basnc) o 7 11.42 18'.7%”
: VAverage common shares , o o
Basic 7 174812 173,803
~ Diluted o - 175943 174,660
Number of reglstered stockholders atJune 30 - ) 7 a '
i Common Stock o - o 2182 , T 2264
Class A Common Stock ' ) N - ) ' 1 . _ 7922 » 7,172
S ' ”T'ot'élassets | | - $3,236,578 11.2%
- R .Worklng capital S 1,1”773",298 - 863,125 35.9%
Total debt o S o 342,558 293,504 16.7%
Backlog . . a84s0 473,047 (11.5)%
.Stockholders eqmty 2368286 . 1985131 19.3%
'Total debt asa percent of stockholders equnty i4'.5% ', 14.8%
’Number of employees atJune 30 - o B ' A 33,613 . 35,519 (5.4)%
Current ratio . T : 2.3/1 1.9/1

‘¥ :Molex Incorporated isa 73 year-old manufacturer of electronlc components including electrical and fiber optic interconnection products and systems, switches,
- integrated. products and appllcatlon oolmg The' company: operates 39 manufacturing locations in 16 countries and employs over 33,000 people. Molex serves
onglnal equipmerit manufacturers m ndustnes that.include automotlve business equipment, computer, computer peripherals, consumer products, industrial

> mu |catrons. We ffe more than 100,000 products lo our customers, primarily through direct salespeople and authorized

: S hrs"document Gontains various forward looking statements. Statements in this document that are not hlstorloal are
3 forward looklng and are subject to val us. risks and uricertainties that could cause actual results to vary materially from those stated. These statements are not .
guarantees of future’ pen‘orman ‘subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions including those-associated with the operation of our business, |nc|ud|ng
" the nsk that customer demand wﬂl‘decrease either temporarily or permanently, whether due to the Company’s actions or the demand for the Company’s products; -+~
"and-that the Company thay not be‘ablé fo respond through cost reductions in a timely and effective manner; the risk that the value of our inventory may decllne e
price cutting, new product mtroducnons and-other actions by our competitors; fluctuations in the costs of raw materials that the Company is not able to pass: lhrough'— IR
- to‘customers because:of e><|st|ng contracts or market factors; the availability of credit and general market liquidity; fluctuations in currency exchange rates; natiral
: 1'd|saslers the’ flnanmel: ndition of our customers; labor cost increases; the.challenges attendant to plant closings and restructurings, the. difficulty of. commmencing -,
: lstlng facilities, and the reactions of customers, governmental units, employees and other groups; the ability to realize cost’
e outcome of the legal proceedings and lossés resulting from undtithorized activities in Molex Japan; and other risks:and uncert
d w1th the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn mcludrng the Annual Heport on Form 10-K for the period ended June

thesé forward-looking statements. As a result this document speaks only as of its date and Molex disclaims any- obhganon to
ts ‘or'to pravide any updates regardlng information contained in this document resulting from new |nformat|on future evel
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Number of new products
released in 2011.

we started a major new initiative to help us ana-
lyze and optimize our supply chain, focuéing on
three components: logistics, procurement and

demand planning.

We were very fortunate that the earthquéke and
tsunami that struck Japan in March of 2011 did not
directly impact our business in any significant way.
Thankfully, no Molex employees were injured and
none of our facilities were damaged, but some of
our suppliers were affected. With our global team,
systems and tooling capacity, we were able to
minimize the impact of one of the worst disasters

in Japan’s history on our customers.

Our new structure served us well in fiscal 2011.
We are getting closer to our vision of being able to
design anywhere, manufacture anywhere and sell
anywhere. We continued our history of product
innovation by introducing 227 new products during
fiscal 2011, and new products released within the
last three years generated 35% of our revenue.
Clearly our new structure is driving the company
forward and we expect further benefits in the

years to come.
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Our focus account program continued to bear fruit,
with sales growing by 46 percent year over year
and contributing to the overall performance of

the company. Focus accounts now represent 32
percent of our sales, up from 16 percent in fiscal
2008. We are continuing to work on diversifying
our customer base, and we are evolving our focus
account structure to support that process. Moving
forward, we are elevating the larger of our focus
accounts into a new strategic tier while we con-

tinue to identify new accounts to develop.

We expanded our product portfolio in fiscal 2011
with the acquisition of an Active Optical Cable
business from Luxtera and an agreement to partner
on future development of Molex products based

on Luxtera’s silicon photonics technology. This
transaction positions us to boost Molex share in

the global fiber optic assemblies market.

We continued to focus during the year on our per-
formance as a global corporate citizen in every
market we serve, completing audits across the
business to set benchmarks and identify areas

for improvement. Through our EcoCare initiative,
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we're committed to maintaining green practices
in all facilities and creating products that support

sustainable applications.

An environment of continued
challenge

We are pleased with our performance. It was not
easy in a global marketplace that continues to
challenge Molex and its customers with uncertain
economic growth, raw material cost pressures and

intense competition.

Costs for copper and gold rose by more than 30
percent year over year. The work we did in pricing,
Global Lean Six Sigma and logistics wént a long
way to mitigate these costs. Still, had raw materi-
als stayed stable and the dollar remained strong
during the year, our gross margin would have been
approximately 1.5 points higher than the 30.3 per-

cent we achieved.

It's a tough marketplace. It will very likely continue

to be a tough marketplace. But we believe Molex is

Revenue

(in millions)

$3,587

43266 $3328

$3,007
$2,582
I '10

Gross Margin

3L1% 3059

I

very well positioned to succeed and grow well into

the future.

Well positioned for the future

Molex products and presence are well aligned with
key trends such as growth of household income

in key emerging markets, which drives increased
purchase of durable goods; rising internet traffic,
including video; the increasing use of smart devices
worldwide; and the release of pent-up demand for
IT upgrades in the corporate world as the global

economic recovery continues.

More than 60 percent of our sales now come from
Asia. We have a balanced, highly relevant business
mix and an increasingly diverse customer base.
We are strong financially, and we continue to invest
consistently in developing innovative new products
and technologies. We believe we provide a low-
risk opportunity for investors to participate in the

high-growth technology sector.

SG&A

(percentage of net revenue)

22.7%

20.7% 303%
202% 20.0% 203%
17.9%
'10 Jy 11 07 '10




12% Consumer
21% Telecom
16% Auto
' 24% ~_Infotech
17%  Military/Medical
23% Industrial
%  Total _

Well balanced by market |

Percent of total revenue
, @ Telecom
@ infotech -
X | - Consumer
- @ Electronics
. @ Automotive
, @ Industrial
@ Medical/Military

Sell

anywhere
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More work ahead
We are not content to rest on our fiscal 2011

accomplishments. There is much more to do.

We will focus our efforts on further diversifying
our customer base and on investing in product
innovation in each of our businesses. We will
continue to drive improved profitability through
Global Lean Six Sigma, our supply chain initiative
and more effective pricing. We will actively seek
opportunities to supplement organic growth
through appropriate acquisitions and partnerships,
both in our core markets and adjacent ones. We
will continue our work to improve our levels of cus-
tomer service and satisfaction, and on operating

as a good corporate citizen.

We see great opportunities ahead to further
improve our results, take market share and
grow our global business, and we are building

a pay-for-performance culture to help us achieve

these goals.

Number of patents issued

to Molex in 2011.

We are doing well, but we need to do more. We
are confident that Molex has the people, the prod-
ucts, the organization, the financial resources and,

most important, the drive, to get it done.

We extend our thanks to our business partners
and, most importantly, our employees for their

support, commitment and determination.

Sincerely,

V‘%Pﬁ/a/é a/ o »/ ég
MARTIN P. SLARK LIAM G. McCARTHY

Vice Chairman and President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer
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PART |

Item 1. Business

Molex Incorporated (together with its subsidiaries, except where the context otherwise requires,
“we,” “us” and “our”) was incorporated in the state of Delaware in 1972 and originated from an
enterprise established in 1938.

We are one of the world’s largest manufacturers of electronic connectors in terms of net revenue.
Our net revenue was $3.6 billion for fiscal 2011. We operated 39 manufacturing locations in
16 countries, and employed 33,613 people worldwide as of June 30, 2011.

Our core business is the manufacture and sale of electronic components. Our products are used
by a large number of leading original equipment manufacturers (OEMSs) throughout the world. We
design, manufacture and sell more than 100,000 products, including terminals, connectors, planar
cables, cable assemblies, interconnection systems, backplanes, integrated products and mechanical
and electronic switches. .

The Connector Industry

The global connector industry is estimated to represent approximately $45 billion in net revenue
for calendar year 2010 and is a highly competitive industry. The industry has grown at a compounded
annual rate of 5.2% over the past 20 years.

The connector industry is characterized by rapid advances in technology and new product
development. These advances have been substantially driven by the increased functionality of
applications in which our products are used. There is a constant demand for new product solutions
and innovations in the technology industry. Our product life cycles tend to mirror the life span of our
customers’ products although many of our products are designed into subsequent applications.
Consumer and mobile products have relatively short product life cycles while automotive and industrial
products are typically longer.

Industry trends that we deem particularly relevant include:

» Globalization. Synergistic opportunities exist for the industry to design, manufacture and sell
electronic products in different countries around the world in an efficient and seamless process.
For example, our customers’ products may be designed in Japan, manufactured in China and
sold in multiple geographies.

» Convergence of products. Traditionally separate products developed for consumer electronics,
infotech and telecommunications markets are converging, resuiting in electronic devices offering
broad-based functionality.

* Increasing electronics content. Consumer demand for advanced product features, conve-
nience and connectivity is increasing electronic content in end devices. For example, electronic
content in automobiles is increasing due to advances in infotainment, telematics and safety
systems.

* Increasing storage and bandwidth requirements. The global demand and use-of streaming
information such as audio and video require electronic components to have iricreased storage
capacity and high-speed retrieval capabilities. Increasing internet traffic is taxing existing
network infrastructure, resulting in equipment upgrades and capacity additions.

* Product size reduction. High-density, micro-miniature technologies originally developed for
consumer product applications are expanding to markets such as infotech and telecommunlca-
tions, leading to smaller devices and greater mobility.
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+ Consolidating supply base.

-Generally, global OEMs are consolidating their supply chain by

selecting global companies possessing broad product lines and a strong financial position for
the majority of their connector requirements.

* Price erosion.

Due to rapidly evolving innovation in the technology industry, our customers’

experience pressure to reduce their prices to meet consumer expectations. As a result,
component suppliers are generally expected to lower prices.

» Competitive market.

There are a large number of competitors in the connector industry

increasing the level of competition worldwide. We believe that the 10 largest connector
suppliers, as measured by net revenue, represent approximately 54% of the worldwide market
and exhibit a faster growth rate than their smaller competitors.

* Rising commodity prices.

Markets and Products

Commodity prices continue to increase and affect gross margin.

The approximate percentage of our net revenue by market for fiscal 2011 is summarized below:

Markets

Percentage of Fiscal 2011
Net Revenue

Primary End Use Products
Supported by Molex

Telecommunications

25%

Mobile phones and devices,
networking equipment, switches and
transmission equipment

Infotech

23%

Desktop, tablet and notebook
computers, peripheral equipment,
servers and storage

Consumer

19%

Digital electronics, cameras, flat
panel display, plasma and LCD
televisions, electronic games and
major appliances

Industrial

15%

Factory automation, robotics,
machine tool, complex machine
builder, device manufacturers
(sensors & valves) and electrical
lighting and cables

Automotive

15%

Powertrain, body electronics, safety

' electronics, sensors, infotainment,

telematics and other automotive
electronics

Other (includes Medical, Military and
Aerospace)

3%

Electronic and electrical devices for a
variety of products

Telecommunications.

In the telecommunications market, we believe our key strengths include

high-speed optical signal product lines, backplane connector systems and power distribution products.
For mobile phones, we provide micro-miniature connectors, SIM and SD card sockets, keypads,
electromechanical subassemblies and internal antennas and subsystems.

We released several new products for the telecommunications market in fiscal 2011:

+ SlimStack™ 0.40mm B-to-B connectors, 0.70mm height, high retention are ideal for tight
packaging applications such as mobile phones;

* SlimStack™ 0.40mm (.016") connectors offer the industry’s widest selection of low profile, ultra-
narrow-width connectors in various stack heights for space savings and design flexibility;
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* On-ground antennas, 2.4 GHz, SMD, are the smallest on-ground antenna of its kind, require no
ground clearance and save space on printed circuit boards(PCB);

* Magnetic Jacks: Gigabit and Gigabit PoE+-Enabled are modular jacks, available in single-port
and multi-port versions, to simplify customer board layouts by reducing the components
required and support a wide variety of applications; and

+ Standalone antennas, 2.4/5 GHz, combine ground-plane-iridependent design with high-radiation
efficiency to provide better connectivity and reduced development time for wireless devices.

Infotech. In the infbtech market, our key strengths include our high-speed signal product line,
storage input/output (I/O) products, standards committee leadership, global coordination and strong
relationships with OEMs, contract manufacturers and original design manufacturers.

We manufacture power, optical and signal connectors and cables for fast end-to-end data transfer,
linking disk drives, controllers, servers, switches and storage enclosures. For example, our family of
small form-factor pluggable products offer end-users both fiber optic and copper connectivity and
more efficient storage area network management. Our ongoing involvement in industry committees
contributes to the development of new standards for the connectors and cables that transport data.

We hold a strong position with the connectors used in servers, the segment of this market that
accounts for the largest volume of connector purchases. We offer a large variety of products for power
distribution, signal integrity, processor and memory applications. We are also a leading designer in the
industry for storage devices.

We participaté in the tablet market with a wide range of customers, largely using products
developed for mobile phones and smartphones.

We released several new products for the infotech market in fiscal 2011:

* QSFP+ Interconnect System and Active Optical Cable Assemblies are part of a highly-
integrated system that combines optimal real estate, power and port density and achieve
40 Gbps data rates over long reaches up to 4km;

+ iPass+™ High-Speed Channel (HSC) CXP Copper and Optical Systems achieve rates up to
120 Gbps of pluggable data over 12 lanes in one assembly, meeting the new industry-leading
100 Gigabit Ethernet specification and providing a path to future terabit networks;

+ EXTreme Ten60Power™ Hybrid Power and Signal Connectors are a new generation, high-
current power and signal connectors providing up to 260.0A per inch of current in a low-profile
housing; and

» PCI Express Mini-Card Connectors are ultra-low-profile with an extensive range of top-mount,
right-angle variants to target very-low to high-profile height applications in next-generation
communication devices.

Consumer. In the consumer market, we believe our key strengths include micro-miniature
connector engineering and manufacturing capabilities, breadth of our high wattage product line and
cable and wire application equipment.

We design and manufacture many of the world’s smallest connectors for home and portable
audio, digital still and video cameras, DVD players and recorders, as well as devices that combine
multiple functions. Our micro-miniature products support customer needs for increased power, speed
and functionality, but with decreased weight and space requirements. We provide industry leadership
with advanced interconnection products that help enhance the performance of video and still cameras,
DVD players, portable music players, PDAs and hybrid devices that combine multiple capabilities into
a single unit.

We are a leading connector source and preferred supplier to some of the world’s largest
computer game makers. In addition, we provide components for gaming machines.
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We released several new products for the consumer market in fiscal 2011 including:

* Flexi-Mate™ 3.70mm B-to-B and W-to-B Connector Systems provide a full range of both
board-to-board and wire-to-board solutions designed to meet the backlighting needs of LED
TVs and room lighting applications;

+ Evaldi™ Earphones combine leading-edge acoustic concepts with precision manufacturing
techniques to provide a comfortable high-fidelity sound experience;

* FPC 0.30mm Connectors, Dual Contact, 1.15mm height, are microminiature SMT FFC/FPC
connectors with features to meet a wide variety of space and application-specific needs; and

* Premo-Flex™ FFC Jumpers for High-Temp Applications have high-temperature ratings up to
+105°C and are available in a variety of pitches to deliver flexible solutions between PCBs for
virtually any industry.

Industrial. In the industrial market, we believe our key strengths include our circular ruggedized
connector expertise, industrial communications and networking technology, breadth of our power and
signal product.lines, distribution partnerships and global presence.

Our extensive industrial product line includes network interface cards, software for industrial
networks and custom or industry standard cord sets. We offer a complete line of Woodhead® electrical
solutions designed to support optimal worker safety and performance for today’s harsh duty environ-
ments. Our industry-leading solutions range from portable lighting to power distribution supporting the
needs of industries such as commercial construction, utility, petrochemical and food and beverage. In
addition, we offer 1/O connectors deployed in a variety of industrial production equipment on the
factory floor, including:

+ Automated assembly equipment;

+ Conveyors and material handling equipment;

» Packaging equipment; and -

* Pick-and-place robots.

We released several new products for the industrial market in fiscal 2011:

* Brad® Micro-Change® Circular Hybrid Technology (CHT) connectors are IP67-sealed M12
connectors with innovative wrap-around shielding that combines Cat5e data speed with power
lines for excellent signal integrity and optimal performance while reducing cabling requirements
and installation costs in harsh industrial applications;

+ SolarSpec™ DC Connectors and Cable are rugged and durable, IP67-sealed, with simple snap-
lock mating and an internal locking mechanism for superior safety, designed for direct connec-
tion to solar junction boxes, field installations and photovoltaic grid wiring and deliver quality and
value to module manufacturers, installers and distributors;

* Multi-Drop Sealed Connector and Cable Systems feature rugged IP66 and IP67 interface seals
using field-termination cable-pierce technology to offer a simple, free-form, pluggable connector
string for internal and external data/signal and power applications; and

DeviceNet Passive Multi-Port Distribution Block is designed to be a low-cost, real time, device
level bus architecture that connects sensors and actuators to simplify the wiring and installation
of automation devices while enhancing the diagnostic information about the various 1/0 of the
system.

Automotive. In the automotive market, we believe our strengths include our wide range of
products and extensive research and development capabilities that include rapid prototyping and high
volume production support. Our automotive products are designed for every system in today’s
connected vehicle: infotainment and navigation, powertrain, safety and chassis and body electronics.
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In addition to advanced electronics, we provide standard product offerings such as HSAutoLink“",
MX150™, STAC64™, CMC, MX123™ and Squib.

We released several new products for the automotive market in fiscal 2011:

+ HSAutoLink™ Cable Assemblies leverage high-speed cable technology and adapt to needs of
the emerging segment of the “Connected Vehicle” (Vehicle to Vehicle communications, Infotain-
ment and Telematics); :

« CMX Sealed Connectors are designed to perform in extreme transportation applications and
feature sophisticated, interfacial-seal protection to ensure ultimate sealing performance before,
during and after the harness assembly process; and

« MX150™ Sealed Panel-Mount Connectors feature a gasket seal to meet IP6K7 and IP6K9K
seagling requirements and are mounted from the inside-out of the module to allow for quicker
installation into the vehicle.

Other. Medical electronics is a growing market for our connectors, switch and assembly
products. We provide both connectors and custom integrated systems for diagnostic and therapeutic
equipment used in hospitals, including x-ray, magnetic resonance imaging and dialysis machines.
Military electronics is also one of our focus markets. There is a range of electronic applications for our
products in the commercial-off-the-shelf segment of this market. Products originally developed for the
infotech, telecommunications and automotive markets are used in an increasing number of military
applications. We are also expanding into non-connector markets, such as Solid State Lighting. Our
Solid State Lighting business focuses on producing the first plug-and-play sustainable solid state
lighting module to integrate high-efficiency precision lighting with an easy-to-use socketed solution.

We released several new products for these other markets in fiscal 2011:

» MediSpec™ MID/LDS Capabilities combine advanced MID technology with LDS antenna exper-
tise to deliver integrated fine-pitch 3D circuitry with shielding in a single molded device for high-
density medical devices and other applications.

« Expanded Beam MT Interconnects increase optical transmission reliability in high-performance
applications such as medical and data communication equipment; and LED Array Holders
simplify the LED installation process and are ideal for OEM light-fixture manufacturers.

Business Objectives and Strategies

One of our primary business objectives is to develop or improve our leadership position in each of
our core interconnect solution markets by increasing our overall position as a preferred supplier and
improving our competitiveness on a global scale.

We believe that our success in achieving industry-leading net revenue growth throughout our
history is the result of the following key strengths:

+ Broad and deep technological knowledge of microelectronic devices and techniques, power
sources, coatings and materials;

+ Strong intellectual property portiolio that underlies many key products;

« High product quality standards, backed with stringent systems designed to ensure consistent
performance, that meet or surpass customers’ expectations;

« Strong technical collaboration with customers;

 Extensive experience with advanced development, engineering, and new product development
processes; : ‘

» Broad geographical presence in developed and developing markets;

7



* Continuous effort to develop an efficient, low-cost manufacturing footprint; and
* A broad range of products both for specific applications and for general consumption.

We intend to serve our customers and achieve our objectives by continuing to focus on the
following strategies:

 Concentrate on core markets. We focus on markets where we have the expertise, qualifica-
tions and leadership position to sustain a competitive advantage. We have been an established
supplier of interconnect solutions for 72 years. We are a principal supplier of connector
components to the telecommunications, infotech, consumer, industrial and automotive electron-
ics markets.

* Grow through the development and release of new products. We invest strategically in the
tools and resources to develop and market new products and to expand existing product lines
through innovation. New products are essential to enable our customers to advance their
solutions and their market leadership positions.

* Strategic investments in selected adjacencies. We continuously review and prioritize opportu-
nities for adjacent markets for our technologies. A subset of these are ‘becoming priorities for us
and are pursued to expand our available market.

* Optimize manufacturing and supply chain. We analyze the design and manufacturing patterns
of our customers along with our own supply chain economics to help ensure that our
manufacturing operations ‘are of sufficient scale and are located strategically to minimize
production costs and maximize customer service.

* Leverage financial strength. We use our expected cash flow from operations and strong
balance sheet to invest aggressively in new product development, to pursue synergistic
acquisitions, to align manufacturing capacity with customer requirements and to pursue produc-
tivity improvements. We invested approximately 7% and 5% of fiscal 2011 net revenue in capital
expenditures and research and development activities, respectively.

Our global organizational structure consists of three product-focused divisions and one worldwide
sales and marketing organization. The structure enables us to work effectively as a global team to
meet customer needs as well as leverage our design expertise and our low-cost production centers
around the world. The worldwide sales and marketing organization structure enhances our ability to
sell any product, to any customer, anywhere in the world.

Competition

We compete with many companies in each of our product categories and global industries. These
competitors include Amphenol Corporation, Framatome Connectors International, Hirose Electronic
Co.,, Ltd, Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd., Japan Aviation Electronics Industry, Ltd., Japan
Solderless Terminal Ltd. and TE Connectivity Ltd. We also compete with a significant number of
smaller competitors who compete in specific geographies and industries. The identity and significance
of competitors may change over time. We believe that the 10 largest connector suppliers, as
measured by net revenue, represent approximately 54% of the worldwide market in terms of net
revenue. Many of these companies offer products in some, but not all, of the markets and regions we
serve. '

Our products compete to varying degrees on the basis of quality, price, availability, performance
and brand recognition. We also compete on the basis of customer service. Our ability to compete also
depends on continually providing innovative new product solutions and worldwide support for our
customers. :



Customers and Sales Channels

We sell products directly to OEMs, contract manufacturers and distributors. Our customer base
includes global companies and no single customer accounted for more than 10% of our net revenue
in fiscal 2011, 2010 or 2009.

Many of our customers operate in more than one geographic region of the world and we have
developed a global footprint to service these customers. We are engaged in significant operations in
foreign countries. Our net revenue originating outside the United States based on shipping point to the
customer was approximately 76% in fiscal 2011.

In fiscal 2011, the approximate share of net revenue by geographic region follows:

» 62% of net revenue originated in Asia-Pacific (China, including Hong Kong and Taiwan, India,
Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore and Thailand). Approximately 32%
and 16% of net revenue in fiscal 2011 was derived from operations in China and Japan,
respectively.

« 24% of net revenue originated in the Americas.
* 14% of net revenue originated in Europe.

Most of our sales in international markets are made by foreign sales subsidiaries. In countries
with low sales volumes, sales are made through various representatives and distributors. A discussion
of market risk associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates can be found in
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Risk
Factors.

We sell our products primarily through our own sales organization with a presence in most major
connector markets worldwide. To complement our own sales force, we work with a network of
distributors to serve a broader customer base and provide a wide variety of supply chain tools and
capabilities. Sales through distributors represented approximately 27% of our net revenue in fiscal
2011.

We seek to provide each customer one-to-one service tailored to their business needs. Our
engineers work collaboratively with customers to develop products for specific applications. We
provide customers the benefit of state-of-the-art technology for engineering, design and prototyping,
supported by development centers throughout the world. In addition, most customers have a single
Molex customer service contact and a specific field salesperson to provide technical product and
application expertise.

Our sales force around the world has access to our customer relationship management database
and our global information system to provide 24/7 visibility on orders, pricing, contracts, shipping,
inventory and customer programs. We offer a self-service environment for our customers through our
web site at www.molex.com, so that customers can access our entire product line, download drawings
or 3D models, obtain price quotes, order samples and track delivery.

Information regarding our operations by reporting segment appears in Note 21 of the Notes fo
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Research and Development

We remain committed to investing in world-class technology development, particularly in the
design and manufacture of connectors and interconnect systems. Our research and development
activities are directed toward developing technology innovations, primarily high-speed signal integrity,
miniaturization, higher power delivery, optical signal delivery and sealed harsh environment connectors
that we believe will deliver the next generation of products. We continue to invest in new manufactur-
ing processes improve, existing products and reduce costs. We believe that we are well positioned in
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the technology industry to help drive innovation and promote industry standards that will yield
innovative and improved products for customers.

We incurred total research and development costs of $170.1 million in fiscal 2011, $154.0 million
in fiscal 2010 and $159.2 million in fiscal 2009. We believe this investment, approximating 4.7% of net
revenue, is among the highest level relative to the largest participants in the industry and helps us
achieve a competitive advantage.

We strive to provide customers with the most advanced interconnection products through
intellectual property development and participation in industry standards committees. Our engineers
are active in many of these committees, helping give us a voice in shaping the technologies of the
future. In fiscal 2011, we commercialized approximately 227 new products and received 370 patents.

We perform a majority of our design and development of connector products in the United States
and Japan, but have additional product development capabilities in various locations, including China,
Germany, India, Ireland, Korea and Singapore.

Manufacturing

Our core manufacturing expertise includes molding, stamping, plating and assembly operations.
We use state of the art plastic injection molding machines and metal stamping and forming presses.
We have created new processes to meet the ongoing challenge of manufacturing smaller connectors.
We have also developed proprietary plated plastic technology, which provides excellent shielding
performance while eliminating secondary manufacturing processes in applications such as mobile
phone antennas.

We also have expertise in printed circuit card, flexible circuit and harness assembly for our
integrated products operations, which build devices that leverage our connector content. We operate
low-cost manufacturing centers in China, India, Malaysia, Mexico, Poland, Philippines, Thailand and
Vietnam to reduce our manufacturing costs and align our footprint with our customers’ needs.

Continuous improvements achieved through a global lean/six sigma program have reduced our
manufacturing costs and improved our quality and delivery. A trend of fewer but larger factories, such
as our one million square foot facility in Chengdu, China, provides increasing economies of scale and
efficiencies.

Raw Materials

The principal raw materials that we purchase for the manufacture of our products include plastic
resins for molding, metal alloys (primarily copper based) for stamping and gold and palladium salts for
use in the plating process. We also purchase molded and stamped components and connector
assemblies. Most materials and components used in our products are available from several sources.
To achieve economies of scale, we concentrate purchases from a limited number of suppliers, and
therefore in the short term may be dependent upon certain suppliers to meet performance and quality
specifications and delivery schedules. We use financial instruments to hedge the volatility of commod-
ity material costs. We anticipate that our raw material expenditures as a percentage of sales may
increase due to growth in our integrated products business and increases in certain commodity costs.

Backlog
The backlog of unfilled orders at June 30, 2011 was approximately $418.5 million compared with

backlog of $473.0 million at June 30, 2010. Substantially all of these orders are scheduled for delivery
within 12 months. The majority of orders are shipped within 30 days of acceptance.
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Employees

As of June 30, 2011, we had approximately 33,000 people working for us worldwide. Approx-
imately 75% of these people were located in low labor cost countries. We believe that we have strong
relations with our employees.

Acquisitions and Investments

Our strategy to provide a broad range of connectors requires a wide variety of technologies,
products and capabilities. The rapid pace of technological development in the connector industry and
the specialized expertise required in different markets make it difficult for a single company to
organically develop all of the required products. Though a significant majority of our growth has come
from internally developed products, we will seek to make future acquisitions or investments where we
believe we can stimulate the development of, or acquire, new technologies and products to further our
strategic objectives and strengthen our existing businesses. Information regarding our acquisitions
appears in Note 5 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Intellectual Property

Patents, trade secrets and trademarks and other proprietary rights (collectively, Intellectual
Property) are important to our business. We own an extensive portfolio of U.S. and foreign patents
and trademarks. In addition, we are a licensee of various third-party patents and trademarks. We
review third-party Intellectual Property in an effort to avoid infringements of third-party Intellectual
Property rights and to identify desirable third-party Intellectual Property rights to'license to advance
our business objectives. We also review our competitors’ products to identify infringements of our
Intellectual Property rights and to identify licensing opportunities for our Intellectual Property rights.
We believe that our Intellectual Property is important to our business, but do not consider ourselves
materially dependent upon any particular piece of Intellectual Property.

Environmental, Health & Safety (EHS) Matters

We are committed to achieving high standards of environmental quality and product safety, and
strive to provide a safe and healthy workplace for our employees, contractors and the communities in
which we do business. We have EHS policies and disciplines that are applied to our operations. We
closely monitor the environmental laws and regulations in the countries in which we operate and
believe we are in compliance in alt material respects with federal, state and local regulations pertaining
to environmental protection.

All major Molex manufacturing sites are certified to the International Organization for Standardiza-
tion 14001 environmental management system standard, which requires that a broad range of
environmental processes and policies be in place to minimize environmental impact, maintain compli-
ance with environmental regulations and communicate effectively with interested stakeholders. In
addition, many sites globally are Occupational Heaith and Safety Assessment Series 18001 certified
Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems, which is intended to manage occupational
health and safety risks and drive continual health and safety improvement within our operations. Our
corporate social responsibility auditing program includes not only compliance components, but also
modules on business risk, environmental excellence and management systems. We have internal
processes that focus on minimizing and properly managing hazardous materials used in our facilities
and products. We monitor regulatory and resource trends and set short and long-term targets to
continually improve our environmental performance.

The manufacture, assembly and testing of our products are subject to a broad array of laws and
regulations, including restrictions on the use of hazardous materials. We have a program for
compliance with the European Union Restriction on Certain Hazardous Substances Directive (RoHS)
and similar laws.
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Executive Officers

Our executive officers as of July 29, 2011 are set forth in the table below.

Name

Frederick A. Krehbiel(a) . ............

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.(a). . ............

Martin R Slark . ...................

Liam McCarthy

David D. Johnson. ............ A

Graham C.Brock..................

Katsumi Hirokawa . ................

J. Michael Nauman

GaryJ Matula....................

Ana G.Rodriguez .................

" Positions Held with Registrant
During the Last Five Years

Co-Chairman (1999-present); Chief
Executive Officer (2004-2005); Co-Chief
Executive Officer (1999-2001).

Co-Chairman (1999-present); Co-Chief
Executive Officer (1999-2001).

Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer (2005-present); President and
Chief Operating Officer (2001-2005).

President and Chief Operating Officer
(2005-present); Vice President of
Operations, Europe (2000-2005).

Executive Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer (2005-present).

Executive Vice President (2005-present)
and President, Global Sales & Marketing
(2006-present) and Regional President,
Europe (2005).

Executive Vice President (2001-
present); President, Global Commercial
Products Division (2009-present);
President, Global Transportation
Products Division (2007-2009).

Executive Vice President (2005-present)
and President, Global Micro Products
Division (2007-present); Vice President
and President, Asia-Pacific North (2005-
2007).

Executive Vice President and President,
Global Integrated Products Division
(2009-present); Senior Vice President
and President, Global Integrated
Products Division (2007-2009);
President, Integrated Products Division,
Americas Region (2005-2007).

Senior Vice President, Information
Systems and Chief Information Officer
(2008-present); Vice President,
Information Systems and Chief
Information Officer (2004-2008).

Senior Vice President, Global Human
Resources (2008-present); Vice
President, Co-General Counsel and
Secretary (2007-2008); Secretary
(2006).

70

74

56

55

55

57

67

64

49

56

43

Year

Employed

1965(b)

1959(b)

1976

1976

2005

1976

1984

1995

1994

1984

2005

(a) John H. Krehbiel, Jr. and Frederick A. Krehbiel (the Krehbiel Family) are brothers. The members of
the Krehbiel Family may be considered to be “control persons” of Molex. The other executive
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officers listed above have no relationship, family or otherwise, o the Krehbiel Family, Molex or
each other.

(b) Includes period employed by our predecessor company.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics applicable to all employees, officers
and directors. The Code of Business Conduct incorporates our policies and guidelines designed to
deter wrongdoing and to promote honest and ethical conduct and compliance with applicable laws
and regulations. We have also adopted a Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Management applicable
to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer and other senior
financial managers. The Code of Ethics sets out our expectations that financial management produce
full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in our filings with the SEC and other public
communications. We intend to post any amendments to or waivers from the Codes on our web site.

The full text of these Codes is published on the investor relations page of our web site at
www.molex.com.

Available Information

We file with the SEC our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports, proxy statements and registration
statements. You may read and copy any material we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference
Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain information on the operation
of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains
an internet site at http://www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and
other information regarding issuers, including us, that file electronically. We make available free of
charge on or through our website at www.molex.com our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to these reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable
after we file these materials with the SEC.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Forward-looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and other documents we file with the SEC contain forward-
looking statements that are based on current expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections about
our future performance, our business, our beliefs, and our management’s assumptions. In addition,
we, or others on our behalf, may make forward-looking statements in press releases or written
statements, or in our communications and discussions with investors and analysts in the normal
course of business through meetings, web casts, phone calls, and conference calls. Words such as
“expect,” “anticipate,” “outlook,” “forecast,” “could,” “project,” “intend,” “plan,” “continue,” “believe,”
“seek,” “estimate,” “should,” “may,” “assume,” “potential,” variations of such words and similar expres-
sions are intended to identify such forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees
of future performance and involve certain risks, uncertainties, and assumptions that are difficult to
predict. We describe our respective risks, uncertainties, and assumptions that could affect the

outcome or results of operations below.

We have based our forward-looking statements on our management’s beliefs and assumptions
based on information available to them at the time the statements are made. We caution that actual
outcomes and results may differ materially from what is expressed, implied, or forecast by our
forward-looking statements. Reference is made in particular to forward-looking statements regarding
growth strategies, industry trends, financial results, cost reduction initiatives, acquisition synergies,
manufacturing strategies, product development and sales, regulatory approvals, competitive strengths
and legal and investigative proceedings. Except as required under the federal securities laws, we do
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not have any intention or obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements after the filing of
this report, whether as a result of new information, future events, changes in assumptions, or
otherwise. ,

Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the risks described below. Such risks are not the only ones facing
our company. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently believe
to be immaterial may also impair our business operations. If any of the following risks occur, our
business, financial condition or operating results could be materially adversely affected.

Risks Relating to Our Business
We may be adversely affected by a prolonged economic downturn or economic uncertainty.

Our business and operating results have been and will continue to be affected by global economic
conditions. As global economic conditions deteriorate or economic uncertainty increases, our custom-
ers or potential customers may experience deterioration of their businesses, which may result in the
delay or cancellation of plans to purchase our products. Our sensitivity to economic cycles and any
related fluctuation in the businesses of our customers or potential customers may have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

We may see a negative effect on our business due to disruptions in financial markets.

Economic downturns and economic uncertainty generally affect global credit markets. Financial
markets in the United States, Europe and Asia have been experiencing volatility in security prices,
diminished liquidity and credit availability, rating downgrades of certain investments and declining
valuation of others. While these conditions have not impaired our ability to access credit markets and
finance our operations, there can be no assurance that there will not be a further deterioration in
financial markets and confidence in major economies. The tightening of credit in financial markets may
adversely affect the ability of our customers and suppliers to obtain financing of significant purchases
and operations and this can in turn have a material adverse affect on our business and results of
operations.

We are dependent on the success of our customers.

We are dependent on the continued growth, viability and financial stability of our customers. Our
customers generally are OEM'’s in the telecommunications, infotech, automotive, consumer and
industrial markets. These industries are subject to rapid technological change, vigorous competition
and short product life cycles and cyclical and reduced consumer demand patterns. When our
customers are adversely affected by these factors, we may be similarly affected.

For example, the telecommunications market, which accounted for approximately 25% of our net
revenue in fiscal 2011, has historically experienced periods of robust capital expenditure followed by
periods of retrenchment and consolidation. The infotech market, which accounted for 23% of our net
revenue in fiscal 2011, has fluctuated seasonally and is subject to variations in enterprise spending
depending on current economic and credit conditions. Periodic downturns in our customers’ industries
can significantly reduce demand for certain of our products, which could have a material adverse
effect on our results of operations, financial position, and cash flows.

We are subject to continuing pressure to lower our prices.

Over the past several years we have experienced, and we expect to continue to experience,
pressure to lower our prices. In the last three years, we have experienced annual price erosion
averaging from 3% to 4%. In order to maintain our margins, we must continue to reduce our costs by
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similar amounts. Continuing pressures to reduce our prices could have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

We face rising costs of commodity materials.

The cost and availability of certain commodity materials used to manufacture our products, such
as plastic resins, copper-based metal alloys, gold and palladium salts, molded and stamped compo-
nents and connector assemblies, is critical to our success. The price of many of these raw materials,
including copper and gold, has increased in recent years, and continues to fluctuate. Gold, which
made up approximately 14% of our material cost in fiscal 2011, has increased in price approximately
56% since 2009. In addition, many of these commodity materials are produced in a limited number of
regions around the world or are only available from a limited number of suppliers. Volatility in the
prices and shortages of such materials may result in increased costs and lower operating margins if
we are unable to pass such increased costs through to our customers. Some of our competitors may
be less dependent on these commodity materials and have less exposure to these volatile commodity
costs. Our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows may be materially and adversely
affected if we have difficulty obtaining these commodity materials, the quality of available commodity
materials deteriorates, or there are continued significant price increases for these commodity materi-
als. We use financial instruments to hedge the volatility of commodity material ‘costs. The success of
our hedging program depends on accurate forecast of transaction activity in the various commodity
materials. We could experience unanticipated commodity materials or hedge gains or losses |f these
forecasts are inaccurate during periods of volatility.

We face intense competition in our markets.

Our markets are highly competitive and we expect that both direct and indirect competition will
increase in the future. Our overall competitive position depends on a number of factors including the
price, quality and performance of our products, the level of customer service, the development of new
technology and our ability to participate in emerging markets. Within each of our markets, we
encounter direct competition from other electronic components manufacturers and suppliers ranging in
size from large, diversified manufacturers to small, highly specialized manufacturers. Competition may
intensify from various U.S. and non-U.S. competitors and new market entranis, some of which may be
our current customers. Our markets have continued to become increasingly concentrated and
globalized in recent years, and our major competitors have significant financial resources and
technological capabilities. Increased competition may result in price reductions, reduced margins or
loss of market share, any of which could materially and adversely affect our business, operating
results and financial condition.

We are dependent on new products.

We expect that a significant portion of our future net revenue will continue to be derived from
sales of newly introduced products. Rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards and
changes in customer needs characterize the market for our products. If we fail to modify or improve
our products in response to changes in technology, industry standards or customer needs, our
products could rapidly become less competitive or obsolete. We must continue to make investments in
research and development in order to continue to develop timely new products, enhance existing
products and achieve market acceptance for such products. As a result of our need to make these
investments in research and development, our operating results could be materially affected if our net
revenue falls below expectations. Moreover, there can be no assurance that development stage
products will be successfully completed or, if developed, will achieve significant customer acceptance.

We may need to license new technologies to respond to technological change and these licenses
may not be available to us on terms that we can accept or may materially change the gross profit
margin that we are able to obtain on our products. We may not succeed in adapting our products to
new technologies as they emerge. Development and manufacturing schedules for technology products
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are difficult to predict, and there can be no assurance that we will achieve timely initial customer
shipments of new products. The timely availability of these products in volume and their acceptance
by customers are important to our future success.

We face manufacturing challenges.

The volume and timing of sales to our customers may vary due to: variation in demand for our
customers’ products; our customers’ attempts to manage their inventory; design changes; changes in
our customers’ manufacturing strategy; and consolidations among or acquisitions of customers. Due
in part to these factors, many of our customers do not commit to long-term production schedules. Our
inability to forecast the level of customer order with certainty makes it difficult to schedule production
and maximize utilization of manufacturing capacity.

Our industry must provide increasingly rapid product turnaround for its customers. We generally
do not obtain firm, long-term purchase commitments from our customers and we continue to
experience reduced lead-times in customer orders. Customers may cancel their orders, change
production quantities or delay production for a number of reasons and such actions could negatively
. impact our operating results. In addition, we make significant operating decisions based on our
estimate of customer requirements. The short-term nature of our customers’ commitments and the
possibility of rapid changes in demand for their products reduce our ability toaccurately estimate the
future requirements of those customers.

We rely on third-party suppliers for the components used in our products, and we rely on third-
party manufacturers to manufacture certain of our assemblies and finished products. Our results of
operations, financial condition, and cash flows could be adversely affected if our third-party suppliers
lack sufficient quality control or if there are significant changes in their financial or business condition.
If our third-party suppliers fail to deliver products, parts, and components of sufficient quality on time
and at reasonable prices, we could have difficulties fulfilling our orders, sales and profits could decline,
and our commercial reputation could be damaged.

From time to time, we have underutilized our manufacturing lines. This excess capacity means we
incur increased fixed costs in our products relative to the net revenue we generate, which could have
an adverse effect on our results of operations, particularly during economic downturns. If we are
unable to improve utilization levels for these manufacturing lines and correctly manage capacity, the
increased expense levels will have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results
of operations. In addition, some of our manufacturing lines are located in China or other foreign
countries that are subject to a number of additional risks and uncertainties, including i mcreasmg labor
costs and polltlcal social and economic lnstablllty

We are dependent on independent distributors to sell and market our products.

Sales through independent distributors accounted for approximately 27% of our net revenue in
fiscal 2011. Although we have entered into written agreements with most of the distributors, the
agreements are nonexclusive and generally may be terminated by either party upon written notice.
The distributors are not within our control, are not obligated to purchase products from us, and may
also sell other lines of products. We do not assure you that these distributors will continue their current
relationships with us or that they will not give higher priority to the sale of other products, which could
include products of competitors. A reduction in sales efforts or discontinuance of sales of our products
by the distributors would lead to reduced sales. and could materially adversely affect our financial
condition, results of operations and business. Selling through indirect channels such as distributors
may limit our contact with the ultimate customers and our ability to assure customer satisfaction.

We face industry consolidation.

Many of the industries to which we sell our products, as well as many of the industries from which
we buy materials, have become increasingly concentrated in recent years, including the
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telecommunications, infotech, automotive and consumer electronics industries. Consolidation of
customers may lead to decreased product purchases from us. In addition, as our customers buy in
larger volumes, their volume buying power has increased, and they may be able to negotiate more
favorable pricing and find alternative sources from which to purchase. Our materials suppliers similarly
have increased their ability to negotiate favorable pricing. These trends may adversely affect the profit
margins on our products, particularly for commodity components.

We depend on industries exposed to rapid technological change.

Our customers compete in markets that are characterized by rapidly changing technology,
evolving industry standards and continuous improvements in products and services. These conditions
frequently result in short product life cycles. Our success will depend largely on the success achieved
by our customers in developing and marketing their products. If technologies or standards supported
by our customers’ products become obsolete or fail to gain widespread commercial acceptance, our
business could be materially adversely affected. In addition, if we are unable to offer technologically
advanced, cost effective, quick response manufacturing services to customers, demand for our
products may also decline.

We face the possibility that our gross margins may decline. .

In response to changes in product mix, competitive pricing pressures, increased sales discounts,
introductions of new competitive products, product enhancements by our competitors, increases in
manufacturing or labor costs or other operating expenses, we may experience declines in prices,
gross margins and profitability. To maintain our gross margins we must maintain or increase current
shipment volumes, develop and introduce new products and product enhancements and reduce the
costs to produce our products. If we are unable to accomplish this, our net revenue, gross profit and
operating results may be below our expectations and those of investors and analysts.

We face risks associated with inventory.

The value of our inventory may decline as a result of surplus inventory, price reductions or
technological obsolescence. The life cycles of some of our products can be very short compared with
the development cycle, which may result in excess or obsolete inventory or equipment that we may
need to write off. We must identify the right product mix and maintain sufficient inventory on hand to
meet customer orders. Failure to do so could adversely affect our net revenue and operating results.
However, if circumstances change (for example, an unexpected shift in market demand, pricing or
customer defaults) there could be a material impact on the net realizable value of our inventory. We
maintain an inventory valuation reserve account against diminution in the value or salability of our
inventory. However, there is no guaranty that these arrangements will be sufficient to avoid write-offs
in excess of our reserves in all circumstances.

We may encounter problems associated with our global operations.

For fiscal year 2011, approximately 76% of our net revenue came from international sales,
including 32% and 16% in China and Japan, respectively. In addition, a significant portion of our
operations consists of manufacturing activities outside of the United States, including approximately
26% and 20% in China and Japan, respectively. Our ability to sell our products and conduct our
operations globally is subject to a number of risks. Local economic, political and labor conditions in
each country could adversely affect demand for our products and services or disrupt our operations in
these markets. We may also experience reduced intellectual property protection or longer and more
challenging collection cycles as a result of different customary business practices in certain countries,
including China where we do business. Additionally, we face the following risks:

« International business conditions including the relationships between the United States and
other governments;
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* Unexpected changes in laws, regulations, trade, monetary or fiscal policy, including interest
rates, foreign currency exchange rates and changes in the rate of inflation in the United States
and other foreign countries;

* Tariffs, quotas, customs and other import or export restrictions and other trade barriers;
» Difficulties in staffing and management;

+ Language and cultural barriers, including those related to employment regulation;

* Disruption of our supply chain as a result of natural disasters; and

+ Potentially adverse tax consequences.

We are exposed to fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

We face substantial exposure to movements in non-U.S. currency exchange rates because a
significant portion of our business is conducted outside the United States. This may harm our results
of operations, and any measures that we may implement to reduce the effect of volatile currencies
and other risks of our global operations may not be effective. Approximately 61% of our net revenue
for fiscal year 2011 was invoiced in currencies other than the U.S. dollar, and we expect net revenue
and manufacturing costs from non-U.S. markets to continue to represent a significant portion of our
operating results. Price increases caused by currency exchange rate fluctuations may make our
products less competitive or have an adverse effect on our margins. Our international net revenue and
expenses generally are derived from sales and operations in currencies other than the U.S. dollar.
Accordingly, when the U.S. dollar strengthens in relation to the currencies of the countries in which we
sell our products, our U.S. dollar reported net revenue and income will decrease. Currency exchange
rate fluctuations may also disrupt the business of our suppliers by making their purchases of raw
materials more expensive and more difficult to finance. We mitigate our foreign currency exchange
rate risk principally through the establishment of local production facilities in the markets we serve.
This creates a “natural hedge” since purchases and sales within a specific country are both
denominated in the same currency and therefore no exposure exists to hedge with a foreign exchange
forward or option contract (collectively, “foreign exchange contracts”). Natural hedges exist in most
countries in which we operate, although the percentage of natural offsets, as compared with offsets
that need to be hedged by foreign exchange contracts, will vary from country to country. To reduce
our exposure to fluctuations in currency exchange rates when natural hedges are not effective, we
may use financial instruments to hedge U.S. dollar and other currency commitments and cash flows
arising from trade accounts receivable, trade accounts payable and fixed purchase obligations.

If these hedging activities are not successful or we change or reduce these hedging activities in
the future, we may experience significant unexpected expenses from fluctuations in exchange rates or
financial instruments which become ineffective. The success of our hedging program depends on
accurate forecasts of transaction activity in the various currencies. To the extent that these forecasts
are over or understated during periods of currency volatility, we could experience unanticipated
currency or hedge gains or losses.

We may find that our products have quality issues.

The fabrication of the products we manufacture is a complex and precise process. Our customers
specify quality, performance and reliability standards. If flaws in either the design or manufacture of
our products were to occur, we could experience a rate of failure in our products that could result in
significant delays in shipment and product re-work or replacement costs. Although we engage in
extensive product quality programs and processes, these may not be sufficient to avoid product
failures, which could cause us to:

* lose net revenue;

» incur increased costs such as warranty expense and costs associated with customer support;

18



* experience delays, cancellations or rescheduling of orders for our products;
*» experience increased product returns or discounts; or

» damage our reputation; all of which could negatively affect our flnanC|a| condition and results of
operations.

If we fail to manage our growth effectively or to integrate successfully any future acquisition, our
business could be harmed.

We expect to continue to make investments in companies, products and technologies through
acquisitions. While we believe that such acquisitions are an integral part of our long-term strategy,
there are risks and uncertainties related to acquiring companies. Such risks and uncertainties include:

» Successfully identifying and completing transactions;

+ Difficulty in integrating acquired operations, technology and products or realizing cost savings
or other anticipated benefits from integration;

* Retaining customers and existing contracts;

* Retaining the key employees of the acquired operation;

* Potential d.isruption of our or the acquired company’s ongoing business;
+ Charges for impairment of long-term assets;

» Unanticipated expenses relatéd to integration; and

* Potential unknown liabilities associated with the acquired company.

In addition, if we were to undertake a substantial acquisition for cash, the acquisition would likely
need to be financed in part through additional financing from banks, through public offerings or private
placements of debt or equity securities, or other arrangements. This acquisition financing might
decrease our ratio of earnings to fixed charges and adversely affect other leverage measures. Any
necessary acquisition financing may not be available to us on acceptable terms if and when required.
If we undertake an acquisition by issuing equity securities or equity-linked securities, the issued
securities may have a dilutive effect on the interests of the holders of our stock.

We face risks arising from reorganizations of our operations.

In 2007, we announced plans to realign part of our manufacturing capacity in order to reduce
costs and better optimize plant utilization. We completed our restructuring program on June 30, 2010
and recorded restructuring related charges of $314.8 million since we announced the plans. The
process of restructuring entails, among other activities, moving production between facilities, reducing
staff levels, realigning our business processes (including our supply chain logistics), closing facilities
and reorganizing our management. We continue to evaluate our operations and may need to
undertake additional restructuring initiatives in the future. If we incur additional restructuring related
charges, our financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected.

In addition, in fiscal 2009, we reorganized our global product divisions to enable us to work more
effectively as a global team to meet customer needs, as well as to better leverage design expertise
and the low-cost production centers we have around the world. This reorganization entails risks,
including: the need to implement financial and other systems and add management resources; the
challenge to maintain the quality of products and services; the possible diversion of management's
attention to the reorganization; the potential disruption to our ongoing business; greater than
anticipated severance costs and other expenses associated with the closing of a facility or realigning
our business processes. :
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We depend on our key employees and face competition in hiring and retaining qualified employees.

Our future success depends partly on the continued contribution of our key employees, including
executive, engineering, sales, marketing, manufacturing and administrative personnel. We face intense
competition for key personnel in several of our product and geographic markets. Our future success
depends in large part on our continued ability to hire, assimilate and retain key employees, including
qualified engineers and other highly skilled personnel needed to compete and develop successful new
products. We may not be as successful as competitors at recruiting, assimilating and retaining highly
skilled personnel.

We are subject to various laws and government regulations.

We are subject to a wide and ever-changing variety of United States and foreign federal, state
and local laws and regulations, compliance with which may require substantial expense. Of particular
note are laws and regulations restricting the use of certain chemical substances in the production of
electronic equipment. Failure to comply with these requirements could result in fines or suspension of
sales.

In addition, some environmental laws impose liability, sometimes without fault, for investigating or
cleaning up contamination on or emanating from our currently or formerly owned, leased or operated
property, as well as for damages to property or natural resources and for personal injury arising out of
such contamination.

We rely on our intellectual property rights.

We rely on a combination of patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secrets and confidentiality
provisions to establish and protect our proprietary rights. To this end, we hold rights to a number of
patents and registered trademarks and regularly file applications to attempt to protect our rights in
new technology and trademarks. Even if approved, our patents or trademarks may be successfully
challenged by others or otherwise become invalidated for a variety of reasons. Also, to the extent a
competitor is able to reproduce or otherwise capitalize on our intellectual property, it may be difficult,
expensive or impossible for us to obtain necessary legal protection.

Third parties may claim that we are infringing their intellectual property rights. Such claims could
have an adverse affect on our business and financial condition. From time to time we receive letters
alleging infringement of patents. Litigation concerning patents or other intellectual property is costly
and time consuming. We may seek licenses from such parties, but they could refuse to grant us a
license or demand commercially unreasonable terms. Such infringement claims could also cause us
to incur substantial liabilities and to suspend or permanently cease the manufacture and sale of
affected products.

We could suffer significant business interruptions.

Our operations and those of our suppliers and customers may be vulnerable to interruption by
natural disasters such as earthquakes, tsunamis, typhoons, or floods, or other disasters such as fires,
explosions, acts of terrorism or war, disease or failures of our management information or other
systems due to internal or external causes. If a business interruption occurs, our business could be
materially and adversely affected.

On March 11, 2011, an earthquake occurred near the northeastern coast of Japan creating a’
tsunami that caused extensive damage. Thus far, our operations have not been materially affected.
However, the long-term consequences of the disasters to our operations and the overall Japanese
economy remain unclear.
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A decline in the market value of our pension plans’ investment portfolios could adversely affect our
results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

Concerns about deterioration in the global economy, together with the current credit crisis, have
caused significant volatility in interest rates and equity prices, which could decrease the value of our
pension plans’ investment portfolios. A decrease in the value of our pension plans’ investment
portfolios could have an adverse affect on our results of operations, financial condition and cash
flows.

We may have exposure to income tax rate fluctuations and to additional tax Iiabilities, which could
negatively affect our financial position.

As a corporation with operations both in the United States and abroad, we are subject to income
taxes in the United States and various foreign jurisdictions. Our effective tax rate is subject to
significant fluctuation from one period to the next because the income tax rates for each year are a
function of a number of factors, including the following:

* The effects of a mix of earnings among countries with a broad range of statutory tax rates;
+ Changes in the valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities;

+ Changes in assessment of tax exposures; and

+ Changes in tax laws or the interpretation of these laws.

Changes in the mix of these items and other items may cause our effective tax rate to fluctuate
between periods, which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial
condition.

In addition, if we encounter a significant need for liquidity domestically or at a particular location
that we cannot fulfill through borrowings, equity offerings, or other internal or external sources, we
may experience unfavorable tax and earnings consequences due to cash transfers. These adverse
consequences would occur, for example, if the transfer of cash into the United States is taxed and no
offsetting foreign tax credit is available to offset the U.S. tax liability, resulting in lower earnings.
Foreign exchange ceilings imposed by local governments and the sometimes lengthy approval
processes that foreign governments require for international cash transfers may delay our internal
cash transfers from time to time.

We are also subject to non-income taxes, such as payroll, sales, use, value-added, net worth,
property and goods and services taxes, in both the United States and various foreign jurisdictions.

Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax
liabilities. Although we believe our tax estimates are reasonable, we are regularly under audit by tax
authorities with respect to both income and non-income taxes and may have exposure to additional
tax liabilities as a result of these audits. Unfavorable audit findings and tax rulings may result in
payment of taxes, fines and penalties for prior periods and higher tax rates in future periods, which
may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

An adverse outcome in a litigation proceeding may result in a material adverse affect on our financial
position. :

We are currently a party to various legal proceedings which may divert financial and management

resources. If one or more unfavorable final outcomes were to occur, there exists the possibility of a
material adverse effect on our financial position.
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Covenants in our debt instruments may adversely affect us if we are determined not to be in
compliance. '

Our material debt instruments contain representations and covenants with which we are required
to be in compliance. Although we believe none of these covenants are restrictive to our operations,
our ability to meet these representations and/or covenants can be affected by events beyond our
control, and we do not assure you that we will continue to comply. A breach of any of these
representations and/or covenants could result in a default giving the lender(s) the right to declare all
amounts outstanding thereunder to be immediately due and payable and our lender(s) could terminate
commitments to extend further credit. If the lender(s) accelerate the repayment of borrowings, we do
not assure you that we will have sufficient assets to repay our affected indebtedness. In addition,
acceleration of any debt obligation under any of our material debt instruments may permit the
lender(s) under other material debt instruments to accelerate payment of amounts outstanding.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws include antitakeover provisions, which may deter or prevent
a takeover attempt.

Some provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws may deter or prevent a takeover
attempt, including a takeover that might resuit in a premium over the market price for our Common
Stock and Class A Common Stock. Our governing documents establish a classified board, require
shareholders to give advance notice prior to the annual meeting if they want to nominate a candidate
for director or present a proposal, and contain a number of provisions subject to supermajority vote. In
addition, the Board may issue up to 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock without action by our
stockholders, which could be used to make it more difficult and costly to acquire our company.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

We own and lease manufacturing, design, warehousing, sales and administrative space in
locations around the world. The leases are of varying terms with expirations ranging from fiscal 2011
through fiscal 2020. The leases in aggregate are not considered material to the financial position of
Molex.

As of June 30, 2011, we owned or leased a total of approximately 9.9 million square feet of
facility space worldwide. We have vacated several buildings in France, Germany and Slovakia and are
holding these buildings and related assets for sale. We own 88% of our manufacturing, design,
warehouse and office space and lease the remaining 12%. Our manufacturing plants are equipped
with machinery, most of which we own and which, in part, we developed to meet the special
requirements of our manufacturing processes. We believe that our buildings, machinery and equip-
ment are well maintained and adequate for our current needs.

Our principal executive offices are located at 2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, lllinois, United States
of America. We own 39 manufacturing locations, of which 13 are located in North America and 26 are
located in other countries. A listing of the locations of our principal manufacturing facilities by
geographic region is presented below:

« Americas: Mexico and United States

+ Asia-Pacific: Australia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore, Taiwan,
Thailand and Vietham '

» Europe: Ireland, Italy and Poland
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are currently a party to various legal proceedings, claims and investigations including those
disclosed in Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. While management presently
believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings, individually and in the aggregate, will not
materially adversely affect our financial position or overall trends in operations, legal proceedings are
subject to inherent uncertainties, and unfavorable rulings or other events could occur. If one or more
unfavorable final outcomes were to occur, then there exists the possibility of a material adverse effect
on our business.

Employment and Benefits Litigation

In 2009, a French subsidiary of Molex, Molex Automotive SARL, decided to close a facility it
operated in Villemur-sur-Tarn, France. Molex Automotive SARL submitted a social plan to Molex
Automotive SARL's labor representatives providing for payments to approximately 280 terminated
employees. This social plan was adopted by Molex Automotive SARL in 2009, which made payments
to those employees until September 2010. In September 2010, former employees of Molex Automotive
SARL who were covered under the social plan filed suit against Molex Automotive SARL in the
Toulouse Labor Court, requesting additional compensation on the basis that their dismissal was not
economically justified. The total amount sought by the former employees of Molex Automotive SARL
is approximately €24 million ($34.8 million). Molex initiated liquidation of Molex Automotive SARL, and

pursuant to a court proceeding, a liquidator was appointed in November 2010. One of the liquidator's
- responsibilities is.to assess and respond to the lawsuits involving Molex Automotive SARL. In June
2011, Molex Incorporated received notice that it had been added as a defendant in the Toulouse
Labor Court proceedings and is requested to attend a hearing on October 20, 2011. We intend to
vigorously contest the attempt by the former employees to seek compensation from Molex
Incorporated.

Molex Japan Co., Ltd

As we previously reported in our fiscal 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we launched an
investigation into unauthorized activities at Molex Japan Co., Ltd. in April 2010. We learned that an
individual working in Molex Japan'’s finance group obtained unauthorized loans from third party
lenders, that included in at least one instance the attempted unauthorized pledge of Molex Japan
facilities as security, in Molex Japan’s name that were used to cover losses resulting from unautho-
rized trading, including margin trading, in Molex Japan’s name. We also learned that the individual
misappropriated funds from Molex Japan’s accounts to cover losses from unauthorized trading. The
individual admitted to forging documentation in arranging and concealing the transactions. We retained
outside legal counsel, and they retained forensic accountants, to investigate the matter. The investiga-
tion has been completed.

On August 31, 2010, Mizuho Bank (“Mizuho”), which holds the unauthorized loans, filed a
complaint in Tokyo District Court requesting the court to find Molex Japan liable for the payment of
the outstanding unauthorized loans and to enter a judgment for such payment. Mizuho is claiming
payment of outstanding principal borrowings of ¥3 billion ($37.2 million), ¥5 billion ($62.1 million), -
¥5 billion ($62.1 million) and ¥2 billion ($24.8 million), other loan-related expenses of approximately
¥106 million ($1.3 million) and interest and delay damages of approximately ¥2.5 billion ($31.2 million)
as of June 30, 2011. On October 13, 2010, Molex Japan filed a written answer requesting the court to
dismiss the complaint, Mizuho filed plaintiff's brief no. 1 on December 15, 2010, Molex Japan filed
defendant’s brief no. 1 on February 16, 2011 and Mizuho filed plaintiff's brief no. 2 on April 20, 2011.
Molex Japan filed defendant’s brief no. 2 on June 28, 2011 and the court instructed Mizuho to file a
reply brief by the end of August. We intend to vigorously contest the enforceability of the outstanding
unauthorized loans and any attempt by the lender to obtain payment. See Note 3 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for accounting treatment of the accrual for unauthorized activities
in Japan. :
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As we reported on April 29, 2011, the SEC info‘rmed us that the SEC has issued a formal order
of private investigation in connection with the activities in Molex Japan Co., Ltd. We are fully
cooperating with the SEC’s investigation.

ltem 4. [REMOVED AND RESERVED]

PART Il

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities

Molex Incorporated is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market and on the London Stock
Exchange and trades under the symbols MOLX for Common Stock and MOLXA for Class A Common
Stock. Molex Class B Common Stock is not publicly traded.

The number of stockholders of record at June 30, 2011 was 2,182 for Common Stock, 7,922 for
Class A Common Stock and 14 for Class B Common Stock.

The following table presents quarterly stock prices for the fiscal years ended June 30:

2011 2010
Quarter Low — High Low — High
CommonStock . ........... i 1st $17.65 $21.10 $14.18 $21.51

2nd 20.18 23.02 18.56 22.28
3rd 23.01 28.22 19.58 22.59
4th 2422 27.95 18.24 23.43

2011 2010
Quarter Low — High Low — High
ClassACommon Stock ...................... 1st $15.03 $17.79 $13.34 §$19.52

2nd 16.87 19.08 16.37 19.89
3rd 19.20 2347 17.13 19.96
4th 20.22 23.32 15.45 19.68

Cash dividends on common stock have been paid every year since 1977. The following table
presents quarterly dividends declared per share of Common Stock, Class A Common Stock and
Class B Common Stock for the fiscal years ended June 30:

2011 2010

Quarter ended:

CSeptember 30 . ... $0.1525 $0.1525
December 31. . . .. e e 0.1750 0.1525
March 31 . . . 0.1750 0.1525
JUNE B0 . . o 0.2000 0.1525
Total ...... FRT R $0.7025  $0.6100

During the quarter ended June 30, 2011, 95,222 shares of Class A Common Stock were
transferred to us from certain employees to pay either the purchase price and/or withholding taxes on
the vesting of restricted stock or the exercise of stock options. The aggregate market value of the
shares transferred totaled $2.1 million. Share purchases of Molex Common and/or Class A Common
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Stock for the quarter ended June 30, 2011 were as follows (in thousands, except price per share

data):
Total Number
of Shares
Total Number Purchased as
of Shares Average Price Part of Publicly
Purchased* Paid per Share Announced Plan

Aprit 1 — April 30

CommonStock . .......................... — $ — —

Class ACommon Stock. .. .................. 485 $21.22 —
May 1 — May 31

CommonStock ........................... — $ . — —

Class ACommon Stock. .. .................. 1,560 $22.14 —
June 1 — June 30

CommonStock . .......................... — $ — —

Class ACommon Stock. . ................... 42 $22.21 —

Total . ... e 2,087 $21.92 —

* The shares purchased include exercises of employee stock options.

Descriptions of our Common Stock appear under the caption “Molex Stock” in our 2011 Proxy
Statement and in Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Performance Graph

The performance graph set forth below shows the value of an investment of $100 on June 30,
2006 in each of Molex CommonStock, Molex Class A Common Stock, the S&P 500 index, and a
Peer Group Index. The Peer Group Index includes 50 companies (including Molex) classified in the
Global Sub-industry Classifications “Electronic Equipment and Instruments,” “Electronic Manufacturing
Services,” and “Technology Distributors.” All values assume reinvestment of the pre-tax value of
dividends paid by Molex and the companies included in these indices, and are calculated as of June
30 of each year. The historical stock price performance of Molex’s Common Stock and Class A
Common Stock is not necessarily indicative of future stock price performance.

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return
(Value of Investment of $100 on June 30, 2006)
Among Molex Incorporated, the S&P 500 Index

and a Peer Group

300
—{1 Molex Incorporated Common
250 [ —A— Molex Incorporated Class A
0| 200 -O— S&P 500
| —— Peer Group
<
-l 150
-l
o
Ql 100
50
0 1 1 1 1 1 1]
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
06/30/06 | 06/30/07 | 06/30/08 | 06/30/09 | 06/30/10 | 06/30/11
Molex Incorporated Common 100.00 | 90.24 | 74.69 | 4943 | 59.71 86.92
Molex Incorporated Class A 100.00 | 93.41 | 82.11 | 53.76 | 59.75 86.11
S&P 500 100.00 | 120.59 | 104.77 | 77.30 | 88.46 | 115.61
Peer Group : 100.00 | 119.84 { 107.58 | 71.28 | 88.62 | 128.83
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Molex Incorporated :
Five-Year Financial Highlights Summary
(in thousands, except per share data)

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Operations:
Netrevenue.................. $3,687,334  $3,007,207 $2,581,841 $3,328,347 $3,265,874
Grossprofit .................. 1,088,137 892,623 656,177 1,014,235 1,016,708
Income (loss) from operations. . . . . 430,199 137,802 (348,881) 313,233 312,137
Income (loss) before income : :

taxes ......... ... ... L. 429,939 131,489 (321,573) 333,931 328,844
Net income (loss)(1)............ 298,808 76,930 (322,036) 215,720 245,744
Earnings (loss) per share:

Basic..................... $ 171§ 044 $ (1.84) $ 120 § 1.34

Diluted .. .................. 1.70 0.44 (1.84) 1.19 1.32
Net income (loss) percent of net

revenue .. ... e 8.3% 2.6% (12.5)% - 6.5% 74%
Capital expenditures. ........... $ 262,246 $ 229477 $ 177,943 $ 234626 $ 296,861
Financial Position:
Currentassets . ............... $2,055,345 $1,775,821 $1,507,058 $1,841,472 $1,648,259
Current liabilities ............... 882,047 912,696 884,893 817,803 697,289
Working capital(2) . . ... S, 1,173,298 863,125 622,165 1,023,669 950,970
Currentratio(3) ............ e 2.3 1.9 1.7 2.3 24
Property, plant and equipment,

net. ... ... ... .. . ..., $1,168,448 $1,055,144 $1,080,417 $1,172,395 $1,121,370
Totalassets .................. 3,697,852 3,236,578 3,011,586 3,667,272 3,386,262
Long-termdebt ............... 222,794 183,434 30,311 146,333 127,821
Stockholders’ equity . . . .. ... .. .. 2,368,266 1,985,131 1,961,252 2,576,216 2,426,832
Dividends declared per share . . . .. $ 070 % 061 $ 061 $ 045 $ 0.30
Average common shares

outstanding:

Basic..................... 174,812 173,803 174,598 180,474 183,961

Diluted . ................... 175,943 174,660 174,598 181,395 185,565

(1) Operating results include the following by year (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
After-tax restructuring costs and asset ‘
impairments . ................... $ — $92,835 $111,798 $20,988 $30,255
Goodwill impairments . . ............. — — 264,140 — —
After-tax net unauthorized activities in
Japan............. .. 10,061 17,128 1,712 3,007 6,001

See Notes 3, 6 and 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of
unauthorized activities in Japan, restructuring costs and asset impairments.

(2) Working capital is defined as current assets minus current liabilities.

(3) Current ratio is defined as current assets divided by current liabilities.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations contains forward-looking statements relating to future events or the future financial
performance of Molex, which involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially
from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements. Please see the discussion regarding
forward-looking statements included under Item 1A, “Risk Factors” for a discussion of the uncertain-
ties, risks and assumptions associated with these statements.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements
and the related notes and other financial information appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K. All references to fiscal years relate to the fiscal year ended June 30.

Overview
Our Business

Our core business is the manufacture and sale of electronic components. Our products are used
by a large number of leading original equipment manufacturers (OEMs) throughout the world. We
design, manufacture and sell more than 100,000 different products including terminals, connectors,
planar cables, cable assemblies, interconnection systems, backplanes, integrated products and
mechanical and electronic switches in 39 manufacturing locations in 16 countries. We also provide
manufacturing services to integrate specific components into a customer’s product.

We have two global product segments: Connector and Custom & Electrical.

» The Connector segment designs and manufactures products for high-speed, high-density, high
signal-integrity applications as well as fine-pitch, low-profile connectors for the consumer and
commercial markets. It also designs and manufactures products that withstand environments such
as heat, cold, dust, dirt, liquid and vibration for automotive and other transportation applications.

+ The Custom & Electrical segment designs and manufactures integrated and customizable
electronic components across all industries that provide original, differentiated solutions to
customer requirements. It also leverages expertise in the use of signal, power and interface

“technology in industrial automation and other harsh environment applications.

We sell our products in five primary markets. Our connectors, interconnecting devices and
assemblies are used principally in the telecommunications, infotech, consumer, industrial and automo-
tive markets. Our products are used in a wide range of applications including desktop and notebook
computers, computer peripheral equipment, mobile phones, digital electronics such as cameras and
flat panel display televisions, automobile engine control units and adaptive braking systems, factory
robotics and diagnostic equipment.

Net revenue by market can fluctuate based on various factors including new technologies within
the industry, composition of customers and changes in their net revenue levels and new products or
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model changes that we or our customers introduce. The following table sets forth, for fiscal 201 1,
2010 and 2009 the percentage relationship to net revenue of our sales by primary markets.

Percentage of Net Revenue

2011 2010 2009
Telecommunications ... ............ ... . L 25% 25% 26%
Infotech............. e e 23 22 21
CONSUMET . . ..o e e e 19 20 21
Industrial . .................... N, 15 14 15
Automotive .. ... ... 15 16 14
Other. . . 3 _3 _3
Total ... 100%  100% ' 100%

The following table sets forth, for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009, the percentage relationship to net
revenue of our sales by geographic region:

7 2011 2010 2009
AMETICAS .. ..o -243% 244% 26.9%

Asia-Pacific. . . ... 613 598 544
BUIODE « o oo et e e e e e e e 14.4 158 187
Total .. ........ e 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The following table sets forth, for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009, the percentage relationship to net
revenue of our sales by reporting segment: .

2011 2010 2009

Connector. . ................... et 725% 72.4% 69.3%
Custom & Electrical. . . ........... . . ... 27.5 27.5 30.6
Corporate & Other . ... ... ... .. ... . — 0.1 0.1
Total .. 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

We sell our products directly to OEMs and to their contract manufacturers and suppliers and, to a
lesser extent, through distributors worldwide. Many of our customers are multi-national corporations
that manufacture their products in multiple operations in several countries.

In fiscal 2011, 61.3% of our net revenue was derived from sales in the Asia-Pacific region. We
expect greater economic growth in Asia, particularly in China, than in the Americas and Europe. We
continue to expand our manufacturing operations in lower cost regions. Approximately 56% of our
manufacturing capacity is in lower cost areas such as China, Eastern Europe and Mexico. In addition,
reduced trade barriers and improved supply.chain logistics have reduced our need to duplicate
regional manufacturing capabilities. For these reasons, we have consolidated multiple plants of
modest size and established a strategy of operating fewer, larger and more integrated facilities in
select locations. We believe that our business is positioned to benefit from this strategy.

Business Environment

The market in which we operate is highly fragmented with a limited number of large companies
and a significant number of smaller companies making electronic connectors. We are one of the
world’s largest manufacturers of electronic connectors. We believe that our global presence and our
ability to design and manufacture our products throughout the world and to service our customers
, globally is a key advantage for us. Our growth has come primarily from new products that we develop,
often in collaboration with our customers. :
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The markets in which we compete are highly competitive. Our financial results are influenced by
factors in the markets in which we operate and by our ability to successfully execute our business
strategy. Marketplace factors include competition for customers, raw material prices, product and price
competition, economic conditions in various geographic regions, foreign currency exchange rates,
interest rates, changes in technology, fluctuations in customer demand, patent and intellectual
property issues, natural disasters, litigation results and legal and regulatory developments. Our ability
to execute our business strategy successfully will require that we meet a number of challenges,
including our ability to accurately forecast sales demand and calibrate manufacturing to such demand,
manage volatile raw material costs, develop, manufacture and successfully market new and enhanced
products and product lines, control operating costs, and attract, motivate and retain key personnel to
manage our operational, financial and management information systems. Our sales are also depen-
dent on end markets impacted by consumer, industrial and infrastructure spending and our operating
results can be adversely affected by reduced demand in these end markets.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Organic net revenue growth, which is included in Management’s Discussion & Analysis, is a non-
GAAP financial measure. The tables presented in Results of Operations provide reconciliations of
U.S. GAAP reported net revenue growth (the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure) to
organic net revenue growth. '

We believe organic net revenue growth provides useful information to investors because it reflects
the underlying -growth from the ongoing activities of our business and provides investors with a view of
our operations from management's perspective. We use organic net revenue growth to monitor and
evaluate performance, since it is an important measure of the underlying results of our operations. It
excludes items that are not completely under management’s control, such as the impact of changes in
foreign currency exchange rates, and items that do not reflect the underlying growth of the company,
such as acquisition activity. Management uses organic net revenue growth together with GAAP
measures such as net revenue and operating income in its decision making processes related to the
operations of our reporting segments and our overall company. Because organic net revenue growth
calculations may vary among other companies, organic net sales growth amounts presented below
may not be comparable with similar measures of other companies.

Unauthorized Activities in Japan

As we previously reported in our fiscal 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we launched an
investigation into unauthorized activities at Molex Japan Co., Ltd. in April 2010. We learned that an
individual working in Molex Japan’s finance group obtained unauthorized loans from third-party
lenders, that included in at least one instance the attempted unauthorized pledge of Molex Japan -
facilities as security, in Molex Japan's name that were used to cover losses resulting from unautho-
rized trading, including margin trading, in Molex Japan's name. We also learned that the individual
misappropriated funds from Molex Japan's accounts to cover losses from unauthorized trading. The
individual admitted to forging documentation in arranging and concealing the transactions. We retained
outside legal counsel, and they retained forensic accountants, to investigate the matter. The investiga-
tion has been completed. Based on our consultation with legal counsel in Japan and the information
learned from the investigation, we intend to vigorously contest the enforceability of the outstanding
unauthorized loans and any attempt by the lender to obtain payment.

As previously reported in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2010,
based on the results of the completed investigation, we recorded for accounting purposes an accrued
liability for the effect of unauthorized activities pending the resolution of these matters including the
legal proceedings reported in Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

We believe these unauthorized activities and related losses occurred from at least as early as
1988 through 2010, with approximately $167.4 million of losses occurring prior to June 30, 2007. The

30



accrued liability for these potential net losses was $182.5 million as of June 30, 2011, inciuding
$16.6 million in cumulative foreign currency translation, which was recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income. To the extent we prevail in not having to pay all or any
portion of the outstanding unauthorized loans, we would recognize a gain in that amount. In addition,
we have a contingent liability of $31.2 million for other loan-related expenses, interest expense and
"delay damages on the outstanding unauthorized loans.

Financial Highlights

Net revenue for fiscal 2011 of $3.6 billion increased 19.2% from fiscal 2010. Organic net revenue
increased 16.2% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010. Income from operations for fiscal 2011 of
$430.2 million increased 212% compared with fiscal 2010 as we completed our restructuring program
on June 30, 2010. We recognized net income of $298.8 million in fiscal 2011 compared with net -
income of $76.9 million in fiscal 2010. Fiscal 2011 results include a net loss on unauthorized activities
in Japan of $14.5 million ($10.1 million after-tax). Fiscal 2010 results include restructuring charges of
$117.1 million ($92.8 million after-tax) and a net loss on unauthorized activities in Japan of
$26.9 million ($17.1 million after-tax).

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009, certain consolidated statements of
operations data as a percentage of net revenue (dollars in thousands):

Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of
2011 Net Revenue 2010 Net Revenue 2009 Net Revenue
Net revenue. . ..... ~..... $3,587,334 100.0% $3,007,207 100.0% $2,581,841 100.0%
Costofsales........... 2,499,197 69.7% 2,114,584 70.3% 1,925,664 74.6%
Gross profit . ........... 1,088,137 30.3% 892,623 29.7% 656,177 25.4%
Selling, general & ,
administrative. . ... .... 643,462 17.9% 610,784 20.3% 586,702 22.7%
Restructuring costs and
asset impairments . . ... — —% 117,139 3.9% 151,531 5.9%
Unauthorized activities in
Japan............... 14,476 0.4% 26,898 0.9% 2,685 0.1%
Goodwill impairments. . . . . — —% - —% 264,140 10.2%
Income (loss) from
operations ........... 430,199 12.0% 137,802 4.6% (348,881) (13.5)%
Other (expense) income,
net................. (260) —% (6,313) (0.2)% 27,308 1.0%
Income (loss) before '
incometaxes ......... 429,939 12.0% 131,489 4.4% (321,573) (12.5)%
Incometaxes........... 131,131 3.7% 54,559 1.8% 463 0.0%
Net income (loss). . ...... $ 298,808 83% $ 76,930 2.6% $ (322,036) (12.5)%
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Net Revenue

The following table provides an analysis of the change in net revenue compared with the prior
fiscal year (in thousands):

2011 2010

Netrevenue forprioryear . .............. ... $3,007,207 $2,581,841
Components of net revenue increase:

Organic netrevenue increase. . ... ...........cooueiuiununnno... 488,123 334,843

Currency translation. . .. ... . ... . ... . .. 82,742 60,236

Acquisitions . . . . ... L L , 9,262 30,287

Total change in net revenue from prioryear ... ................... 580,127 425,366
Netrevenue forcurrentyear ......... ... ... ... ... ... . ... $3,587,334  $3,007,207
Organic net revenue increase as a percentage of net revenue for prior

year....... e e e 16.2% 13.0%

Net revenue increased during fiscal 2011 and 2010 as customer demahd improved in all of our
primary markets compared with the prior fiscal years. Excluding the telecommunications market in
fiscal 2010, we experienced double-digit percentage growth in net revenue in each of our primary
markets in fiscal 2011 and 2010 compared with the prior fiscal years.

The increase in net revenue attributed to currency translation in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal
2010 was principally due to a stronger Japanese yen and weaker U.S. dollar against most currencies
except the euro. The increase in net revenue attributed to currency translation in fiscal 2010 compared
with fiscal 2009 was principally due to stronger Asian currencies. The following tables show the effect
on the change in geographic net revenue from foreign currency translations to the U.S. dollar (in

thousands):
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Local Currency Net Local Currency Net
Currency Translation Change Currency Transiation Change
''''' Americas ............... $136,321 $ 1,073 $137,394 $ 46,217 $ 1,384 $ 47,601

Asia-Pacific . ............ 301,824 96,776 398,600 336,195 58,199 394,394
Europe................. 59,427 (15,107) 44,320 (9,355) 653 (8,702)
Corporate & Other ... ... .. (187) — (187) (7,927) — (7,927)

Netchange ............. $497,385 $82,742 $580,127 $365,130 $60,236 $425,366

The change in net revenue on a local currency basis as of June 30 follows:

2011 2010
AMENICAS . . .o 18.5% 6.7%
Asia-Pacific ... ... ... 21.0 423
Europe ........ S T 125 (1.9)
Total. . 16.5% 16.5%

Net revenue increased across all five primary markets in fiscal 2011 and 2010 compared with
prior fiscal periods as customer demand improved over the prior years. Net revenue in Japan
weakened at the end of fiscal 2011 due to the impact of the March 11, 2011 earthquake on the
Japanese economy.
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The following table sets forth, for fiscal 2011 and 2010, changes in net revenue from each of our
five primary product markets from the prior fiscal year:

2011 2010
TelecommUNICAtIONS . .. .. ... e e 21% 3%
INfoteCh . . . . e 24 21
(0 0] o110 3 T 12 25
Industrial . ........ e S 23 13
AUIOMOLIVE . . . e e 16 26

Telecommunications market net revenue increased in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 due
to higher infrastructure spending and increased demand for mobile products, including higher demand
for smartphones and our customers’ introduction of smartphone models with higher connector content.
Telecommunications market net revenue increased in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009 due to
increased infrastructure spending, higher demand for smartphones and our customers’ infroduction of
smartphone models that include our connector products, partially offset by a decline in standard
feature mobile phones.

Infotech market net revenue increased in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 primarily due to
increased content and demand for servers, data storage, notebook computers and tablet devices.
Infotech market net revenue for fiscal 2010 increased significantly compared with fiscal 2009 because
of increased demand for notebooks, storage products, computers and accessories and depressed
enterprise spending in the prior year.

Consumer market net revenue increased in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 primarily due to
increased demand for our components in flat panel display televisions, digital cameras and home
appliances, as well as expansion into the non-connector audio accessories market, partially offset by
reduced demand in gaming equipment. Consumer market net revenue increased significantly in fiscal
2010 compared with fiscal 2009 due to government incentives in certain countries, customers
replenishing inventory levels and increased demand for our components in flat panel display
televisions, digital cameras and home appliances.

Industrial market net revenue for fiscal 2011 increased compared with fiscal 2010 due to higher
demand for our connectors in semiconductor and other production equipment as our customers’
increased production to meet demand. Industrial market net revenue for fiscal 2010 increased
compared with fiscal 2009 as global economic conditions improved over the prior year. Demand for
industrial instruments and production equipment improved as our customers increased production to
meet demand after delaying many industrial automation projects due to uncertainties about the
economic conditions.

Automotive market net revenue for fiscal 2011 increased compared with fiscal 2010 due to
increased automobile production levels in the United States and China and our customers’ increasing
electronic content in automobiles, such as navigational and entertainment systems, mobile communi-
cation and products to promote fuel efficiency. Automotive market net revenue for fiscal 2010
increased substantially compared with fiscal 2009 as global car sales have increased, particularly in
North America, China and Europe, as improving global economic conditions led to our customers
increasing vehicle builds to replenish inventory levels and meet demand.

Gross Profit

We measure gross profit as net revenue less cost of sales. Cost of sales includes manufacturing
costs, such as materials, direct and indirect labor, and factory overhead. Our gross margins are
primarily affected by the following factors: product mix; volume; cost reduction efforts competitive
pricing pressure; commodity costs and currency fluctuations.
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The following table sets forth gross profit and gross margin for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009
(dollars in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Gross profit. . . ... $1,088,137 $892,623 $656,177
Gross Margin . .. ...ttt e e 30.3% 29.7% 25.4%

The increase in gross margin during fiscal 2011 was primarily due to increased net revenue.
Gross margins have improved over time due to lower costs resulting from our restructuring program.
The improvements in gross profit and gross margin were partially offset by the impact of price erosion
and material price increases. The increase in gross margin during fiscal 2010 was primarily due to
higher absorption from increased production and lower costs resulting from our restructuring program.
The improvements in gross profit were partially offset by the impact of price erosion, material price
increases and increased delivery costs to meet the significant increase in demand.

A significant portion of our material cost consists of copper and gold costs. We purchased
approximately 22 million pounds of copper and 125,000 troy ounces of gold in fiscal 2011 compared
with approximately 23 million pounds of copper and 112,000 troy ounces of gold in fiscal 2010 and
approximately 16 million pounds of copper and 87,000 troy ounces of gold in fiscal 2009.

The following table sets forth the average prices of copper and gold we purchased in fiscal 2011,
2010 and 2009: '

2011 2010 2009
Copper (price pér pound). . ... ... $ 3.88 $ 3.04 $ 269
Gold (price pertroyounce) .....:...... ... 1,363.00 1,096.00 872.00

Generally, we are able to pass through to our customers only a small a portion of the changes in
the cost of copper and gold. However, we mitigated the impact of the change in copper and gold
prices by hedging with call options a portion of our projected net global purchases of copper and gold.
The hedges reduced cost of sales by $7.2 million and $5.1 million in fiscal 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The hedges did not materially affect the operating results for fiscal 2009.

In addition to commodity costs, the following table sets forth, for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009 the
effects of certain significant impacts on gross profit from the prior year (in thousands):

2011 2010 - 2009
Price erosion . . ... . $(108,467) $(124,787) $(97,643)
Currency translation. . ........... . ... ... ... 37,958 23,928 4,590
Currency transaction . ............. ... ... . (57,763) (22,076)  (14,382)

Price erosion measures the reduction in prices of our products year over year, which reduces our
gross profit. Price erosion as a percent of net revenue was 2.9%, 4.0% and 3.6% in fiscal 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively.

The increase in gross profit due to currency translation gains in fiscal 2011 was primarily due to a
stronger Japanese yen against other currencies and a general weakening of the U.S. dollar against
other currencies except the euro. The increase in gross profit due to currency translation gains in
fiscal 2010 was primarily due to stronger Asian currencies. The increase in gross profit due to
currency translation gains in fiscal 2009 was primarily due to a stronger Japanese yen against other
currencies, partially offset by a general strengthening of the U.S. dollar against other currencies.

-Certain products that we manufacture in Japan and Europe are sold in other regions of the world
at selling prices primarily denominated in or closely linked to the U.S. dollar. As a result, changes in
currency exchange rates may affect our cost of sales reported in U.S. dollars without a corresponding
effect on net revenue. The decrease in gross profit due to currency transactions in fiscal 2011 was
primarily due to a stronger Japanese yen and a weaker U.S. dollar against most currencies. The
decrease in gross profit due to currency transactions in fiscal 2010 was primarily due to a general
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weakening of the U.S. dollar against other currencies except the euro. The decrease in gross profit
due to currency transaction losses in fiscal 2009 was primarily due to a stronger Japanese yen.
Operating Expenses

The following table setsv forth our operating expenses for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009 (dollars in
thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Selling, general & administrative ......................... $643,462 $610,784 $586,702
Selling, general & administrative as a percentage of net
FEVENUE . . .ottt ettt e e 17.9% 20.3% 22.7%
Restructuring costs and asset impairments . ................ — 117,139 151,531
Unauthorized activitiesinJapan. .. ........... ... ......... 14,476 26,898 2,685
Goodwill impairments. .. ........ P - — 264,140

Selling, general & administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expense increased $32.7 million in fiscal 2011 compared with
fiscal 2010 primarily due to foreign currency translation, investments in our_global sales and marketing
organization and research and development to drive future growth. The impact of currency translation
increased selling, general and administrative expenses by approximately $12.7 million for fiscal 2011
compared with fiscal 2010 and increased selling, general and administrative expenses by approx-
imately $13.7 million for fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009. Selling, general and administrative
expense decreased as a percentage of net revenue in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 primarily
due to efforts to control spending as net revenue increased. Selling, general and administrative
expense increased $24.1 million in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009 primarily due to increased
headcount and certain employee benefits that were suspended during fiscal 2009, but were reinstated
in fiscal 2010. Selling, general and administrative expense decreased as a percentage of net revenue
in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009 primarily due to our lower cost structure resulting from our
restructuring efforts and specific cost containment activities.

Research and development expenditures, which are classified as selling, general and administra-
tive expense, were $170.1 million, or 4.7% of net revenue, for fiscal 2011 compared with $154.0 mil-
lion, or 5.1% of net revenue, for fiscal 2010 and $159.2 million, or 6.2% of net revenue, for fiscal
2009. Research and development expense increased in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 as we
made strategic investments in developing future technology innovations following cost containment
efforts in the prior year. The decrease in research and development expense in fiscal 2010 compared
with fiscal 2009 is primarily due to efforts to contain cost.

Restructuring costs and asset impairments

Restructuring costs and asset impairments consist of the following (in thousands):

2010 2009
Severance CoStS . ... . ... .. $ 79,609 $110,155
Assetimpairments. . .. ....... . . ... 37,296 21,128
RESHUCHUANG COSES -+« « + v e v o e et e e e e e e e 116,005 131,283
Intangible asset impairments. . . ....... ... ... L 234 16,300
Othercharges. ....... ... i e — 3,948
Total restructuring charges and asset impairments . .................... $117,139  $151,531

During fiscal 2007, we undertook a muiti-year restructuring plan designed to reduce bosts and to
improve return on invested capital in connection with a new global organization that was effective
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July 1, 2007. A majority of the planrelated to facilities located in North America, Europe and Japan
and, in general, the movement of manufacturing activities at these plants to other lower-cost facilities.
We completed our restructuring program on June 30, 2010 with cumuilative expense of $314.8 million
since we announced the restructuring plan. Annual cost savings related to the restructuring program
are estimated to be $205.0 million.

In fiscal 2010, we recognized net restructuring costs related to employee severance and benefit
arrangements for approximately 1,000 employees, resulting in a charge of $79.6 million. A large part
of these employee terminations resulted from plant closings in Europe. We recognized asset
impairment charges of $37.3 million to write-down assets to fair value less the cost to sell.

In fiscal 2009, we recognized net restructuring costs related to employee severance and benefit
arrangements for approximately 6,600 employees, resulting in a charge of $110.2 million. A large part
of these employee terminations resulted from plant closings in Europe and Asia. We recognized asset
impairment charges of $41.4 million to write-down assets to fair value less the cost to sell.
Restructuring costs and asset impairments in fiscal 2009 included intangible asset impairments of
$16.3 million due to lower projected future net revenue and profit in our Industrial business unit of our
Custom & Electrical segment.

The timing of the cash expenditures associated with these charges does not necessarily
correspond to the period in which the accounting charge is taken. For additional information concern-
ing the status of our restructuring programs see Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Goodwill

Fiscal 2009 income from operations included goodwill impairment charges of $264.1 million. We
recorded $93.1 million and $171.0 million goodwill impairment charges in the Transportation business
unit of our Connector segment and Industrial business unit of our Custom & Electrical segment,
respectively. The economic downturn in fiscal 2009 had a negative impact on the business units’
operating results. The potential liquidity risk extended our estimate for the automotive industry’s
economic recovery and our Industrial business unit's results were not recovering in line with other
business units. These factors resulted in lower growth and profit expectations for these business units,
which resulted in the goodwill impairment charges.

‘Other (Expense) Income, net

‘Other (expense) income consists primarily of investment income, net interest expense or income,
and currency exchange gains or losses. Interest expense and foreign currency losses principally offset
investment income in fiscal 2011 and 2010. Currency exchange losses for fiscal 2011 and 2010 were
$11.0 million and $1.8 million, respectively, due to a general weakening of the U.S. dollar against other
currencies, partially offset by a stronger Japanese yen against most other currencies. Currency
exchange gains in fiscal 2009 were $11.8 miilion due to a stronger U.S. dollar and Japanese yen
against most other currencies.

Effective Tax Rate

The effective tax rate for the fiscal years ended June 30, follows:
2011 2010 2009

Effectivetaxrate. . .. ... .. . 30.5% 41.5% (0.1)%

The effective tax rate for fiscal 2011 was 30.5%. The effective tax rate for fiscal 2010 was higher
than fiscal 2011 due to (1) income tax expense booked during the year of $7.7 million, due primarily to
the reversal of an estimated tax benefit resulting from a significant number of employee stock options
that expired unexercised, (2) a charge due to legislation passed during fiscal 2010 which includes a
provision that reduces the deductibility, for Federal income tax purposes, of retiree prescription drug
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benefits to the extent they are reimbursed under Medicare Part D, (3) tax losses generated. in
non-U.S. jurisdictions for which no tax benefit has been recognized, and (4) additional U.S. tax cost to
repatriate earnings from non-US subsidiaries during the year. The effective tax rate in fiscal 2009 was
(0.1%) due primarily to charges for goodwill impairments for which no tax benefit was available and
increases in tax reserves based on evaluation of certain tax positions taken.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on differences between the financial
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using presently enacted tax rates. We have net
deferred tax assets of $167.3 million at June,30, 2011.

Results by Product Segment

Connector.  The following table sets forth the change in net revenue for the Connector segment
for fiscal 2011 and 2010 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010

Netrevenue forprioryear . ......... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... $2,177,014  $1,789,139
Components of net revenue increase:

Organic netrevenueincrease. . . ...t nnnan.. - 350,905 308,947

Currency translation. . ........... .. ... ... ... . .. ... ... ... = 72,550 54,224

ACqUISIIONS . . .. ... ‘ —_ 24,704

Total change in net revenue from prioryear .. .................... 423,455 387,875
Netrevenue forcurrentyear ... ...... ... .. $2,600,469 $2,177,014

Organic net revenue increase as a percentage of net revenue for prior
VAN L L o e e e 16.1% 17.3%

The Connector segment selis primarily to the telecommunications, infotech, automotive and
consumer markets, which are discussed above. Segment net revenue increased in fiscal 2011 and
2010 compared with the prior year periods due to increased demand in all of the Connector segment’s
primary markets, partially offset by price erosion. Price erosion, which is generally higher in the
Connector segment compared with our other segments, was 3.3% and 4.5% in fiscal 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

The following table sets forth information on income from operations and operating margins for
the Connector segment for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Income (loss) from operations. . . ........................ © $396,233  $123,980  $(125,604)
Operatingmargin ... ......... ... ... . i 15.2% 5.7% (7.0)%

Connector segment income from operations increased in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010
primarily due to increased net revenue and completion of our restructuring program on June 30, 2010.
Gross margins were positively impacted from lower costs from our restructuring program, which has
improved margins over time. Connector segment income from operations also improved in fiscal 2011
due to controlled selling, general and administrative costs in a period of increased net revenue.
Selling, general and administrative expenses were $368.4 million, or 14.2% of net revenue, for fiscal
2011 compared with $347.6 million or 16.0% of net revenue, for fiscal 2010, due to efficiencies gained
from restructuring and specific cost-containment actions.

Connector segment income from operations increased in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009
primarily due to increased net revenue and the $93.1 million goodwill impairment charge during fiscal
2009 to write-off goodwill based on lower projected future net revenue and profit growth in our
Transportation business unit. Gross margins in fiscal 2010 were positively affected by higher absorp-
tion and restructuring. Connector segment income from operations also improved due to lower selling,
general and administrative costs in fiscal 2010. Selling, general and administrative expenses were
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$347.6 million, or 16.0% of net revenue, for fiscal 2010 compared with $365.5 million, or 20.5% of net
revenue, for fiscal 2009, due to savings from restructuring and specific cost-containment actions.
Income from operations was unfavorably impacted by restructuring costs of $100.3 million and

$93.9 million for fiscal 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Custom & Electrical. The following table sets forth net revenue for fiscal 2011 and 2010 (dollars
in thousands):

» 2011 2010
Net revenue for prioryear ... ... ... P $828,905 $790,601
Components of net revenue increase: :
Organic net revenueincrease ..................... T, .. 136,757 26,673
Currency translation. . . ... ... . . . . .. 10,196 6,048
Acquisitions . . . .. ... . 9,262 5,583
Total change in net revenue from prioryear .. ..................... 156,215 38,304
Netrevenue forcurrentyear . ......... ... . ... .. .. $985,120 $828,905
Organic net revenue increase growth as a percentage of net revenue for prlor

= L 16.5% 3.4%

The sale of Custom & Electrical segment’s products is concentrated in the industrial, telecommu-
nications and infotech markets. Custom & Electrical segment organic net revenue increased in fiscal
2011 and 2010 due to increased demand in all of the segment’s primary markets. We also completed
an asset acquisition of an active optical cable business during the third quarter of fiscal 2011 and
completed an asset purchase of a company in China during the second quarter of fiscal 2010.

The following table sets forth income from operations and operating margins for the Custom &
Electrical segment for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Income (loss) from operations. . . . . .. e $154,370 $111,083  $(152,443)
Operatingmargin . .......... . ... . ... . . . .. 15.7% 13.4% (19.3)%

Custom & Electrical segment income from operations increased in fiscal 2011 compared with
fiscal 2010 primarily due to increased net revenue and completion of our restructuring program on
June 30, 2010. Gross margins were positively impacted from lower costs from our restructuring
program, which has improved margins over time. Income from operations also improved in fiscal 2011
due to controlled selling, general and administrative costs in a period of increased net revenue.
Selling, general and administrative expenses were $169.6 million, or 17.2% of net revenue, for fiscal
2011 compared with $168.5 million, or 20.2% of net revenue, for fiscal 2010, due to efficiencies
gained from restructuring and specific cost-containment actions.

Custom & Electrical segment income from operations increased in fiscal 2010 compared with
fiscal 2009 primarily due to increased net revenue, lower selling, general and administrative costs and
the $171.0 million goodwill impairment charge and $16.3 million intangible asset charge during fiscal
20089 to write-off goodwill and intangible assets in our Industrial business unit due to lower projected
future net revenue and profit growth. Gross margins in fiscal 2010 were positively affected by higher
absorption and restructuring. Custom & Electrical segment income from operations also improved due
to lower selling, general and administrative costs in fiscal 2010. Selling, general and administrative
expenses were $168.5 million, or 20.2% of net revenue, for fiscal 2010 compared with $186.0 million,
or 23.5% of net revenue, for fiscal 2009, due to savings from restructuring and specific cost-
containment actions. Income from operations was unfavorably impacted by restructurlng costs of
$12.2 million and $39.3 million for fiscal 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Financial Condition and Liquidity -

We fund capital projects and working capital needs principally out of operating cash flows and
cash on hand. Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities totaled $546.5 million and
$394.9 million at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, of which approximately $514.3 million was in
non-U.S. accounts, including $183.2 million in China, as of June 30, 2011. Transferring cash, cash
equivalents or marketable securities to U.S. accounts from non-U.S. accounts could subject us to
additional U.S. repatriation income tax. Principal uses of cash are capital expenditures, dividend
payments and business investments. Our long-term financing strategy is to primarily rely on internal
sources of funds for investing in plant, equipment and acquisitions.

in June 2009, we entered into a $195.0 million unsecured, three-year revolving credit facility in
the United States, amended in January 2010 and September 2010, that was initially scheduled to
mature in June 2012 (the “U.S. Credit Facility”). In connection with the September 2010 amendment,
we increased the credit line on the U.S. Credit Facility to $270.0 million. In March 2011, we amended
the credit facility to increase the credit line to $350.0 million and extend the term to March 2016.

Total debt, including obligations under capital leases totaled $342.6 million and $293.5 million at
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. We had available lines of credit totaling $244.3 million at
June 30, 2011, including $165.0 million available under the U.S. Credit Facility as of June 30, 2011.
The U.S. Credit Facility also requires us to maintain financial covenants pertaining to, among other
things, our consolidated leverage and fixed charge coverage. As of June 30, 2011, we were in
compliance with these covenants. Additionally, we have three unsecured borrowing agreements in
Japan totaling ¥12.2 billion ($151.4 million) as of June 30, 2011, with weighted average fixed interest
rates of 1.25%. See Note 13 of the “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.” ;

Cash Flows

Below is a table setting forth the key lines of our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in
thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Cash provided from operating activites .................. $ 466,151 $250,579 $ 369,898
Cash used for investing activities . ...................... (270,709)  (216,871)  (253,086)
Cash used for financing activities . . . .................... (77,191) (83,236)  (155,582)
Effect of exchange rate changesoncash................. 37,996 1,173 (12,030)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .. ... .. $ 156,247 $ (48,355) $ (50,800)

Operating Act_ivities

Cash provided from operating activities in fiscal 2011 increased by $215.6 million from the prior
year due primarily to an increase in net income in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010. Working
capital needs increased $116.0 million in fiscal 2011 as inventory production increased due to
customer demand and supply chain inventory increased due to the conversion from air shipment to
sea shipment. Working capital is defined as current assets minus current liabilities. Our restructuring
accrual as of June 30, 2011 was $14.0 million compared to $26.9 million as of June 30, 2010, which
was reduced through cash outlays during fiscal 2011.

Cash provided from operating activities in fiscal 2010 decreased $119.3 million from fiscal 2009
due mainly to an increase in working capital needs in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009.
Investing Activities

Cash used for investing activities increased by $53.8 million due to increased investments in
capital expenditures and acquisitions and lower net sales of marketable securities in fiscal 2011
compared with fiscal 2010.
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During fiscal 2011, we completed an asset acquisition of an active optical cable business for
$24.6 million and recorded goodwill of $14.6 million. The purchase price includes contingent consider-
ation up to $5.8 million. During fiscal 2010, we completed an asset purchase of a company in China
for $10.1 million. During fiscal 2009, we completed the acquisition of two companies and a joint
venture in cash transactions approximating $74.8 million. We recorded additional goodwill of
$27.9 million in connection with the acquisitions.

Capital expenditures increased $32.8 million during fiscal 2011 as demand and production _
increased. Capital expenditures increased $51.5 million during fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009
as demand and production increased.

We had $3.6 million in net sales of marketable securities during fiscal 2011 compared with
$25.5 million in net sales of marketable securities during fiscal 2010. We had $13.2 million net
purchases of marketable securities in fiscal 2009. Our marketable securities generally have a term of
less than one year. Our investments in marketable securities are primarily based on our uses of cash
in operating, other investing and financing activities.

Financing Activities -

Cash used for financing activities decreased $6.0 million during fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal
2010 primarily due to the increase in net proceeds from the revolving credit facility, partially offset by
an increase in quarterly cash dividends paid.

Net borrowings against our $350.0 million unsecured, five-year revolving credit facility during the
twelve months ended June 30, 2011 were $85.0 million compared to $75.0 million in the prior year
period. Total borrowings against the credit facility were $185.0 million as of June 30, 2011.

We increased our quarterly cash dividend in fiscal 2011 to $0.1750 per share, an increase of
14.8% from the previous quarterly cash dividend of $0.1525 per share in fiscal 2010. The increase
was effective to shareholders of record on December 31, 2010. We increased our cash dividend again
during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 to $0.2000 per share, which was effective to shareholders of
record on June 30, 2011.

On August 1, 2008, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an aggregate

* $200.0 million of common stock through June 30, 2009. We purchased shares of Common Stock and
Class A Common Stock totaling 4.5 million shares during fiscal 2009. The aggregate cost of the
purchase was $76.3 million for fiscal 2009.

As part of our growth strategy, in the future we may acquire other companies in the same or
complementary lines of business and pursue other business ventures. The timing and size of any new
business ventures or acquisitions we complete may impact our cash requirements. To the extent we
are required to pay all or any portion of the unauthorized loans in Molex Japan our cash requirements
may also be impacted.

Sources of Liquidity

We believe we have sufficient cash balances, cash flow and available credit lines to support our
planned growth. As part of our growth strategy, we may, in the future, acquire other companies in the
same or complementary lines of business, and pursue other business ventures. The timing and size
of any new business ventures or acquisitions we complete may affect our cash requirements and debt
balances. :
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Total debt consisted of the following at June 30:

Average
Interest .
Rate Maturity 2011 2010

Long-term debt:
US.CreditFacility . . . ......... ... ... ... ... ..... 2.05% 2016  $185,000 $100,000
Unsecured bonds andtermloans . .................. 0.77 - 1.31% 2012 - 2013 89,342 129,225
Mortgages, industrial development bonds and other debt . . 5.92% 2012 - 2013 1,528 5,132
Total long-termdebt. . . ....... ... ... . ... .. . 275,870 234,357
Less current portion of long-term debt:
Unsecured bondsandtermloans ... ................ 0.77 - 1.31% _ 52,156 47,794
Mortgages, industrial development bonds and other debt . . 5.92% 920 3,129
Long-term debt, less current portion . . .. ............. 222,794 183,434
Short-term borrowings
Overdraftloan . ............. B 2.48% 2012 62,060 56,565
Other short-term borrowings. . .. ................... 5.92% 4,628 2,582
Total short-term borrowings ... ....... ... .. ....... - 66,688 59,147
Totaldebt .. ... ... .. s $342,558 $293,504

In June 2009, we entered into a $195.0 million unsecured, three-year revolving credit facility in
the United States, amended in January 2010, September 2010 and March 2011 that was initially
scheduled to mature in June 2012 (the U.S. Credit Facility). In connection with the September 2010
amendment, we increased the credit line on the U.S. Credit Facility to $270.0 million. In March 2011,
we further amended the credit facility to increase the credit line to $350.0 million and extend the term
to March 2016. Borrowings under the U.S. Credit Facility bear interest at a fluctuating interest rate
(based on London InterBank Offered Rate) plus an applicable percentage based on our consolidated
leverage. The applicable percentage was 150 basis points as of June 30, 2011. The instrument
governing the U.S. Credit Facility contains customary covenants regarding liens, debt, substantial
asset sales and mergers, dividends and investments. The U.S. Credit Facility also requires us to
maintain financial covenants pertaining to, among other things, our consolidated leverage and fixed
charge coverage. As of June 30, 2011, we were in compliance with these covenants and had
outstanding borrowings of $185.0 million.

In March 2011, Molex Japan renewed a ¥5.0 billion overdraft loan, with a six month term and an
interest rate of approximately 2.48%. At June 30, 2011, the balance of the overdraft loan, which
requires full repayment by the end of the term if not renewed, approximated $62.1 million.

In March 2010, Molex Japan entered into a ¥3.0 billion syndicated term loan for three years, with
interest rates equivalent to six month Tokyo Interbank Offered Rate (TIBOR) plus 75 basis points and
scheduled principal payments of ¥0.5 billion every six months (Syndicated Term Loan). At June 30,
2011, the balance of the syndicated term loan approximated $24.8 million, of which $12.4 million was
current.

In September 2009, Molex Japan issued unsecured bonds totaling ¥10.0 billion with a term of
three years, an interest rate of approximately 1.65% and scheduled principal payments of ¥1.6 billion
every six months. At June 30, 2011, the outstanding balance of the unsecured bonds approximated
$64.5 million, of which $39.7 million was current.
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Certain assets, including land, buildings and equipmént, secure a portion of our long-term debt.
Principal payments on long-term debt obligations are due as follows (in thousands):

2002, $ 53,076
O 37,762
201 32
200 . —
2006, 185,000
Total long-term debt obligations . ................... ... ... ... ... e $275,870

We had available lines of credit totaling $244.3 million at June 30, 2011 expiring between 2011
and 2016. '

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table summarizes our significant contractual obligations at June 30, 2011, and the
effect such obligations are expected to have on liquidity and cash flows in future periods (in
thousands): ‘ ‘

Less Than - 1-3 4-5 More Than
Total 1 Year . Years Years 5 Years
Operating lease obligations ... ......... $ 38845 $ 16,107 $ 12,809 $8,413 $ 1,516
Capital lease obligations .............. 4,668 1,093 3,391 184 —
Other long-term liabilities . . ... ......... 10,433 1,066 412 9 8,946
Debt obligations. .. .................. 342,558 119,764 222,794 — —
Total(1) ................. e $396,504 $138,030 $239,406 $8,606 $10,462

(1) Total does not include contractual obligations recorded on the balance sheet as current liabilities
for certain purchase obligations, as discussed below. Debt and capital lease obligations include
interest payments. '

Contractual obligations for purchases of goods or services are defined as agreements that are
enforceable and legally binding on us and that specify all significant terms, including fixed or minimum
quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of
the transaction. Our purchase orders are based on current manufacturing needs and are fulfilled by
vendors within short time horizons. In addition, some purchase orders represent authorizations to
purchase rather than binding agreements. We do not generally-have significant agreements for the
purchase of raw materials or other goods specifying minimum quantities and set prices that exceed
expected requirements for three months. Agreements for outsourced services generally contain
clauses allowing for cancellation without significant penalty, and are therefore not included in the table
above.

The expected timing of payments of the obligations above is estimated based on current
information. Timing of payments and actual amounts paid may be different, depending on the time of
receipt of goods or services, or changes to agreed-upon amounts for some obligations.-

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have material exposure to any off-balance sheet arrangements. We do not have any
unconsolidated special purpose entities.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our accounting and financial reporting policies are in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP
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requires our management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of net revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

Significant accounting policies are summarized in Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. Noted here are a number of policies that require significant judgments or estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Our revenue recognition policies are in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
605-10, Revenue Recognition, as issued by the SEC and other applicable guidance.

We recognize net revenue upon shipment of product and transfer of ownership to the customer.
Contracts and customer purchase orders generally are used to determine the existence of an
arrangement. Shipping documents, proof of delivery and customer acceptance (when applicable) are
used to verify delivery. We assess whether an amount due from a customer is fixed and determinable
based on the terms of the agreement with the customer, including, but not limited to, the payment
terms associated with the transaction. The impact of judgments and estimates on net revenue
recognition is minimal. A reserve for estimated returns is established at the time of sale based on
historical return experience to cover returns of defective product and is recorded as a reduction of net
revenue. :

Income Taxes

As a result of the implementation of ASC 740-10, Accounting for Income Taxes, effective July 1,
2009, we recognize liabilities for uncertain tax positions based on the two-step process prescribed
within the interpretation. The first step is to evaluate the tax position for recognition by determining if
the weight of available evidence indicates that it is more likely than not that the position will be
sustained on audit, including resolution of related appeals or litigation processes, if any. The second
step requires us to estimate and measure the tax benefit as the largest amount that is more than 50%
likely to be realized upon ultimate settlement. It is inherently difficult and subjective to estimate such
amounts, as this requires us to determine the probability of various possible outcomes. We re-
evaluate these uncertain tax positions on a quarterly basis. This evaluation is based on factors
including, but not limited to, changes in facts or circumstances, changes in tax law, effectively settled
issues under audit and new audit activity. Such a change in recognition or measurement would result
in the recognition of a tax benefit or an additional charge to the tax provision in the period.

Prior to adoption of ASC 740-10, our policy was to establish accruals for taxes that may become
payable in future years as a result of examinations by tax authorities. We established the accruals
based upon management’s assessment of probable income tax contingencies.

‘ Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on differences between the financial
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using presently enacted tax rates. We have net
deferred tax assets of $167.3 million at June 30, 2011.

We periodically assess the carrying value of our deferred tax assets based upon our ability to
generate sufficient future taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions. If we determine that we will not
be able to realize all or part of our deferred tax assets in the future, a valuation allowance is
established in the period such determination is made. We have determined that it is unlikely that we
will realize a net deferred asset in the future relating to certain non-U.S. net operating losses. The
cumulative valuation allowance relating to net operating losses is approximately $67.3 million at
June 30, 2011.

We have operations in countries around the world that are subject to income and other similar
taxes in these countries. The estimation of the income tax amounts that we record involves the
interpretation of complex tax laws and regulations, evaluation of tax audit findings and assessment of
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how foreign taxes may affect domestic taxes. Although we believe our tax accruals are adequate,
differences may occur in the future depending on the resolution of pending and new tax matters.

Subsidiaries with historical net operating losses were able to utilize $83.7 million of these losses
during fiscal 2011.

Provision is made for taxes on undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries and related
companies to the extent that such earnings are not deemed to be permanently invested.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost or market value. FIFO
inventories recorded in our consolidated balance sheet are adjusted for an allowance covering
inventories determined to be slow-moving or excess. The allowance for slow-moving and excess
inventories is maintained at an amount management considers appropriate based on factors such as
historical usage of the product, open sales orders and future sales forecasts. If our sales forecast for
specific products is greater than actual demand and we fail to reduce manufacturing output
accordingly, we could be required to write down additional inventory, which would have a negative
impact on gross margin and operating results. Such factors require judgment, and changes in any of
these factors could result in changes to this allowance. .

Pension Plans

The costs and obligations of our defined benefit pension plans are dependent on actuarial
assumptions. Three critical assumptions used, which impact the net periodic pension expense
(income) and two of which impact the pension benefit obligation (PBO), are the discount rate,
expected return on plan assets and rate of compensation increase. The discount rate is determined
based on high-quality fixed income investments that match the duration of expected benefit payments.
The discount rate used to determine the present value of our future U.S. pension obligations is based
on a yield curve constructed from a portfolio of high quality corporate debt securities with various
maturities. Each year's expected future benefit payments are discounted to their present value at the
appropriate yield curve rate, thereby generating the overall discount rate for U.S. pension obligations.
. The discount rates for our foreign pension plans are selected by using a yield curve approach or by
reference to high quality corporate bond rates in those countries that have developed corporate bond
markets. In those countries where developed corporate bond markets do not exist, the discount rates
are selected by reference to local government bond rates with a premium added to reflect the
additional risk for corporate bonds. The expected return on plan assets represents a forward
projection of the average rate of earnings expected on the pension assets. We have estimated this
rate based on historical returns of similarly diversified portfolios. The rate of compensation increase
represents the long-term assumption for expected increases to salaries for pay-related plans. These
key assumptions are evaluated annually. Changes in these assumptions can result in different
expense and liability amounts. For additional information concerning the assumptions see Note 12 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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The effects of the indicated increase and decrease in selected assumptions for our pension plans
as of June 30, 2011, assuming no changes in benefit levels and no amortization of gains or losses, is
shown below (in thousands):

Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
in PBO in Pension Expense

U.S. Plan Int’l Plans U.S. Plan Int'l Plans

Discount rate change: ,
Increase 50 basispoints. . . . ....... ... ... ... ..., $(5,563) $(9,840) $ (95) $ (90)

Decrease S50 basispoints. .. ........... ... ... ..... 6,259 11,068 96 55
Expected rate of return change:

Increase 100 basis points. . . ....................... N/A N/A 613 613
Decrease 100 basispoints . . ... ......... ... ........ N/A N/A (613) (613)

Other Postretirement Benefits

We have retiree health care plans that cover the majority of our U.S. employees. There are no
significant postretirement health care benefit plans outside of the U.S. The health care cost trend rate
assumption has a significant effect on the amount of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
(APBO) and retiree health care benefit expense. The effects of the indicated increase and decrease in
the assumed healthcare cost trend rates for our retiree healthcare plans as of June 30, 2011,
assuming no change in benefit levels is shown below (in thousands):

Increase (Decrease) :
Total Annual Service Increase (Decrease)

and Interest Cost in APBO
Increase 100 basis points: . .. .. ...t iiiie e $ 676 $ 6,827
Decrease 100 basis points: ... ...... ... ... ... ... .. ..... (553) (5,621)

Stock Options

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to estimate the fair value of each option grant as
of the date of grant. Expected volatilities are based on historical volatility of our common stock. We
estimate the expected life of the option using historical data pertaining to option exercises and
employee terminations. Separate groups of employees that have similar historical exercise behavior
are considered separately for estimating the expected life. The risk-free interest rate is based on
U.S. Treasury yields in effect at the time of grant.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The following table summarizes our financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis and subject to the disclosure requirements of ASC 820-10, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, as of June 30, 2011 (in thousands):

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Total Markets for Other Significant
Measured Identical Observable Unobservable
at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Available for sale and trading securities ........ $26,073 $26,073 $ — $ —
Derivative financial instruments, net . . ......... 10,440 — 10,440 —

We determine the fair value of our available for sale securities based on quoted market prices
(Level 1). We generally use derivatives for hedging purposes pursuant to ASC 815-10, which are
valued based on Level 2 inputs in the ASC 820-10 fair value hierarchy. The fair value of our financial
instruments is determined by a mark to market valuation based on forward curves using observable
market prices. The carrying value of our long-term debt approximates fair value.
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Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded when the purchése price paid for an acquisition exceeds the estimated fair
value of the net identified tangible and intangible assets acquired.

We perform an annual goodwill impairment analysis as of May 31, or earlier if indicators of
potential impairment exist. In assessing the recoverability of goodwill, we review both guantitative as
well as qualitative factors to support our assumptions with regard to fair value. Our impairment review
process compares the estimated fair value of the reporting unit in which goodwill resides to our
carrying value. Reporting units may be operating segments as a whole or an operation one level
below an operating segment, referred to as a component. Components are defined as operations for
which discrete financial information is available and reviewed by segment management.

The fair value of a reporting unit is estimated using a discounted cash flow model for the
evaluation of impairment. The expected future cash flows are generally based on management’s
estimates and are determined by looking at numerous factors including projected economic conditions
and customer demand, net revenue and margins, changes in competition, operating costs and new
products introduced. In determining fair value, we make certain judgments. If these estimates or their
related assumptions change in the future as a result of changes in strategy or market conditions, we
may be required to record an impairment charge.

Although management believes its assumptions in determining the projected cash flows are
reasonable, changes in those estimates could affect the evaluation.

Restructuring Costs and Asset Impairments

We have recorded charges in connection with restructuring our business. We recognize a liability
for restructuring costs at fair value when the liability is incurred. The main components of our
restructuring plans are related to workforce reductions and the closure and consolidation of excess
facilities. Workforce-related charges are expensed and accrued when it is determined that a liability is
probable, which is generally after individuals have been notified of their termination dates and
expected severance payments, but under certain circumstances may be recognized upon approval of
a restructuring plan by management or in future accounting periods when terminated employees
continue to provide service. Plans to consolidate excess facilities result in charges for lease termina-
tion fees, future commitments to pay lease charges, net of estimated future sublease income, and
adjustments to the fair value of buildings and equipment to be sold. Charges for the consolidation of
excess facilities are based on an estimate of the amounts and timing of future cash flows related to
the expected future remaining use and ultimate sale or disposal of buildings and equipment.

The timing of the cash expenditures associated with these charges does not necessarily
correspond to the period in which the accounting charge is taken. For additional information concern-
ing the status of our restructuring program, which we completed on June 30, 2010, see Note 6 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. See also “Forward-Looking Statements.”

Other-Than-Temporary Impairments (OTTI)

For available-for-sale securities, we presume an OTTI decline in value if the quoted market price
of the security is 20% or more below the investment’s cost basis for a continuous period of six months
or more. However, the presumption of an OTTI decline in value may be overcome if there is
persuasive evidence indicating that the decline is temporary in nature. For investments accounted for
under the equity method, we evaluate all known quantitative and qualitative factors in addition to
quoted market prices in determining whether an OTTI decline in value exists. Factors that we consider
important in evaluating for a potential OTTI, include historical operating performance, future financial
projections, business plans for new products or concepts and strength of balance sheet.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with ASC 360, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,
we assess the impairment of long-lived assets, other than goodwill and trade names, including
property and equipment, and identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization, whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factors we consider
important, which could trigger an impairment review, include significant changes in the manner of our
use of the asset, changes in historical trends in operating performance, changes in projected
operating performance, and significant negative economic trends.

Contingencies

In accordance with ASC 450, Contingencies, we analyze whether it is probable that an asset has
been impaired or a liability has been incurred, and whether the amount of loss can be reasonably
estimated. If the loss contingency is both probable and reasonably estimable, we accrue for costs
associated with the loss contingency, including direct costs incurred. If no accrual is made but the loss
contingency is reasonably possible, we disclose the nature of the contingency and the related
estimate of possible loss or range of loss if such an estimate can be made. Loss contingencies
include, but are not limited to, possible losses related to legal proceedings and regulatory compliance
matters. Liabilities established to provide for contingencies are adjusted as further information
develops, circumstances change, or contingencies are resolved.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2011-05, Comprehensive Income (Topic 220). This new guidance requires the
components of net income and other comprehensive income to be either presented in one continuous -
statement, referred to as the statement of comprehensive income, or-in two separate, but consecutive
statements. This new guidance eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income
and its components in the statement of stockholders’ equity. While the new guidance changes the
presentation of comprehensive income, there are no changes to the components that are recognized
in net income or other comprehensive income under current accounting guidance. This new guidance
is effective for us for the quarter ended March 31, 2012 and will amend our presentation of the
components of comprehensive income.

tn April 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820), to
achieve common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements between U.S. GAAP and
International Financial Reporting Standards. This new guidance, which is effective for us for the
quarter ended March 31, 2012, amends current U.S. GAAP fair value measurement and disclosure
guidance to include increased transparency around valuation inputs and investment categorization.
We do not expect the adoption will have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to market risk associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates,
interest rates and certain commodity prices.

We mitigate our foreign currency exchange rate risk principally through the establishment of local
production facilities in the markets we serve. This creates a “natural hedge” since purchases and
sales within a specific country are both denominated in the same currency limiting the need to hedge
with a foreign exchange forward or option contract (collectively, “foreign exchange contracts”). Natural
hedges exist in most countries in which we operate, although the percentage of natural offsets, as
compared with offsets that need to be hedged by foreign exchange contracts, will vary from country to
country. :
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We also monitor our foreign currency exposure in each country and implement strategies to
respond to changing economic and political environments. Examples of these strategies include the
prompt payment of intercompany balances utilizing a global netting system, the establishing of contra-
currency accounts in several international subsidiaries, development of natural hedges and use of
foreign exchange contracts to protect or preserve the value of cash flows. See Note 16 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the foreign exchange contracts in use at
June 30, 2011 and 2010.

We have implemented a formalized treasury risk management policy that describes the proce-
dures and controls over derivative financial and commodity instruments. Under the policy, we do not
use derivative financial or commodity instruments for speculative or trading purposes, and the use of
such instruments is subject to strict approval levels by senior management. Typically, the use of
derivative instruments is limited to hedging activities related to specific foreign currency cash flows
and net receivable and payable balances and call options on certain commodities. See Note 16 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the derivative instruments in use at
June 30, 2011 and 2010

The translation of the financial statements of the non-North American operations is impacted by
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. The increase in consolidated net revenue and income
from operations was impacted by the translation of our international financial statements into U.S. dol-
lars resulting in increased net revenue of $82.7 million and increased income from operations of
$17.2 million for fiscal 2011, compared with the estimated results for fiscal 2010 using the average
rates for 2010.

Our $13.9 million of marketable securities at June 30, 2011 are principally invested in time
deposits.

Interest rate exposure is generally limited to our marketable securities, U.S. Credit Facility and
Syndicated Term Loan. We do not actively manage the risk of interest rate fluctuations. Our »
marketable securities mature in less than 12 months. We had $185.0 million outstanding on the
U.S. Credit Facility with an interest rate of approximately 2.05% at June 30, 2011. The balance of our
Syndicated Term Loan was approximately $24.8 million with an interest rate of approximately 1.31%
at June 30, 2011.

Due to the nature of our operétions, we are not subject to significant concentration risks relating
to customers or products. Approximately 32% and 16% of net revenue in fiscal 2011 was derived from
operations from China and Japan, respectively.

We monitor the environmental laws and regulations in the countries in which we operate. We
have implemented an environmental program to reduce the generation of potentially hazardous
materials during our manufacturing process and believe we continue to meet or exceed local
government regulations. '
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Molex Incorporated

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets: '
Cashandcashequivalents . ............. ... .. . 0. ..
Marketable securities. . . ... ... . ...
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $42,297 at June 30, 2011 and
$43,650 at June 30, 2010. . . ... oo

Inventories . ... .. . ’

Deferred income taxes .. ........... .
Othercurrentassets . . ...

Property, plant and equipment, net. . . .................. . ... ... .....
Goodwill . . ... S
Non-current deferred incometaxes . .......... oo
Otherassets. . ... i

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt and short-term borrowings .............
Accounts payable . ... ... ... .. ..
Accrued expenses: :
Salaries, commissions and bonuses ..............................
Restructuring . . . ... ...

Accrual for unauthorized activitiesin Japan. . .. .. ................... .

Other . ...

Total current liabilities. . . ........ ... .. ... .. ... ...
Other non-current liabilities . ... ........... ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ....
Accrued pension and other postretirement beneﬂts .....................
Long-termdebt. ... ... .. . .. . ...

Total liabilities ... ...... ... .. ... . . .
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:
Common Stock, $0.05 par value; 200,000 shares authorized; 112, 204 shares
issued at June 30, 2011 and 2010 oo
Class A Common Stock $0.05 par value; 200,000 shares authorized;
113,400 shares issued at June 30, 2011 and 111,839 shares issued at
June 30, 2010 . . .o
Class B Common Stock, $0.05 par value; 146 shares authorized; 94 shares
issued at June 30,2011and 2010 .. ........ ... ...
Paid-incapital . . .. ... ... .
Retained earnings. . . ... . ... .. . i
Treasury stock (Common Stock, 16,644 shares at June 30, 2011 and 2010;
Class A Common Stock, 33,712 shares at June 30, 2011 and
33,298 shares at June 30, 2010),atcost ..........................
Accumulated other comprehensive income. . ............. .. ... .. .....

Total stockholders’ equity. . . ....... ... . ... .. .. ..
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . . .. ........................

June 30,

2011 2010
$ 5325909 $ 376,352
13,947 18,508
811,449 734,932
535,953 469,369
129,158 112,531
32,239 64,129
2,055,345 1,775,821
1,168,448 1,055,144
149,452 131,910
38,178 - 94,191
186,429 179,512

$ 3,597,852

$ 3,236,578

$ 119,764 $ 110,070
359,812 395,474
90,913 96,403
14,049 26,898
182,460 165,815
112,666 96,531
2,383 21,505
882,047 912,696
23,879 19,869
100,866 135,448
222,794 183,434
1,229,586 1,251,447
5,610 5,610
5,670 5,502
5 5
674,494 638,796
2,408,083 2,232,445
(1,106,039)  (1,098,087)
380,443 200,770
2,368,266 1,985,131
$ 3,597,852 § 3,236,578

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Molex Incorporated

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended June 30,

‘ 2011 2010 2009
Netrevenue ........ ... .. ... . . . .. . i, $3,587,334  $3,007,207 $2,581,841
Costofsales.............. ... ... . . .. ... 2,499,197 2,114,584 1,925,664
Grossprofit. ... ... .. .. 1,088,137 892,623 656,177
Selling, general and administrative ............. e 643,462 610,784 586,702
Restructuring costs and asset impairments . .. ... .. e — 117,139 151,531
Unauthorized activitiesinJapan ..................... 14,476 26,898 2,685
Goodwillimpairments ........... ... ... .. ... . . . ... — — 264,140
Total operating expenses . .. ......... e 657,938 754,821 1,005,058
Income (loss) fromoperations. . . .................... 430,199 137,802 (348,881)
Interest (expense) income, net . ..................... (5,708) ' (5.4106) 1,961
Otherincome (expense) .. ......... ... ... 5,448 (897) 25,347
Total other (expense) income...................... (260) (6,313) . 27,308
Income (loss) before income taxes ................... 429,939 131,489 (321,573)
Incometaxes. .. ... ... i e 131,131 54,559 463
Netincome (loss) ........ ... ... . i, $ 298,808 $ 76,930 $ (322,036)
Earnings (loss) per share: : :
Basic...................... e $ 171§ 044 $ (1.84)
Diluted. . ....... ... ... $ 170 § 044 § (1.84)
Average common shares outstanding: -
BasiC....... ... e 174,812 173,803 174,598
Diluted. . ....... ... . 175,943 174,660 174,598

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Molex Incorporated

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

Years Ended June 30,

2011 2010 2009
Operating activities:
Netincome (10SS) . ... .. ... . .. . $ 298,808 $ 76,930 $(322,036)
Add (deduct) non-cash items included in net income (loss):
Depreciation and amortization . . .. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... .. . ... ... 242,171 238,666 251,902
Goodwill impairment. . .. .. ... ... .. . — — 264,140
Asset write-downs included in restructuringcosts. . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... — 37,296 41,376
Loss (gain)oninvestments .. ................ ... .. .. .. ... .. ..... — 558 (143)
Deferredincometaxes .. .......... ... ... ... .. ... ... .. 37,514 (16,965)  (28,233)
Loss on sale of property, plantand equipment. . .. ... ..., ............. 4,843 4,092 2,478
Share-based compensation. . . .......... ... ... 22,461 27,034 26,508
Othernon-cashitems. . ... ... ... ... . . ... . . . . . ... . . . ... (22,554) 20,577 (8,124)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accountsreceivable . . ... .. ... L (16,401) (208,051) 201,080
Inventories ... ....... . . ... .. - (25,916) (117,701) 95,529
Accountspayable. .. .......... .. ... ... (63,984) 115,869 (84,502)
Other current assets and liabilities . . .. .......... ... ..., (9,298) 14,559 (22,591)
Other assets and liabilities. . . .. ...... ... .. ... . .. .. . ., (1,493) 57,715 (47,486)
Cash provided from operating activities . . ... ............. ... ....... ... 466,151 250,579 369,898
Investing activities: '
Capital expenditures .. .. ............. ... ... . .. . .. . (262,246) (229,477) (177,943)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment . . . . ................. 1,804 3,014 9,574
Proceeds from sales or maturities of marketable securities. .. .. ............. 11,936 44,373 29,549
Purchases of marketable securities . . . ... ............................ (8,328)  (18,890)  (42,751)
ACQUISTEIONS . . . oo et (18,847)  (10,097)  (74,789)
Other investing activities. . . .. ... ... ... . . ... ... 4,972 (5,794) 3,274
Cash used for investing activities. . .. ....... .. ... . ... . .. .. .. ... . .... (270,709) (216,871) (253,086)
Financing activities: i
Proceeds from revolving credit facility . ............................... 105,000 154,000 245,000
Payments on revolving credit facility. . . .. ........... . ... ... ... ... .... (20,000)  (79,000) (295,000)
Proceeds from short-termloans .. ... ..... .. ... .. .. ... .. . ... ... .... 57,620 C— —
Payments on short-termloans .. ....... ... ... ... . ... . . . ... ..., (60,270) — —
Proceeds from issuance of long-termdebt . . . ............ ... .. ... ..... — 32,647 78,060
Paymentsonlong-termdebt. . ........... ... ... ... ... .. ... (48,356)  (87,787) (1,827)
Cashdividendspaid ................. ... . . . .. . . .. . . .., (114,410) (105,984)  (99,640)
Exercise of stockoptions . . . ...... ... ... 7,269 4,008 1,692
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation. . . ... ... ............. — — 1,693
Purchase of treasury stock . . .. ... .. ... ... ... . . . ... .. — — (76,342)
Other financing activities . .. ........... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... . (4,044) (1,120) (9,218)
Cash used for financing activities . ... .......... ... ... .. .. ... . ... .... (77,191)  (83,236) (155,582)
Effect of exchange rate changesoncash. . ................. i ... 37,996 1,173 (12,030)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cashequivalents . . .. ................. 156,247 (48,355)  (50,800)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginningofyear. ... ....................... 376,352 424,707 475,507
Cash and cash equivalents,endofyear. . . .. .......................... $ 532,599 $ 376,352 $ 424,707
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid . . .. .. ... $ 5830 $ 6,262 $ 5487
Incometaxes paid. . . . ... .. .. $ 98,117 $ 43,319 $ 83,904

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Molex Incorporated

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
(In thousands)

Years Ended June 30,

2011 2010 2009
COMMON SOCK. « v v v e oo e $ 1128 $ 11207 $ - 11,138
Paid-in capital: .
Beginningbalance ............................ $ 63879 $ 601459 §$ 569,046
Stock-based compensation. . .................... 22,461 27,034 26,508
Exercise of stockoptions . ...................... 11,372 ' 9,012 - 4,183
Issuance of stockawards . . ..................... 1,865 1,291 1,586
Other . ... .. ... . . . — — 136
Ending balance ......... . $ 674494 $ 638,796 $ 601,459
Retained earnings:
Beginningbalance ............. ... ... . ... ..... $2232,445 $2,261,594 $ 2,691,451
Netincome (loss).................... . ........ 298,808 -~ 76,930 (322,036)
Dividends.......... ... ... ... .. .. . . . . . (122,913) ~ (106,079) (106,110)
Other . ... .. e (257) — (1,711)
Endingbalance .................. ..., . $2408,083 $2232445 $ 2,261,594
Treasury stock: -
Beginningbalance ............... ... ... ...... $(1,098,087) $(1,089,322) $(1,009,021)
Purchase of treasury stock . . . ................... — — (76,342)
Exercise of stockoptions ....................... (7,952) (8,765) (3,959)
Other ...................... e — — —
Endingbalance .............. .. ... ... ... ..... $(1,106,039) $(1,098,087) $(1,089,322)
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax: : ‘
Beginningbalance ............................ $ 200,770 $ 176,383 $ 313,700
Translation adjustments ... ..................... 147,772 35,482 (115,029)
Pension adjustments, netoftax .................. 29,935 (12,459) (22,137)
Unrealized investment gain (loss), netof tax. . ....... 1,966 1,364 (151)
Endingbalance ............ ... .. .. ... ... ..... $ 380,443 $ 200,770 $ 176,383
Total stockholders’ equity . . ....................... $ 2,368,266 $ 1,985,131 $ 1,961,252
Comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Netincome (loss). . .............. ... ... ... .... $ 298808 $ 76,930 $ (322,036)
Translation adjustments .. ...................... 147,772 35,482 (115,029)
Pension adjustments, netoftax .................. 29,935 (12,459) (22,137)
Unrealized investment gain (loss), netof tax. . ....... 1,966 1,364 (151)
Total comprehensive income (loss), netoftax ......... $ 478481 $ 101,317 $ (459,353)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Molex Incorporated

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation

Molex Incorporated (together with its subsidiaries, except where the context otherwise requires, “we,”
“us” and “our”) manufactures electronic components, including electrical and fiber optic interconnection
products and systems, switches and integrated products in 39 manufacturing locations in 16 countries.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Molex Incorporated and our
majority-owned subsidiaries. All material intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in
consolidation. Equity investments in which we exercise significant influence but do not control and are
not the primary beneficiary are accounted for using the equity method. Investments in which we are
not able to exercise significant influence over the investee are accounted for under the cost method.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires the use of estimates and assumptions related to the
reporting of assets, liabilities, net revenue, expenses and related disclosures. Actual results could
differ from these estimates. Material subsequent events are evaluated and disclosed through the
report issuance date.

Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of international entities are translated at period-end exchange rates and
income and expenses are translated using weighted-average exchange rates for the period. Transla-
tion adjustments are included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Marketable Securities

Marketable securities consist primarily of time deposits held at non-U.S. local banks. We generally
hold these instruments for a period of greater than three months, but no longer than 12 months.
Marketable securities are classified as available-for-sale securities.

No mark-to-market adjustments were required during fiscal 2011, 2010 or 2009 because the
carrying value of the securities approximated the market value. We did not liquidate any availa-
ble-for-sale securities prior to maturity in fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009.

Accounts Receivable

In the normal course of business, we extend credit to customers that satisfy pre-defined credit
criteria. We believe that we have little concentration of credit risk due to the diversity of our customer
base. Accounts receivable, are shown net of allowances and anticipated discounts on the Consol-
idated Balance Sheets. An allowance for doubtful accounts is determined through analysis of the
aging of accounts receivable at the date of the consolidated financial statements, assessments of
collectability based on historical trends and an evaluation of the impact of current and projected
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Molex Incorporated
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)
economic conditions. We monitor the collectability of our accounts receivable on an ongoing basis by
analyzing the aging of our accounts receivable, assessing the credit worthiness of our customers and
evaluating the impact of reasonably likely changes in economic conditions that may impact credit
risks. Our accounts receivabie are not collateralized.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of first-in, first-out cost or market value.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation
is primarily recorded on a straight-line basis for consolidated financial statement reporting purposes
and using a combination of accelerated and straight-line methods for tax purposes.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings. . . ... . e 25— 40 years
Machinery and equipment. . . ... ... 3 — 10 years
Molds and dies. :. ... ... ... . . 3 —4 years

We perform reviews for impairment of long-lived assets whenever adverse events or circum-
stances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. When indicators of
impairment are present, we evaluate the carrying value of the long-lived assets in relation to the
operating performance and future undiscounted cash flows of the underlying assets. We adjust the
net book value of the underlying assets to fair value if the sum of the expected undiscounted future
cash flows is less than book value.

Gooawill

Goodwill is recorded when the purchase price paid for an acquisition exceeds the estimated fair
value of the net identified tangible and intangible assets acquired. We perform an annual review in the
fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if indicators of potential impairment exist, to determine
if the carrying value of the recorded goodwill is impaired. The impairment review process compares
the fair value of the reporting unit in which goodwill resides to its carrying value. Reporting units may
be operating segments as a whole or an operation one level below an operating segment, referred to
as a component.

Our goodwill impairment reviews require a two-step process. The first step of the review
compares the estimated fair value of the reporting unit against its aggregate carrying value, including
goodwill. We estimate the fair value of our segments using the income and market methods of
valuation, which includes the use of estimated discounted cash flows. Based on this analysis, if we
determine the carrying value of the segment exceeds its fair value, then we complete the second step
to determine the fair value of net assets in the segment and quantify the amount of goodwill
impairment.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairments (OTTI)

For available-for-sale securities, we presume an OTTI decline in value if the quoted market price
of the security is 20% or more below the investment’s cost basis for a continuous period of six months
or more. However, the presumption of an OTTI decline in value may be overcome if there is
persuasive evidence indicating that the decline is temporary in nature. For investments accounted for
under the equity method, we evaluate all known quantitative and qualitative factors in addition to
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

quoted market prices in determining whether an OTTI decline in value exists. Factors that we consider
important in evaluating whether a potential OTTI exists, include historical operating performance,
future financial projections, business plans for new products or concepts and strength of balance
sheet.

Pension and Other Postretirement Plan Benefits

Pension and other postretirement plan benefits are expensed as employees earn such benefits.
The recognition of expense is significantly impacted by estimates made by management such as
discount rates used to value certain liabilities, expected return on assets and future healthcare costs.
We use third-party specialists to assist management in appropriately measuring the expense associ-
ated with pension and other postretirement plan benefits.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize net revenue when in the normal course of our business the following conditions are
met: (i) a purchase order has been received from the customer with a corresponding order acknowl-
edgement sent to the customer confirming delivery, price and payment terms, (ii) product has been
shipped (FOB origin) or delivered (FOB destination) and title has clearly transferred to the customer
or customer carrier, (iii) the price to the buyer is fixed and determinable for sales with an estimate of
allowances made based on historical experience and (iv) there is reasonable assurance of
collectability.

We record net revenue on a consignment sale when a customer has taken title of product which
is stored in either the customer’s warehouse or that of a third party.

From time to time, we will discontinue or obsolete products that we have formerly sold. When this
is done, an accrual for estimated returns is established at the time of the announcement of product
discontinuation or obsolescence.

We typically warrant that our products will conform to Molex specifications and that our products
will be free from material defects in materials and manufacturing, and generally limit our liability to the
replacement of defective parts or the cash value of replacement parts. We will not accept returned
goods unless the customer makes a claim in writing and management authorizes the return. Returns
result primarily from defective products or shipping discrepancies. A reserve for estimated returns is
established at the time of sale based on historical return experience and is recorded as a reduction of
net revenue.

We prdvide certain distributors with an inventory allowance for returns or scrap equal to a
percentage of qualified purchases. At the time of sale, we record as a reduction of net revenue a
reserve for estimated inventory allowances based on a fixed percentage of sales that we authorized to
distributors.

From time to time we in our sole discretion will grant price allowances to customers. At the time
of sale, we record as a reduction of net revenue a reserve for estimated price allowances based on
historical allowances authorized and approved solely at our discretion.

Other allowances include customer quantity and price discrepancies. At the time of sale, we
record as a reduction of net revenue a reserve for other allowances based on historical experience.
We believe we can reasonably and reliably estimate the amounts of future allowances.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are expensed as incurred and included in cost of séles.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Research and Development

Costs incurred in connection with the development of new products and applications are charged
to operations as incurred. Research and development costs are included in selling, general and
administrative expenses and totaled $170.1 million, $154.0 million and $159.2 million in fiscal 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred and are included in selling, general and
administrative expenses.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on differences between the financial
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using presently enacted tax rates. We have
operations that are subject to income and other similar taxes in foreign countries. The estimation of
the income tax amounts that we record involves the interpretation of complex tax laws and regulations,
evaluation of tax audit findings and assessment of the impact foreign taxes may have on domestic
taxes. A valuation allowance is provided to offset deferred tax assets if, based on available evidence,
it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Provision is made for taxes on undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries and related
companies to the extent that such earnings are not deemed to be permanently invested.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

We use derivative instruments to manage our foreign exchange and commodity cost exposures.
All derivative instruments are recognized at fair value in other current assets or liabilities.

We use derivative instruments to offset the impact of exchange rate volatility on certain assets
and liabilities, including intercompany receivables and payables denominated in non-functional curren-
cies. These instruments have not been designated as hedges, and the gains or losses on these
derivatives, along with the offsetting losses or gains due to the fluctuation of exchange rates on the
underlying foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, are recogmzed in other income
(expense).

We also use derivative instruments to hedge the variability of gold and copper costs. These
instruments are designated as cash flow hedges. Gains and losses of the effective hedges are
recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income and reclassified to cost of
sales during the period the commaodity is sold.

Derivative instruments may give rise to counterparty credit risk. To mitigate this risk, our
counterparties are required to have investment grade credit ratings.

Stock-Based Compensation

We have granted nonqualified and incentive stock options and restricted stock to our directors,
officers and employees under our stock plans pursuant to the terms of such plans. We measure
stock-based compensation expense based on the fair value of the award on the date of grant. We
recognize compensation expense for the fair value of restricted stock grants issued based on the
closing stock price on the date of grant. Compensation expense recognized on shares issued under
our Employee Stock Purchase Plan is based on the value of an option to purchase shares of our
stock at a 15 percent discount to the stock price.
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Contingencies

In accordance with ASC 450, Contingencies, we analyze whether it is probable that an asset has
been impaired or a liability has been incurred, and whether the amount of loss can be reasonably
estimated. If the loss contingency is both probable and reasonably estimable, we accrue for costs
associated with the loss contingency, including direct costs incurred. If no accrual is made but the loss
contingency is reasonably possible, we disclose the nature of the contingency and the related
estimate of possible loss or range of loss if such an estimate can be made. Loss contingencies
include, but are not limited to, possible losses related to legal proceedings and regulatory compliance
matters. Liabilities established to provide for contingencies are adjusted as further information
develops, circumstances change, or contingencies are resolved.

Accounting Changes
Uncertainty in Income Taxes

We adopted the provisions of ASC 740-10, Accounting for Income Taxes, effective July 1, 2009.
ASC 740-10 requires application of a “more likely than not” threshold to the recognition and
derecognition of tax positions. The adoption of ASC 740-10 did not have a material impact on our
statement of financial position or results of operations.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-05, Comprehensive Income (Topic 220). This new
guidance requires the components of net income and other comprehensive income to be either
presented in one continuous statement, referred to as the statement of comprehensive income, or in
two separate, but consecutive statements. This new guidance eliminates the current option to report
other comprehensive income and its components in the statement of stockholders’ equity. While the
new guidance changes the presentation of comprehensive income, there are no changes to the
components that are recognized in net income or other comprehensive income under current
accounting guidance. This new guidance is effective for us for the quarter ended March 31, 2012 and
will amend our presentation of the components of comprehensive income.

In April 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820), to
achieve common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements between U.S. GAAP and
International Financial Reporting Standards. This new guidance, which is effective for us for the
quarter ended March 31, 2012, amends current U.S. GAAP fair value measurement and disclosure
guidance to include increased transparency around valuation inputs and investment categorization.
We do not expect the adoption will have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

3. Unauthorized Activities in Japan

As we previously reported in our fiscal 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we launched an
investigation into unauthorized activities at Molex Japan Co., Ltd. in April 2010. We learned that an
individual working in Molex Japan’s finance group obtained unauthorized loans from third-party
lenders, that included in at least one instance the attempted unauthorized pledge of Molex Japan
facilities as security, in Molex Japan’s name that were used to cover losses resulting from unautho-
rized trading, including margin trading, in Molex Japan’s name. We also learned that the individual
misappropriated funds from Molex Japan’s accounts to cover losses from unauthorized trading. The
individual admitted to forging documentation in arranging and concealing the transactions. We retained
outside legal counsel, and they retained forensic accountants, to investigate the matter. The investiga-
tion has been completed. Based on our consultation with legal counsel in Japan and the information
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learned from the investigation, we intend to vigorously contest the enforceability of the outstanding
unauthorized loans and any attempt by the lender to obtain payment.

As previously reported in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2010,
based on the results of the completed investigation, we recorded for accounting purposes an accrued
liability for the effect of unauthorized activities pending the resolution of these matters including the
legal proceedings reported in Note 20.

We believe these unauthorized activities and related losses occurred from at least as early as
1988 through 2010, with approximately $167.4 million of losses occurring prior to June 30, 2007. The
accrued liability for these potential net losses was $182.5 million as of June 30, 2011, including
$16.6 million in cumulative foreign currency translation, which was recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income. To the extent we prevail in not having to pay all or any
portion of the outstanding unauthorized loans, we would recognize a gain in that amount. In addition,
we have a contingent liability of $31.2 million for other loan-related expenses, interest expense and
delay damages on the outstanding unauthorized loans. -

4. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average
number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net
income by the weighted-average number of common shares and dilutive common shares outstanding,
which includes stock options, during the year. A reconciliation of the basic average common shares
outstanding to diluted average common shares outstanding as of June 30 follows (in thousands,
except per share data):

2011 2010 2009

Netincome (Ioss) . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... $298,808 $ 76,930 $(322,036)
Basic aVerage common shares outstanding ................ 174,812 173,803 174,598
Effect of dilutive stock options. ................... e "~ 1,131 857 —
Diluted average common shares outstanding ............... 175,943 174,660 174,598
Earnings (loss) per share: 4

Basic. ... $ 171 $ 044 $ (1.84)

Diluted . ... .. $ 170 $ 044 $ (1.84)

Excluded from the computations above were anti-dilutive shares of 5.6 million, 7.2 million and
9.2 million in fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

5. Acquisitions

During the third quarter of fiscal 2011, we completed an asset acquisition of an active optical
cable business for $24.6 million and recorded goodwill of $14.6 million. The purchase price includes
contingent consideration up to $5.8 million payable through fiscal 2013 upon the seller meeting certain
criteria. The purchase price allocation is preliminary and subject to revision as more detailed analysis
is completed and additional information about the fair value of assets and liabilities becomes
available.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2010, we completed an asset purchase of a company in
China for $10.1 million and recorded goodwill of $2.2 million.

59



Molex Incorporated
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

During fiscal 2009, we completed the acquisition of two companies and a joint venture in cash
transactions approximating $74.8 million. We recorded additional goodwill of $27.9 million in connec-
tion with the acquisitions.

6. Restructuring Costs and Asset Impairments

Restructuring costé and asset impairments consist of the following at June 30 (in thousands):

2010 2009
SEVETANCE COSES . . . . . oo v e e et e e e e e .. $79609 $110,155
Asset Impairments. . .. ... ... e 37,296 21,128
Restructuring costs . .. ... ... 116,905 131,283
Intangible assetimpairments. . . . ... ... ... . 234 16,300
Other charges . . .. ... i — 3,948
Total restructuring charges and asset impairments . .................. .~ $117,139  $151,531

Molex Restructuring Plans

During fiscal 2007, we undertook a multi-year restructuring plan designed to reduce costs and to
improve return on invested capital in connection with a new global organization that was effective
July 1, 2007. A majority of the plan related to facilities located in North America, Europe and Japan
and, in general, the movement of manufacturing activities at these plants to other lower-cost facilities.
We completed our restructuring program on June 30, 2010 and cumulative expense since we
announced the restructuring plan of $314.8 million.

In fiscal 2010, we recognized net restructuring costs related to employee severance and benefit
arrangements for approximately 1,000 employees, resulting in a charge of $79.6 miltion. A large part
of these employee terminations resulted from plant closings in Europe. We recognized asset
impairment charges of $37.3 million to write-down assets to fair value less the cost to sell.

In fiscal 2009, we recognized net restructuring costs related to employee severance and benefit
arrangements for approximately 6,600 employees, resulting in a charge of $110.1 million. A large part
of these employee terminations resulted from plant closings in Europe and Asia. We recognized asset
impairment charges of $41.4 million to write-down assets to fair value less the cost to sell.
Restructuring costs and asset impairments in fiscal 2009 included intangible asset impairments of
$16.3 million due to lower projected future net revenue and profit in our Industrial business unit of our
Custom & Electrical segment.
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“A summary of the restructuring charges and asset impairments for the fiscal years ended June
30 follows (in thousands): . _ '

2010 2009

Connector:

Severance CostS . ... ... $ 64,311 $ 73,658

Assetimpairments. . ... ... ... . ... 35,962 18,468

Other. ... e, e — 1,750

Total .., $100,273 $ 93,876
Custom & Electrical:

Severance CoStS .. ...t e $ 11,233 $ 22,483

Assetimpairments . . . ... .. . . e 1,001 529

Other. . .o — 16,300

Total ........ e ... $12234 $ 39,312
Corporate and Other:

Severancecosts ........... L $ 4,065 $ 14,014

Assetimpairments . . ... ... ... . ... .. . i 333 2,131

Other. .. 234 2,198

Total .o, $ 4632 $ 18,343
Total: _

Severancecosts .............. R $ 79,609 $110,155

Assetimpairments . . ... ... . . 37,296 21,128

Other................. e e e e e 234 20,248

Total .o, $117,139  $151,531

Changes in the accrued severance balance are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Balance at June 30,2008 . .. ... ... .. ... $ 18,794
Chargestoexpense...............o .. e e 110,155
Cash payments . . ... ... e (55,168)
Non-cashrelated costs. .. ... ... .. .. .. . . . (3,897)

Balance at June 30,2009 . .. ... ... ... $ 69,884
Charges to EXpenSe . . . . . ... i 79,609
Cashpayments .. ... ... . . e (117,911)
Non-cashrelated costs. ... ... ... . . i (4,684)

Balance at June 30, 2010 . .. ... ... . . $ 26,898
Charges to BXPeNSE . . . ... i e —
Cashpayments .......... ... . .. . e (15,128)
Non-cashrelated costs. ... ... ... .. ... . . 2,279

Balance at June 30, 2011 . .. ... ... $ 14,049
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7. Inventories

Inventories, less allowances of $41.4 million at June 30, 2011 and $39.1 million at June 30, 2010,
consisted of the following (in thousands):

2011 2010
Rawmaterials . . ........ . e $ 91,362 $ 86,338
Work in progress. . .......... e e 143,888 139,922
Finishedgoods .......... ... ... ... ... . . . . i i 300,703 243,109

Total INVENtOriES . . ... . e e $535,953 $469,369

8. Property, Plant and Equipment

At June 30, property, plant and equipment consisted of the following (in thousands):

. ) 2011 2010
Land and improvements . ......... ... ... .. - $ 73755 $§ 69,217
Buildings and leasehold improvements ............... ... ... ... 787,092 705,207
Machinery and equipment . . . ... ... ... . ... ... 1,833,221 1,629,051
Molds and dies . . . . ... ittt e 807,179 743,166
Construction in progress . . ............. E 86,832 86,381
Total .. e 3,588,079 3,233,022
Accumulated depreciation . . . . ... .. ... . (2,419,631) (2,177,878)
Net property, plant and equipment. . .. .............. ..., $ 1,168,448 $ 1,055,144

Depreciation expense for property, plant and equipment was $236.6 million, $232.6 million and
$245.:5 million in fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

9. Goodwill

At June 30, changes to goodwill were as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Beginning balance. . . .......... . . e e $131,910 $128,494
AdAIiONS . . . . . e 14,615 2,791
Foreign currency translation . ............ ... ... . i 2,927 . 625
Endingbalance . . ........... .. . e $149,452 $131,910

We recorded a $93.1 million goodwill impairment charge during the second quarter of fiscal 2009
based on lower projected future net revenue and profit growth in the Transportation business unit of
our Connector segment. We determined that there were indicators of impairment resulting from the
sudden economic downturn and potential liquidity risk in the automotive industry. The economic
downturn had a negative impact on the business unit's operating results and the potential liquidity risk
extended our estimate for the industry’s economic recovery. These factors resulted in lower growth
and profit expectations for the business unit, which resulted in the goodwill impairment charge.

We recorded a $171.0 million goodwill impairment charge during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009
based on lower projected future net revenue and profit growth in the Industrial business unit of our
Custom & Electrical segment. The economic downturn had a negative impact on the business unit's
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operating results and it became evident during the fourth quarter that the business unit's operating
results were not recovering in line with the other operating segments due to our customers’ global
excess capacity. These factors resulted in lower growth and profit expectations for the business unit,
which resulted in the goodwill impairment charge.

10. Other Intangible Assets

All of our intangible assets other than goodwill are included in other assets. Assets with indefinite
lives represent acquired trade names. The value of these indefinite-lived intangible assets was
$4.3 million at June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010. During fiscal 2009, we recorded an impairment
charge of $16.3 million to our indefinite-lived intangible assets on lower projected future revenue and
profit growth in the Industrial business unit of our Custom & Electrical segment. Intangible property
assets with finite lives primarily represent customer relationships and rights acquired under technology
licenses and are amortized over the periods of benefit.

The components of finite-lived intangible assets at June 30 are summarized as follows (in
thousands): - )

2011 2010

Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Customer-related . .. ......... $32,555 § (7,731) $24,824 $31,191 $ (6,193) $24,998
Technology-based ........... 26,795 (15,697) 11,098 23,510 (13,039) 10,471
Licensefees ............... 8,491 (6,597) 1,894 8,485 (6,517) 2,968
Total ... $67,841 $(30,025) $37,816 $63,186 $(24,749) $38,437

We estimate that we have no significant residual value related to our intangible assets.

During fiscal year 2011 and 2010, we recorded additions to intangible assets of $4.0 million and
$2.9 million, respectively. The components of intangible assets acquired during fiscal 2011 and 2010
were as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Gross Weighted Gross Weighted

Carrying Average Carrying Average

Amount Life Amount Life
Customer—related .. ............................. $ 900 7.0years $ — n/a
Technology-based ............ ... ... ............ 3,114 9.0 years 2,107 8.6 years
Licensefees . ...... ... .. .. ... . ... .. ... ... — . nla 825 3.2 years
Total. ..o $4,014 $2,932

Acquired intangibles are generally amortized on a straight-line basis over weighted average lives.
Intangible assets amortization expense was $5.3 million for fiscal year 2011 and $6.3 million for fiscal
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year 2010 and 2009. The estimated future amortization expense related to intangible assets as of
June 30, 2011 is as follows (in thousands):

Amount
2012. ... e $ 5,800
2013 o e 4,439
0 X 13,756
2015 . o e e 3,609
2016 and thereafter . . .. .. oot et e e e e e 20,212
TOtAl . o e R $37,816

11. Income Taxes

Income (loss) before income taxes for fiscal years ended June 30, is summarized as follows (in
thousands):. '

2011 2010 2009

UnitedStates .. ........ ... i $198,349 $ 21,985 $(215,328)
International . .. ...... ... ... i 231,590 109,504 (106,245)
Income (loss) before incometaxes'. .. .................... $429,939 $131,489 $(321,573)

The components of income tax expense (benefit) for fiscal years ended June 30, follows (in
thousands):

2011 2010 2009

Current:

US. Federal . ... i e e $ 63,630 $13,658 $ 5,613
State ... e 4,501 1,553 1,122
International . . ... ... ... . . e 25,486 41,053 22,270
Total currently payable . . ........... ... ... ... ... ... .... $ 93,617 $56,264 $ 29,005
Deferred:

US. Federal . .......... .. i ... $ 14,764 $(6,499) $ (5589)
At .. e — (1,460) 759
International .. . ....... ... . e 22,750 - 6,254 (23,712)
Totaldeferred . .. ... ... ... . . e 37,514 (1,705)  (28,542)
Total incometaxexpense . . ........... ... . ... $131,131 $54559 $ 463
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Our effective tax rate differs from the U.S. federal income tax rate for the years ended June 30,
as follows:

2011 2010 2009

US. Federal incometaxrate. .. .......... ... ... .. ... .. ... . ... 35.0% - 35.0% 35.0%
Permanenttax exemptions . .. ......... ... ... ... . ... . i (2.0) (11.9) 0.8
Repatriation of foreignearnings . .. ......... ... .. .. . . ... . 1.2 44 (1.4)
Provision for tax contingencies . .. . .......... ... .. ... .. . .. .. . (04) (286) (2.5)
Valuation allowance . ... ... ... .. ... . .. . . (1.6) 11.0 (8.3)
Reduction of benefit from share-based payments . . ..................... 11 5.9 —
Change in health care legislation .. ........... ... ... ... ............ — 2.7 —
Goodwill impairment. . . .. ... .. — —  (30.1)
State income taxes, net of Federaltax benefit ......................... 0.7 0.3 (0.2)
Foreign tax rates less than U.S. Federal taxrate (net). . . ................. (47) (3.2 5.0
T Lo 12 (01) 16
Effectivetaxrate ......... ... ... ... 30.5% 41.5% _(0.1)%

The effective tax rate for fiscal 2011 was 30.5%. The effective tax rate for fiscal 2010 was higher
than fiscal 2011 due to: (1) income tax expense recorded during fiscal 2010 of $7.7 million, due
primarily to the reversal of an estimated tax benefit resulting from a significant number of employee
stock options that expired unexercised, (2) a charge due to legislation passed during the year which
includes a provision that reduces the deductibility, for Federal income tax purposes, of retiree
prescription drug benefits to the extent they are reimbursed under Medicare Part D, (3) tax losses
generated in non-U.S. jurisdictions for which no tax benefit has been recognized, and (4) additional
U.S. tax cost to repatriate earning from non-U.S. subsidiaries during the year The effective tax rate in
fiscal 2009 was (0.1%) due primarily to charges for goodwill impairments for which no tax benefit was
available and increases in tax reserves based on evaluation of certain tax positions taken.

At June 30, 2011, we had approximately $241.9 million of non-U.S. net operating loss carryfor-
wards. Approximately 69.1% of the non-U.S. net operating losses can be carried forward indefinitely.
- The remaining losses have expiration dates over the next five to ten years.

A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred
tax asset will not be realized. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, we recorded valuation allowances of
$67.3 million and $77.4 million, respectively, against the non-U.S. net operating loss carryforwards.
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The components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities as of June 30 are as follows (in
thousands):

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets:
Pension and other postretirement liabilities. . ... ..................... $ 26,242 $ 35,056
Stock option and otherbenefits . .. ........... ... ... . ... . ... ... 19,099 18,236
Capitalized research and development. . .. ...................... . 3,942 7,798
Foreigntaxcredits . . . ... ... .. . . . ... . . . 4111 8,474
Net operating losses . . ... . . i 70,916 101,576
Depreciation and amortization . . ........... ... ... ... .. ... ..., 4,265 2,633
INVENIOrY . . . 10,143 11,443
Restructuring . . . ... ..o 4,625 8,278
Accrual for unauthorized activitiesinJapan .. ............. ... .... . 77,559 73,205
Allowance for doubtfulaccounts. . . ........................ e 9,540 9,596
Patents . .. ... 5,701 5,992
SBVEIANCE . & v vttt e e 7,725 6,491
Other, net. . . .. 33,665 28,179
Total deferred tax assets before valuation allowance . ... ................ 277,533 316,957
Valuation allowance . . . .......... ... . i (71,858) (80,935)
Total deferredtax assets . . ... .......... ... S 205,675 236,022
Deferred tax liabilities: :
INVEStMENTS . . . . (35,206) (29,192)
Other, net. . ... ... . e (3,133) (108)
Total deferred tax liabilities ........... A (38,339) (29,300)

Total net deferredtax assets . . ....... ... ... . ... $167,336  $206,722

The net deferred tax amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet as of June 30 are as
follows (in thousands): «

2011 2010
Net deferred taxes:
Current @sset. . . ... ... $129,158 $112,531
Non-current asset ... ... ... .. .. 38,178 94,191
Total ... $167,336  $206,722

We have not provided for U.S. deferred income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on approx-
imately $1.3 billion of undistributed earnings of certain non-U.S. subsidiaries as of June 30, 2011.
These earnings are intended to be permanently invested. It is not practicable to estimate the
additional income taxes that would be paid if the permanently reinvested earnings were distributed.

We are currently benefitting from preferential income tax treatment in jurisdictions including
Singapore, China, Thailand, Philippines, Mexico, Poland and Vietnam. As a result of such tax
incentives, our tax expense was reduced by approximately $8.7 million during fiscal 2011. The
expiration of various tax holidays is scheduled in whole or in part during fiscal 2012 through fiscal
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2019. Many of these holidays may be extended when certain conditions are met or terminated if we
fail to satisfy certain requirements, which couid have an unfavorable tax rate impact.

We are subject to tax in U.S. federal, state and foreign tax jurisdictions. It is reasonably possible
‘that the amount of unrecognized tax benefits that is, the aggregate tax effect of differences between
tax return positions and the benefits recognized in our financial statements, will change over the next
twelve months; however, we do not expect significant changes during that time. The balance of
unrecognized tax benefits as of June 30 follows (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Unrecognized tax benefits . .. .............. ... ... .. ... $18,375 $20,142 $23,509
Portion that, if recognized, would reduce tax expense and effective
taxrate ... ... . e 18,375 20,142 23,509

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefits follows (in
thousands): ) '

Balance as of June 30, 2009 . ... ... ... $23,509
Additions based on tax positions related to the currentyear . ......... ... ... ......... —
Additions for tax positions of prioryears . . . ... ... 1,983
Reductions for tax positions of prioryears .. ....... ... ... ... .. .. . . .. (5,350)
Reductions due to lapse of applicable statute of limitations . . . ....................... —
Balance as of June 30,2010 ......... ... ... ... ... L. $20,142
Additions based on tax positions related tothe currentyear ... ...................... —
Additions for tax positions of prioryears . .. ........ ... ... ... o i - 3,111
Reductions for tax positions of prioryears ......... ... ... ... . . ... . ... . . . . .. ... (1,080)
Reductions due to lapse of applicable statute of limitations . . . ....................... (3,798)
Balance at June 30, 2011 . . . ... .. . . . T, $18,375

The examination of U.S. federal income tax returns for 2004, 2005 and 2006 was completed
during fiscal 2010. We have substantially completed all U.S. federal income tax matters for tax years
through 2007. The tax years 2007 through 2010 remain open to examination by all major taxing
jurisdictions to which we are subiject.

It is our practice to recognize interest or penalties related to income tax matters in tax expense.
As of June 30, 2011, there were no material interest or penalty amounts to accrue.

12. Profit Sharing, Pension and Post Retirement Medical Benefit Plans
Profit Sharing Plans

We provide discretionary savings and other defined contribution plans covering substantially all of
our U.S. employees and certain employees in international subsidiaries. Employer contributions to
these plans of $14.5 million, $9.4 million and $2.3 million were charged to operations during fiscal
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Effective January 1, 2011, U.S. defined contribution plans were
merged into a 401(k) plan with a non-discretionary base company contribution and the opportunity for
discretionary savings and employer matching contributions.
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Pension Plans

We sponsor and/or contribute to pension plans, including defined benefit plans, covering substan-
tially all U.S. plant hourly employees and certain employees in non-U.S. subsidiaries. The benefits are
primarily based on years of service and the employees’ compensation for certain periods during their
last years of employment. Our pension obligations are measured as of June 30 for all pians. We
amended a defined benefit pension plan in the U.S. to close participation and freeze benefit accruals
under the plan, effective December 31, 2010, reducing the pension liability by $11.8 million.

Non-U.S. plans are primarily in Germany, Ireland, Japan, Korea and Taiwan.

Post Retirement Medical Benefit Plans

We have retiree health care plans that cover the majority of our U.S. employees. Employees hired
before January 1, 1994 may become eligible for these benefits if they reach age 55, with age plus
years of service equal to 70. Employees hired after January 1, 1994 may become eligible for these
benefits if they reach age 60, with age plus years of service equal to 80. The cost of retiree health
care is accrued over the period in which the employees become eligible for such benefits. We
continue to fund benefit costs primarily as claims are paid. We discontinued the plans in January 2009
for all employees who were not within 10 years of qualifying. There are no significant postretirement
health care benéefit plans outside of the United States.

Benefit Obligation and Plan Assets

The accumulated benefit obligations as of June 30, were as follows (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Non-U.S. Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits
) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Accumulated benefit obligation. . . . . . $66,028 $63,949 $119,740 $116,690 $41,168 $45,402
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The changes in the benefit obligations and plan assets for the plans described above were as

follows (in thousands):

Change in projected benefit
obligation:

Beginning benefit obligation
Service cost
Interestcost. . ................
Plan participants’ contributions . . . .
Actuarial loss (gain)
Plan amendment . .............
Special termination benefits
Actual expenses. . .............

Effect of curtailment or
settlement

Business combination '
Benefits paid to plan participants . .

Changes in foreign currency. . . ...

Ending projected benefit
obligation ‘

Change in plan assets:

Beginning fair value of plan assets . ..

Actual return on plan assets

Settlements
Actual expenses

Business combination
Benefits paid to plan participants
Changes in foreign currency

Ending fair value of plan assets

U.S. Pension Non-U.S. Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2011 2010

$71,775 $54,500

2010

$127,140 $116,781

$45,402 $36,781

1,487 2,521 6,075 5441 1,369 1,082
3934 3799 4,198 4,183 2469 2486
— — — 131 848 919
2,322 13,826 (18,340) 15871 (7,174) 6,179
— — 263 217) — —
— — — — 23 70
— — 77) (122) — —
(5,772) —  (2107) (14,362) — —
— — — 5199 — —
(2,317) (2.871) (2,686) (2,043) (1,769) (2,115)
— — 16431  (3,722) — —

$71,429 $71,775 $130,897 $127,140 $41,168 $45,402

Employer contributions. . .........
Plan participants’ contributions. . . . .

U.S. Pension Non-U.S. Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
$56,762 $48,565 $51,928 $46,577 $§ — § —
.. 13,806 7,323 2,081 5,365 — —
.. 2,510 3,745 4 14,072 12,099 921 1,196
.. — —  (2,107) (7,663) — —
.. — — 77 (122) — —
.. — — — 848 919
.. —_ — — 1,505 — —

.. (2317) (2,871) (2,686) (2,043) (1,769) (2,115)

. — — 8656 (3,921) — —
.. $70,761 $56,762 $71,867 $51928 $§ — $ —

The funded status, the amount by which plan assets exceed (or are less than) the projected
benefit obligation, was as follows (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Non-U.S. Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
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The amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Non-U.S. Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Accrued pension and other post '
retirement benefits . . ... ... ..... $ (668) $(15,013) $(59,030) $(75,212) $(41,168) $(45,402)
Accumulated other comprehensive
income...................... 9,843 22,798 30,889 45271 (1,571) 4,869
Net amount recognized ... ........ $9.175 § 7,785 $(28,141) $(29,941) $(42,739) $(40,533)

The amounts comprising accumulated other comprehensive income before taxes were as follows
(in thousands):

U.S. Pension Non-U.S. Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits . Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Net transition liability. . .. ........ $8 — ¢ — $ 9 $ 126 $ — $ —
Net actuarial (gain) loss . ........ — 22,787 2,474 43,099 (8,347) 15,280
Net prior service costs . ......... 9,843 11 28,316 2,046 6,776 (10,411)
Defined benefit plans, net. . .. .. .. $9,843 $22,798 $30,889 $45,271 $(1,571) $ 4,869

The net gain recognized in other comprehensive income was $33.8 million in fiscal 2011.

Assumptions

Weighted average actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the plans were
as follows:

Non-U.S.

U.S. Pension Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Discountrate. .............. JE 59% 57% 35% 3.1% 58% 5.5%
Rate of compensationincrease . ................... 35% 35% 3.1% 3.1% — —
Healthcarecosttrend . ... ....................... —_ — —_ — 85% 8.5%
Ultimate health care costtrend .................... — — — — 50% 5.0%
Years of ultimaterate. . ... .......... ... ....... ... — — — — 2018 2017

For the postretirement medical benefit plan, a one-percentage point change in the assumed
health care cost trend rates would have the following effect (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Effect on total service and interest cost:
Increase 100 basis points. . ....... ... .. ... ... $ 676 $ 539 $ 708
Decrease 100 basis PoiNts . . ... ........ueoeee . (553) (449) (588)
Effect on benefit obligation:
Increase 100 basis PoiNtS. . .. .. ..., $6,827 $6,778 $4,882
Decrease 100 basispoints . .. . .......... ... o, (5,621)  (5,955) (4,095)
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Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine costs for the plans were as follows:

Non-U.S.

U.S. Pension Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits Medical Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Discountrate......... ... ... ... 57% 7.0% 31% 38% 55% 6.9%

Expectedreturnonplanassets ... ................. 83% 83% 4.6% 5.6% — —
Rate of compensationincrease .................... 35% 3.5% 3.1% 3.4% — —
Healthcarecosttrend . ... ....................... — — — — 85% 8.5%
Ultimate healthcarecosttrend .................... — _ - — 50% 5.0%

Years of ultimaterate. . . ......... ... .. .. .. .. .. .... — — — — 2018 2017

The discount rate is determined based on high-quality fixed income investments that match the
duration of expected benefit payments. The discount rate used to determine the present value of our
future U.S. pension obligations is based on a yield curve constructed from a portfolio of high quality
corporate debt securities with various maturities. Each year’s expected future benefit payments are
discounted to their present value at the appropriate yield curve rate, thereby generating the overall
discount rate for U.S. pension obligations. The discount rates for our foreign pension plans are
selected by using a yield curve approach or by reference to high quality corporate bond rates in those
countries that have developed corporate bond markets. In those countries where developed corporate
bond markets do not exist, the discount rates are selected by reference to local government bond
rates with a premium added to reflect the additional risk for corporate bonds. The expected return on
plan assets noted above represents a forward projection of the average rate of earnings expected on
the pension assets. We estimated this rate based on historical returns of similarly diversified portfolios.
The rate of compensation increase represents the long-term assumption for expected increases to
salaries for pay-related plans.

Net Periodic Benefit Cost

The components of net periodic benefit cost for our plans consist of the following for the years
ended June 30 (in thousands):

Postretirement

U.S. Pension Benefits Non-U.S.-Pension Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009

Servicecost. . ................ $1487 $2521 $2404 $ 6,075 $5441 $ 5872 $1,369 $1,082 $1,741
Interestcost. . ................ 3934 3,799 3612 4198 4,183 4319 2469 2486 2,883
Expected return on plan assets . . . . . (5,057) (4,497) (4,789) (2,738) (2,627) (3,345) — — —
Amortization of prior service cost. . . . 1 3 4 244 224 257 (2,065) (2,065) (1,354)
Amortization of unrecognized

transition obligation ........... — — — 40 37 40 — — —_
Recognized actuarial losses . ... ... 745 1,010 — 2172 1,691 647 1,331 702 818
Curtailment or settlement loss

(gain)............ ... ..., 10 82 158 419 (2,006) 3,606 23 70 (3,702)
Net periodic benefit cost. . .. ... ... $1,120 $2918 $1,389 $10,410 $6,943 $11,396 $3,127 $2275 $ 386

The amount of accumulated other comprehensive income that was reclassified as a component
of net period benefit cost in fiscal 2011 was $8.7 million. The amount in accumulated other
comprehensive income that is expected to be recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost
in fiscal 2012 is $0.2 million.
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Plan Assets

Our overall investment strategy for the assets in the pension funds is to achieve a balance
between the goals of growing plan assets and keeping risks at a reasonable level over a long-term
investment horizon. In order to reduce unnecessary risk, the pension funds are diversified across
several asset classes with a focus on total return. The target U.S. pension asset allocation is 67%
public equity investments and 33% fixed income investments. The fair value of our pension plan
" assets at June 30, 2011 by asset category are as follows:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Total Markets for Other Significant
Measured Identical Observabie Unobservable
at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
U.S. Plans:
Cash and marketable securities .............. $ 307 $ 307  § — $ —
Equity . , :
Domesticlarge-cap..................... . 14,672 14,672 — —
Domestic mid-capgrowth ................. 15,653 15,653 — —
International large-cap. .. ................. 16,767 16,767 — —
Emerging markets growth ... .. e 2,218 2,218 — —
Fixed Income
Domesticbondfunds .................... 21,144 21,144 — —
Non-U.S. Plans: _
Cash and marketable securities . ............. $ 5,131 $ 5,131 5§ — $ —
Equity
Domesticlarge-cap...................... 12,064 12,064 — —
International large-cap. ... ................ 16,635 16,635 — —
Other ... . . . 3,883 3,883 — —
Fixed Income
International government bond funds. ...... .. 23,265 23,625 —_ —
Other .. ..o 778 778 — —
Realestate............... .. ... ......... 1,687 — 1,687 —
Other . ... i 8,424 24 8,400 —

The following table summarizes the changes in Level 3 pension benefits plan assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis for the period ended June 30, 2011 (in thousands):

Net
Fair Value at Return Net Transfers Fair Value at
July 1, onPlan  Purchases/  Into/(Out of) June 30,
2010 Assets Sales Level 3 2011
* Asset Category Insurance contracts . ... $1,553 $ — $ — $(1,553) $ —

Funding Expectations

Expected funding for the U.S. pension plan and other postretirement benefit plans for fiscal 2012
is approximately $1.0 million and $1.2 million, respectively. Expected funding for the non-U.S. plans
during fiscal 2012 is approximately $14.6 million.
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The total benefits to be paid from the U.S. and non-U.S. pension plans and other postretirement
benefit plans are not expected to exceed $19.0 million in any year through 2021.

Significant Concentrations of Risk.

Significant concentrations of risk in our plan assets relate to equity and interest rate risk. In order
to ensure assets are sufficient to pay benefits, a portion of plan assets is allocated to equity
investments that are expected over time to earn higher returns with more volatility than fixed income
investments which more closely match pension liabilities. Within equities, risk is mitigated by
constructing a portfolio that is broadly diversified by geography, market capitalization, manager
mandate size, investment style and process.

In order to minimize asset volatility relative to the liabilities, a portion of plan assets are allocated
to fixed income investments that are exposed to interest rate risk. Rate increases generally will result
in a decline in fixed income assets while reducing the present value of the liabilities. Conversely, rate
decreases will increase fixed income assets, partially offsetting the related increase in the liabilities.

Remeasurement/Curtailment

In fiscal 2011, we amended a defined benefit pension plan in the U.S. and remeasured the
pension liability, resulting in an $11.8 million reduction in the liability as recorded in other comprehen-
sive income. ‘

In fiscal 2010, we recognized a $3.8 million pension curtailment gain related to a plant closing in
Europe and $1.8 million pension curtailment expenses related to a plant closing in Japan.

In fiscal 2009, we recognized a $1.6 million reduction in cost of sales and a $2.1 million reduction
in selling, general and administrative expense due mainly to a curtailment adjustment in our postretire-
ment benefit plan as a result of reducing the number of employees eligible for retiree medical
coverage. Separately, we also recognized in fiscal 2009 $3.8 million for restructuring costs resulting
from curtailment and settlement adjustments for the early termination of participants in connection
with the restructuring plan.
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13. Debt

Total debt consisted of the following at June 30 (in thousands):

Average
Interest
Rate Maturity 2011 2010
Long-term debt:
US. CreditFacility . .. .................... 2.05% 2016 $185,000 $100,000
Unsecured bonds and termloans . .......... 0.77 - 1.31% 2012 - 2013 89,342 129,225
Mortgages, industrial development bonds and
otherdebt. ..... ... ... ... ... ... .... 5.92% 2012 - 2013 1,528 5,132
Total long-termdebt. . . ................... 275,870 234,357
Less current portion of long-term debt: ]
Unsecured bonds and termloans . .......... 0.77 - 1.31% - ' 52,156 47,794
Mortgages, industrial development bonds and
otherdebt. ........................... 5.92% 920 3,129
Long-term debt, less current portion . ........ 222,794 183,434
Short-term borrowings :
Overdraftloan ........................ 2.48% 2012 62,060 56,565
Other short-term borrowings. ............. 5.92% 4,628 2,582
Total short-term borrowings .. ............ 66,688 59,147
Totaldebt. . .................. U $342,558 $293,504

In June 2009, we entered into a $195.0 million unsecured, three-year revolving credit facility in
the United States, amended in January 2010, September 2010 and March 2011 that was initially
scheduled to mature in June 2012 (the U.S. Credit Facility). In connection with the September 2010
amendment, we increased the credit line on the U.S. Credit Facility to $270.0 million. In March 2011,
we further amended the credit facility to increase the credit line to $350.0 million and extend the term
to March 2016. Borrowings under the U.S. Credit Facility bear interest at a fluctuating interest rate
(based on London InterBank Offered Rate) plus an applicable percentage based on our consolidated
leverage. The applicable percentage was 150 basis points as of June 30, 2011. The instrument
governing the U.S. Credit Facility contains customary covenants regarding liens, debt, substantial
asset sales and mergers, dividends and investments. The U.S. Credit Facility also requires us to
maintain financial covenants pertaining to, among other things, our consolidated leverage and fixed
charge coverage. As of June 30, 2011, we were in compliance with these covenants and had
outstanding borrowings of $185.0 million.

In March 2011, Molex Japan renewed a ¥5.0 billion overdraft loan, with a six month term and an
interest rate of approximately 2.48%. At June 30, 2011, the balance of the overdraft loan, which
requires full repayment by the end of the term if not renewed, approximated $62.1 million.

In March 2010, Molex Japan entered into a ¥3.0 billion syndicated term loan for three years, with
interest rates equivalent to six month Tokyo Interbank Offered Rate (TIBOR) plus 75 basis points and
scheduled principal payments of ¥0.5 billion every six months (Syndicated Term Loan). At June 30,
2011, the balance of the syndicated term loan approximated $24.8 miilion, of which $12.4 million was
current.
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In September 2009, Molex Japan issued unsecured bonds totaling ¥10.0 billion with a term of
three years, an interest rate of approximately 1.65% and scheduled principal payments of ¥1.6 billion
every six months. At June 30, 2011, the outstanding balance of the unsecured bonds approximated
$64.5 million, of which $39.7 million was current.

Certain assets, including land, buildings and equipment, secure a portion of our long-term debt.
Principal payments on long-term debt obligations are due as follows (in thousands):

2012, . e B $ 53,076
2013, oo P 37,762
2004 . e, 32
200G e, —
2016, . 185,000
Total long-term debt obligations .. ......... ... ... . . . . .. ... $275,870

We had available lines of credit totaling $244.3 million at June 30, é011 expiring between 2011
and 2016.
14. Operating Leases

We rent certain facilities and equipment under operating lease arrangements. Some of the leases
have renewal options. Future minimum lease payments are presented below (in thousands):

Year ending June 30:

2012, oo T $16,107
20 8,111
2014 . 4,698
2005, e 3,448
2018 o e 2,755
2017 and thereafter . ... ... . . . . . 3,726
Total lease payments . ... ... .. $38,845

Rental expense was $16.6 million, $13.5 million and $10.6 million in fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively..
15. Fair Value Measurements

In accordance with ASC 820-10, fair value measurements are classified under the following
hierarchy:

» Level 1: Observable inputé such as quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active
markets.

* Level 2: Observable inputs other than quoted prices substantiated by market data and
observable, either directly or indirectly for the asset or liability. This includes quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

* Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets and liabilities.
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The following table summarizes our financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair

value on a recurring basis and subject to the disclosure requirements of ASC 820-10 as of June 30,
2011 (in thousands):

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Total Markets for Other Significant
Measured Identical Observable Unobservable
at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-sale and trading securities .. ... ... $26,073 $26,073  $ — $ —
Derivative financial instruments, net ... ........ - 10,440 — 10,440 —

We determine the fair value of our available-for-sale securities based on quoted market prices
(Level 1). We generally use derivatives for hedging purposes pursuant to ASC 815-10, which are
valued based on Level 2 inputs in the ASC 820 fair value hierarchy. The fair value of our derivative
financial instruments is determined by a mark-to-market valuation based on forward curves using
observable market prices. :

16. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

We use derivative instruments to manage our foreign exchange and commodity cost exposures.
All derivative instruments are recognized at fair value in other current assets or liabilities.

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments

We use one-month foreign currency forward contracts (forward contracts) to offset the impact of
exchange rate volatility on certain assets and liabilities, including intercompany receivables and
payables denominated in non-functional currencies. These forward contracts have not been desig-
nated as hedges, and the gains or losses on these forward contracts, along with the offsetting losses
or gains due to the fluctuation of exchange rates on the underlying foreign currency denominated
assets and liabilities, are recognized in other income (expense). The notional amounts of the forward
contracts were $175.6 million and $143.6 million at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, with
corresponding fair values of a $2.7 million asset at June 30, 2011 and a $1.7 million liability at
June 30, 2010.

Cash Flow Hedges

We use derivatives in the form of call options to hedge the variability of gold and copper costs.
These derivative instruments are designated as cash flow hedges and hedge approximately 60% of
our planned gold and copper purchases. Gains and losses of the effective hedges are recorded as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income and reclassified to cost of sales during the
period the commodity is sold. The fair values of the call options were $7.8 million and $5.4 million at
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

For the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011 and 2010, the impact to accumulated other comprehen-
sive income and earnings from cash flow hedges follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Unrealized gain recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income . .. ... .. $ 231 $2,092
Realized gain reclassified intoearnings. . ... ....... .. .. ... ... . .. 7,119 5,662

We had no material derivative instruments outstanding at June 30, 2009. The net impact of gains
and losses on such instruments was not material to the results of operations for fiscal 2009.
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17. Capital Stock

The shares of Common Stock, Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock are identical
except as to voting rights. Class A Common Stock has no voting rights except in limited circum-
stances. So long as more than 50% of the authorized number of shares of Class B Common Stock
continues to be outstanding, all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders, other than the
election of directors, must be approved by a majority of the Class B Common Stock, voting as a class,
and by a majority of the Common Stock, voting as a class. During such period, holders of a majority
of the Class B Common Stock could veto corporate action, other than the election of directors, which
requires stockholder approval. There are 25 million shares of preferred stock authorized, none of
which were issued or outstanding during the three years ended June 30, 2011.

The Class B Common Stock can be converted into Common Stock on a share-for-share basis at
any time at the option of the holder. The authorized Class A Common Stock would automatically
convert into Common Stock on a share-for-share basis at the discretion of the Board of Directors
upon the occurrence of certain events. Upon such conversion, the voting interests of the holders of
Common Stock and Class B Common Stock would be diluted. Our Class B Common Stock
outstanding has remained at 94,255 shares during the three years ended June 30, 2011.

The holders of the Common Stock, Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
participate equally, share-for-share, in any dividends that may be paid thereon if, as and when
declared by the Board of Directors or in any assets available upon our liquidation or dissolution.

Changes in common stock for the years ended June 30 follows (in thousands):

Class A
Common Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock
] Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount
Outstariding at June 30,2008 ... 112,195 $5,610 109,841 $5492 (44,692) $(1,009,021)
Exercise of stock options . . . .. — — 539 27 (234) (3,959)
Purchase of treasury stock. . . . —_ = — — (4,507) - (76,342)
Issuance of stock awards. . . .. — — 7 — — —
Other.................... 9 @ - 81 4 — —
Outstanding at June 30, 2009 ... 112,204 $5,610 110,468 $5,523 (49,433) $(1,089,322)
Exercise of stock options . . . .. — — 1,293 65 (509) (8,765)
Purchase of treasury stock. . . . — — — — — —
Issuance of stock awards. . . . . — — 1 — — —
Other.................... — — 77 4 — —
Outstanding at June 30, 2010 ... 112,204 $5,610 111,839 $5,592 (49,942) $(1,098,087)
Exercise of stock options . . . .. — — 1,484 74 (414) (7,952)
Purchase of treasury stock. . . . — — — — — o
Issuance of stock awards.. . . . . — — 1 — — —
Other.................... — — 76 4 — —

Outstanding at June 30, 2011 ... 112,204 $5,610 113,400 $5,670 (50,356) $(1,106,039)
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18. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income for- the fiscal years ended June 30
follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Foreign currency translation adjustments. ... ......... ... ... ... . ... $403,155 $255,383
Non-current deferred taxasset .............. e 13,119 16,962
Accumulated transition obligation .............. ... . ... . ... ... ... . (99) (126)
Accumulated prior servicecredit .. ..., ... . ... . e 5,873 8,354
Accumulated actuarial netloss .. ........ ... ... ... .. ... (44,935) (81,167)
Unrealized gainsoninvestments . . . ....... ... ... .. ... ... 3,330 1,364
Total ................. e e e e e e $380,443 $200,770

19. Stock Incentive Plans

Share-based compensation is comprised of expense related to stock options and stock awards.
Share-based compensation cost was $22.5 million, $27.0 million and $26.5 million for fiscal 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively. The income tax benefits related to share-based compensation were
$8.2 million, $9.9 million and $9.7 million for fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Stock Options

For fiscal 2011 and 2010, stock options that we grant to employees who are not executive officers
(“non-officer employees”) are options to purchase Class A Common Stock at an exercise price that is
100% of the fair market value of the stock on the grant date. These grants generally vest 25% per
year beginning the first anniversary date of the grant with a term of 10 years.

Prior to fiscal 2009, stock options granted to non-officer employees were options to purchase
Class A Common Stock at an exercise price that was generally 50% of the fair market value of the
stock on the grant date. These grants generally vest 25% per year beginning the first anniversary date
of the grant with a term of five years. Discounted stock options to U.S.-based non-officer employees
are automatically exercised on the vesting date.

The stock options that are approved for grant to executive officers and directors are generally
options to purchase Class A Common Stock at an exercise price that is 100% of the fair market value
of the stock on the grant date. These grants generally vest 25% per year beginning the first
anniversary date of the award with a term of 10 years. The total number of shares authorized for stock
option grants to employees, executive officers and directors is 30.0 million.
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Stock option transactions are summarized as follows (exercise price represents a weighted-
average, shares in thousands):

Exercise
Shares Price

Outstandingat June 30,2008 . . . . ... ... .. it 9,403 $20.38
Granted. .. ... 2,573 17.95
Exercised .. ... ... ... (343) 12.27
Forfeited orexpired . . . ....... .. .. ... .. .. .. e (815) - 23.32
Outstanding at June 30,2009......................... I e 10,818 $19.83
Granted. . ... . 1,095 15.98
Exercised ........ ... .. .. (829) 12.76
Forfeited orexpired . . . .. ... ... .. . (2,186) 22.56
Outstanding at June 30,2010............... e ..., 8,898 $19.27
Granted. ... .. 2,871 18.34
Exercised . ....... ... e (929) 12.32
Forfeited or expired . . . ... ... ot (1,027) 23.42
Outstanding at June 30, 2011. ... .. e e e e 9,813 $18.96
Exercisable at June 30,2011 . ....... ... ... ... . ... .. ..... e 4,001 $22.03

At June 30, 2011, exercisable options had an aggregate intrinsic value of $10.3 million with a
weighted-average remaining contractual life of 2.9 years. In addition, there were 5.6 million options
expected to vest, after consideration of expected forfeitures, with an aggregate intrinsic value of
$27.2 million. Total options outstanding had an aggregate intrinsic value of $38.7 million with a
weighted-average remaining contractual life of 5.4 years. The total intrinsic value of options exercised
during fiscal 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $7.8 million, $4.2 million and $1.7 million, respectively.

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to estimate the fair value of each option grant as
of the date of grant. Expected volatilities are based on historical volatility of our common stock. We
estimate the expected life of the option using historical data pertaining to option exercises and
employee terminations. Separate groups of employees that have similar historical exercise behavior
are considered separately for estimating the expected life. The risk-free interest rate is based on
U.S. Treasury yields in effect at the time of grant. The estimated weighted-average fair values of and
related assumptions for options granted were as follows:

2011 2010 2009

Weighted-average fair value of options granted:

At market value of underlyingstock .. ......................... $ 433 $449 $ 3.91

At less than market value of underlying stock. . . ................. na $ n/a $10.73
Assumptions: \ ,

Dividendyield ............ i : 349% 3.82% 3.61%

Expected volatility . ........... ... . ... ... ... . . .. . 35.76% 35.62% 32.33%

Risk-freeinterestrate. . . ......... ... ... ... . ... ... ... ..... 1.80% 3.70% 2.53%

Expected life of option (years) ............ ... ... .. ... .. ...... 6.53 7.94 5.37

At June 30, 2011, there were options outstanding to purchase 9.8 million shares of Class A
Common Stock.
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Stock Awards

Stock awards are generally comprised of stock units that are convertible into shares of Class A
Common Stock. Generally, these grants vest 25% per year over four years beginning the first
anniversary date of the award. Stock awards transactions are summarized as follows (shares in
thousands):

Fair Market
Shares Value
Nonvested shares at June 30,2008 ... ... ittt 571 $25.14
Granted . .. ... . e e 944 19.48
Vested............. e e e e (196) 25.26
Forfeited . ... ... e . (23) 23.38
Nonvested shares at June 30,2009 .. ....... ... .. . nen.. 1,296 $21.03
Granted....................... ... i i iiiiiieeiiiiiiaiia....  DBB7 15.97
Vested . .. (464) - 2214
Forfeited . ... e e (48) 23.97
Nonvested shares at June 30, 2010 .. ... ... i, 1,371 $18.47
Granted................... P 1,003 17.52
Vested . . .. e (555) 20.08
Forfeited . . ... . e (5) 15.63
Nonvested shares at June 30, 2011 . ... .. ... . . i i 1,814 $17.45

At June 30, 2011, there was $39.0 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to the
above nonvested stock awards. We expect to recognize the cost of these stock awards over a -
weighted-average period of 2.8 years. The total fair value of shares vested during fiscal 2011, 2010
and 2009 was $11.2 million, $10.2 million and $5.0 million, respectively.

Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan

Our non-employee directors are eligible to participate in a deferred compensation plan under
which they may elect on a yearly basis to defer all or-a portion of the following year's compensation. A
participant may elect to have the deferred amount (a) accrue interest during each calendar quarter at
a rate equal to the average six month Treasury Bill rate in effect at the beginning of each calendar
guarter, or (b) credited as stock “units” whereby each unit is equal to one share of Common Stock.
The cumulative amount that is deferred for each participating director is subject to the claims of our
general creditors.

if a non-employee director elects to have his or her compensation deferred as stock units, the
compensation earned for a given quarter is converted to stock units at the closing price of common
stock on the date the compensation would otherwise be paid. Stock units are distributed in shares of
common stock.

20. Contingencies

We are currently a party to various legal proceedings, claims and investigations including those
disclosed in this note. While management presently believes that the ultimate outcome of these
proceedings, individually and in the aggregate, will not materially adversely impact our financial
position or overall trends in operations, legal proceedings are subject to inherent uncertainties, and
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unfavorable rulings or other events could occur. If unfavorable final outcomes were to occur, then there
exists the possibility of a material adverse impact.

Employment and Benefits Litigation

In 2009, a French subsidiary of Molex, Molex Automotive SARL, decided to close a facility it
operated in Villemur-sur-Tarn, France. Molex Automotive SARL submitted a social plan to Molex
Automotive SARL's labor representatives providing for payments to approximately 280 terminated
employees. This social plan was adopted by Molex Automotive SARL in 2009, which made payments
to those employees until September 2010. In September 2010, former employees of Molex Automotive
SARL who were covered under the social plan filed suit against Molex Automotive SARL in the
Toulouse Labor Court, requesting additional compensation on the basis that their dismissal was not
economically justified. The total amount sought by the former employees of Molex Automotive SARL
is approximately €24 million ($34.8 million). Molex initiated liquidation of Molex Automotive SARL, and
pursuant to a court proceeding, a liquidator was appointed in November 2010. One of the liquidator’s
responsibilities is to assess and respond to the lawsuits involving Molex Autometive SARL. In June
2011, Molex Incorporated received notice that it had been added as a defendant in the Toulouse
Labor Court proceedings and is requested to attend a hearing on October 20, 2011. We intend to
vigorously contest the attempt by the former employees to seek compensation from Molex
Incorporated.

Molex Japan Co., Ltd

As we previously reported in our fiscal 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we launched an
investigation into unauthorized activities at Molex Japan Co., Ltd. in April 2010. We learned that an
individual working in Molex Japan'’s finance group obtained unauthorized loans from third party
lenders, that included in at least one instance the attempted unauthorized pledge of Molex Japan
facilities as security, in Molex Japan’s name that were used to cover losses resulting from unautho-
rized trading, including margin trading, in Molex Japan’'s name. We also learned that the individual
misappropriated funds from Molex Japan’s accounts to cover losses from unauthorized trading. The
individual admitted to forging documentation in arranging and concealing the transactions. We retained
outside legal counsel, and they retained forensic accountants, to investigate the matter. The investiga-
tion has been completed.

On August 31, 2010, Mizuho Bank (Mizuho), which holds the unauthorized loans, filed a
complaint in Tokyo District Court requesting the court to find Molex Japan liable for the payment of
the outstanding unauthorized loans and to enter a judgment for such payment. Mizuho is claiming
payment of outstanding principal borrowings of ¥3 billion ($37.2 million), ¥5 billion ($62.1 million),
¥5 billion ($62.1 million) and ¥2 billion ($24.8 million), other loan-related expenses of approximately
¥106 million ($1.3 million) and interest and delay damages of approximately ¥2.5 billion ($31.2 million)
as of June 30, 2011. On October 13, 2010, Molex Japan filed a written answer requesting the court to
dismiss the complaint, Mizuho filed plaintiff's brief no. 1 on December 15, 2010, Molex Japan filed
defendant’s brief no. 1 on February 16, 2011 and Mizuho filed plaintiff's brief no. 2 on April 20, 2011.
Molex Japan filed defendant’s brief no. 2 on June 28, 2011 and the court instructed Mizuho to file a
reply brief by the end of August. We intend to vigorously contest the enforceability of the outstanding
unauthorized loans and any attempt by the lender to obtain payment. See Note 3 for accounting
treatment of the accrual for unauthorized activities in Japan.

As we reported on April 29, 2011, the Securities and Exchange Commission informed us that the
SEC has issued a formal order of private investigation in connection with the activities in Molex Japan
Co., Ltd. We are fully cooperating with the SEC'’s investigation.
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21. Segment and Related Information

We have two global product reportable segments: Connector and Custom & Electrical. The
. reportable segments represent an aggregation of three operating segments.

* The Connector segment designs and manufactures products for high-speed, high-density, high
signal-integrity applications as well as fine-pitch, low-profile connectors for the consumer and
commercial markets. It also designs and manufactures products that withstand environments
such as heat, cold, dust, dirt, liquid and vibration for automotive and other transportation
applications. '

» The Custom & Electrical segment designs and manufactures integrated and customizable
electronic components across all industries that provide original, differentiated solutions to
customer requirements. It also leverages expertise in the use of signal, power and interface
technology in industrial automation and other harsh environment applications.

Information by segment for the years ended June 30 is summarized as. follows (in thousands):

Custom&  Corporate

Connector Electrical & Other Total
2011:
Net revenue from external customers . . . . .. .. $2,600,469 $985120 $ 1,745 $3,587,334
Income (loss) from operations(1) ............ 396,233 154,370 (120,404) 430,199
Depreciation & amortization ... ............ 197,173 28,607 16,391 242,171
Capital expenditures. . .. ................. 225,608 24,065 12,573 262,246
2010:
Net revenue from external customers . .. ... .. $2,177,014 $828,905 $ 1,288 $3,007,207
Income (loss) from operations(1) ........... 123,980 111,083 (97,261) 137,802
Depreciation & amortization ............... - 189,937 33,421 15,308 238,666
Capital expenditures. . .. ................. 203,095 15,678 10,704 229,477
2009: .
Net revenue from external customers . . ... ... $1,789,139 $790,601 $ 2,101 $2,581,841
Income (loss) from operations(1) ........... (125,604) (152,443) (70,834) (348,881)
Depreciation & amortization . . ............. 201,303 . 33,283 17,316 251,902
Capital expenditures. . ................... 144,176 18,613 15,154 177,943
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(1) Operating results include the following charges (in thousands):

Custom & Corporate

Connector - Electrical & Other Total

Fiscal 2011:

Unauthorized activities in Japan (Note 3). ... ... $ — 5 — $14,476 $ 14,476
Fiscal 2010:

Restructuring costs and asset impairments . . . .. $100,273 $ 12,234 $ 4,398 $116,905
Unauthorized activities inJapan. ............. — — 26,898 26,898
Fiscal 2009:

Restructuring costs and asset impairments . . . . . $ 93876 $ 23,012 $18,343 $135,231
Goodwill impairmenté ..................... 93,140 171,000 — 264,140
Intangible asset impairments . . . ............. — 16,300 — 16,300
Unauthorized activities inJapan. . ............ — - = 2,685 2,685

Corporate & Other includes expenses primarily related to corporate operations that are not
allocated to segments such as executive management, human resources, legal, finance and informa-
tion technology. We also include in Corporate & Other the assets of certain plants that are not specific
to a particular division.

Customer net revenue and net property, plant and equiprhent by significant countries are
summarized as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009

Customer net revenue:
UnitedStates. . ........... ... . . . . $ 849,521 $568,839 $535,079
Japan ... 563,496 541,126 444,043
China ...........ccc..... e 1,133,561 833,759 613,743
Net property, plant and equipment: '
UnitedStates. . ............ ... .. .. i $ 202,291 $271,018 $274,840
Japan ... e 288,498 264,477 272,753
China ... ... © 301,672 274,642 233,487

Segment assets, which are comprised of accounts receivable, inventory and fixed assets, are
summarized as follows for the years ended June 30 (in thousands):

Custom & Corporate
Connector Electrical & Other Total
2011 . e $1,913,675 $503,443 $ 98,732 $2,515,850
2010, ... e $1,720,866 $437,614 $100,965 $2,259,445

The reconciliation of segment assets to consolidated total assets at June 30 follows (in
thousands):

2011 2010
Segment assets. . . ... .. e $2,515,850 $2,259,445
Othercurrentassets . ... ... ... ... . . . i, 707,943 571,520
Other non-currentassets. . . .......... .. .. i iiiinnn.. PR 374,059 405,613
Consolidated total assets. .. ......... ... ... ... ... .. . .. $3,597,852 $3,236,578
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22. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The following is a condensed summary of our unaudited quarterly results of operations and
quarterly earnings per share data for fiscal 2011 (in thousands, except per share data):

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Netrevenue .. ....... ... . .................. $897,672 $901,465 $874,531 $913,666
Grossprofit ......... ... ... ... ... ... . ... 275,076 271,045 260,614 281,402
Netincome............ R 75,104 78,283 68,145 - 77,276
Basic earnings pershare . .. .................. 0.43 0.45 0.39 0.44
Diluted earningspershare .................... 043 0.45 0.39 10.44,

The following is a condensed summary of our unaudited quarterly results of operations and
quarterly earnings per share data for fiscal 2010 (in thousands, except per share data):

First Second” Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Netrevenue . .............................. $674,033 $729,576 $756,294 $847,304
Gross profit . .......... . ... . ... . . . . 191,419 212,536 235,730 252,938
Net(loss)income........................... (15,136) 13,840 38,447 39,779
Basic (loss) earnings pershare ................ (0.09) 0.08 0.22 0.23
Diluted (loss) earnings per share . .. ... e . (0.09) 0.08 0.22 0.23

During fiscal 2010, we recognized restructuring expenses related to our restructuring plan and
asset impairment charges (see Note 6). We did not recognize any restructuring expenses or goodwill
impairment charges in fiscal 2011. The table below summarizes the impact on net income of these
items on each of the quarters during fiscal 2010 (in thousands):

Restructuring

Costs and
Asset
Impairments
Fiscal 2010:
First quarter . . ... . $38,547
Secondquarter.............. . ... ... e 22,154
Third quarter. . ... ... 7,440
Fourth quarter. . . ... . 24,694
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Molex Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Molex Incorporated as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2011. Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index of Part IV, Item 15. These financial
statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and-disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Molex Incorporated at June 30, 2011 and 2010, and
the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended June 30, 2011, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our
opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of Molex Incorporated’s internal control over
financial reporting as of June 30, 2011, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and
our report dated August 5, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, Illinois
August 5, 2011
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Molex Incorporated

We have audited Molex Incorporated’s internal control over financial reporting as of June 30,
2011, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Commit-
tee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria).. Molex Incorpo-
rated’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting,
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained
- in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject
to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Molex Incorporated maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of June 30, 2011, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Molex Incorporated as of June 30,
2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2011 of Molex Incorporated and our
report dated August 5, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Chicago, lllinois -
August 5, 2011
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Attached as exhibits to this Form 10-K are certifications of our Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), which are required in accordance with Rule 13a-14 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act). This “Controls and Procedures” section
includes information concerning the controls and controls evaluation referred to in the certifications.
Immediately preceding Part Il, item 9 of this Form 10-K is the report of Ernst & Young LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm, regarding its audit of our internal control over financial
reporting and of management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting set forth below
in this section. This section should be read in conjunction with the certifications and the Ernst & Young
report for a more complete understanding of the topics presented.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We conducted an evaluation (pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(the “Exchange Act")), under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Exchange Act) as of the end of the
period covered by this report.

These disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed in our reports that are filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s rules and forms. Our disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation,
controls and procedures designed to ensure that this information is accumulated and communicated
to management, including the principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing
similar functions, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Baéed on the evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded
that these disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by
this annual report.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal
control over financial reporting as required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and as defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). A control system can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance
that the objectives of the control system are met.

Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2011. Under management’s supervision, an evaluation of the design and effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting was conducted based on the framework in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread-
way Commission (COSO). Based on this evaluation, management concluded that our internal control
over financial reporting was effective as of June 30, 2011.

Immediately preceding Part Il, ltem 9 of this Form 10-K is the report of Ernst & Young LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm, regarding its audit of our internal control over financial
reporting and of management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting set forth below
in this section. This section should be read in conjunction with the certifications and the Ernst & Young
report for a more complete understanding of the topics presented.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our
most recently completed fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

Our management, including the CEO and CFO, do not expect that our disclosure controls or our
internal control over financial reporting will prevent or detect all error and all fraud. A control system,
no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that
the control system’s objectives will be met. The design of a control system -must reflect the fact that
there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs.
Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control
issues and instances of fraud, if any, will be detected. These inherent limitations include the realities
that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple
error or mistake. Controls can also be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by
intentionally falsified documentation, by collusion of two or more individuals within Molex or third
parties, or by management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is based in
part on certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that
any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Projections
of any evaluation of controls effectiveness to future periods are subject to risks. Over time, controls
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or deterioration in the degree of
compliance with policies or procedures.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics applicable to all employees, officers
and directors. The Code of Business Conduct incorporates our policies and guidelines designed to
deter wrongdoing and to promote honest and ethical conduct and compliance with applicable laws
and regulations. We have also adopted a Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Management applicable
to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer and other senior
financial managers. The Code of Ethics sets out our expectations that financial management produce
full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in our filings with the SEC and other public
communications. We intend to post any amendments to or waivers from the Codes on our web site at
www.molex.com.

The full text of each Code is published on the investor relations page of our web site at
www.molex.com.

The information under the captions “ltem 1 — Election of Directors,” “Board Independence,”
“Board and Committee Information,” “Board Leadership Structure,” “Corporate Governance Principles,”
“Risk Oversight” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in our 2011 Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders (“2011 Proxy Statement”) is incorporated herein by
reference. The information called for by Item 401 of Regulation S-K relating to the Executive Officers
is furnished in Part I, Item 1 of this Form 10-K and is also incorporated herein by reference in this
section. : '
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Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information under the captions “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Compensation of
Directors,” “Report of the Compensation Committee” and “Executive Compensation” in our 2011 Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

The information under the captions “Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers” and
“Security Ownership of More than 5% Shareholders” in our 2011 Proxy Statement is incorporated
herein by reference.

We currently maintain equity compensation plans that provide for the issuance of Molex stock to
directors, executive officers and other employees. The following table sets forth information regarding
outstanding options and shares available for future issuance under these plans as of June 30, 2011.

(c)

Number of securities
remaining available

. (a) (b) for future issuance
Number of shares Weighted-average under equity
to be issued upon exercise price . compensation plans
exercise of outstanding of outstanding (excluding shares
options options reflected in column (a))
Common Class A Common Class A Common Class A
Plan Category K Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock

Equity compensation plans approved
by stockholders . . ............. . — 11,627,100 $ —  $18.57 — 7,851,377

Equity compensation plans not
approved by stockholders ........ — — — — — —

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information under the captions “Corporate Governance — Board Independence,” and “Trans-
actions with Related Persons,” in our 2011 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information under the captions “Audit Matters — Independent Auditor’s Fees” and “Audit
Matters — Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Services” in our 2011 Proxy Statement is
incorporated herein by reference. .
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PART IV

ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
1. Financial Statements: See ltem 8.
2. Financial Statement Schedule: See Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules are omitted because they are inapplicable, not required under the
instructions, or the information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes
thereto. '

Separate financial statements for the Company’s unconsolidated affiliated companies,
accounted for by the equity method, have been omitted because they do not constitute significant
subsidiaries.

3. Exhibits: Exhibits listed on the accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed or incorporated herein
as part of this annual report on Form 10-K.
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Molex Incorporated

Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
For the Years Ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009
(in thousands)
Balance at ) Other/ Balance at
End

Beginning Charges Currency
of Period to Income Write-Offs Translation of Period

Receivable Reserves:

Year ended 2011:

Allowance for doubtful accounts ......... $2511 $2012 $ (889 $ — $ 3,634
Returns and customer rebates .......... 41,139 81,170 (81,155) (2,491) 38,663
Total . ....... ... $43,650 $83,182 $(82,044) $(2,491) $42,297
Year ended 2010: .
Allowance for doubtful accounts ......... $3572 $ (654) $ (407) $ — % 2511
Ret_urns and customer rebates .......... 29,021 86,633 (75,602) 1,087 41,139
Total ........ ... $32,593 $85979 §(76,009) $ 1,087  $43,650
Year ended 2009:

Allowance for doubtful accounts ......... $2772 $187 $(1,067) $ — $ 3,572
Returns and customer rebates .......... 37,471 81,829 (88,727)  (1,552) 29,021
Total . ........ .. e $40,243 $83,696 $(89,794) $(1,552) $32,593

Inventory Reserves:

Year ended 2011:

Slowandexcess............... R $35,019 $17,700 §$(19,022) $ 3,998  $37,695
Other ...t 4,145 — — (449) 3,696
Total . ... $39,164 $17,700 $ 19,022 $3,549 $41,391
Year ended 2010:

Slowandexcess..................... $38,181 $ 8,697 $(12,168) $ 309  $35,019
Other .................... e 2,871 1,462 —_ (188) 4,145
Total . ... $41,052 $10,159 $(12,168) $ 121 $39,164
Year ended 2009: '

Slowandexcess. .................... $39,395 $21,607 $(21,492) $(1,329) $38,181
Other ... 3,407 (92) — (444) 2,871
Total . ... $42,802 $21,515 $(21,492) $(1,773) $41,052
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance:

Yearended 2011..................... $80,935 $ 2,510 $ (9,572) $(2,015) $71,858
Yearended 2010. . ................... $77,399 $14,443 $ (4,601) $(6,306) $80,935
Yearended 2009..................... $38,289 $39,110 §$ —  $ — $77,399
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Exhibit
Number

3.1

3.2

101

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8 -

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14
10.15

10.16

Molex Incorporated
Index of Exhibits

Description

Certificate of Incorporation (as amended and
restated)

By-laws (as amended and restated)

Instruments defining rights of security holders
Foreign Service Employees Policies and Procedures

Employment Offer Letter to David D. Johnson

Deferred Compensation Agreement between Molex
and Frederick A. Krehbiel

Deferred Compensation Agreement between Molex
and John H. Krehbiel, Jr.

2005 Molex Supplemental Executive Retirement
Plan, as amended and restated

Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation

Molex Outside Directors’ Deferred Compensation
Plan

2000 Molex Long-Term Stock Plan, as amended and
restated

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the 2000
Molex Long-Term Stock Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the 2000
Molex Long-Term Stock Plan

2005 Molex Incentive Stock Option Plan, as
amended and restated

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the 2005
Molex Incentive Stock Option Plan

Molex Incorporated Annual Incentive Plan

2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan, as amended

Separation Agreement between David B. Root and
Molex Incorporated dated April 6, 2009.

Credit Agreement dated June 24, 2009 among
Molex Incorporated, the Lenders named therein,
J.P Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. as Administrative
Agent, Standard Charter Bank as Syndication
Agent, The Northern Trust Company as
Documentation Agent
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Location

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to our
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
June 30, 2000. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to our
Form 8-K filed on February 3, 2011. (File
No. 000-07491)

See Exhibit 3.1

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to our
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 31, 2005. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to our
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 31, 2005. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to our
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 31, 2005. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to our
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 31, 2005. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
December 31, 2010. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to our
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
June 30, 2008. {File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our
Form 8K filed on August 1, 2006. (File
No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Appendix V to our 2007
Proxy Statement. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to our
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
June 30, 2008. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to our
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
June 30, 2008. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Appendix VI to our
2007 Proxy Statement. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to our
Form 10-K for the period ended June 30, 2007.
(File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Appendix Ill to our
2008 Proxy Statement. (File No. 000-07491)

Filed herewith

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our ,
Form 8-K filed on April 9, 2009. (File No. 000-07491)

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our
Form 8K filed on June 30, 2009. (File
No. 000-07491)



Exhibit
Number

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

21
23
31.1

31.2

321
322

101.INS
101.SCH
101.CAL

101.LAB
101.PRE

101.DEF

(All other exhibits are either inapplicable or not required.)

Description

Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement dated June
24, 2009 among Molex Incorporated, the Lenders
named therein, J.P Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. as
Administrative Agent, Standard Charter Bank as
Syndication Agent, The Northern Trust Company as
Documentation Agent

Waiver to Credit Agreement dated June 24, 2009
among Molex Incorporated, the Lenders named
therein, J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. as
Administrative Agent, Standard Charter Bank as
Syndication Agent, The Northern Trust Company as
Documentation Agent.

Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement dated March
25, 2011 among Molex Incorporated, the Lenders
named therein, J.P Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. as
Administrative Agent, Standard Charter Bank as
Syndication Agent, The Northern Trust Company as
Documentation Agent.

Amendment No. 3 to Credit Agreement dated June
28, 2011 among Molex Incorporated, the Lenders
named therein, J.P Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. as
Administrative Agent, Standard Charter Bank as
Syndication Agent, The Northern Trust Company as
Documentation Agent. Filed herewith.

Subsidiaries of the Company -

Consent of Ernst & Young, LLP

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

XBRL Instance Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
Document
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Location

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 to our
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
December 31, 2009. (File No. 000-07491)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to our
Form 10-K for the period ended June 30, 2010.
(File No. 000-07491).

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our
Form 8-K filed on March 30, 2011 (File No. 000-
07491).

Filed herewith

Filed herewith
Filed herewith
Filed herewith

Filed herewith

Furnished herewith
Furnished herewith

Furnished herewith
Furnished herewith
Furnished herewith

Furnished herewith
Furnished herewith

Furnished herewith



Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Company has duly caused this Annual Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, there
unto duly authorized. _ . :

MOLEX INCORPORATED
(Company)

By: /s/ DAVID D. JOHNSON

David D. Johnson
Executive Vice President, Treasurer and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

August 5, 2011

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated. ,

/s/ FREDERICK A. KREHBIEL
Frederick A. Krehbiel

August 5, 2011 Co-Chaii'man of the Board

August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011
August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011
August 5, 2011
August 5, 2011
August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011

Co-Chairman of the Board

Vice Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
Executive Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)
Director
Director

Director

Director
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/s/ _JOHN H. KREHBIEL, JR.

John H. Krehbiel, Jr.

/s/ MARTIN P SLARK

Martin P Slark

/sl _DAVID D. JOHNSON

David D. Johnson

s/ K. TRAVIS GEORGE

K. Travis George

/s/ FRED L. KREHBIEL

Fred L. Krehbiel

/sl MICHAEL J. BIRCK

Michael J. Birck

/s/ MICHELLE L. COLLINS

Michelle L.. Collins

/s/ EDGAR D. JANNOTTA

Edgar D. Jannotta



August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011

August 5, 2011

‘Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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David L. Landsittel
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Joe W. Laymon

/s/ DONALD G. LUBIN

Donald G. Lubin

/sl JAMES S. METCALF

James S. Metcalf

/s/ ROBERT J. POTTER

Robert J. Potter

/s/ ANIRUDH DHEBAR

Anirudh Dhebar



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Martin P. Slark, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Molex Incorporated;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in
this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls
and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating
to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control
over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the Audit
Committee of the registrant’s Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 5, 2011 By:/s/ MARTIN P SLARK:
Martin P Slark
Vice Chairman & Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, David D. Johnson, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Molex Incorporated,;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in
this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls
and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating
to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control
over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

" ¢. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the Audit
Committee of the registrant’s Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other emplioyees who
have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 5, 2011 By: /s/ DAVID D. JOHNSON
David D. Johnson
Executive Vice President, Treasurer & Chief
Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

- CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Molex Incorporated (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for
the period ending June 30, 2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date
hereof (the “Report”), the undersigned hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in his capamty as Chief Executive Officer
of Molex Incorporated, that to his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m); and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: August 5, 2011 By:/s/ MARTIN P, VSLARK
Martin P. Slark
Vice Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

The foregoing certification is- being furnished solely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 (Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code) and is not being filed as
part of the Report or as a separate disclosure document.

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Molex
Incorporated and will be retained by Molex Incorporated and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Molex Incorporated (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for
the period ending June 30, 2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date
hereof (the “Report”), the undersigned hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in his capamty as Chief Financial Officer
of Molex Incorporated, that to his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m); and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: August 5, 2011 By: /s/ DAVID D. JOHNSON
David D. Johnson
Executive Vice President, Treasurer & Chief
Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
~ Oxley Act of 2002 (Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code) and is not being filed as
part of the Report or as a separate disclosure document.

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Molex
Incorporated and will be retained by Molex Incorporated and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.
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MOLEX INCORPORATED

2222 Wellington Court
Lisle, lilinois 60532

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
TO BE HELD OCTOBER 28, 2011
Dear Stockholders:

We will hold the annual meeting of Molex Incorporated stockholders on Friday, October 28, 2011 at .
10:00 a.m., Central time, at our corporate headquarters at 2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, lllinois 60532.

The purpose of the annual meeting is to consider and take action on the following matters:

1. Election of four Class Il directors nominated by Molex’s Bdard of Directors to serve a three-year term;
2. Ratification of the selection of Ernst & Young LLP as Molex’s independent auditor for fiscal year 2012;
3. Non-binding advisory vote on the compensation of our named executive officers for fiscal year 2011;
4. Non-binding advisory vote on the frequency of advisory votes on named executive officer compensation;

5. Approval of an amendment to the 2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan, including an increase in the total
number of authorized shares and reapproval of the material terms of the performance goals under the plan;

6. Approval of an amendment to the 2005 Molex Employee Stock Purchase Plan, including an increase in
the total number of authorized shares; and

7. Any other business that properly comes before the meeting or any adjournments or postponements. thereof.

The items of business listed above are more fully described in the Proxy Statement accompanying this
Notice. Stockholders of record as of the close of business on September 1, 2011 are entitled to vote at the
annual meeting or any adjournments or postponements thereof.

Your vote is important. Please note that your broker is not permitted to vote on your behalf on the election of
directors and other matters to be considered at the annual meeting (except the ratification of the selection of Ernst &
Young LLP) unless you provide specific voting instructions by completing and returning your voting instruction form -
or following the instructions provided to you to vote your shares via the Internet or telephone. Whether or not you
plan to attend the annual meeting in person, it is important that your shares be represented and voted. You may
vote via the Internet, telephone or mail before the annual meeting or in person-at the annual meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Mark R. Pacioni
Secretary

September 9, 2011
Lisle, Illinois

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE ANNUAL MEET-
ING OF SHAREHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON OCTOBER 28, 2011: The Proxy Statement and the Annual Report
are available at www.proxyvote.com.
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"MOLEX INCORPORATED

2222 Wellington Court
Lisle, lllinois 60532

PROXY STATEMENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING VOTING AND SOLICITATION

General Information

This Proxy Statement is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of
Directors of Molex Incorporated (“Molex” or the “Company”), a Delaware corporation, for use at the
annual meeting of stockholders to be held on Friday, October 28, 2011, at 10:00 a.m., Central time, or
at any postponements or adjournments thereof, for the purposes discussed in this Proxy Statement
and in the accompanying Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders and for any business properly
brought before the annual meeting. Proxies are solicited to give all stockholders of record an
opportunity to vote on matters properly presented at the annual meeting, which will be held at our
corporate headquarters at 2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, lllinois 60532.

In accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) rules, we furnish our
proxy materials, including our Annual Report to Stockholders, on the Internet. We will begin distribut-
ing a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials (the “Notice of Internet Availability”) to our
stockholders of record and beneficial owners on or about September 9, 2011. The Notice of Internet
Availability contains instructions on how to access this Proxy Statement and our 2011 Annual Report
to Stockholders and how to vote. If you receive a Notice of Internet Availability, you will not receive a
printed copy of the proxy materials unless you specifically request them, which you may do by
following the instructions included in the Notice of Internet Availability.

Who Can Vote

You are entitled to vote at the annual meeting if you were a stockholder of record of Molex
voting stock as of the close of business on September 1, 2011. Your shares may be voted at the
annual meeting only if you are present in person or represented by a valid proxy.

How to Vote

Whether you hold shares directly as a stockholder of record or beneficially in street name, you
may direct how your shares are voted without attending the meeting. If you are a stockholder of
record, you may vote by submitting a proxy. If you hold shares beneficially in street name, you may
vote by submitting voting instructions to your broker, trustee or nominee. For directions on how to vote,
please refer to the instructions below and those on the Notice of Internet Availability, proxy card or
voting instruction form provided.

By Internet. Stockholders of record may submit proxies over the Internet by following the
instructions on the Notice of Internet Availability or, if printed copies of the proxy materials were
received, the instructions on the printed proxy card. Most beneficial stockholders may vote by
accessing the website specified on the voting instruction forms provided by their brokers, trustees or
nominees. Please check your voting instruction form for Internet voting availability. Voting instructions
must be received by 11:59 p.m., Eastern time, October 27, 2011.

By Telephone. Stockholders of record may submit proxies using any touch-tone telephone
from within the United States by following the instructions regarding accessing a copy of the Proxy
Statement on the Notice of Internet Availability or, if printed copies of the proxy materials were
received, the instructions on the printed proxy card. Most beneficial owners may vote using any touch-
tone telephone from within the United States by calling the number specified on the voting instruction
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forms provided by their brokers, trustees or nominees. Voting instructions must be received by
11:59 p.m., Eastern time, October 27, 2011.

By Mail.  Stockholders of record may submit proxies by mail by requesting printed proxy cards
and completing, signing and dating the printed proxy cards and mailing them in the accompanying
pre-addressed envelopes. Beneficial owners may vote by completing, signing and dating the voting
instruction forms provided and mailing them in the accompanying pre-addressed envelopes.

In Person.  Stockholders of record may also vote in person at the annual meeting. We will
provide a ballot to anyone who requests one at the meeting. Shares held in your name as the
stockholder of record may be voted on that ballot. Shares held beneficially in street name may be
voted on a ballot only if you bring a legal proxy from the broker, trustee or.nominee that holds your
shares, giving you the right to vote the shares. Even if you plan to attend the annual meeting, we
recommend that you also submit your proxy or voting instruction form as described below so that your
vote will be counted if you later decide not to attend the meeting.

Molex is incorporated under Delaware law, which specifically permits electronically transmitted
proxies, provided that each such proxy contains or is submitted with information from which the
inspector of election can determine that such proxy was authorized by the stockholder. (Delaware
General Corporation Law, Section 212(c).) The electronic voting procedures provided for the annual
meeting are designed to authenticate each stockholder by use of a control number to allow
stockholders to vote their shares and confirm that their instructions have been properly recorded.

If you submit a properly executed proxy and do not specify how you want your shares to be
voted, your shares will be voted by the named proxy holders “For” the election of all director nominees
and Items 2, 3, 5 and 6 and “Three Years” for proposal 4. ‘

In their discretion, the named proxy holders are authorized to vote in their best judgment on
any other matters that may properly come before the annual meeting and at any postponements or
adjournments thereof. The Board of Directors knows of no other items of business that will be
presented for consideration at the annual meeting other than those described in this Proxy Statement.
In addition, no stockholder proposal or nomination was received by the applicable deadlines, so no
such matters may be brought to a vote at the annual meeting.

If you vote by proxy, you may revoke that proxy at any time before it is voted at the annual
meeting. Stockholders of record may revoke a proxy by sending to our Secretary, at 2222 Wellington
Court, Lisle, lllinois 60532, a written notice of revocation or a duly executed proxy bearing a later date
or by attending the annual meeting in person and voting in person. If your shares are held in the name
of a broker, trustee or other nominee, you may change your vote by submitting new voting instructions
to your bank, broker or other holder of record. ’

Meeting Admission

You are entitled to attend the annual meeting only if you were a Molex stockholder as of the
close of business on September 1, 2011 or hold a valid proxy for the annual meeting. You should be
prepared to present photo identification for admittance. In addition, if you are a stockholder of record,
your ownership as of the record date will be verified prior to admittance into the meeting. If you are
not a stockholder of record but hold shares through a broker, trustee, or nominee, you must provide
proof of beneficial ownership as of the record date, such as an account statement or similar evidence
of ownership. If you do not provide photo identification and comply with the other procedures outlined
above, you will not be admitted. Cameras, recording equipment, electronic devices, large bags,
briefcases or packages will not be permitted in the annual meeting. For directions to the annual
meeting, please call 630.527.4447. :



Molex Stock

We have three classes of common stock: Common Stock, par value $.05 per share (“Common
Stock”), Class A Common Stock, par value $.05 per share (“Class A Common Stock”), and Class B
Common Stock, par value $.05 per share (“Class B Common Stock”).

— Voting Stock: Common Stock and Class B Common Stock

The holders of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share
upon each matter submitted to the vote of the stockholders and, subject to the conditions summarized
below, vote separately as a class as to all matters except the election of directors. With respect to the
election of directors, the holders of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock vote together as a
class. As of the record date, Frederick A. Krehbiel, John H. Krehbiel, Jr. and Fred L. Krehbiel control
the vote of approximately 93% of Class B Common Stock. As a result, regardless of the vote of any
other Molex stockholder, they generally have control over the vote relating to all matters other than the
election of directors.

The right of Class B Common Stock holders to vote separately as a class is subject to
applicable law and exists for so long as at least 50% of the authorized shares of the Class B Common
Stock are outstanding. As of September 1, 2011, more than 50% of the authorized shares of Class B
Common Stock were outstanding.

- Non-Votlng Stock: Class A Common Stock

The holders of Class A Common Stock have the same liquidation rights and the same rights
and preferences regarding dividends as the holders of Common Stock or Class B Common Stock.
However, the holders of Class A Common Stock have no voting rights except as otherwise required by
law or under certain circumstances. For example, under Delaware law, any amendments to our
Certificate of Incorporation changing the number of authorized shares of any class, changing the par
value of the shares of any class, or altering or changing the powers, preferences, or special rights of
the shares of any class so as to adversely affect them, including Class A Common Stock, would
require the separate approval of the class so affected, as well as the approval of all classes entitled to
vote thereon, voting together.

Class A Common Stock would automatically convert into Common Stock on a share-for-share
basis any time upon the good faith determination by the Board of Directors that either of the following
events has occurred: (i) the aggregate number of outstanding shares of Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock together is less than 10% of the aggregate number of outstanding shares of Common
Stock, Class B Common Stock and Class A Common Stock together; or (ii) any person or group,
other than one or more members of the Krehbiel family, as defined in our Certificate of Incorporation,
becomes or is the beneficial owner of a majority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock.

— Shares Outstanding on the Record Date
As of the close of business on September 1, 2011 there were outstanding:
95,560,076 shares of Common Stock
79,905,701 shares of Class A Common Stock
94,255 shares of Class B Common Stock
— Quorum

A majority of the outstanding shares of each of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
entitled to vote will constitute a quorum at the meeting.

Counting of Votes

All votes will be tabulated by Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc., the inspector of election
appointed for the annual meeting, who will separately tabulate affirmative and negative votes,
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abstentions and broker non-votes. Shares held by persons attending the annual meeting but not
voting, shares represented by proxies that reflect abstentions as to a particular proposal and broker
non-votes will be counted as present for purposes of determining a quorum.

Our directors are elected by a plurality of the votes cast by the holders of Common Stock and
Class B Common Stock voting together as a class. This means the director nominees who receive the
largest number of properly cast “for” votes will be elected as directors. Abstentions and withheld votes
will have no effect on the result of the votes on the election of directors.

All other proposals, other than ltem 4, must be approved separately by a maijority of the shares
of Common Stock present in person or represented by proxy at the annual meeting voting as a class
and the majority of the shares of Class B Common Stock present in person or represented by proxy at
the annual meeting voting as a class. Abstentions will have the same effect as votes against these
proposals. With respect to Iltem 4, the Board will consider which option — one, two or three years —
receives the most votes by holders of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock voting as separate
classes in deciding upon the frequency with which to hold advisory votes on named executive officer
compensation.

If you are a stockholder of record and do not submit your vote by proxy or vote in person at the
annual meeting, your shares will not be voted. However, if you hold shares beneficially in street name,
the result may be different. If you do not return the voting instruction form, your broker, trustee or
nominee may vote your shares in certain circumstances and on certain proposals. Brokers cannot vote
“uninstructed” shares in the election of directors and on other matters to be considered at the meeting,
other than the ratification of the selection of Ernst & Young LLP as independent auditor (Item 2). Thus,
if you hold your shares in street name and you do not instruct your record holder how to vote on ltems 1,

. 3,4, 5 and 6, then no votes will be cast on your behalf on those items. When a broker votes a client’s

shares on some but not all of the proposals at a meeting, the missing votes.are referred to as “broker
non-votes.” Those shares will be included in determining the presence of a quorum at the meeting, but
are not considered “present” for purposes of voting on non-discretionary matters.

Expenses of Solicitation

All' expenses for soliciting proxies will be paid by Molex, which has retained Georgeson Inc.
(“Georgeson”), 199 Water Street, 26th Floor, New York, New York 10038, to aid in the solicitation of
proxies, for fees of approximately $8,500, plus additional expenses of approximately $1,000. Proxies
may be solicited by personal interview, mail and telephone. Georgeson has contacted brokerage
houses, other custodians and nominees to ask whether other persons are the beneficial owners of the
shares they hold in street name and, if that is the case, will supply additional copies of the proxy
materials for distribution to such beneficial owners. Molex will reimburse such parties for their
reasonable expenses for sending proxy materials to the beneficial owners of the shares. In addition,
solicitation of proxies may be supplemented by telephone, facsimile, electronic mail or personal
solicitation by our directors, officers or employees. No additional compensation will be paid to
directors, officers or employees for such services.

Voting Results

We will announce preliminary voting results at the annual meeting and report final voti>ng results
within four business days of the annual meeting on Form 8-K. You can access that Form 8-K and our
other reports filed with the SEC at our website www.molex.com or at the SEC’s website www.sec.gov.

A list of stockholders entitled to vote at the annual meeting will be available for examination by
any stockholder for any purpose relevant to the annual meeting during ordinary business hours at our
offices at 2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, lllinois 60532, for ten days prior to the annual meeting, and
also at the annual meeting.



ITEM 1
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Our Board of Directors is divided into three classes, each class consisting, as nearly as
possible, of one-third of the total number of directors, with members of each class serving for a three-
year term. Vacancies on the Board may be filled only by persons elected by the Board to fill a
vacancy (including a vacancy created by an increase in the size of the Board). A director elected by
the Board to fill a vacancy (including a vacancy created by an increase in the size of the Board) will
serve for the remainder of the full term of the class of directors in which the vacancy occurred and
until such director’'s successor is elected and qualified, or until such director’s earlier death, resigna-
tion or removal.

Each share of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each of
the four director nominees. It is the intention of the named proxy holders to vote the proxies received
by them for the election of the four nominees named below unless authorization to do so is withheld.
If any nominee should become unavailable for election prior to the annual meeting, an event that
currently is not anticipated by the Board of Directors, the proxies will be voted for the election of a
substitute nominee proposed by the Board unless the Board chooses to reduce the number of
directors serving on the Board. Each person nominated for election has agreed to serve if elected,
and the Board has no reason to believe that any nominee will be unable to serve.

The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors is responsible
for making recommendations to the Board concerning nominees for election as directors and
nominees for Board vacancies. The characteristics sought in director candidates are: well regarded in
the community with long-term, good reputation for highest ethical and moral standards; good common
sense and judgment; an independent, objective, candid, yet constructive approach; the ability to
contribute from a diversity of perspectives including geographical, cultural and professional; a strategic
perspective, awareness of the dynamics of change and the ability to anticipate and capitalize on
business opportunities; a history of significant business or professional responsibilities leading to a
positive record of accomplishment in present and prior positions; business and/or professional
knowledge and experience applicable to the Company’s business; and the time, energy, interest, and
willingness to assume the full responsibilities of being a member of the Board.

In addition, the Committee considers whether the candidate is committed to act in the best
interests of all shareholders, satisfies the independence standards, contributes to the overall function-
ing of the Board and promotes diversity among the directors. The Committee discusses diversity
considerations in connection with each candidate, and in connection with the composition of the Board
as a whole. The Committee believes that, as a group, the nominees below bring a diverse range of
backgrounds, experiences and perspectives to the Board’s deliberations.

Based upon the recommendation of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee,
Edgar D. Jannotta, John H. Krehbiel, Jr., Donald G. Lubin, and Robert J. Potter are all nominees for
reelection to the Board. If elected, each nominee would serve until the 2014 annual meeting of
stockholders.

Set forth below is information with respect to the nominees, including their recent employment
or principal occupation, a summary of their specific experience, qualifications, attributes or skills that
led to the conclusion that they are qualified to serve as a director, the names of other public
companies for which they currently serve as a director or have served as a director within the past five
years, their period of service as a director and their age.

Frederick A. Krehbiel and John H. Krehbiel, Jr., are brothers and Fred L. Krehbiel is the son of
John H. Krehbiel, Jr., (collectively, the “Krehbiel Family”). The Krehbiel Family may be considered
“control persons” of Molex. Other than the Krehbiel Family, no director or executlve officer has any
family relationship with any other director or executive officer.
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Class lll Nominees Subject to Election This Year
EDGAR D. JANNOTTA

Edgar D. Jannotta, age 80, has served as a director of Molex since 1986. Mr. Jannotta has
been Chairman of William Blair & Company LLC, an international investment banking firm, since
2001. He has served in numerous capacities at William Blair since 1965, including Senior Director,
Senior Partner and Managing Partner. Mr. Jannotta is a director of Aon Corporation and Laboratorios
Grifols, S.A. Mr. Jannotta’s prior public company director experience includes Exelon Corporation
(2000-2008) and Bandag, Incorporated (1973-2008).

The Board believes that Mr. Jannotta’s nearly 25 years of service as a director and 50 years as
a partner and Chairman of an international investment banking firm provides the Board with global
financial, marketing, management and corporate governance experience and insight into global
economic and financial trends and strategic financial issues. Mr. Jannotta also brings to the Board
other public company directorship experience.

Mr. Jannotta is the Chairman of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee and is a
member of the Executive Committee.

JOHN H. KREHBIEL, JR.

John H. Krehbiel, Jr,, age 74, has served as a director of Molex since 1966. Mr. Krehbiel has
been Co-Chairman of the Board since 1999. From 1999 to 2001, he served as Co-Chief Executive
Officer. From 1996 to 1999, he served as Chief Operating Officer, and from 1975 to 1999, he served
as President. Mr. Krehbiel has not served as a director of any other public company during the past
five years. :

The Board believes that Mr. Krehbiel's 50-plus years of experience with Molex, including as Co-
Chairman and former Co-CEO, provides the Board with a deep understanding of the Company.
Mr. Krehbiel was instrumental in the growth of Molex’s domestic operations and that experience
assists the Board in overseeing Molex’s long-term strategy and his life-long affiliation with the
Company adds significant value to the Company’s relationship with its stakeholders.

Mr. Krehbiel is a member of the Executive Committee.

DONALD G. LUBIN

Donald G. Lubin, age 77, has served as a director of Molex since 1994. Mr. Lubin is a partner
of the law firm SNR Denton, U.S., L.L.P. He has been a partner since 1964 and was Chairman from
1990 to 1996. Mr. Lubin is a director of Shaklee Global Group, Inc.

The Board believes that Mr. Lubin’s extensive legal experience in counseling Boards of
Directors and senior management of publicly- and privately-owned companies regarding corporate
restructurings, takeover defense, corporate governance and mergers and acquisitions provides the
Board with unique insight and perspective in matters relating to law, governance and compliance.

ROBERT J. POTTER

Robert J. Potter, age 78, has served as a director of Molex since 1981. Dr. Potter has been
President and Chief Executive Officer of R.J. Potter Company, a business consulting firm, since 1990.
From 1987 to 1990, Dr. Potter was President and Chief Executive Officer of Datapoint Corporation, a
leader in network-based data processing. Dr. Potter is a director of Zebra Technologies Corporation
and his prior public company director experience includes Cree, Inc. (2001-2007).

The Board believes Dr. Potter’s nearly 30 years of service as a director of Molex and
experience as an officer and consultant to industrial and service businesses along with his Ph.D. in
optics contributes scientific knowledge with practical business sense to the Board in the areas of
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technology strategies, investments in new products, ventures and emerging technologies. Dr. Potter
also brings to the Board other public company directorship experience.

Dr. Potter is the Chairman of the Technology Committee and is a member of the Audit
Committee.

YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” EACH NAMED NOMINEE

Class | Directors Continuing in Office Until the 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
MICHELLE L. COLLINS

Michelle L. Collins, age 51, has served as a director of Molex since 2003. Ms. Collins has been
President of Cambium LLC, a business and financial advisory firm, and Advisory Board Member of
Svoboda Capital Partners LLC since 2007. Ms. Collins was a co-founder of Svoboda Collins LLC, a
private equity firm, where she served as Managing Director from 1998 to 2007. From 1992 to 1997,
Ms. Collins was a principal at William Blair & Company, LLC. Ms. Collins is a director of Columbia
Wanger and Acorn Trusts, Health Care Services Corporation and Integrys Energy Group, Inc.

Ms. Collins’ prior public company director experlence includes CDW Corporat|on (1996-2007) and
Bucyrus International (2009-2011).

The Board believes that Ms. Collins, co-founder and former managing director of a private
equity firm, brings broad business, management and financial experience, including financial state-
ment evaluation and analysis, oversight and reporting experience. Ms. Collins also has extensive
governance experience from her service as a director of other public and private companies, mutual
funds, civic and not-for-profit organizations.

Ms. Collins is a member of the Aud|t Committee and the Corporate Governance and Nominat-
ing Committee.

FRED L. KREHBIEL

Fred L. Krehbiel, age 46, has served as a director of Molex since 1993. Since 1988, he has
served in various engineering, marketing and managerial positions within Molex. Mr. Krehbiel is Senior
Vice President, Technology Innovation; from July 2007 through August 2009 he was Vice President,
Product Development and Commercialization for Molex’s Global Commercial Products Division; from
2003 to 2007, he was President, Connector Products Division (Americas), and from 2002 to 2003, he
served as President, Automotive Division (Americas). Mr. Krehbiel has not served as a director of any
other public company during the past five years.

The Board believes that Mr. Krehbiel's 20-plus years of experience with Molex in a variety of
roles including current service as Senior Vice President, Technology Innovation, provides the Board
with an extensive understanding of Molex's products, customers and markets. Mr. Krehbiel also brings
an understanding of the industry’s trends and opportunities and Molex’s technology competitiveness
and strategy.

Mr. Krehb'/ivél is @ member of the Technology Committee.

DAVID L. LANDSITTEL

David L. Landsittel, age 71, has served as a director of Molex since 2005. Mr. Landsittel is
Chairman of COSO, a private sector organization that provides guidance to business enterprises and
others on internal controls, enterprise risk management and fraud deterrence. He previously served
as Chairman of the Auditing Standards Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accoun-
tants. From 1963 to 1997, Mr. Landsittel served as an auditor in various posmons with Arthur
Andersen LLP. Mr. Landsittel is a Trustee of Burnham Investors Trust.
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The Board believes Mr. Landsittel’s experience in accounting, auditing and financial reporting
lends financial expertise to oversee Molex’s financial statements, internal controls and risk manage-
ment. Mr. Landsittel’s leadership positions in accounting and auditing organizations offers current
insight and perspective on financial reporting and audit processes. Mr. Landsittel also brings to the
Board investment management company experience.

Mr. Landsittel is the Chairman of the Audit Committee and is a member of the Compensation
Committee.

JOE W. LAYMON

Joe W. Laymon, age 58, has served as a director of Molex since 2002. He resigned from the
Board in 2006 and was re-elected in January 2008. Mr. Laymon has been Corporate Vice President of
Human Resources at Chevron Corporation since 2008. Prior to that, Mr. Laymon was Group Vice
President of Corporate Human Resources and Labor Affairs of Ford Motor Company from 2004 to
2008. From 2000 to 2004 he was Executive Director of Human Resources of Ford. Mr. Laymon has
not served as a director of any other public company during the past five years.

The Board believes that Mr. Laymon’s executive and management experience at two Fortune
100 companies brings knowledge in global human resources and labor affairs, assists the Board in
overseeing the development of a pay-for-performance culture at Molex and provides perspective into
executive compensation and benefits.

Mr. Laymon is the Chairman of the Compensation Committee.
JAMES S. METCALF

James S. Metcalf, age 53, has served as a director of Molex since 2007. Since 2011, he has
been the President and Chief Executive Officer of USG Corporation, a leading manufacturer and
distributor of building materials and products used in certain industrial processes and the President and
Chief Operating Officer of USG from 2006-2010. Mr. Metcalf joined USG in 1980 and has held numerous
executive positions including Executive Vice President and President, Building Systems from 2002 to
2006; President and Chief Executive Officer, L&W Supply from 2000 to 2002; and Executive Vice
President and Chief Operating Officer, L&W Supply from 1999 to 2000. Mr. Metcalf is a director of USG.

The Board believes that Mr. Metcalf's executive and management experience with respect to
business conditions, manufacturing operations, corporate strategy, acquisitions and divestitures and
quality management provides the Board with insight and expertise to oversee corporate strategy.
Mr. Metcalf also brings to the Board other public company directorship experience.

Mr. Metcalf is a member of the Compensation Committee.
Class Il Directors Continuing in Office Until the 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
MICHAEL J. BIRCK

Michael J. Birck, age 73, has served as a director of Molex since 1995. He is the co-founder of
Tellabs, Inc., a telecommunications equipment company. He has been Chairman of Tellabs since
2000. He was the Chief Executive Officer of Tellabs from 2002 to 2004, and Chief Executive Officer
and President from 1975 to 2000. Mr. Birck’s prior public company director experience includes lllinois
Tool Works Inc. (1996-2008).

The Board believes Mr. Birck, as the co-founder, Chairman and former CEO of Teliabs, brings
to the Board significant senior leadership, industry, technical, sales and marketing and global
experience. He is a recognized industry expert with more than 25 years of experience and- has
received a number of awards for innovation and entrepreneurship. Mr. Birck also brings to the Board
other public company directorship experience.

Mr. Birck is a member of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee, Technology
Committee and Executive Committee. '
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ANIRUDH DHEBAR

Anirudh Dhebar, age 60, has served as a director of Molex since 2009. Dr. Dhebar has been a
professor of marketing at Babson Coliege since 1997, and prior to joining the faculty at Babson
College, he was on the faculty at the Harvard Business School (1983-1995) and the Sloan School of
Management at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (1995-1997). Dr. Dhebar is also the
managing partner of The Momenteum Group (business development programs and advisory ser-
vices). Dr. Dhebar has not served as a director of any other public company during the past five years.

The Board believes that Dr. Dhebar’s experience as a scholar, educator and consultant focusing
on the interplay of technology, product policy, pricing and marketing strategy in the industries and
markets in which Molex competes provides valuable technical experience to the Board in the areas of
marketing, research and development.

Dr. Dhebar is a member of the Technology Committee.

FREDERICK A. KREHBIEL

Frederick A. Krehbiel, age 70, has served as a director of Molex since 1972. Mr. Krehbiel has
been Co-Chairman of the Board since 1999. From 1988 to 1999 he served as Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer and as Chairman from 1993 to 1999. From 1999 to 2001 he served as Co-
Chief Executive Officer and as Chief Executive Officer from 2004 to 2005. Mr. Krehbiel’s prior public
company director experience includes DeVry Inc. (1996-2008) and Tellabs, Inc. (1985-2008).

The Board believes that Mr. Krehbiel's 46 years of experience with Molex, including as Co-
Chairman and former CEO brings a deep knowledge of Molex’s business to Board deliberations.
Mr. Krehbiel was instrumental in the growth of Molex’s international operations and his life-long
affiliation with the Company provides the Board with a unique historical perspective and a focus on
the long-term interests of the Company and its shareholders.

Mr. Krehbiel is the Chairman of the Executive Committee.

MARTIN P SLARK

Martin P Slark, age 56, has served as a director of Molex since 2000. Mr. Slark has been Vice
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since 2005. From 2001 to 2005, he served as President and
Chief Operating Officer. From 1999 to 2001, he served as Executive Vice President. Mr. Slark is a
director of two other public companies, Hub Group, Inc. and Northern Trust Corp. He also serves as a
director of Liberty Mutual Insurance Group (not a public company).

The Board believes that Mr. Slark provides the strategic and management leadership necessary
to guide Molex through volatile economic conditions and global competition. Mr. Slark possesses over
30 years of experience at Molex in a broad variety of roles and geographies giving him in-depth
knowledge of Molex’s divisions, employees, customers and markets. Mr. Slark also brings to the Board
other public company directorship experience.

Mr. Slark is a member of the Executive Committee.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Board Independence

The Board of Directors has assessed the independence of the directors in light of the listing
standards of NASDAQ and the more stringent Independence Standards established by the Board, which
are described below and posted on our website, www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html, on
the Investors page under Corporate Governance. .
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The NASDAQ standards have objective tests and a subjective test for determining who is an
“independent director.” Under the objective tests, a director cannot be considered independent if the
director (i) is an employee of the Company or (ii) is a partner in, or an executive officer of, an entity to
which the Company made, or from which the Company received, payments in the current or any of
the past three fiscal years that exceed 5% of the recipient’s consolidated gross revenue for that year.

The subjective test states that an independent director must be a person who lacks a
relationship that, in the opinion of the Board, would interfere with the exercise of independent
judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.

In addition to the Board-level standards for director independence, each director who serves on
the Audit Committee must satisfy standards established by the SEC providing that to qualify as
“independent” for the purposes of membership on that committee, members of audit committees may
not accept directly or indirectly any consulting, advisory, or other compensatory fee from the company
other than their director compensation and must not be an affiliated person.

~Under the additional Independence Standards established by the Board, a director cannot be
affiliated with a business organization that either paid or received payments to or from Molex during
any one of the past three fiscal years that exceed the greater of 2% of the recipient’s gross revenues
for that year or $200,000.

In assessing independence, the Board reviewed transactions and relationships of the directors
based on information provided by each director, our records and publicly available information. Based
on the review -and recommendation by the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee, the
Board of Directors determined that under these standards, the following directors are independent
including that each member is free of any relationship that would interfere with his or her individual
exercise of independent judgment: Michael J. Birck, Michelle L. Collins, Anirudh Dhebar, Edgar D.
Jannotta, David L. Landsittel, Joe W. Laymon, James S. Metcalf and Robert J. Potter. Donald G. Lubin
has determined that he is not independent in light of his longstanding role as a legal advisor to Molex
and the Krehbiel Family, and the Board agrees with Mr. Lubin’s determination.

From time to time, we make charitable contributions to organizations with which a non-
employee director has an affiliation. The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee reviewed
all such charitable contributions and the Board determined that they did not affect the independent
status of any non-employee director. '

Board Leadership Structure

As stated in Molex’s Corporate Governance Principles, the Board generally believes that the
positions of CEO and Chairman should be held by separate persons and reviews this arrangement
when a new CEO or Chairman is being considered. Currently, the positions of CEO and Chairman are
held by separate persons, Martin P Slark is our CEO and Frederick A. Krehbiel and John H.
Krehbiel, Jr. serve as Co-Chairmen. We believe this structure is optimal for Molex because it allows
Mr. Slark to focus on the day-to-day operation of the business. At the same time, the Co-Chairmen
focus on leadership of the Board of Directors, including preparing meeting agendas, calling and
presiding over Board meetings and providing Molex with direction on company-wide issues. The Co-
Chairmen also work with Mr. Slark to ensure management is adequately addressing the matters
identified by the Board. This structure optimizes the roles of CEO and Chairman and provides Molex
with sound corporate governance practices in the management of its business.

Board and Committee Information

The Board of Directors held eight meetings during FY11, and all of the directors attended at
least 75% of the total number of meetings of the Board and committees on which they served. The
Board expects all directors to attend the annual meeting of stockholders, barring unforeseen circum-
stances. All members of the Board were present at the 2010 annual meeting of stockholders. The
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non-employee directors meet in executive session without management present following each
regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Chairman of the Corporate Governance and Nominating
Committee presides at these executive sessions.

The Board has a standing Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, Corporate Governance
and Nominating Committee, Technology Committee and Executive Committee. The charters of these
committees are posted on our website, www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html.
in addition, the Board has established a Stock Option Plan Committee comprised of Frederick A.
Krehbiel, John H. Krehbiel, Jr., and Martin P. Slark.

The Audit Committee consists of Mr. Landsittel (Chair), Ms. Collins and Dr. Potter. The Board
has determined that each of the members of the Audit Committee is independent under the listing
standards of NASDAQ and the SEC and that each member of the committee is an “audit committee
financial expert” as defined by SEC regulations. All members of the Audit Committee meet the
NASDAQ composition requirements, including the requirements regarding financial literacy and finan-
cial sophistication. The functions of the Audit Committee are described under “Audit Committee
Report.” During FY11, the Audit Committee met nine times.

The Compensation Committee consists of Mr. Laymon (Chair) and Messrs. Landsittel and
Metcalf. The Board has determined that each of the members of the Compensation Committee is
independent under the listing standards of NASDAQ. The Compensation Committee is responsible for
establishing executive compensation policies and overseeing executive compensation practices. The
roles and responsibilities of the Compensation Committee, management and the compensation
consultants are described in greater detail under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.” The
Compensation Committee is authorized to delegate responsibilities to subcommittees when appropri-
ate but has not done so. During FY11, the Compensation Committee met five times.

The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee consists of Mr. Jannotta (Chair), Mr. Birck
and Ms. Collins. The Board has determined that each of the members of the Corporate Governance
Committee is independent under the listing standards of NASDAQ. The Corporate Governance Commit-
tee oversees corporate governance and Board membership matters and monitors the independence of
the Board. The Corporate Governance Committee also determines Board membership qualifications,
selects, evaluates and recommends to the Board nominees for election to the Board and reviews the
performance of the Board. During FY11, the Corporate Governance Committee met twice.

The Technology Committee consists of Dr. Potter (Chair), Mr. Birck, Dr. Dhebar and Fred L.
Krehbiel. The Technology Committee reviews and monitors the execution of the Company’s technol-
ogy strategies and its technology competitiveness. In addition, the Technology Committee reviews and
discusses significant emerging technology issues, trends and opportunities that may affect the
Company, its business and strategy. During FY11, the Technology Committee met three times.

The Executive Committee consists of Frederick A. Krehbiel (Co-Chair), John H. Krehbiel, Jr.
(Co-Chair), and Messrs. Birck, Jannotta and Slark. The Executive Committee has all the powers and
authority of the Board in the management of the business and affairs, except with respect to certain
enumerated matters including Board composition and compensation, changes to our charter docu-
ments, or any other matter expressly prohibited by law or our charter documents. Pursuant to its
charter, the Executive Committee has appointed a subcommittee consisting of Frederick A. Krehbiel,
John H. Krehbiel, Jr., and Martin P Slark to act in certain prescribed and specific areas. During FY11
the Executive Committee did not meet, but its subcommittee acted by unanimous written consent.

— Corporate Governance Principles

The Board of Directors has adopted policies and procedures to ensure effective governance of
the Company. Our corporate governance materials, including our Corporate Governance Principles,
the charters of each of the standing committees of the Board, our Director Independence Standards,
our codes of conduct and information regarding securities transactions by our directors and officers,
may be viewed on our website at www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html. We will also
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provide any of the foregoing information in print without charge upon written request to the Secretary,
Molex Incorporated, 2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, lllinois 60532.

- Process for Identifying Board Candidates

The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee maintains, with the approval of the
Board, certain criteria and procedures relating to the identification, evaluation and selection of
candidates to serve on the Board. The minimum criteria sought by the Board for candidates as
directors are described in the Board’s “Criteria for Membership on the Board of Directors.” In addition,
the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee has established “Procedures for Identifying
and Evaluating Candidates for Director.” These documents are posted on our website,
www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html, on the Investors page under Corporate Gover-
nance. The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee will consider candidates recommended
by stockholders provided that appropriate notice is given.

— Outside Board Memberships

In recognition of the increasing demands of board service, the Board has limited the number of
public company boards on which our directors and executive officers may serve as follows: (i) non-
employee directors are limited to service on four other public company boards; (ii) the Chief Executive
Officer is limited to service on two other public company boards; and (iii) all other executive officers
(other than the Co-Chairmen) are limited to service on one other public company board.

— Change in Director Océupation

When a director’s principal occupation or business association changes substantially during his
or her tenure as a director, that director is required to tender his or her resignation for consideration by
the Board. The Board will determine whether any action should be taken with respect to the resignation.

- Stockholder Communication With the Board

Our annual meetings provide an opportunity each year for stockholders to ask questions of, or
otherwise communicate directly with, members of the Board on appropriate matters. In addition,
stockholders may communicate in writing with any particular director, any committee of the Board, or
the directors as a group by following the “Procedures for Stockholder Communications with Directors”
posted on our website www.molex.com/financial/corporate _governance.html, on the Investors page
under Corporate Governance.

Risk Oversight

Molex's Corporate Governance Principles provide that the Board is responsible for the consid-
eration and oversight of strategic issues and risks facing the Company. Together with the Board’s
standing committees, the Board is responsible for ensuring that material risks are identified and
managed appropriately. The Board carries out this responsibility by considering specific risk topics,
including risks associated with our strategic plan, capital structure and corporate development
activities. At each Board meeting, the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and Chief
Financial Officer present detailed reports that include strategic, operational and financial risks. In
addition, the executive vice presidents of our global divisions and senior vice presidents and vice
presidents of our corporate functions periodically present reports to the Board that include the risks
relative to their respective areas. Furthermore, the Board is routinely informed by senior management
of developments that could affect our risk profile or other aspects of our business. '
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The Board also executes its oversight responsibility through its standing committees: Audit,
Compensation, Corporate Governance and Nominating and Technology. Each committee chairperson
reports on the committee’s activities at regularly scheduled board meetings.

The Audit Committee oversees and monitors Molex’s risk policies and processes relating
to the financial statements and financial reporting processes, as well as key credit risks,
liquidity risks, market risks and compliance, and the guidelines, policies and processes for
monitoring and mitigating those risks. The Internal Auditor regularly reports to the Audit
Committee with respect to risk management and risk assessment and the Chairman of the
Business Conduct Committee regularly reports to the Audit Committee with respect to
compliance and ethics programs and internal investigations. Other functions, including
Treasury, Information Technology, Tax and Investor Relations, report at least annually to
the Audit Committee and their presentations include risks inherent in their areas.

The Compensation Committee oversees and monitors the risks associated with Molex’s
compensation policies and practices and executive evaluation and the Senior Vice President,
Human Resources, regularly reports to the Compensation Committee on such matters.

The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee oversees and monitors risks
relating to Molex’s governance structure and processes and the Secretary regularly reports
to the Corporate Governance Committee on such matters.

The Technology Committee reviews and monitors Molex’s technology strategies and
competitiveness and the Senior Vice President, Technology Innovation coordinates the
reporting on such matters to the Technology Committee.

Compensation and Risk

We believe that our compensation programs are designed with appropriate risk mitigators,

inéluding:

Mix of base salary, cash incentive opportunities, and long-term equity compensation, that
provide a balance of short-term and long-term incentives with fixed and variable components;

Capped payout levels and a holdback feature for cash incentives;

Inclusion of non-financial metrics, such as qualitative performance factors, in determining
actual compensation payouts;

Use of stock options and equity awards that typically vest over a multi-year period, with
stock options being exercisable for a ten-year period to encourage executives to take
actions that promote the long-term sustainability of our business;

Recoupment and forfeiture policies requiring reimbursement of cash incentives and/or
forfeiture of equity awards; and

Stock ownership guidelines for executive officers that align the interests of the executive
officers with those of our shareholders.

We have reviewed the compensation programs with the Compehsation Committee and we do
not believe that our compensation policies and practices are reasonably likely to have a material
adverse effect on the Company.
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‘COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

We use a combination of cash and stock-based incentives to attract and retain qualified
candidates to serve on the Board. In setting director compensation, we consider the signifidant
amount of time that directors expend to fulfill their duties, the skill level required of the members of the
Board and competitive practices among peer companies. Employee directors do not receive additional
compensation for their service on the Board. ‘

Director Fees

Each non-employee director receives (i) an annual retainer of $60,000; (ii) $3,000 for each
board meeting attended; and (iii) $2,000 for each committee meeting attended. The non-employee
director chairs of the committees receive higher meeting fees in view of their increased responsibil-
ities: the chair of each of the Compensation, Corporate Governance and Nominating, and Technology
Committees is paid $3,000 for each committee meeting attended, and the chair of the Audit
Committee is paid $4,000 for each committee meeting attended. In addition, non-employee directors
are reimbursed for all reasonable travel and out-of-pocket expenses associated. with attending Board
and committee meetings and continuing education seminars.

Stock Options

Each non-employee director receives an annual automatic non-discretionary stock option grant
under the 2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan. The options are granted on the date of the annual
meeting of stockholders with an exercise price equal to the closing price of the Class A Common
Stock on'the grant date. Each option vests ratably over four years commencing on the first anniversary
of the grant date and expires ten years from the grant date. Options granted prior to the 2008 annual
meeting expire five years from the grant date. The number of shares underlying the option is 500
multiplied by the number of years of service or fraction thereof. The number of shares underlying a
stock option grant cannot exceed 5,000 shares or $150,000 in value, whichever is less.

FY 2012 Compensation

The Board approved a change in the form and amount of compensation paid to non-employee
directors effective October 2011. The non-employee directors will receive an annual retainer of
-$70,000 and the chairpersons of the Board committees will receive the following additional fees: Audit
$20,000, Compensation $15,000, Corporate Governance and Nominating $10,000 and Technology
$10,000. The members of the Audit Committee (other than the Chairperson) will receive an additional
$10,000 fee. With respect to equity awards, the non-employee directors will receive an annual grant of
restricted stock with a value of $75,000 and a stock option grant of 5,000 shares.

Stock Ownership Guidelines for Directors

The stock ownership guidelines for non-employee directors require them to own 500 shares
(and/or stock units) of Molex stock within three years of commencement of service and 1,000 shares
(and/or stock units) of Molex stock within six years of commencement of service. As of September 1,
2011, each non-employee director had met, or was on track to meet, the stock ownership guidelines.

Deferred Compensation Plan

Our non-employee directors are eligible to participate in the Molex 2005 Outside Directors’
Deferred Compensation Plan,.under which they may elect on a yearly basis to defer all or a portion of
the following year’s director’s fees. A non-employee director may elect to have the deferred fees
(i) accrue interest during each calendar quarter at a rate equal to the average six-month Treasury Bill
rate in effect at the beginning of each calendar quarter (an “interest account”), or (ii) converted to
stock units at the closing price of Common Stock on the date the fees would otherwise be paid (a
“stock account”). Upon a director’s termination of service as a director (or age 59 if later) or the
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director's death or disability, the accumulated amount in the director’s interest account is distributed in
cash, and the stock units in the director’s stock account are distributed in an equal number of shares
of Common Stock. We impute dividends on each stock unit that is credited to a director’s stock
account, and the imputed dividends are converted into additional stock units on the basis of the
market value of the Common Stock on the dividend payment date. The number of outstanding stock
units (including dividend units) is included in the “Security Ownership of Directors and Executive
Officers” table. All distributions will be made in a single lump sum payment, except that a participant -
may elect to receive amounts distributed in annual installments over a period of up to ten years on
account of his or her separation from service after attaining age 59%.

Director Compensation Table

The following table sets forth summary information concerning compensation for each of our
non-employee directors for FY11. Information about compensation for employee directors who are not
Named Executive Officers can be found under “Transactions with Related Persons.”

Fees Earned or All Other Option
Name Paid in Cash($)(1) Compensation($)(2) Awards($)(3) Total($)
Michael J. Birck 92,000 6,427 21,550 119,977
Michelle L. Collins - 106,000 0] 15,085 121,085
“Anirudh Dhebar 90,000 9,000 4,310 103,310
Edgar D. Jannotta 87,000 6,739 21,550 115,289
David L. Landsittel 127,000 3,880 12,930 143,810
Joe W. Laymon 96,000 0 12,930 108,930
Donald G. Lubin 84,000 9,027 21,550 114,577
James S. Metcalf ' 94,000 6,118 8,620 108,738
Robert J. Potter 111,000 9,198 21,550 141,748

(1) Includes amounts deferred at the election of a director.

(2) The amounts reported in this column represent spousal travel in connection with a Board meeting and fees
paid to The Momenteum Group for services performed by Dr. Dhebar.

(3) The amounts reported in this column represent the aggregate grant date fair value of option awards
granted in FY11, calculated in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ASC Topic 718.
These are not amounts paid to or realized by the directors. The assumptions used in the calculation of
these values are included in Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements included in the Annual Report
on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on August 5, 2011. Option awards to acquire the following number of
shares were outstanding as of June 30, 2011: Mr. Birck, 22,400; Ms. Collins, 11,800; Dr. Dhebar, 1,500;

Mr. Jannotta, 23,000; Mr. Landsittel, 9,400; Mr. Laymon, 7,500; Mr. Lubin, 22,400; Mr. Metcalf, 5,000; and
Dr. Potter, 23,000. ‘
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth the number of shares of Molex stock beneficially owned by each
director, the Named Executive Officers, and all directors and executive officers as a group as of
September 1, 2011. The beneficial ownership of the non-voting Class A Common Stock is reported
for informational purposes.

Class B Class A
Common Stock Common Stock Common Stock

Name # Shares(1) _% _ #Shares _%  #Shares(1) # Options(2) %
Michael J. Birck. ... .................. 52,952 * - - 3,000 14,900 *
Michelle L. Collins . . .. ................ 8,845 * - - - 7,050 *
Anirudh Dhebar. . .. .................. 392 * - - - 500 *
EdgarD. Jannotta . . .................. 167,012 * - - 76,989 15,500 *
Frederick A. Krehbiel . . ................ 21,058,405(3) 22.0 44,501(4) 47.2 60,663(5) - *
Fred L. Krehbiel ..................... 963,214 1.0 1,701 1.8 411,555 36,225 *
John H. Krehbiel, Jr. ... ............... 28,056,541(6) 29.3 41,949(7) 445 4,5632,722(8) - b6
David L. Landsittel. . .. ................ 9,549 * - - - 5,400 *
JoeW. Laymon...................... 12,404 * - - - 3,500 *
DonaldG. Lubin ..................... 51,192 * - - 10,674 14,900 *
James S. Metcalf. . ................... 419 * - - 500 2,500 *
RobertJ. Potter. ... .................. 54,392 * - - 6,009 15,500 *
Martin P Slark (9) .. .................. 56,169 * - - 396,577 925,000 *
S DavidD. Johnson .................... 2,548 * - - 149,543 362,500 *
ST Liam G. McCarthy (10) ................ 27,631 * - - 201,687 461,740 *
R James E. Fleischhacker (11). ... . .. P 105,246 * - - 116,204 298,750 *
Katsumi Hirokawa . . .. ................ - * - - 68,750 265,000 *

Al Directors and Executive Officers as a ' '
Group (22 people) (12) . ... ........... 31,729,681 33.2 88,150 93.5 6,236,236 3,022,915 7.8

Less than 1%.

(1) Includes stock units credited to the accounts of non-employee directors under our deferred compensation plans. Stock
units are distributed in shares of Common Stock except for certain stock units credited to the accounts of
Messrs. Jannotta and Potter that will be distributed in shares of Class A Common Stock. Includes restricted stock that
vests within 60 days of September 1, 2011.

(2) - These are stock options exercisable within 60 days of September 1, 2011.

(3) Includes 18,907,343 shares held by the Krehbiel Limited Partnership. Mr. Krehbiel and his brother John H. Krehbiel, Jr.
are each general and limited partners of the partnership and share the power to vote and dispose of the shares held by
the partnership. Also includes 1,753,137 shares owned indirectly as trustee for a family member and 3,745 shares bene-
ficially owned by Mr. Krehbiel's spouse. Includes 3,184,184 shares pledged by the partnership to a financial institution as
collateral for a line of credit. Mr. Krehbiel disclaims beneficial ownership and/or personal beneficial interest in the shares
owned as trustee for a family member.

(4)  Includes 2,551 shares owned indirectly as trustee for a family member. Mr. Krehbiel disclaims beneficial ownership and/
or personal beneficial interest in the shares owned as trustee for the family member.

(5) Includes 52,921 shares owned indirectly as trustee for a family member and 3,666 shares beneficially owned by
Mr. Krehbiel's spouse. Mr. Krehbiel disclaims beneficial ownership and/or personal beneficial interest in the shares
owned as trustee for the family member.

(8) Includes 18,907,343 shares held by the Krehbiel Limited Partnership. See footnote (3) above. Includes 110,637 shares
owned indirectly as trustee for a family member; 9,031,609 shares owned indirectly as trustee of a revocable trust and
6,952 shares beneficially owned by Mr. Krehbiel's spouse. Mr. Krehbiel disclaims beneficial ownership and/or personal
beneficial interest in the shares owned as trustee for the family member.

(7)  Shares owned indirectly as trustee of a revocable trust.

(8) Includes 17,788 shares owned indirectly as trustee for a family member; 3,861,580 shares owned indirectly as trustee of
a revocable trust and 3,602 shares beneficially owned by Mr. Krehbiel’s spouse. Includes 649,752 shares pledged to a
" financial institution as collateral for a line of credit. Mr. Krehbiel disclaims beneficial ownership and/or personal beneficial
interest in the shares owned as trustee for the family member.

(9)  Includes 50,526 shares of Common Stock and 242,608 shares of Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by a trust,
T A and 5,643 shares of Common Stock and 9,641 shares of Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by family
- members. : :
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(10)  Includes 19,029 shares of Class A Common Stock owned by Mr. McCarthy’s spouse, 2,929 shares of Common Stock
and 2,561 shares of Class A Common Stock held in joint tenancy and 484 shares held in the Employee Stock Purchase
Plan. .

(11)  Includes 27 shares of Common Stock and 42 shares of Class A Common Stock owned by Mr. Fleischhacker’s spouse.

(12)  The Krehbiel Limited Partnership shares beneficially owned by both Frederick A. Krehbiel and John H. Krehbiel, Jr. are
counted once for purposes of these totals.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires Molex’s directors
and certain of its officers to file reports of their ownership of Molex stock and of changes in such
ownership with the SEC. SEC regulations also require us to identify in this Proxy Statement any.
person subject to this requirement who failed to file any such report on a timely basis. Based on our
review of the reports we have received or assisted in preparing, we believe that all of our directors
and officers complied with all of the reporting requirements applicable to them with respect to
transactions during FY11 except that we filed one late form for John H. Krehbiel, Jr. to reflect a sale of
Common Stock by the Krehbiel Limited Partnership and Frederick A. Krehbiel that had been reported
by them in 2008.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MORE THAN 5% STOCKHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the stockholders of

more than 5% (other than directors and executive officers) of the outstanding Molex stock as of
September 1, 2011, unless otherwise indicated in the Schedule 13G and set forth below. The
beneficial ownership of the non-voting Class A Common Stock is reported for informational purposes.

Class A
Common Stock Common Stock
Name # Shares % # Shares %
Krehbiel Limited Partnership (1) 18,907,343  19.6 - -
2222 Wellington Court
Lisle, IL 60532
BlackRock Inc. (2) 6,478,335 6.78 - -

40 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & 5,060,755 5.3 - -
Strauss, LLC (3)

2200 Ross Avenue, 31st Floor,

Dallas, TX 75201-2761

Dodge & Cox (4) - - 17,427,857 22
555 Callifornia Street, 40th Fioor

San Francisco, CA 94104

T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. (5) - - 5,041,300 6.3
100 E. Pratt Street

Baltimore, MD 21202 . .

Piper Jaffray Companies (6) . - - 4,730,694 6

800 Nicollet Mall, Suite 800,
Minneapolis, MN 55402

()
)

@)

4)

®

©)

See footnote (3) of the “Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers” table.

As reported in a Schedule 13G dated January 21, 2011 by BlackRock Inc. on behalf of its subsidiaries BlackRock Japan Co.
Ltd., BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited, BlackRock Institutional Trust Company, NA, BlackRock Fund Advisors, BlackRock
Asset Management Canada Limited, BlackRock Asset Management Australia Limited, BlackRock Advisors, LLC, BlackRock
Financial Management, Inc., BlackRock Investment Management, LLC, BlackRock Investment Management (Australia) Lim-
ited, BlackRock (Luxembourg) S.A., BlackRock Fund Managers Ltd., BlackRock Asset Management Ireland Limited, Black-
Rock International Ltd. and BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited. According to the Schedule 13G, as of
December 31, 2010, BlackRock Inc. reported that it beneficially owned 6,478,335 with sole voting and dispositive power.

As reported in a Schedule 13G dated February 10, 2011 by Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss, LLC (“Barrow, Hanley”).
According to the Schedule 13G, as of December 31, 2010, Barrow, Hanley reported that it beneficially owned

5,060,755 shares, 993,105 with sole voting power, 4,067,650 with shared voting power, and 5,060,755 with sole dispositive
power. The shares are beneficially owned by clients of Barrow, Hanley which may include investment companies and/or
employee benefit plans, pension funds, endowment funds or other institutional clients.

As reported in a Schedule 13G dated February 10, 2011 by Dodge & Cox. According to the Schedule 13G, as of
December 31, 2010, Dodge & Cox reported that it beneficially owned 17,427,857 shares, 16,211,994 shares with sole vot-
ing power and 17,427,857 shares with sole dispositive power. The shares are beneficially owned by clients of Dodge &
Cox which may include investment companies and/or employee benefit plans, pension funds, endowment funds or other
institutional clients.

As reported in a Schedule 13G dated on February 14, 2011 by T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc, and T. Rowe Price Mid-
Cap Value Fund, Inc. According to the Schedule 13G, as of December 31, 2010, T. Rowe Price Associates reported that
it beneficially owned 5,041,300 shares, 833,200 shares with sole voting power and 5,041,300 shares with sole dispositive
power. T. Rowe Price Mid-Cap Value Fund beneficially owns 4,208,100 shares with sole voting power. These securities
are owned by various individual and institutional investors which T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. serves as investment
adviser with power to direct investments and/or sole power to vote. For purposes of the reporting requirements of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Price Associates is deemed to be a beneficial owner of such securities; however it
expressly disclaims that it is, in fact, the beneficial owner of such securities.

As reported in a Schedule 13G dated February 11, 2011 by Piper Jaffray Companies on behalf of its subsidiary, Advisory
Research, Inc. According to the Schedule 13G, as of December 31, 2010, Piper Jaffray Companies reported that it bene-
ficially owned 4,730,694 shares with sole voting power and dispositive power. The shares are beneficially owned by clients
of Advisory Research, Inc. which may include investment companies and/or employee benefit plans, pension funds,
endowment funds or other institutional clients. .
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- ITEM 2 o
RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

The Audit Committee has selected Ernst & Young LLP (“E&Y”) as Molex’s independent auditor
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012, and has further directed that the Board submit the selection
of independent auditor for ratification by the stockholders at the annual meeting. A representative of
E&Y is expected to be present at the annual meeting, will have an opportunity to make a statement if
he or she so desires, and will be available to respond to questions.

Stockholder ratification of the selection of E&Y as Molex’s independent auditor is not required
by the Bylaws or otherwise, but the Board believes that as a matter of corporate practice the selection
of E&Y should be submitted to Molex’s stockholders for ratification. If the stockholders do not ratify
the selection, the Audit Committee will consider whether or not to retain E&Y. Even if the selection is
ratified, the Audit Committee in its discretion may direct the appointment of a different independent
auditor at any time during the year if the Audit Committee determines that such a change would be in
the best interests of Molex and its stockholders.

YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” ITEM 2
AUDIT MATTERS )

Audit Commlttee Report

The Audlt Committee assists the Board of Directors by providing overS|ght on Molex’s financial
reporting process pursuant to its written charter which can be found on our website at
www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html.

Molex’s management is responsible for preparing the financial statements, establishing and
maintaining the system of internal controls, and assessing the effectiveness of Molex’s internal control
over financial reporting. E&Y is responsible for auditing the annual financial statements and express-
ing opinions on the conformity of the financial statements with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and on the effectiveness of Molex’s internal control over financial reporting based on its
audit. .

In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, the Audit Committee reviewed and discussed with
management and E&Y the audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 and
the reasonableness of significant estimates and judgments made in preparing the financial statements,
as well as the clarity of the disclosures in the financial statements. The Audit Committee also
discussed, with management and E&Y, in separate executive sessions, their evaluations of Molex’s
internal control over financial reporting and the overall quality of Molex’s financial reporting.

The Audit Committee discussed with E&Y those matters required to be discussed by Statement
on Auditing Standards No. 114, as adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
Rule 3200T. In addition, E&Y has provided the Audit Committee with the written disclosures and the
letter required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
regarding the independent auditor's communications with the Audit Committee concerning indepen-
dence, and the Audit Committee and E&Y have discussed the auditors’ independence from Molex and
its management, including the matters in those written disclosures. The Audit Committee also
considered the non-audit services provided by E&Y and the fees and costs bilied and expected to be
billed by E&Y for those services. All of the non-audit services provided by E&Y have been approved
by the Audit Committee in accordance with its pre-approval policy. When approving the retention of
E&Y for these non-audit services, the Audit Committee has considered whether the retention of E&Y
for these non-audit services is compatible with maintaining auditor independence.

In reliance on the reviews and discussions with management and E&Y referred to above, the
Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors, and the Board approved, the inclusion of
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the audited financial statements in Molex’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011 for filing with the SEC. The Audit Committee also approved the selection of E&Y as
Molex’s independent auditor for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. Each member of the Audit
Committee is an “audit committee financial expert’ as defined by the SEC and meets the NASDAQ
requirements, including the requirements regarding financial literacy and financial sophistication.

The Audit Committee

David L. Landsittel, Chairman
Michelle L. Collins

Robert J. Potter

Independent Auditor’s Fees

The following table presents fees for professional audit services rendered by Molex's indepen-
dent auditor, E&Y, for the audit of Molex’s annual financial statements for FY11 and FY10, and fees
billed for other services rendered by the independent auditor during those periods.

FY11 FY10
Audit Fees (1) ........ $3,614,277 $4,317,359
Audit-Related Fees (2). . 182,066 274,200
TaxFees(3) ......... 952,328 1,622,738
All Other Fees. .. ... .. 0 0

Total ....... e $4,748,671 $6,214,297

(1) Audit fees were principally for audit work performed on the consolidated financial statements and internal control over
financial reporting, as well as work generally only the independent auditor can reasonably be expected to provide, such
as statutory audit services.

(2) Audit-related fees were principally for consultations as to the accounting or disclosure treatment of transactions or events,
services related to post-acquisition reviews, royalty audits and local grant audits, preliminary due diligence pertaining to
potential business acquisitions/dispositions and financial statement audits of employee benefit plans.

(3) Tax fees were principally for services related to domestic and international tax compliance and reporting, including ser-
vices related to expatriate tax compliance.

Policy on Audit Committee Pre-App'rovaI of Services

Consistent with SEC policies regarding auditor independence, the Audit Committee has respon-
sibility for appointing, setting compensation for and overseeing the work of the independent auditor. In
recognition of this responsibility, the Audit Committee has established a policy to pre-approve all audit
and permissible non-audit services provided by the independent auditor.

Management submits to the Audit Committee a list of services and related fees expected to be
rendered during that year within each of four categories of services: audit services, audit-related
services, tax services and all other services. Prior to engagement, the Audit Committee pre-approves
services within each category and the fees for each category are budgeted. The Audit Committee
requires the independent auditor and management to report actual fees versus the budget periodically
throughout the year by category of service. Pursuant to the policy, all services provided by the
independent auditor were pre-approved by the Audit Committee. '

During the year, circumstances may arise when it may become necessary to engage the
independent auditor for additional services not contemplated in the original pre-approval categories. In
those instances, the Audit Committee requires specific pre-approval before engaging the independent
auditor. The Audit Committee may delegate pre-approval authority to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Chairman reports any pre-approval decisions to the Audit Committee at its next
scheduled meeting.
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COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Introduction

Our Compensation Committee (“Committee”) is responsible for the establishment and oversight
of our executive compensation programs. The Committee’s oversight and decision making are
informed by guiding principles adopted by the Committee that describe the company’s executive
compensation philosophy and objectives and are used in the development of executive compensation
levels and programs for our executive officers.

In FY11, our revenue reached a record $3.587 billion, an increase of 19% from FY10. Our
income from operations also reached a record, $430 million, and our earnings per share for FY11 was
$1.70. We also increased our dividend twice in FY11, each time by 14%.

FY11 Named Executive Officers (“NEOs”)

Martin P Slark, Vice Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Liam G. McCarthy, President & Chief Operating Officer

David D. Johnson, Executive Vice President, Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer

James E. Fleishhacker, Executive Vice President & President, Commercial Products Division
Katsumi Hirokawa, Executive Vice President & President, Micro Products Division

Consistent with our executive compensation processes which are defined herein, the Commit-
tee conducted a.comprehensive analysis of the competitive position of our FY11 executive pay levels
and compensation programs. Based on that review, the Committee concluded that our executive pay
levels and compensation programs are competitive relative to our peer companies and are consistent
with our executive compensation guiding principles. In FY11, we:

e Continued to structure our executive compensation programs to rely heavily on perfor-
mance through the use of annual and long-term incentive programs;

e Continued to emphasize equity as the primary component of long-term compensation for
our executive officers, ensuring that pay opportunities are linked to shareholder return and
maximize share ownership by our executive officers;

e Generally maintained long-term incentive grant levels; and

e Implemented a holdback policy with respect to our 6-month cash incentive program
(described further below), to ensure that our executive team is focused on the company’s
annual performance.

As we proceed into FY12, the Committee will continue to follow the disciplined executive
compensation review process that it has established in order to assure that executive compensatlon
levels remain competitive and meet the objectives of our executive compensation guiding principles.

Executive Compensation Guiding Principles .

We believe that the performance and contributions of the executive officers are critical to the
overall success of the company and that their compensation should be market competitive, perfor-
mance-based, fair and reasonable relative to compensation paid to all Molex employees, and aligned
with the creation of long-term stockholder value. We also believe that compensation should be
designed to encourage executives to contribute to, and participate in, the company’s success over a
full career of service. Consistent with this philosophy, the Compensation Committee has overseen the
implementation of an executive compensation program designed to achieve the following objectives:

e Performance - align executive compensation with the achievement of operational and
financial results and individual contributions to support a pay-for-performance culture, the
achievement of business success, and the creation of stockholder value.
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e Balance - balance rewards between short- and long-term financial and strategic objectives,
between fixed and variable pay, between cash and equity compensation consistent with the
company’s values and culture and to enhance performance over time, and ‘ensure that pay
is fair and reasonable relative to compensation paid to all Molex employees.

® Retention - attract and retain executive talent with proven skills and experience with
compensation programs that compare favorably with those offered by other companies
with which we compete for a limited pool of executive talent, and encourage a long-term
mindset.

®  Accountability - structure compensation such that it allows the board to hold management
accountable for producing short- and long-term results that are in the best interests of
stockholders, and allow the CEO to hold the senior management team accountable for the
execution of the company’s mission, vision, strategy and objectives.

Our executive compensation pay levels, pay mix, and delivery vehicles are influenced by pay
opportunities provided to similarly-situated executives at our peer group - those companies selected
by the Committee which are representative of the types of companies with which we compete for
executive talent, and are broadly comparable to us in terms of industry, global operations, revenue,
size and market capitalization. L

There is no “perfect match” or single data point that conclusively establishes what or how to
pay our executive officers. Compensation decision-making balances both external market data and
internal considerations such as the strategic value of a given role within the company’s context,
contributions and impact of a given role, and the company'’s strong values and culture.

Our intention is to position executive officer Total Direct Compensation Opportunity (base pay +
annual incentives + long-term incentives) such that at target levels of performance, market competitive
compensation is earned, with the understanding that both short- and long-term incentives may result
in above market compensation for superior company performance. External market data is used as a
reference but the Committee does not target Total Direct Compensation Opportunity to a specific level
compared to the peer group.

. Within this holistic perspective, in a given year for a given individual, more or less weight may
be placed on a specific element of the Total Direct Compensation Opportunity.

Procedures Used to Establish Executive Compensation
Compensation Committee’s Role : o

The Committee is responsible for establishing executive compensation guiding principles and
implementing pay policies, programs and practices that reflect such principles. The Committee is
composed entirely of outside, non-employee directors within the meanings of Section 162(m) of the
Internal Revenue Code and SEC regulations, and each member is independent under the NASDAQ
rules. The Committee has the authority to retain a compensation consultant to assist in the evaluation
of executive officer compensation and benefits and approve the consultant's fees and other retention
terms. The Committee has engaged The Delves Group to provide advice regarding best practices in
executive compensation and compensation trends, and to assist the Committee in its decision-making.
The Delves Group’s sole engagement for Molex is as compensation consultant to the Committee.
Each year the Committee reviews and considers competitive market data, individual responsibilities
and performance of each executive, and internal pay comparisons when setting annual pay opportu-
nities. The Committee annually reviews comprehensive tally sheets for each executive officer which
clearly layout historical pay, all current elements of total direct compensation, as well as outstanding
equity awards and projected payments upon termination to ensure that it is considering a complete
assessment of all compensation and benefits, including each named executive officers’ aggregate
amount of equity awards and other long-term benefits. :

24



Management’s Role

Recommendations on the CEO’s compensation are made by the Co-Chairmen of the Board
and the Committee sets the CEQO’s pay based on their assessment of the CEQO’s individual
performance, the financial and operating performance of Molex, the recommendations of the Co-
Chairmen, competitive market data, and the advice of The Delves Group. The CEO presents his
assessment of the performance of the other executive officers and makes general recommendations
to the Committee concerning the compensation of such officers. The Senior Vice President, Global
Human Resources presents specific recommendations to the Committee on the annual incentive plan
structure, long-term incentive compensation strategy, the competitive position of compensation for
each executive officer, including base salary adjustments, target cash incentives and equity grants.
These recommendations are developed in consultation with the CEO and accompanied by competitive
market data provided by Towers Watson. The Committee considers management’s recommendations
based on each executive’s individual responsibility, performance, overall contribution, competitive
market data and the advice of The Delves Group, and then determines the compensation arrange-
ments for these individuals.

Use of Competitive Market Data

In determining the design and the level of each element of compensation, we undertake a
thorough review of competitive market information. Management has retained the compensation
consulting firm Towers Watson to provide competitive market information and to assist it in making
recommendations to the Committee with respect to the composition of the peer group of companies.
The Delves Group reviews the composition of the peer group with the Committee. Towers Watson
also assists management in making recommendations to the Committee with respect to total
compensation levels for our named executive officers and the mix and design of incentive compensa-
tion. The companies in the peer group are representative of the types of companies with which we
compete for executive talent and are broadly comparable to us in terms of industry, global operations,
revenue, size and market capitalization. The peer group is reviewed regularly and adjustments are
made as necessary to ensure that the peer group continues to be relevant.

The peer group used for analysis of executive compensation at the beginning of FY11 in
August 2010 was comprised of the following companies:

Agilent Technologies Inc. Jabil Circuit Inc.

Amphenol Corporation KLA Tencor Corporation
Analog Devices Inc. Netapp Inc.

Anixter International Inc. . Seagate Technology

AVX Corporation SPX Corporation
Benchmark Electronics Inc. Teradyne Inc.

Celestica Inc. Thomas & Betts Corporation
Cooper Industries Plc Trimble Navigation Ltd.
Corning Inc. TE Connectivity

Flir Systems Inc. Vishay Intertechnology Inc.
Hubbell Inc. Western Digital Corporation
Iltron Inc.

The peer group company compensation data that is presented to the Committee is supple-
mented with compensation data from broader, general industry surveys provided by Towers Watson.
The following published compensation sources and industry scope cuts were utilized by Towers
Watson:; 2009/2010 Watson Wyatt Top Management Survey, 2009 Mercer Executive Compensation
Survey and 2009 Radford Executive Compensation Survey. The general industry data and survey
information are intended to help the Committee gain an understanding of a broad industry perspective
on executive pay norms and trends and avoid over reliance on a smaller sampling of companies.
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The Committee uses the peer group data and broader, general industry surveys as a reference
point or market check to assess the competitive positioning of the Company’s executive compensa-
tion. Other issues such as executive experience, performance and retention are also considered by
the Committee. While we generally seek to provide total direct compensation at or above the median
of our peer group, rigid targets are not established for total direct compensation or any element
thereof, relative to the peer group.

For FY11, the total direct compensation for our named executive officers compared to our peer
group was above the 75th percentile largely due to the long-term incentives granted in August 2010.

Elements of Compensation and FY11 Compensation Decisions

Our executive compensation program is composed primarily of three elements: base salary,
cash incentives and long-term equity incentives. We also provide certain perquisites to our executive
officers. Each of these elements plays an important role in balancing executive rewards over short-
term and long-term periods, based on philosophy and objectives. Our CEQ’s compensation is
reviewed in the context of the higher market compensation for CEQs generally. For FY11, the base
salary, cash incentive and equity awards for the CEO were higher than those for the other named
executive officers because the Committee believes that the CEO position merits a higher level of
compensation relative to the other executive officers due to his critical role in the strategy and
performance of the business and the need to retain a talented executive to fill this role.

Base Salary

The base salary of an executive officer takes into account the executive’s performance,
responsibilities, experience and internal pay equity. In past years we sought to provide base salaries
between the median and 75th percentile of our peer group with the expectation that successful
performance over time will position pay at or above the 75th percentile. In any given year, actual
individual salaries may range above or below the 75th percentile based on a variety of factors,
including position level, executive experience relative to industry peers, individual performance, future
potential and leadership qualities and tenure.

-In FY09, Messrs. Slark, Johnson and McCarthy each took a 20% pay reduction and the other
named executive officers each took a 10% pay reduction due to the economic downturn. Previous
salary levels were reinstated in FY10, but there were no salary increases in FY10. With respect to
FY11, the Committee approved base salary increases for the named executive officers based on the
competitive market review conducted in July 2010 and the Committee’s assessment of individual
executive performance conducted in August 2010. The FY11 base salary increases, effective
October 1, 2010, were as follows: Mr. Slark - 9%; Mr. McCarthy - 7%; Mr. Johnson - 4%:

Mr. Fleischhacker - 2%; Mr. Hirokawa - 2%. The increases for Messrs. Slark, McCarthy and Johnson
were designed to bring them to the 75th percentile. With these increases, the base salaries for the
named executive officers generally are at or above the 75th percentile.

Molex Annual Incentive Plan

The Molex Annual incentive Plan (“MIP”) is designed to fund cash incentives every six months
based on achievement of period-over-period growth in operating income at the corporate, division and
business unit level (funding units). The performance periods are July 1 to December 31 and January
1 to June 30. The MIP incentivizes executives to meet the period-over-period growth goals as well as
meet their individual goals; a payment is earned under the MIP if both operating income goals and
individual goals are met. The operating income goal makes up 80% of the payment and performance
against individual goals make up the remaining 20% of the payment. Positive operating income at the
corporate level must be met in order for any payout to be earned. In other words, no matter how well
an executive performed against individual goals, if the operating income goal is not met then no cash
incentive will be paid out. In addition, under the MIP, 50% of any incentive earned by an executive
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officer in the first performance period (July 1- December 31) is withheld and only paid if the fiscal year
operating income results meet the combined first-half and second-half performance period thresholds.

The Committee approves the operating income threshold, target and maximum levels at the
corporate and division funding unit level at the beginning of each performance period (in accordance
with the terms of the plan, the CEO approves these same levels at the business unit level) and the
incentive pool is funded for the period based on reaching those operating income levels. Operating
income is equal to gross profit less selling, general and administrative expense. Depending on the
performance of the corporation, the divisions, business units and individual performance, actual
bonuses can vary widely. The process for establishing the operating income levels begins with our
Corporate Finance group developing the goals, followed by a divisional review that includes a
determination of the business unit goals, and concludes with Corporate Finance reconciling the
division and business unit goals with those of corporate.

The Committee also approves the individual performance goals of the executives at the
beginning of each performance period. These individual performance goals may be based on a variety -
of factors, including internal budget goals, investor expectations, peer company results, prior year
company performance, upcoming fiscal year business plans and strategic initiatives, and may exclude
specified items that are not reflective of the performance of the ongoing business. Each executive
officer’s performance against his or her individual goals is assessed at the end of the performance
period and the scores can range from 1.0 to 5.0.

The target and maximum award opportunities as a percent of base salary for our NEOs, which
is based on published survey data, are as follows and are based on the scope of an executive’s
responsibilities, impact on corporate performance and published market and peer group data:

Name Target Maximum
Martin P. Slark 125% 250%
Liam G. McCarthy 100% 200%
David D. Johnson 80% 160%
James E. Fieischhacker 75% 150%
Katsumi Hirokawa 75% 150%

In August 2010, the Committee selected operating income as the performance measure for the
performance period ending December 31, 2010. At the same time, the Committee approved annual
individual performance goals for the CEO, and the Committee and the CEO approved performance
goals for the other named executive officers. The CEO’s individual performance goal areas for FY11
included revenue growth, cost structure improvement, operational performance improvement, driving
diversity and inclusion, accelerating the development of talent and organizational capabilities, and
continued development of Molex’s corporate citizenship and responsibility program. The individual
performance goal areas for the other named executive officers related to financial, operational and
business achievements. In January 2011, the Compensation Committee approved the operating
income target and maximum goals for the six-month performance period ending June 30, 2011.

In FY11, we reported revenue of $3.587 billion and operating income was $430 million. For the
first haif of FY11, our operating income was $221.7 million which exceeded our target operating
income goal ($200 million) and we made MIP payments to our named executive officers of which 50%
was heldback subject to the second half and full year results. For the second half of FY11, our
operating income was $208.4 million, which was below our target goal ($230 miliion) but above our
threshold goal ($190 million), and we made MIP payments to our named executive officers. In
addition, because FY11 operating income exceeded the combined first and second half thresholds,
the 50% hold back was earned and paid out to the executive officers. In August 2011, the Committee
and Co-Chairman of the Board, Frederick A. Krehbiel, conducted an evaluation of the FY11
performance of the CEO, and the Committee and the CEO conducted an evaluation of the FY11
performance of the other named executive officers and the individual performance scores ranged from
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2510 4.5. In FY11, the CEO was at 111% of target and the other named executive officers ranged
from 92% to 114% of target.

Long-Term Incentives

The Committee awards a combination of stock options and restricted stock to focus executive
officers on long-term value creation through positive business and financial performance. Equity
awards help to align the interests of our executive officers with those of our stockholders. Executive
officers receive stock options that provide them with the right to buy a fixed number of shares of
Class A Common Stock at the closing price of the stock on the grant date. Generally, options vest
ratably over four years beginning on the first anniversary of the grant date and expire on the tenth
anniversary. Restricted stock awards of Class A Common Stock are granted at no cost to the
executive officer. Generally, restricted stock awards vest ratably over four years beginning on the first
anniversary of the grant date. The vesting of stock options and restricted stock awards is accelerated
upon the death, total disability or qualified retirement of an executive officer While options only have
value to the recipients if the price of the Class A Common Stock appreciates after the options are
granted and carry more risk and upside potential, restricted stock provides greater certainty of
executive stock ownership.

We believe that equity awards, more than any other element of compensation, provide our
executive officers with incentives to improve the performance of Molex over the long term. This
performance incentive, combined with the fact that equity awards allow us to retain valuable executive
talent and align the interests of our executives with those of stockholders, is why the Committee has
historically provided equity awards-that are at or above the 75th percentile of our peer group.

In determining the value and the allocation of the restricted stock and stock options granted in
August 2010, the Committee considered the market competitive data provided by Towers Watson,
recommendations of the Co-Chairman of the Board, advice from The Delves Group and other
considerations including actual compensation delivered to the named executive officers over the last
several years. In addition, the Committee considered the retention of the CEO and the other named
executive officers as a significant objective for the Company and in the best interests of shareholders
and the further alignment of the named executive officers’ interests with those of stockholders through
equity ownership. Based on all these factors, the Committee awarded equity grants significantly above
the 75th percentile of peer group companies to provide meaningful incentives and satisfy the
objectives of our program.

~ Pay Mix

Although we have no formal policy for a specific allocation between current and long-term
compensation or between cash and non-cash compensation, the Committee strives for a pay mix for
executive officers that balances performance-based pay with retention-based equity awards. Executive
compensation is divided between current and long-term compensation, and cash and non-cash
compensation, to generally reflect market practice and to provide executive officers with attractive
levels of pay while encouraging officers to remain with us for the long term.

Post-Employment Compensation and Benefits

We do not currently offer special employment agreements, severance agreements, or
change-in-control agreements to any executive officer. Our only such arrangement, which applies to
all employees with equity compensation awards, is accelerated vesting of equity upon certain events
(death, disability, retirement, change-of-control). As the Committee annually reassesses the effective-
ness of the executive compensation program, it also assesses the merits of offering these types of
arrangements for executives. The Committee may decide to offer these types of benefits in the future.
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On a case-by-case basis, the Committee has approved individual retirement packages, in
addition to the retirement benefits generally available under other employee benefit plans, to retiring
executive officers based on years of service and contributions to Molex.

Defined Contribution Plans

On January 1, 2011, we introduced the Molex Incorporated Retirement and Savings Plan (the
“Retirement and Savings Plan”). The Retirement and Savings Plan is a defined contribution plan under
which we make an annual contribution of 3% of eligible compensation to all employees. The
Retirement and Savings Plan also permits U.S. employees to contribute a maximum of 75% of eligible
pay on a pre-tax basis subject to the dollar limit set by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and
Molex matches employee contributions up to 4% of eligible compensation. Executives participate in
the Retirement and Savings Plan on the same terms as are applicable to all employees.

Prior to January 1, 2011 we provided two defined contribution plans to eligible employees,
including executive officers: the Molex Incorporated Profit Sharing and Retirement Plan (the “Profit
Sharing Plan”) and the Molex Incorporated Employees 401(k) Plan (the “401(k) Plan”). Both plans
were merged with and into the Retirement and Savings Plan as of January 1, 2011 and the Profit
Sharing Plan and 401(k) Plan accounts of all employees were transferred to the Retirement and
Savings Plan.

The Profit Sharing Plan provided discretionary annual contributions of a fixed percentage of
eligible compensation. For calendar year 2010 we made a 3% contribution to all eligible employees,
including executive officers. Under the 401(k) Plan, eligible employees could contribute 2 maximum of
25% of eligible pay on a pre-tax basis up to the IRS limit. We matched employee contributions up to
1% of eligible compensation. All of the named executive officers, other than Mr. Hirokawa, participated
in the Profit Sharing Plan and the 401(k) Plan and currently participate in the Retirement and Savings
Plan.

Mr. Hirokawa participates in the Japanese national retirement plan and the Molex-Japan
Directors Retirement Trust, a defined contribution plan under which we make discretionary annual
contributions to eligible executive directors of Molex Japan. See “Company Contributions.”

- Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Molex Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the “SERP”) is a nonquailified defined
contribution plan. The SERP was amended effective January 1, 2011 to merge the Molex Executive
Deferred Compensation Plan with and into the SERP to align the SERP with the Retirement and
Savings Plan.

The SERP is available to participants of the Retirement and Savings Plan whose contributions
are affected by the IRS contribution limits. For calendar year 2010 we made a 3% contribution on pay
in excess of the IRS compensation limit of $245,000 for eligible participants, including executive
officers, whose contributions were limited under the Profit Sharing Plan.

Participants of the SERP may defer up to 100% of their base pay and cash incentive. Beginning
January 1, 2011, for individuals who are affected by the IRS contribution limits, we will match
participant contributions up to 4% of base pay in the SERP In addition, we will make a 3% contribution
on base pay in excess of the IRS compensation limit. All contributions are made to participant’s
accounts at the close of each calendar year. All named executive officers, other than Mr. Hirokawa,
participate in and currently defer pay into the SERP.

Executive Perquisites

We provide certain perquisites to our executive officers. We are selective in our use of
perquisites, utilizing perquisites that are generally modest in value; these perquisites may include car
allowances or leased cars, financial planning and counseling, executive physical medical examinations
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and other customary executive perquisites. The Committee has adopted a perquisite pre-approval
policy under which certain perquisites and maximum amounts for such perquisites have been pre-
approved by the Committee. The Committee has delegated authority to the CEO to approve such
perquisites for other executive officers. The Committee must separately approve perquisites not
included in the policy or amounts that exceed the specified amounts.

Additional Considerations
Recoupment and Forfeiture Policies

Under the Molex Annual Incentive Plan, the Board may require reimbursement of incentive
awards paid to a named executive officer where (i) the payment was predicated in whole or in part
upon the achievement of certain financial results that were subsequently the subject of a material
restatement; (ii) in the Board's view the named executive officer engaged in fraud or misconduct that
caused the need for the restatement; and (iii) a lower incentive award would have been made to the
named executive officer based upon the restated financial results. The Board may also seek
reimbursement of incentive awards paid to any named executive officer in other circumstances
involving fraud or misconduct if such fraud or misconduct caused substantial harm to Molex even in
the absence of a restatement of Molex’s financial statements.

Under the 2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan, awards will be forfeited if (i) the participant
engages in competitive activities during employment or within one year after termination of employ-
ment; (i) the participant solicits employees to work for another organization during employment or
within two years after termination of employment; or (iii) the participant’s employment is terminated for
cause, as defined for purposes of the equity plans. Participants must also reimburse the Company for
amounts paid in settlement of awards earned or accrued within 24 months of a restatement of Molex’s
financial statements in certain circumstances.

Limitations on Deductibility of Compensation

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code generally limits the tax deductibility of compensa-
tion paid by a public company to its CEO and certain other highly compensated executive officers who
are in office at the end of the fiscal year to $1 million per officer in the year the compensation
becomes taxable to the executive. There is an exception to the limit on deductibility for performance-
based compensation that meets certain requirements. It is the Committee’s intention to provide annual
incentive awards and stack options that are qualified and fully deductible by the Company under
Section 162(m). However, when warranted due to competitive or other factors, the Committee may
decide in certain circumstances to provide incentive and other compensation that exceeds the
$1 million limitation set forth in Section 162(m). The time-vested restricted stock granted by the
Committee in FY10 and prior years will not be treated as performance-based compensation under
Section 162(m).

Stock Ownership Guidelines for Executive Officers

We have stock ownership guidelines for executive officers to ensure that our officers (including
the named executive officers) have a meaningful stake in the equity of Molex and to further align the
interest of the officers with the long-term interest of our stockholders. The guidelines require the CEO
to own Molex stock equal in value to at least three times his annual base salary, and each other
executive officer to own Molex stock equal in value to at least two times his or her annual base salary.
A new executive officer is given five years to meet these guidelines. We make exceptions to these
guidelines for an executive officer expected to retire within three years or for economic hardship. As of
September 1, 2011, each executive officer had met, or was on track to meet, the stock ownership
guidelines. Restricted stock and stock acquired upon the exercise of options is subject to a six month
holding period unless the person is retirement eligible. :
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REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the foregoing Compensation
Discussion and Analysis with management. Based on this review and discussion, the Compensation
Committee has recommended to the Board of Directors that the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis be included in the 2011 Proxy Statement for filing with the SEC.

EXECUTIVE CQMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

Compensation Committee
Joe W. Laymon, Chairman

David L.

Landsittel

James S. Metcalf

The following table sets forth information regarding the FY11 compensation for each FY11

Named Executive Officer (“NEQO”).

Non-Equity
Stock Option Incentive Plan All Other
Salary Awards Awards Compensation Compensation Total

Name Year  ($)(1) ($)(2) $)@3) ($)(4) ($)(5) (%)
Martin P Slark ' 2011 979,840 5,235,000 2,670,000 1,364,143 139,736 10,388,719
Vice Chairman and 2010 873,392 5,158,821 2,086,260 900,000 57,929 9,076,402
Chief Executive Officer 2009 836,853 1,844,250 930,702 0 99,605 3,713,419
David D. Johnson ’ 2011 515,000 2,181,250 1,112,500 460,718 64,639 4,334,107
Executive Vice 2010 487,500 1,594,000 1,043,130 415,000 27,485 3,567,115
President, Treasurer and 2009 475913 614,750 465,351 0 33,372 1,591,395
Chief Financial Officer

Liam G. McCarthy 2011 625,000 2,617,500 1,335,000 697,284 75,382 5,350,166
President and Chief 2010 565,250 2,391,000 1,251,756 500,000 24,689 4,732,695
Operating Officer 2009 541,583 737,700 581,689 0 62,554 1,925,535
James E. Fleischhacker 2011 508,000 872,500 556,250 436,453 193,026 2,566,229
Executive Vice President and President, 2010 487,989 - - 350,000 123,816 961,805
Commercial Products Division 2009 476,795 1,217,300 711,413 0 72,320 2,479,837
Katsumi Hirokawa(6) 2011 600,219 872,500 556,250 415,531 184,851 2,629,351
Executive Vice President and President, 2010 524,118 - - 340,000 62,627 926,745
Micro Products Division 2009 472,469 1,340,250 781,215 0 72,836 2,668,779

(1)  The amounts shown reflect the pay reduction that took effect February 1, 2009. Previous salary levels were reinstated
October 1, 2009. There were no salary increases in FY10. Messrs. Slark and McCarthy each took a 20% pay reduction
and the other NEOs took a 10% pay reduction. See “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” regarding FY11 salaries.

(2) The amounts reported in this column for each NEO reflect the aggregate grant date fair value of restricted stock granted
in FY11 computed in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. These amounts are not paid to or realized by the NEOs.
The fair value of the restricted stock awards is calculated using the closing price of our Class A Common Stock on the
grant date. Additional information regarding these values is included in Note 19 to our consolidated financial statements
included in our Form 10-K filed with the SEC on August 5, 2011. A description of the restricted stock awards appears in
the narrative text following the table “Fiscal Year 2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards.”

(3) The amounts reported in this column for each NEO reflect the aggregate grant date fair value of stock options to acquire
shares of Class A common stock granted in FY11 computed in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. These amounts
are not paid to or realized by the NEOs. Stock options settle in Class A Common Stock. Assumptions used in the calcula-
tion of these values are included in Note 19 to our consolidated financial statements included in our Form 10-K filed with
the SEC on August 5, 2011. A description of the stock options appears in the narrative text following the table “Fiscal Year

2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards.”

(4) The amounts reported in this column for FY11 reflect the Molex Annual Incentive Plan payout based on performance in
FY11 determined by the Compensation Committee. The Molex Annual Incentive Plan is discussed in “Compensation Dis-
cussion and Analysis” beginning on page 23 and the estimated possible target and maximum amounts for the incentive
awards are reflected in the table “Fiscal Year 2011 Grants of Plan Based Awards.”

(5) See “All Other Compensation.”
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(6)  All amounts shown for Mr. Hirokawa were paid in Japanese yen. The method used to convert the compensation values to
U.S. dollars was the average of the closing monthly exchange rates during FY11. Mr. Hirokawa received a 2% salary
increase in FY11.

All Other Compensation

The following table sets forth amounts for other compensation provided to the NEOs in FY11
included in the “All Other Compensation” column of the “Summary Compensation Table.”

Company
Contributions to
Defined Life
Tax Contribution- Insurance

Name Perquisites(1) Reimbursements(2) Plans(3) Premiums Total
Martin P. Slark $ 70,149 $ 0 $64,685 $4,902 $139,736
David D. Johnson 25,745 0 37,400 1,494 64,639
Liam G. McCarthy 30,938 0 42,950 1,494 75,382
James E. Fleischhacker 155,719 423 35,390 1,494 193,026
Katsumi Hirokawa 143,247 0 34,934 6,670 184,851

(1)  See “Perquisites.”
(2)  Tax reimbursement relates to an annual medical examination.

(3) See “Company Contributions.”

Perquisites

The following table sets forth amounts for perquisites pi'ovided to the NEOs in FY11 included in
the “Perquisites” column of the “All Other Compensation” table. The amounts included in the table
reflect the actual cost to Molex for providing these perquisites.

Relocation/
Overseas Company
- Vehicle Financial Tax Medical Assignment Paid
Name Allowance(1) Planning Preparation Exam  Expenses(2) Housing(3) Clubs(4) Total(5)
Martin P. Slark $21,433 $27,325 $9315 $ O $ 0 $ 0 $ 6,600 $ 70,149
David D. Johnson 17,888 1,969 1,654 0 0 0 0 25,745
Liam G. McCarthy 15,840 0 10,866 0 0 0 0 30,938
James E. Fleischhacker 26,312 0 3,730 922 41,056 82,222 1,477 155,719
Katsumi Hirokawa - 78,678 0 0 716 0 24,752 39,101 143,247

(1) Amounts for Messrs. Slark, Johnson and Fleischhacker include car insurance.
(2) Mr. Fleischhacker served on expatriate assignment during FY11.

(3) The amounts shown reflect the expenses for Mr. Fleischhacker incurred in connection with his overseas assignment and
Mr. Hirokawa’s housing allowance.

(4)  The amount shown for Mr. Slark includes memberships used primarily for business purposes, but because corporate
members are not permitted, the memberships are held in Mr. Slark's name.

(5) Includes spousal travel in connection with a board meeting. (Messrs. Slark, $5,476; Johnson, $4,234; and McCarthy, $4,232)

Company Contributions

The following table sets forth amounts included in the “Company Contributions to Defined
Contribution Plans” column of the “All Other Compensation” table as follows: (i) Molex contributions to
the Molex Incorporated Retirement and Savings Plan; (ii) Molex contributions to the Molex
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Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”); and (jii) Molex contributions to non-U.S. retirement
plans. This table does not include contributions made by the named executive officers.

Non-US
Retirement and Retirement
Name Savings Plan(1) SERP(2) Plans Total
Martin P, Slark ' $16,850 $47,835 $ - $64,685
David D. Johnson ' 17,150 20,250 - 37,400
Liam G. McCarthy 17,150 25,800 - 42,950
James E. Fleischhacker 17,150 18,240 - 35,390
Katsumi Hirokawa (3) 0 0 34,934 34,934

(1)  As of January 1, 2011, the Molex Incorporated Employees 401(k) Plan and Molex incorporated Profit Sharing and Retire-
ment Plan were merged into a new plan, the Molex Incorporated Retirement and Savings Plan. (“Retirement and Savings
Plan”). Effective January 1, 2011, Molex transferred balances from the 401(k) Plan to the Retirement and Savings Plan.
The 401(k) plan permitted U.S. employees to contribute a maximum of 25% of eligible pay on a pre-tax basis subject to a
dollar limit set by the IRS, $16,500 for FY11, and Molex matched employee contributions up to 1% of eligible pay. The
Retirement and Savings Plan permits U.S. employees to contribute a maximum of 75% of eligible pay on a pre-tax basis
subject to the dollar limit set by the IRS and Molex matches employee contributions up to 4% of eligible pay. In addition,
on January 1, 2011, Molex transferred balances from the Profit Sharing Plan to the Retirement and Savings Plan and
made a contribution of $7,350 pursuant to the Profit Sharing Plan for each U.S. executive officer and posted the contribu-
tion to the Retirement and Savings Plan. ’

(2) AsofJanuary 1, 2011, the SERP and the Molex Executive Deferred Compensation Plan were merged together into the
SERP and that plan allows participants to defer all or a portion of their base and incentive compensation. With respect to
participants in the Retirement and Savings Plan whose base pay exceeds the IRS recognizable pay limit, $245,000 in
2010, Molex matches participant contributions up to 4% of base salary to the SERP.

(3) The amount shown represents contributions to the Japanese national retirement plan and the Molex-Japan Directors
Retirement Trust, a defined contribution plan under which Molex makes discretionary annual contributions to eligible exec-
utive directors of Molex Japan. During FY11, Molex made contributions totaling 3% of base salary.

Fiscal Year 2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table provides information on the estimated possible payouts for awards granted
under the Molex Annual incentive Plan, based on certain assumptions about the achievement of
performance objectives for Molex and the individual NEOs at various levels. Since Molex’s target
operating income goals were exceeded in the first half of FY11, and the threshold operating income
goals were exceeded in the second half of FY11, the NEOs received a payout, which is set forth in
the “Summary Compensation Table” under “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation.” The table also
provides information on the grant date fair value of stock awards and stock options to acquire shares
of Class A Common Stock granted in FY11 to each NEO. See “Compensation Discussion and
Analysis.” There can be no assurance that the amounts in the “Grant Date Fair Value of Stock and
Option Awards” column will ever be realized.

Alétml;(er Ag Ct)_ther Grant Dat
. (elv ption ran ate
Non-Equiy Incamie Pan Avards  (ywdrds:,  fwards: - Exerciseor  Fai Voue
Shares of Securities of Option  and Option
Threshold Target Maximum Stock or Underlying Awards Awards
Name Type of Award Grant Date ($) ($) %) Units (#)(2) Options (#)(3) ($/Sh) ($)(2)(3)
Martin P. Slark Annual Incentive Award 612,500 1,225,000 2,450,000
Restricted Stock 10/01/2010 300,000 5,235,000
Stock Options 10/01/2010 600,000 17.45 2,670,000
David D. Johnson Annual Incentive Award 206,000 412,000 824,000
Restricted Stock 10/01/2010 125,000 2,181,250
Stock Options 10/01/2010 250,000 17.45 1,112,500
Liam G. McCarthy Annual Incentive Award 312,500 625,000 1,250,000
Restricted Stock 10/01/2010 150,000 2,617,500
Stock Options 10/01/2010 300,000 17.45 1,335,000
James E. Fleischhacker Annual Incentive Award 190,500 381,000 762,000
Restricted Stock 10/01/2010 50,000 872,500
Stock Options 10/01/2010 125,000 17.45 556,250
Katsumi Hirokawa Annual Incentive Award 225,000 450,000 900,000 ‘
Restricted Stock 10/01/2010 50,000 872,500
Stock Options 10/01/2010 125,000 17.45 556,250
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(1)  As further described under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” the target award opportunity for Mr. Slark is equal
to 125% of base salary and the target award opportunities for the other NEOs range from 75% to 100% of base salary.
The maximum award opportunity for Mr. Slark is equal to 250% of base salary and the maximum award opportunities for
the other NEOs range from 150% to 200%. We used these percentages to calculate the * ‘target” and “maximum” amounts
noted.

(2)  The amounts shown for restricted stock represent the number of shares of restricted stock awarded in FY11 and the grant
date fair value determined in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. The shares of restricted stock vest ratably over a
period of four years.

(3)  The amounts shown for stock options represent the number of nonqualified stock options granted in FY11, the option
exercise price and the grant date fair value determined in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. The stock options vest
ratably over a period of four years.

Molex Annual Incentive Plan Awards. The Molex Annual Incentive Plan awards are further
described under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.” These awards are granted under the Molex
Incorporated Annual Incentive Plan (the “AIP”), which was approved by stockholders at the 2008
annual meeting. The purpose of the AIP is to enhance stockholder value and promote the attainment
of our significant business objectives by basing a portion of an employee’s annual cash compensation
on the achievement of specific performance goals. All of our executive officers and other employees
are eligible to participate in the AIP. The AIP is administered by the Compensation Committee with
respect to executive officers and by the CEO with respect to other employees. The CEO determines
the other employees who are eligible to participate in the AIP The Compensation Committee
determines which participants will be treated as “covered employees” for purposes of Section 162(m)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

As it relates to awards for executive officers, each year the Compensation Committee (i) estab-
lishes one or more performance measures; (i) sets the semi-annual performance goal with respect to
such performance measure for the Company, divisions, or an individual: (iii) establishes the weighting
to be given to the performance measures and performance goals; and (iv) designates whether an
award will be a Section 162(m) Award. As it relates to awards for other employees, the CEO makes
the same determinations as described above, except he will not be designating Section 162(m)
Awards.

The Compensation Committee and/or the CEO determine the amount available for payment of
annual incentives in any year or any other measurement period. The aggregate maximum amount that
may be paid to any one participant during any fiscal year with.respect to all awards under the AIP is
$10,000,000.

Restricted Stock and Stock Options. The restricted stock and stock option programs are
further described under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.” The restricted stock and stock
option awards are granted under the 2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan (the “2008 Plan”), which was
approved by stockholders at the 2008 Annual Meeting and is proposed to be amended as discussed
in Item 5 of this Proxy Statement. The purpose of the 2008 Plan is to optimize our profitability and
growth through stock incentives that are consistent with our goals and that link and align the personal
interests of directors, officers and employees to those of our stockholders. The 2008 Plan also
enables us to attract, motivate, and retain directors, officers and employees who make significant
contributions to our success and to allow such individuals to share in our success. The 2008 Plan is
intended to meet the requirements of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code by qualifying
certain awards as performance-based compensation. The 2008 Plan is administered by the Compen-
sation Committee with respect to awards to executive officers and the Stock Option Plan Committee .
with respect to other employees and the Corporate Governance and Nommatlng Committee with
respect to non-employee directors.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at 2011 Fiscal Year-End

The foliowing table sets forth summary information regarding the outstanding stock options and
restricted stock awards at June 30, 2011 held by each NEO. Market values are presented as of the
end of FY11 (the $21.48 per share closing price of Molex Class A Common Stock on June 30,

2011) for outstanding stock awards. Market values are not presented for stock options. Unless
otherwise noted, option awards and stock awards are for the acquisition of shares of Class A
Common Stock and vest ratably over four years commencing on the first anniversary of the grant

date.
Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Number of Number of
Securities Securities Shares or  Market Vaiue
Underlying Underlying Units of of Shares or
Unexercised  Unexercised Option - Stock That  Units of Stock
Options Options Exercise Option Have Not  That Have Not
Grant #) #) Price Expiration Grant Vested Vested
Name Date Exercisable Unexercisable (3) Date Date #) ($)
Martin P. Slark 10/24/2003 175,000 0 25.99 10/24/2013 08/15/2007 18,750 402,750
08/15/2006  187,500(1) 0 29.79 08/15/2011 08/15/2008 37,500 805,500
08/15/2007 150,000 50,00 22.82 08/15/2012 08/06/2009 242,730 5,213,840
08/15/2008 100,000 100,000 24.59 08/15/2013 10/01/2010 300,000 6,444,000
08/06/2009 125,000 375,000 15.94 08/06/2019
10/01/2010 0 600,000 17.45 10/01/2020
David D. Johnson 08/15/2006 75,000(1) 0 29.79 08/15/2011 08/15/2007 6,250 134,250
08/15/2007 75,000 25,000 22.82 08/15/2012 08/15/2008 12,500 268,500
08/15/2008 50,000 50,000 . 24.59 08/15/2013 08/06/2009 75,000 1,611,000
08/06/2009 62,500 187,500 15.94 08/06/2019 10/01/2010 125,000 2,685,000
10/01/2010 . 0 250,000 17.45 10/01/2020 '
Liam G. McCarthy 10/24/2003 17,990 0 25.99 10/24/2013 08/15/2007 7,500 161,100
08/15/2006  125,000(1) 0 29.79 08/15/2011 08/15/2008 15,000 322,200
08/15/2007 93,750 31,250 22.82 08/15/2012 08/06/2009 112,500 2,416,500
08/15/2008 62,500 62,500 2459 08/15/2013 10/01/2010 150,000 3,222,000
08/06/2009 . 75,000 225,000 15.94 08/06/2019
10/01/2010 0 300,000 17.45 10/01/2020
James E. Fleischhacker 10/24/2003 100,000 0 25.99 10/24/2013 08/15/2007 5,000 107,400
08/15/2006 60,000(1) 0 29.79 08/15/2011 08/15/2008 10,000 214,800
08/15/2007 45,000 15,000 22.82 08/15/2012 04/24/2009 25,000 537,000
08/15/2008 30,000 30,000 24.59 08/15/2013 10/01/2010 50,000 1,074,000
04/24/2009 62,500 62,500 14.51 04/24/2019
10/01/2010 0 125,000 17.45 10/01/2020
Katsumi Hirokawa 10/09/2002 10,000 0 9.275 10/09/2011 08/15/2007 6,250 134,250
10/30/2003 0 20,000(2) 12.595 10/30/2012 08/15/2008 12,500 268,500
05/02/2005 10,000 0 11.455 05/02/2012 04/24/2009 25,000 537,000
08/15/2006 75,000(1) 0 29.79 08/15/2011 10/01/2010 50,000 1,074,000
08/15/2007 56,250 18,750 22.82 08/15/2012
08/15/2008 37,500 37,500 24.59 08/15/2013
04/24/2009 62,500 62,500 14.51 04/24/2019
10/01/2010 0 125,000 17.45 10/01/2020

(1) These options expired unexercised on August 15, 2011, as indicated above.

(2) This is a long-term option to acquire shares of Class A Common Stock that vests on the eighth anniversary of the grant date.
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Fiscal Year 2011 Option Exercises and Stock Vested

This table summarizes the option exercises and vesting of stock awards for each NEO in FY11.
The named executive officers did not exercise options in FY11.

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number Number .
of Shares Value of Shares Value
Acquired on Realized on Acquired on Realized on
Exercise Exercise Vesting Vesting
Name # (%) @ $)(2)
Martin P. Slark 0 0 134,035 2,229,711
David D. Johnson 0 0 47,500 789,875
Liam G. McCarthy 0 0 60,000 999,975
- James E. Fleischhacker 0 0 27,500 501,200
Katsumi Hirokawa 0 0 31,250 561,000

(1) Includes the following number of shares retained by Molex for the payment of applicable taxes: Mr. Slark, 52,878;
Mr. Johnson, 13,991; Mr. McCarthy, 18,421; Mr. Fleischhacker, 8,351; and Mr. Hirokawa, 0.

(2)  The aggregate dollar value realized on vesting of the stock awards was calculated by muitiplying the closing price of
Class A Common Stock on the vesting date by the number of vested shares.

Fiscal Year 2011 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation

The table below provides information for each NEO for FY11: (i) the dollar amount of aggregate
contributions made by the NEO to the SERP; (ii) the doltar amount of aggregate contributions made
by us on behalf of a NEO to the SERP; (jii) the dollar amount of aggregate interest or other earnings
accrued on the NEO’s account in the SERP; (iv) the aggregate dollar amount of all withdrawals by
and distributions to the NEO; and (v) the dollar amount of aggregate balance of the NEO's SERP
account as of June 30, 2011.

- Aggregate
Executive Aggregate Balance at
Officer Molex - Aggregate Withdrawals/ June 30,

Contribution Contribution Earnings {Loss) Distributions 2011

Name ($) ($) (%) ($) ($)
Martin P Slark 20,000 47,835 110,088 0 933,813
David D. Johnson 10,400 20,250 16,739 0 129,181
Liam G. McCarthy 12,699 25,800 11,172 0 177,934
James E. Fleischhacker 10,209 18,240 - 95,967 0 436,639
Katsumi Hirokawa 0 0 ‘ 0 0 0

The “Aggregate Balance” column includes the following amounts which have been reported in
the Summary Compensation Table in FY10 and FY009.

Previously  Previously
Reported Reported

in FY10 in FY09
Name 6] ($)
Martin P. Slark 0 19,970
David D. Johnson 0 7,709
Liam G. McCarthy - 0 10,489
James E. Fleischhacker 0 7,772
Katsumi Hirokawa , 0 0

2005 Molex Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. The SERP is a nonqualified defined
contribution plan administered by the Special Subcommittee of the Executive Committee of the Board
of Directors. Until the Molex Incorporated Profit Sharing and Retirement Plan was merged into the
Molex Incorporated Retirement and Savings Plan effective January 1, 2011, as discussed in the
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CD&A, the SERP was available to participants in the Profit Sharing Plan affected by Internal Revenue
Service contribution limits. The Profit Sharing Plan was a defined contribution plan under which we
made discretionary annual contributions equal to a percentage of each eligible participant’s compen-
sation that we determined for the year. During FY11, we made a Profit Sharing Plan contribution equal
to 3% of eligible compensation to eligible employees and posted the contribution to the Retirement
and Savings Plan. Eligible compensation includes base salary and incentives subject to a dollar limit
set by the IRS, which for calendar years 2010 and 2011 was $245,000. In addition, IRS limits also
apply to company contributions to the Retirement and Savings Plan. Molex will make a 3% contribu-
tion to the participant’s accounts at the close of each calendar year. Amounts that we cannot
contribute to the Retirement and Savings Plan because of IRS limits will be contributed to the SERP
to restore the intended benefit of the Retirement and Savings Plan. Other IRS limits apply to employee
contributions and company matching contributions under the Retirement and Savings Plan. As
described further in the Molex Executive Deferred Compensation Plan section below, employees
affected by these limitations have the opportunity to defer income and receive matching contributions
in the SERP.

Participants may elect to invest the amounts that we contribute in a variety of mutual funds,
including managed income, bond, fixed income, large-, mid-, and small-cap equity funds, international
equity funds and lifestyle funds. Earnings on such investments were in the range of 0.01% to 30.69%
during calendar year 2010 in the Profit Sharing Plan and -1.72% and 10.16% for the first six months
of calendar year 2011 in the Retirement and Savings Plan. Molex stock is not an investment option,
and “above market” crediting rates are not offered. A participant may transfer investments among the
various investment alternatives on a daily basis. Under the Profit Sharing Plan, amounts that we
contributed began to vest on a participant’s second anniversary of employment and in 20% annual
increments thereafter, becoming fully vested on the participant’s sixth anniversary. In the Retirement
and Savings plan, participants are fully vested in their Profit Sharing Plan account after three years of
employment and a participant becomes fully vested upon attaining age 65 or becoming disabled while
in our employ, regardless of his or her years of employment Vested amounts are distributed to a
participant upon separation from service.

All contributions that could not be made to the Retirement and Savings Plan after January 1,
2011 are made to the SERP. Each participant may elect to invest the amounts that we contribute on
his or her behalf in a variety of mutual funds, including money market, bond, fixed income, large-, mid-
and small-cap equity funds, international equity funds and lifestyle funds. Earnings on such invest-
ments were generally in the same ranges as for the Profit Sharing Plan, 0.02% to 30.69% during
calendar year 2010 and -1.72% and 10.16% for the first six months of calendar year 2011. Molex
stock is not an investment option, and “above market” crediting rates are not offered. A participant
may transfer investments among the various investment alternatives on a daily basis.

Under the SERP, vested account balances will be distributed due to separation from service on
or after age 59% according to the participant's election either in a single lump sum or in ten
substantially equal annual installments. Amounts contributed before 2011 will be distributed in
accordance with the plan and the elections made under the applicable plan with respect to the
particular year in which the amounts were contributed to the account(s). For separation from service
before age 59% vested account balances will be distributed in a single lump sum payment. Vested
account balances will be distributed in a single lump sum due to separation from service due to death
or disability. If a participant experiences a financial hardship, he or she may request a distribution and
the Special Subcommittee has sole discretion on whether to grant the single lump sum distribution.

Molex Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. The Molex Executive Deferred Compensation
Plan, which was merged into the SERP effective January 1, 2011, as discussed in the CD&A,
permitted participants to defer all or a portion of their base salary and incentive during the calendar
year (fiscal year, in the case of incentives). Each participant was abie to elect to invest his or her
deferrals in a variety of mutual funds, including money market, bond, fixed income, large-, mid-, and
small-cap equity funds, international equity funds and lifestyle funds. Molex stock was not an
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investment option, and “above market” crediting rates were not offered. The investment performance
tracks the Profit Sharing Plan performance discussed above.

Participants in the Deferred Compensation Plan made separate elections each year regarding
the amount to defer, the deferral period, and the method of distribution at the end of the deferral
period. Generally, a participant's deferrals (adjusted for investment gain or loss) would be distributed
to the participant (or, in the case of the participant's death, the participant’'s beneficiary) upon the
earlier of the participant’s separation from service, death or disability.

Effective January 1, 2011 with the merger of the Deferred Compensation Plan with the SERP
the SERP provides participants the opportunity to defer all or a portion of their base salary and
incentive and for those participating in the Retirement and Savings Plan whose base exceeds the IRS
limit ($245,000 in 2010), we match the participant's contributions up to 4% of base pay to the SERP

As nonqualified defined contribution plans, benefits under the SERP are considered to be our
obligations, payable from our general assets. To assist us in accumulating the funds necessary to pay
these benefits, we have established a grantor trust to which we contribute participant deferrals.
Benefits will be paid from this trust, to the extent it has sufficient assets, and from us, to the extent the
trust does not have sufficient assets. ‘

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

We do not currently provide executive officers with pension benefits or employment, severance
or change-in-control agreements. On a case-by-case basis, the Compensation Committee has
approved individual retirement packages to retiring executive officers based on years of service and
contribution to Molex. :

Under our equity compensation plans, outstanding and unvested stock options will become fully
vested and exercisable, and outstanding and unvested restricted stock will become fully vested and be
distributed upon a participant's death, disability, retirement, or involuntary termination. In addition, the
awards will vest upon a change-in-control irrespective of a termination of employment. In the event of
a change-in-control where the Company ceases to have publicly traded equity securities, after the
consummation of the change-in-control, if no replacement awards are issued in lieu of outstanding -
awards under the equity plans, then the plans and all outstanding awards granted under the plans will
terminate, and the Company (or successor) will pay the participants an amount for their outstanding
awards determined using the change in control price. These provisions apply to all employees who
participate in the Company’s equity plans. The outstanding equity awards held by the NEOs as of
June 30, 2011 are cjescribed above under “Outstanding Equity Awards at 2011 Fiscal Year-End.”

We have estimated the amount of incremental compensation for each of Messrs. Slark,
Johnson, McCarthy, Fleischhacker and Hirokawa due to accelerated vesting of outstanding restricted
stock awards upon termination of the officer's employment in the event of the officer's death, disability,
retirement or involuntary termination, or upon a change in control irrespective of a termination of
employment, as follows: Mr. Slark, $12,866,090; Mr. Johnson, $4,698,750: Mr. McCarthy, $6,121,800;
Mr. Fleischhacker, $1,933,200; and Mr. Hirokawa, $2,013,750. These amounts assume that the
termination of employment or change in control was effective as of June 30, 2011 and that the price
of Class A Common Stock on which the calculations are made was the closing price of $21.48 on that
date. We have estimated the value for the acceleration of stock options as of June 30, 2011 for each
NEO as follows: Mr. Slark, $4,495,500; Mr. Johnson, $2,046,250; Mr. McCarthy, $2,455,500;

Mr. Fleischhacker, $940,375; and Mr. Hirokawa, $1,117,975. The amounts shown above are estimates
of the incremental compensation these officers would receive upon such terminations or a change in
control. The actual amounts to be received can only be determined at the time of the officer’s
termination of employment or at the time of a change in control.
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An “involuntary termination” is. defined for purpbses of the Company’s equity plans to mean the
Company’s or a subsidiary’s termination of a participant’s employment pursuant to a planned
employee reduction plan if:

e The participant has reached age 55 and was employed at least 20 years with the Company
or a subsidiary; or

e The participant was employed at least 25 years with the Company or a subsidiary.
A “change in control” is defined for purposes of the Company's equity plans to mean:

e The purchase or other acquisition by any person, entity or group of beneficial ownership of
more than 50% of either the outstanding shares of Common Stock or the combined voting
power of Molex’s then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote generally;

e The approval by Molex’s stockholders of a reorganization, merger or consolidation, in each
case, with respect to which persons who were Molex stockholders immediately prior to such
reorganization, merger or consolidation, immediately thereafter, own more than 50% of the
combined voting power entitied to vote generally in the election of directors of the
reorganized, merged or consolidated company'’s then outstanding securities;

e A liguidation or dissolution of Molex; or

e The sale of all or substantially all of Molex's assets (i.e., greater than 40% of the total gross
fair market value of all of the assets of Molex immediately prior to such sale or disposition)
within a 12-month period ending on the date of the most recent sale or disposition.

In addition, as described in greater detail below under “Transactions with Related Persons,” we
have agreements with each of Frederick A. Krehbiel and John H. Krehbiel, Jr., pursuant to which we
have agreed that if either of them dies while employed, we will pay his wife, if she survives him,
$125,000 per year for the remainder of her life. :

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS

"The Audit Committee adopted a written policy governing the review and approval of related
person transactions. The policy requires that certain transactions with “related persons” be approved
and/or ratified by the Audit Committee. The transactions covered by this policy include any transaction
in which Molex is a participant, the amount involved exceeds $120,000, and any related person has a
direct or indirect material interest. In accordance with SEC regulations, the term “related person”
refers to stockholders of more than 5%, directors (and nominees for director), executive officers and
their family members.

The policy provides standing pre-approval for certain types of transactions that the Audit
Committee has determined do not pose a significant risk of a conflict of interest, either because a
related person would not have a material interest in a transaction of that type or other characteristics
of the transaction eliminate the risk of a conflict of interest. Standing pre-approval applies to the
following: :

e Any transaction between Molex and another company at which a related person’s only
relationship is as an employee (other than an executive officer), director or beneficial owner
of less than 10% of that company’s shares, if the aggregate amount involved does not
exceed the greater of 2% of the other company’s gross revenues for that year or $200,000;

e Any charitable contribution by Molex to an organization at which a related person’s only
_relationship is as an employee (other than an executive officer) or director, if the aggregate
amount involved does not exceed the greater of 2% of the charitable organization’s total
annual receipts for that year or $200,000;
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* Any transaction where the related person’s interest aris_és solely from the ownership of our
stock and all stockholders received or will receive the same benefit on a pro rata basis; and

® Any transaction involving a related person where the rates or charges involved are
determined by competitive bids.

Also, our employment of an immediate family member of one of our directors or executive
officers is not subject to the policy unless the family member’s total compensation (salary, bonus,
perquisites and value of equity awards) exceeds $120,000 and/or the family member is appointed an
officer.

Certain Transactions

] We engage in transactions, arrangements and relationships with many other entities, including
financial institutions and professional organizations, in the course of ordinary business activities. Some
of our directors, executive officers, greater than 5% stockholders and their immediate family members
may be directors, officers, partners, employees or stockholders of these entities. We carry out
transactions with these firms on customary terms, and, in many instances, our directors and executive
officers may not have knowledge of them. Except to the extent set forth below, to our knowledge, in
FY11 no director, executive officer, greater than 5% stockholder or any of their immediate family
members had a material interest in any of our ongoing business transactions or relationships.

Individual Arrangements Involving Future Compensation

On February 1, 1991, each of Frederick A. Krehbiel and John H. Krehbiel, Jr., entered into an
agreement pursuant to which we agreed that if either of them dies while employed, we will pay his
wife, if she survives him, $125,000 per year for the remainder of her life. Starting January 1, 1992 the
annual amount is automatically adjusted every January 1 to reflect an increase (or decrease) in the
Consumer Price Index for the preceding calendar year at the rate of said increase or decrease. Each
agreement terminates in the event that employment terminates for any reason other than death. As of
June 30, 2011, we had accrued $203,000 for Frederick A. Krehbiel's arrangement and $362,000 for
John H. Krehbiel, Jr’s arrangement. These amounts are included in the table below under “All Other
Compensation.”

Compensation of Employee Directors

- Frederick A. Krehbiel, Fred L. Krehbiel, and John H. Krehbiel, Jr. are members of the Board
and are also employees. During FY11, they were paid and/or earned the following amounts:

Option All Other
. Awards Compensation
Namg Salary($) ($)(1) ($)(2) Total($)
Frederick A. Krehbiel 450,000 0 257,689 707,689
Fred L. Krehbiel 245400 15,990 37,313 298,703
John H. Krehbiel, Jr. 450,000 0 417,635 867,635

(1)  The amounts reported in this column reflect the aggregate grant date fair value of stock options to acquire shares of
Class A common stock granted in FY11 computed in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. These amounts are not paid
to or realized by the employee director. Stock options settle in Class A Common Stock. Assumptions used in the calcula-
tion of these values are included in Note 19 to our consolidated financial statements inctuded in our Form 10-K filed with
the SEC on August 5, 2011. A description of the stock options appears in the narrative text following the table “Fiscal Year
2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards.”

(2)  The amounts shown reflect perquisites, executive life insurance premiums, tax gross-ups, executive physical, company
car or car allowance, car insurance, financial counseling, spousal/guest travel in connection with a board meeting, Retire-
ment and Savings Plan (Profit Sharing Plan contribution, 401(k) Plan matching), SERP contributions and the amounts
accrued pursuant to the arrangements involving future compensation for Frederick A. Krehbiel and John H. Krehbiel, Jr.
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There were no equity grants to Frederick A. Krehbiel or John H. Krehbiel, Jr. during FY11. Frederick
A. Krehbiel, John H. Krehbiel, Jr. and Fred L. Krehbiel are all eligible to participate in our compensation,
benefit and health and welfare plans generally to the same extent as all other Molex employees.

: ITEM 3
NON-BINDING ADVISORY VOTE ON THE COMPENSATION OF OUR NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFI-
CERS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011

Our Board, as required pursuant to Section 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, seeks
your advisory vote approving the compensation of our named executive officers for FY11 as set forth
in this Proxy Statement under the heading “Executive Compensation,” including the Compensation
Discussion and Analysis and the accompanying compensation tables and related material.

To assist stockholders in this advisory vote, we have summarized the fundamental aspects of
our executive compensation programs below. In addition to the summary, we urge stockholders to
read the Compensation Discussion and Analysis beginning on page 23, which describes in more detail
how our executive compensation policies and programs operate and are designed to achieve our
compensation philosophy, as well as the Summary Compensation Table and related compensation
tables, footnotes and other narratives beginning on page 31 of this Proxy Statement.

We believe that our executive compensation program plays a key role in driving our long-term
performance, as evidenced by our strong financial and operating performance in FY11. Highlights of
our program include the following:

- Elements Of Our Compensation Program. We have designed our executive compensation
program to include a mix of base salary, cash incentive opportunities, and long-term equity
compensation, that provide a balance of short-term and long-term incentives with fixed and
variable components. In addition, our program includes recoupment and forfeiture policies
requiring reimbursement of cash incentives and/or forfeiture of equity awards paid to employ-
ees and stock ownership guidelines for executive officers.

- Base Salary. Over the past three years, our executive officers’ base salaries demonstrate

~ the correlation between pay and performance. In the second half of FY09 and into the first
half of FY10, the CEO and COO each took a 20% pay reduction and the other executive
officers took a 10% pay reduction in response to the business downturn. Salary increases for
FY11 ranged from 2% to 6% with additional adjustments of 2% to 4% to better position base
salary to the market range.

- Annual Incentive. Our annual incentive awards motivate executive officers to meet or exceed
performance goals, drive performance and position us for long-term success. Due to the
Company’s record revenue and profit in FY11, the executive officers earned a first- and
second- half FY11 payout. The program also caps payout levels and has a holdback feature.

- Long Term Incentive. Our long term incentives consist of stock options and restricted stock
that typically vest over a multi-year period, with stock options being exercisable for a ten-year
period to align the interests of the executive officers and shareholders and drive executive
decisions that improve profitability and maximize shareholder value.

Even though this vote is non-binding, we highly value the opinions of our shareholders.
Accordingly, the Board and the Compensation Committee will consider the outcome of this advisory
vote in connection with future executive compensation decisions.

RESOLVED, that the stockholders of Molex approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation
of Molex's named executive officers for FY11 as set forth in the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis, the Summary Compensation Table and the related compensation tables and narrative in the
Proxy Statement for the 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

YOUR BOARD OF DiRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” ITEM 3
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" ITEM 4 '
NON-BINDING ADVISORY VOTE ON THE FREQUENCY OF ADVISORY VOTES ON NAMED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION

Our Board, as required pursuant to Section 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, seeks
your advisory vote on whether future advisory votes on executive compensation should occur every
one year, every two years or every three years.

For the reasons discussed below, our Board believes that holding an advisory vote on executive
compensation every THREE YEARS is most consistent with our approach to executive compensation
and will best facilitate a meaningful response to shareholders:

® Our executive compensation program is designed to incentivize long-term performance and
a three-year voting cycle best corresponds to the multi-year period over which stock options
and restricted stock typically vest; a vote every three years will allow shareholders to better
judge our program and the total actual compensation realized and compare it to our
performance over the same period of time.

® A three-year cycle for voting on executive compensation would provide the necessary time
to fully engage with shareholders on the results of each vote, implement any appropriate
changes to our executive compensation program and understand the effects of those
changes prior to the next advisory vote. The Board believes that more frequent advisory
votes would make it more difficult to analyze the results of prior votes and changes in a
comprehensive and timely manner, thereby potentially limiting the completeness with which
we can respond to shareholder concerns. '

® Even with an advisory vote every three years, shareholders will continue to be able to
communicate their views regarding our compensation program on a more frequent basis by
communicating directly with the Board. Please refer to our Corporate Governance and Nominat-
ing Committee Charter, “Procedures for Stockholder Communications with Directors” which is
posted on our website at www.molex.com/financial/corporate _governance.html.

This advisory vote is non-binding, and the final decision with respect to the frequency of future
advisory votes on executive compensation remains with the Board. Although this vote is non-binding,
we highly value the opinions of our shareholders. Accordingly, the Board and the Compensation
Committee will consider this vote in connection with decisions concerning the frequency with which to
hold advisory votes on executive compensation. In accordance with applicable laws, at least every six

years you will have the opportunity to recommend the frequency of future advisory votes on executive
compensation.

You may vote for every one, two or three years, or abstain from voting on the following
resolution:

RESOLVED: That the option of one year, two years or three years that receives the highest
number of votes cast by class will be the recommendation of stockholders, on an advisory basis, on
the frequency of advisory votes on the compensation of our named executive officers.

YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” THREE YEARS.
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ITEM5 ,
APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2008 MOLEX STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN AND
REAPPROVAL OF MATERIAL TERMS OF PERFORMANCE GOALS

The Board of Directors, the Compensation Committee and Company management all believe
that the effective use of stock-based long-term incentive compensation is vital to our ability to achieve
continued strong performance in the future. Subject to the approval of our stockholders, the Board on
August 5, 2011 adopted an amendment of the 2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan (the “2008 Plan” or
the “plan”). If stockholders approve the 2008 Plan as proposed to be amended, we will be able to
continue to use the plan for stock-based compensation and to utilize the plan to make fax-efficient
compensation awards.

Highlights of the Proposed Amendment

The 2008 Plan authorizes the award of stock options, restricted stock, unrestricted stock and
performance shares. The purpose of the 2008 Plan is to optimize our profitability and growth through
stock incentives that are consistent with our goals and that link and align the personal interests of
directors, officers and employees to those of our stockholders. The 2008 Plan will also enable us to
attract, motivate, and retain directors, officers and employees who make significant contributions to
our success and to allow such individuals to share in our success.

Increase in Shares Authorization. We are proposing to increase the maximum aggregate
number of shares of our Class A Common Stock available for grant under the 2008 Plan by -
8,600,000 shares. As of August 31, 2011, and excluding the requested share increase, there were
approximately 8,779,707 shares remaining available for future grants of awards under the 2008 Plan.
If stockholders approve the 2008 Plan, as proposed to be amended, the total number of shares
available for grant under the 2008 Plan, would total 17,379,707. The shares subject to predecessor
plans might become available for grant under the 2008 Plan to the extent that shares subject to those
awards again become available for grant pursuant to the terms of those plans. As of August 31, 2011,
the total number of shares of our Class A Common Stock outstanding was 79,905,701. By increasing
the number of shares authorized under the 2008 Plan, we believe we will have the flexibility to
continue to provide equity incentives in amounts determined appropriate by the Compensation
Committee over the next five years. '

Extension of the Term of the 2008 Plan. As previously approved by stockholders, the 2008
Plan has a termination date of October 30, 2018. Upon approval of the 2008 Plan as proposed to be
amended, the term of the 2008 Plan will be extended until October 28, 2021. '

Section 162(m) Reapproval

In connection with approval of the 2008 Plan as proposed to be amended, we are also asking
stockholders to reapprove the material terms of the performance goals for performance-based awards
set forth in the 2008 Plan. This reapproval will provide us with the continued flexibility to grant awards
under the 2008 Plan that qualify as “performance-based” compensation under Section 162(m) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”).

Code Section 162(m) generally provides that a company is prohibited from deducting compen-
sation paid to its principal executive officer and three other most highly compensated executive
officers (other than the principal financial officer) in excess of $1 million per person in any year.
Compensation that qualifies as “performance-based” is excluded for purposes of calculating the
amount of compensation subject to the $1 million limit. In general, one of the requirements that must
be satisfied to qualify as “performance-based” compensation is that the material terms of the
performance goals under which the compensation may be paid must be disclosed to and approved by
a majority vote of our stockholders, generally at least once every five years. For purposes of Code
Section 162(m), the material terms of the performance goals generally include (i) the individuals
eligible to receive compensation upon achievement of performance goals, (ii) the business criteria on
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which the performance goals may be based, and (iii) the maximum amount that can be paid to an
individual upon attainment of the performance goals.

By approving the 2008 Plan as proposed to be amended, stockholders also will be reapproving
the material terms of the performance goals under the 2008 Plan.

Promotion of Good Corporate Governance Practices

We have designed the 2008 Plan to include a number of provisions that we believe promote
best practices by reinforcing the alignment between equity compensation arrangements for directors,
officers and employees and stockholders’ interests. These provisions include:

® No Discounted Stock Options. The 2008 Plan has been amended to prohibit the grant of
stock options with an exercise price less than the fair market value of our Class A Common
Stock on the date of grant.

® No Repricing Without Stockholder Approval. At any time when the exercise price of a stock
option is above the market price of our Class A Common Stock, we cannot, without
stockholder approval, “reprice” those options by reducing the exercise price or exchanging
such stock options for cash, other awards or new stock options at a reduced exercise price.

® Independent Committee Administration. With respect to awards to executive officers, the
2008 Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee, whose members satisfy
NASDAQ standards for director independence, the disinterested administration requirements
of SEC Rule 16b-3, and the “outside director” requirements of Code Section 162(m).

* Recoupment Policy. Awards are subject to forfeiture upon violation of specified restrictive
covenants, termination for cause, or in certain circumstances if we are required to restate
our financial statements.

® No Liberal Share Recycling. Shares subject to an award that are used to pay the exercise
price of an option or delivered to or withheld by us to pay the withholding taxes related to an
award may not again be made available for issuance under the 2008 Plan.

® Fungible Share Design. In connection with the proposed share increase, we have added a
" requirement that the maximum number of shares that may be covered by full-value awards
under the 2008 Plan (awards other than options) will be 50% of the shares available for

grant as of October 28, 2011. ‘

e Code Section 162(m) Eligibility. The Compensation Committee has the flexibility to approve
awards eligible for treatment as “performance-based” compensation under Code
Section 162(m).

e Stock Ownership. The Chief Executive Officer is required to own Molex stock equal in
value to at least three times his annual base salary, and each other executive officer to own
Molex stock equal in value to at least two times his or her annual base salary. A new
executive officer is given five years to meet these guidelines.

Summary of the 2008 Plan as Proposed to Be Amended

The following summary of the principal features of the 2008 Plan as it is proposed to be
amended is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text of the amended and restated
2008 Plan, which is set forth in Appendix A to this Proxy Statement.

Shares Available for Grant

Subject to adjustment for changes in our capitalization, the aggregate number of shares of our
Class A Common Stock available for grant pursuant to all awards under the 2008 Plan is 17,379,707,
including approximately 8,779,707 shares remaining available for future grant under the 2008 Plan as
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of August 31, 2011 and the additionai 8,600,000 shares for which stockholder approval is being
sought, plus any shares subject to outstanding awards that would have again become available for
issuance pursuant to the terms of awards previously granted under our predecessor plans if those
awards expire, terminate or are otherwise forfeited before being exercised or settled in full, provided
that the maximum number of shares that may be covered by full-value awards under the 2008 Plan
(awards other than options) will be 50% of the shares available for grant as of October 28, 2011.

Shares covered by an award will only be counted as used if they are actually issued. Any
shares related to an award that terminates by expiration, forfeiture, cancellation, or otherwise without
the issuance of such shares, or are settled in cash in lieu of shares will be available again for grant
under the Plan. Shares subject to an award that are used to pay the exercise price of an option or
delivered to or withheld by us to pay the withholding taxes related to an award may not again be made
avallable for issuance under the 2008 Plan.

Subject to certain adjustments, the aggregate number of shares of our Class A Common Stock
subject to awards granted under the 2008 Plan during any one calendar year to any one participant
may not exceed 500,000, the aggregate number of shares of our Class A Common Stock subject to
unrestricted stock awards granted in any one calendar year to any one participant may not exceed
3,000, and the aggregate number of shares that may be issued pursuant to the exercise of incentive
stock options granted under the 2008 Plan may not exceed 250,000.

As of August 31, 2011, the closing price of a share of our Class A Common Stock on NASDAQ
was $18.48.

Administration of the 2008 Plan; Eligibility and Awards

The 2008 Plan will be administered by the Compensation Committee, the Stock Option Plan
Committee and the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee. The Compensation Commit-
tee, which is composed of independent directors, will be responsible for administering awards to
executive officers. The Stock Option Plan Committee, which is composed of Frederick A. Krehbiel,
John H. Krehbiel, Jr., and Martin P. Slark, will be responsible for administering awards to employees
who are not executive officers. The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee, which is
composed of independent directors, will be responsible for administering awards to non-employee
directors. The respective committee will select the individuals eligible to participate in the 2008 Plan,
the types of awards granted, the times at which awards may be granted and the number of shares to
be covered by each award granted. The respective committee will also have the authority to interpret
and administer the 2008 Plan, to determine the terms and conditions of awards and to make all other
determinations relating to the plan that it deems necessary or desirable for the administration of the
plan. The 2008 Plan will terminate on October 28, 2021, except with respect to awards then
outstanding. Only the Board of Directors may amend, suspend or terminate the 2008 Plan, except
that stockholder approval will be required for an amendment that would materially increase the
number of shares to be issued under the plan, materially increase the benefits to participants under
the plan, materially expand the class of participants eligible to participate in the plan, or expand the
types of awards provided under the plan.

All of our directors, officers and employees will be eligible to participate in the 2008 Plan. As of
August 31, 2011, approximately 23,284 individuals are considered to be eligible to participate in the
2008 Plan. Awards that may be granted under the 2008 Plan include incentive stock options,
nonqualified stock options, restricted stock, unrestricted stock and performance shares. All grants will
be evidenced by an award agreement in a form, and containing such terms and conditions, as the
respective committee determines.

The Board has adopted equity grant procedures that govern the timing of annual grants: annual
grants to executive officers and employees are made effective October 1 of each year (or the next
trading day if markets are closed on October 1); annual grants to directors occur on the date of the
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annual meeting of stockholders. While awards typically are granted to selected eligible participants
once a year, the respective committee may grant awards to any eligible participant at any time.

Stock Options

Stock options may be granted alone or in addition to other awards. Stock options may be
nonqualified stock options or incentive stock options within the meaning of Code Section 422, except
that incentive stock options may only be granted to officers and employees and are subject to the
requirements of Code Section 422, as explained in the 2008 Plan.

The exercise price for stock options may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the
shares on the grant date.

Stock options will vest and be exercised as determined by the respective committee and may
be exercised during a term not to exceed ten years from the grant date. Accelerated vesting of stock
options occurs in the event of death, disability, retirement or involuntary termination, as defined in the
2008 Plan. The respective committee also retains the discretion to accelerate vesting of stock options.
Stock options may not be transferred for value. On a participant's death, stock options may be
transferred by will or by the laws of descent and distribution.

The respective committee may determine the permitted methods of payment of the exercise
price, which may include cash, the tender of previously acquired shares of Molex stock, “cashless”
(broker-assisted) exercise, any combination of these methods, or any other method approved or
accepted by the respective committee. ,

Restricted Stock

Restricted stock may be granted alone or in addition to other awards. The 2008 Plan provides
that the respective committee may grant shares of restricted stock and determine the vesting period
and number of shares of restricted stock for each award. Restricted stock may not be sold, transferred
or otherwise disposed of by participants, and may be forfeited in the event of termination of
employment or service, prior to vesting. Upon vesting, the restricted stock is distributed to the
participant.

Accelerated vesting of restricted stock occurs in the event of death, disability, retirement or
involuntary termination, as defined in the 2008 Plan. The respective committee also retains the
discretion to accelerate vesting of restricted stock. Unvested restricted stock will be cancelled
immediately upon a termination of employment or service other than for death, disability, retirement or
involuntary termination. Restricted stock becomes freely transferable once it has vested and has been
distributed to a participant. ‘

Unrestricted Stock

Unrestricted stock may be granted alone or in addition to other awards. The 2008 Plan provides
that the respective committee may grant shares of unrestricted stock in such amounts and upon such
terms as the respective committee determines, except that the aggregate number of shares of our
Class A Common Stock subject to unrestricted stock awards granted in any one calendar year to any
one participant may not exceed 3,000. :

Performance Shares

Performance shares may be granted alone or in addition to other awards. The amount of the
award to be distributed, the performance goal to be achieved during any performance period and the
length of the performance period will be determined by the respective committee. Performance shares
will be distributed only after the end of the relevant performance period. For awards intended to qualify
as performance-based compensation under Code Section 162(m), the performance goals will be
objectively measurable and will be based upon one or more of the following performance measures:

46



net earnings or net income (before or after taxes); earnings per share; net sales or revenue growth;
net operating profit; return measures (including, but not limited to, return on assets, return on net
assets, capital, invested capital, equity, sales, or revenue); cash flow (including, but not limited to,
operating cash flow, free cash flow, cash flow return on equity, and cash flow return on investment);
EBIT or earnings before or after taxes, interest, depreciation, and/or amortization; gross or operating
margins; productivity ratios; share price (including, but not limited to, growth measures and total
stockholder return); expense targets; margins; operating efficiency; market share; total stockholder
return; customer satisfaction; working capital targets; and economic value added or EVA (net
operating profit after tax minus the sum of capital multiplied by the cost of capital). Any performance
measure may be used to measure the performance of Molex, a subsidiary or a business unit, in whole
or in part, and any performance measure may be compared to the performance of a group of
comparator companies or a published or special index. The respective committee may provide that
the evaluation of performance may be adjusted for the following: asset write-downs; litigation or claim
judgments or settlements; the effect of changes in tax laws, accounting principles, or other laws or
provisions affecting reported results; any reorganization and restructuring programs; extraordinary
nonrecurring items as described in Accounting Standards Codification 225-20 and/or in management’s
discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations appearing in our annual report
to stockholders for the applicable year; acquisitions or divestitures; and foreign exchange gains and
losses.

The vesting of performance shares will be based'on the attainment of performance goals
preestablished by the respective committee. The respective committee also has the authority to
provide for accelerated vesting of any performance shares based on the achievement of performance
goals pursuant to the specified performance measure in the event of death, disability, retirement or
involuntary termination that occurs during the last six months of a performance period. Unvested
performance shares will be cancelled immediately upon a termination of employment or service other
than for death, disability or retirement. Performance shares may not be transferred until all conditions
and restrictions have been satisfied, other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution.

Adjustment and Change-in-Control Provisions

The number of shares available under the 2008 Plan and the terms and conditions of awards
(e.g., the exercise price of stock options, the number and kind of shares subject to outstanding
awards, restriction period, performance periods, etc.) shall be adjusted in the event of unusual events
such as distributions in connection with a merger or reorganization or stock splits. In the event of a
change in control: (i) all stock options will become immediately vested and exercisable, (ii) all restricted
stock will become fully vested and be distributed, and (i) all performance shares will be deemed to
have been earned as of the effective date of the change in control, the performance shares will
become fully vested, and there will be paid out a pro rata number of shares. In the event of a change
in control where we cease to have publicly traded equity securities, after the consummation of the
change in control, if no replacement awards are issued in lieu of outstanding awards under the equity
plans, then the plans and all outstanding awards granted under the plans will terminate, and we (or
the successor corporation) will pay the participants an amount for their outstanding awards deter-
mined using the change-in-control price.

A change in control is defined to include: )

e The purchase or other acquisition by any person, entity or group of persons, within the
meaning of Section 13(d) or 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”) or any comparable successor provisions, or beneficial ownership (within
the meaning of Rule 13d-4 promulgated under the Exchange Act) of more than 50% of
either the outstanding shares of common stock of Molex or the combined voting power of
Molex’s then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote generally;
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¢ The consummation of a reorganization, merger or consolidation, in each case, with respect
to which persons who were Molex stockholders immediately prior to such reorganization,
merger or consolidation, immediately thereafter, own more than 50% of the combined voting
power entitled to vote generally in the election of directors of the reorganized, merged or
consolidated company’s then outstanding securities;

® A liquidation or dissolution of Molex; or

® The sale of all or substantially all of Molex’s assets (i.e., greater than 40% of the total gross
fair market value of all of the assets of Molex immediately prior to such sale or disposition)
within a 12-month period ending on the date of the most recent sale or disposition.

Forfeiture

Awards under the 2008 Plan may be forfeited if: (i) the recipient engages in competitive
activities during employment or within one year after termination of employment, (ii) the recipient
solicits employees to work for another organization during employment or within two years after
termination of employment, or (jii) the recipient’s employment is terminated for cause, as defined in
the 2008 Plan. Awards may also be forfeited in certain circumstances if Molex is required to restate its
financial statements.

Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a brief summary of the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the 2008 Plan
generally applicable to us and to participants in the 2008 Plan who are subject to U.S. federal taxes.
The summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code, applicable Treasury Regulations and adminis-
trative and judicial interpretations thereof, each as in effect on the date of this proxy statement and is,
therefore, subject to future changes in the law, possibly with retroactive effect. The summary is
general in nature and does not purport to be legal or tax advice. Furthermore, the summary does not
address issues relating to any U.S: gift or estate tax consequences or the consequences of any state,
local or foreign tax laws. '

Stock Options

" Nonqualified Stock Options. A participant generally will not recognize taxable income upon
the grant or vesting of a nonqualified stock option with an exercise price at least equal to the fair
market value of our Class A Common Stock on the date of grant and no additional deferral feature.
When a nonqualified stock option is exercised, a participant generally will recognize compensation
taxable as ordinary income in an amount equal to the difference between the fair market value of the
shares underlying the option on the date of exercise and the option exercise price. When a participant
sells the shares, the participant will have short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, as the case may
be, equal to the difference between the amount the participant received from the sale and the tax
basis of the shares sold. The tax basis of the shares generally will be equal to the greater of the fair
market value of the shares on the exercise date or the option exercise price.

Incentive Stock Options. A participant generally will not recognize taxable income upon the
grant or vesting of an incentive stock option. If a participant exercises an incentive stock option during
employment as an employee or within three months after his or her employment ends (12 months in
the case of permanent and total disability), the participant will not recognize taxable income at the
time of exercise for regular U.S. federal income tax purposes (although the participant generally will
have taxable income for alternative minimum tax purposes at that time as if the option were a
nonqualified stock option). If a participant sells or otherwise disposes of the shares acquired upon
exercise of an incentive stock option after the later of (i) one year from the date the participant
exercised the option and (i) two years from the grant date of the option, the participant generally will
recognize long-term capital gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount the participant
received in the disposition and the option exercise price. If a participant sells or otherwise disposes of
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shares acquired upon exercise of an incentive stock option before these holding period requirements
are satisfied, the disposition will constitute a “disqualifying disposition,” and the participant generally
will recognize taxable ordinary income in the year of disposition equal to the excess of the fair market
value of the shares on the date of exercise over the option exercise price (or, if less, the excess of the
amount realized on the disposition of the shares over the option exercise price). The balance of the
participant’s gain on a disqualifying disposition, if any, will be taxed as short-term or long-term capital
gain, as the case may be. :

With respect to both nonqualified stock options and incentive stock options, special rules apply
if a participant uses shares of our Class A Common Stock already held by the participant to pay the
exercise price. ‘

Unrestricted Stock Awards

Upon receipt of an unrestricted stock award, a participant generally will recognize compensa-
tion taxable as ordinary income in an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the
shares at such time over the amount, if any, paid by the participant with respect to the shares.

Restricted Stock; Performance Shares

A participant.generally will not have taxable income upon the grant of restricted stock or
performance shares. Instead, the participant will recognize ordinary income at the time of vesting or
payout equal to the fair market value (on the vesting or payout date) of the shares received minus any
amount paid. For restricted stock only, a participant may instead elect to be taxed at the time of grant.

Tax Consequences to Molex

In the foregoing cases, we generally will be entitled to a deduction at the same time, and in the
same amount, as a participant recognizes ordinary income, subject to certain limitations imposed
under the Code. :

Code Section 409A

" We intend that awards granted under the 2008 Plan comply with, or otherwise be exempt from,
Code Section 409A, but make no representation or warranty to that effect.

Tax Withholding

We are authorized to deduct or withhold from any award granted or payment due under the 2008
Plan, or require a participant to remit to us, the amount of any withholding taxes due in respect of the
award or payment and to take such other action as may be necessary to satisfy all obligations for the
payment of applicable withholding taxes. We are not required to issue any shares of our Class A Common
Stock or otherwise setile an award under the 2008 Plan until all tax withholding obligations are satisfied.

Plan Benefits

All awards to directors, officers and employees under the 2008 Plan are made at the discretion
of the respective committee. Therefore, the benefits and amounts that will be received or allocated to
such individuals under the 2008 Plan are not determinable at this time. However, please refer to the
description of grants made to our named executive officers in the last fiscal year described in the
“Fiscal Year 2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards” table. Grants made to our non-employee directors
are made under our Director Compensation Program under the 2008 Plan, which is described above
under “Compensation of Directors.”

YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” ITEM 5
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: ITEM 6
APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2005 MOLEX EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

The Board of Directors on August 5, 2011 adopted, subject to stockholder approval, an
amendment to the 2005 Molex Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP” or the “plan”) to increase
the aggregate number of shares of our Class A Common Stock available for sale under the plan by
500,000 shares and to extend the term of the plan to ten years after stockholder approval of the
amendment to the plan. The amendment also changes the name of the ESPP to the Molex Employee
Stock Purchase Plan. As originally approved by stockholders on October 28, 2005, the ESPP
authorized 500,000 shares of our Class A Common Stock for sale. As of August 31, 2011, an
aggregate of 139,127 shares remained available for sale under the ESPP

The ESPP is an employee benefit program that enables qualified employees of Molex and its
designated subsidiaries to purchase shares of our Class A Common Stock through payroll deductions
at a discount. The purpose of the ESPP is to provide an incentive for qualified employees of Molex
and its designated subsidiaries to acquire or increase a proprietary interest in Molex. The ESPP is
intended to qualify for favorable U.S. federal income tax treatment under Section 423(b) of the Internal
Revenue Code.

Stockholder approval of the ESPP as proposed to be amended would enable our employees to
continue to participate in this purchase program, thereby aligning our employees’ interests with those
of our stockholders. As of August 31, 2011, approximately 3,773 employees were eligible to participate
in the ESPPR,

Summary of the ESPP as Proposed to Be Amended

The following summary of the principal features of the ESPP as it is proposed to be amended
is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text of the amended and restated plan, which is
set forth in Appendix B to this Proxy Statement.

Shares Authorized Under the Plan

Subject to adjustment for changes in our capitalization, the aggregate number of shares of our
Class A Common Stock authorized for sale under the ESPP is 1,000,000, including the
500,000 shares for which stockholder approval is being sought.

Administration

A committee appointed by the Board of Directors administers the ESPP. The committee has the
authority to establish policies and procedures regarding the implementation of the plan in accordance
with its terms and conditions, including the authority, in its sole discretion, to:

¢ designate from time to time which of our subsidiaries will participate in the plan;

® interpret the terms and provisions of the plan (including operation of the plan in jurisdictions
outside of the United States); '

¢ prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the plan, including rules
necessary to permit the participation of eligible employees in jurisdictions outside of the
United States;

* correct any defect or rectify any omission in the plan, or reconcile any inconsistency in the
plan and any option to purchase shares granted under the plan; and

e impose such terms, limitations, restrictions and conditions on options granted under the
plan as the committee deems appropriate, which may differ from jurisdiction to jurisdiction if
deemed necessary and advisable.

50



- Eligibility

Any employee of Molex or any subsidiary of Molex designated by the committee is eligible to
participate in the ESPP. Employees who are specifically excluded from participating in the ESPP
include the following: executive officers of Molex; employees who are 5% stockholders; employees
who have been employed less than one year; and employees who do not customarily work at least
five months during the calendar year.

Participation

Eligible employees may elect to participate in the ESPP under the terms and conditions set
forth in the plan and provided by the committee.

Employee Contributions

The amount of participant contributions that can be used to purchase shares under the ESPP
is limited to no more than 15% of the participant’s base salary, not to exceed $4,000 in any given
calendar year.

Offerings

The ESPP is implemented by offering options to eligible employees from time to time, at the
discretion of the committee. Unless otherwise specified by the committee, each offering period is the
three-month period for each calendar quarter ending March 31, June 30, September 30 and
December 31. In no case may any offering period have a duration exceeding 27 months. The
purchase date for each offering period is the last day of the offering period. The first offering period
under the ESPP as proposed to be amended will be the quarter ending on March 31, 2012.

Purchase Price

~ The committee sets the purchase price for each offering period. Subject o the Board of
Director’s ability to modify the purchase price as described below, the purchase price for a given
offering period is determined by multiplying the lower of the closing price of a share of our Class A
Common Stock on either the first day or the last day of an offering period by a percentage set by the
committee, which may not be less than 85%.

Allocation of Stock

At the end of each offering period, the participant’s contribution will be used to automatically
purchase whole shares of our Class A.Common Stock that will be credited to a participant’s account
by dividing the participant’s contribution for the offering period by the purchase price. Any amount
remaining after the purchase of whole shares will be added to the participant’s contribution in the
following offering period or refunded to the participant if the participant has withdrawn from the ESPP
No participant may purchase more than 1,000 shares during any one offering period.

Withdrawal and Termination of Employment

A participant may withdraw from participation in the ESPP at any time under the terms and
conditions of the plan. All contributions made prior to the time of withdrawal will be used to purchase
shares at the end of the offering period. If a participant terminates employment with Molex,
contributions to the ESPP not yet used to purchase shares will be refunded to the participant without
interest and participation will automatically end.
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Holding Period for Stock

Unless changed by the committee or prohibited by applicable local law, all shares acquired by a

. participant must be held at least six months. After six months, a participant may withdraw all or any

portion of his or her shares.

Duration of the Plan

Subject to stockholder approval, the ESPP as proposed to be amended will have an effective
date of October 28, 2011. The ESPP will terminate ten years after becoming effective unless earlier
terminated by the Board of Directors or when all the shares reserved under the plan have been used
to satisfy employee purchases.

Amendment and Termination of the Plan

The Board of Directors, at its discretion, may amend the ESPP at any time, provided that such
amendment does not cause rights issued under the ESPP to fail to meet the requirements of Code
Section 423(b). In addition, any amendment for which stockholder approval is required under Code
Section 423(b) or NASDAQ rules must be submitted to the stockholders for approval. The Board may
suspend or terminate the ESPP at any time. The committee retains authority to make minor or
administrative modifications to the ESPP

In the event the Board of Directors determines that the ongoing operation of the ESPP may
result in unfavorable financial accounting consequences, the Board may, in its discretion and to the
extent necessary or desirable, modify or amend the plan to reduce or eliminate such accounting
consequences, including, but not limited to:

* altering the purchase price for any offering period, including an offering period underway at
the time of the change in purchase price;

e shortening any offering period to something less than a quarter so that the offering period
ends on a new date other than the end of the quarter, including an offering period underway
at the time of the Board action; and

-o allocating shares.

Such modifications or amendments will not require stockholder approval or the consent of any
participants.

Certain Corporate Transactions

In the event of certain mergers or a sale of all or substantially all of our assets, options to
purchase shares under the ESPP will be assumed, or equivalent rights substituted, by the successor
corporation. If the successor corporation refuses to assume or substitute for the options, the offering
period then in progress will be shortened so that it will terminate and shares will be purchased on the
business day immediately preceding the effective date of such event.

Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a brief summary of the U.S. federal income téx consequences of the ESPP

- generally applicable to us and to participants in the ESPP who are subject to U.S. federal taxes. The

summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code, applicable Treasury Regulations and administrative
and judicial interpretations thereof, each as in effect on the date of this Proxy Statement and is,
therefore, subject to future changes in the law, possibly with retroactive effect. The summary is
general in nature and does not purport to be legal or tax advice. Furthermore, the summary does not
address issues relating to any U.S. gift or estate tax consequences or the consequences of any state,
local or foreign tax laws.
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Options to purchase shares granted under the ESPP are intended to qualify for favorable
federal income tax treatment associated with rights granted under an employee stock purchase plan
that qualifies under the provisions of Code Section 423(b). For U.S. federal income tax purposes,
Molex is deemed to grant each participant in the ESPP an “option” on the first day of each three-
month offering period to purchase as many shares of our Class A Common Stock as that participant
will be able io purchase with the payroll deductions credited to his or her account during the offering
period. On the last day of each three-month offering period, the purchase price is determined and the
participant is deemed to have exercised the “option” and purchased the number of shares of our
Class A Common Stock the participant’'s accumulated payroll deductions will purchase at the
purchase price.

Under Code Section 423(b), no income will be taxable to a participant until the shares
purchased under the ESPP are sold or otherwise disposed of. If the shares are disposed of within two
years from the offering date or within one year from the purchase date of the shares, a transaction
referred to as a “disqualifying disposition,” the participant will realize ordinary income in the year of
such disposition equal to the difference between the fair market value of the stock on the purchase
date and the purchase price. The amount of such ordinary income will be added to the participant’s
basis in the shares, and any additional gain or resulting loss recognized on the disposition of the
shares after such basis adjustment will be a capital gain or loss. A capital gain or loss will be long-
term if the participant holds the shares for more than one year after the purchase date.

If the stock purchased under the ESPP is sold (or otherwise disposed of) more than two years
after the beginning of the offering period and more than one year after the stock is transferred to the
participant, then the lesser of (i) the excess of the fair market value of the stock at the time of such
disposition over the purchase price and (ii) the excess of the fair market value of the stock as of the
beginning of the offering period over the purchase price (determined as of the beginning of the
offering period) will be treated as ordinary income. The amount of such ordinary income will be added
to the participant’s basis in the shares, and any additional gain recognized on the disposition of the
shares after such basis adjustment will be long-term capital gain. If the fair market value of the shares
on the date of disposition is less than the purchase price, there will be no ordinary income, and any
loss recognized will be a capital loss.

. We will generally be entitled to a deduction in the year of a disqualifying disposition equal to the
amount of ordinary income realized in the United States by the participant as a result of such
disposition, subject to the satisfaction of any tax-reporting obligations. In all other cases, no deduction
is allowed.

Plan Benefits

Participation in the ESPP is entirely within the discretion of the eligible employees. Because we
cannot presently determine the participation levels by employees, the rate of contributions by
employees and the eventual purchase price under the ESPP, it is not possible to determine the value
of benefits that may be obtained by employees under the plan. Nonemployee directors and executive
officers of Molex are not eligible to participate in the ESPP.

YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” ITEM 6
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

We currently maintain equity compensation plans that provide for the issuance of Molex stock
to directors, executive officers and other employees. The following table sets forth information
regarding outstanding options and shares available for future issuance under these plans as of
June 30, 2011.

(c)
Number of Securities
Remaining Available

(a) (b) for Future Issuance
Number of Shares Weighted-Average Under Equity
to be Issued Upon Exercise Price Compensation Plans
Exercise of Outstanding of Outstanding (Excluding Shares
Options ) Options ‘ Reflected in Column (a))
Common Class A Common Class A Common Class A

Plan Category Stock Stock ) Stock Stock Stock Stock

Equity compensation plans
approved by stockholders - 11,627,100 - $18.574 - . 7,851,377

Equity compensation plans not
approved by stockholders - - - - - -

OTHER MATTERS

Stockholder Proposals and Nominations

There are two different procedures by which stockholders may present proper proposais for
action at our annual meetings of stockholders. The first procedure is provided by the rules of the SEC
and the second by our Bylaws.

Pursuant to Rule 14a-8 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, to be eligible for inclusion
in the proxy statement for our 2012 annual meeting, your proposal must be received by us no later
than May 14, 2012, and must otherwise comply with Rule 14a-8. While the Board will consider
stockholder proposals, it reserves the right to omit from our proxy statement stockholder proposals
that it is not required to include.

Our Bylaws permit stockholders of record to propose business to be considered at an annual
meeting without being included in our proxy statement. Such business must be a proper matter for
stockholder action, and the stockholder proposing it must comply with the applicable provisions of our
Bylaws. Consistent with our Bylaws, the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee has
adopted “Procedures for Stockholders Submitting Nominating Recommendations,” which is on our
website, www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html. Stockholders who desire to nominate a
candidate for election to the Board must follow these procedures. As to any other business that a
stockholder proposes to bring before an annual meeting, other than nominations, the Bylaws provide
that a stockholder’s notice must include a brief description of the business desired to be brought
before the meeting, the reasons for conducting such business at the meeting and any material interest
in such business of the stockholder making the proposal.

In order to propose a nomination or some other item of business for the 2012 annual meeting
under our Bylaws that is not submitted for inclusion in our proxy statement under Rule 14a-8, you
must notify us in writing and such notice must be delivered to the Secretary no earlier than June 29,
2012, and no later than July 30, 2012. If, however, the date of the 2012 annual meeting is more than
30 days before or more than 70 days after the first anniversary of the 2011 annual meeting, then
notice must be delivered not earlier than 120 days before the 2012 annual meeting and not later than
90 days before the 2012 annual meeting or the tenth day following the day on which public
announcement of the date of the 2012 annual meeting is first made. You may write to our Secretary at
2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, lllinois 60532, to deliver the notices discussed above and to request a
copy of the Bylaws regarding the requirements for making stockholder proposals.
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Compliance and Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for directors, officers and employ-
ees, and a Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Management. The full text of these codes can be found
on our website at www.molex.com/financial/corporate_governance.html. We intend to post any amend-
ments to or waivers from these codes on our website.

Annual Report on Form 10-K

The 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K (including exhibits), which we refer to as our
“Form 10-K,” is available by accessing the Company’s website at www.molex.com/financial/corporate_-
governance.html or the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov. Stockholders may request a free copy of our
Form 10-K by contacting Investor Relations at (630) 527-4447. We will furnish any exhibit to our
Form 10-K if specifically requested to do so. '

Householding of Proxy Materials

The SEC allows us to send a single proxy statement and annual report to two or more
stockholders who share the same address, subject to certain conditions. This practice is known as
householding. If your household receives multiple copies of our proxy statements and annual reports
and you wish to receive only one copy, please call your bank or broker or contact investor Relations
by telephone at (630) 527-4447 or by mail at 2222 Wellington Court, Lisle, Illinois 60532. Conversely,
if your household receives only one copy of our proxy statements and annual reports and you would
prefer to receive separate copies for each account, please call your bank or broker or contact Investor
Relations by telephone or-mail as described above and ask to have your accounts removed from the
householding program.
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2008 MOLEX STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN
(Restated as of October 28, 2011)

Article 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1 Establishment. Molex Incorporated, a Delaware corporation, established a stock incen-
tive compensation plan, originally effective as of October 31, 2008, known as the 2008 Molex Stock
Incentive Plan. This Plan is hereby amended and restated effective as of October 28, 2011, as set
forth in this document.

(a)  Combination of Prior Plans. Effective October 31, 2008, this Plan superseded and
replaced:

(i) The 1998 Molex Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan, as amended (the
“1998 Plan”);

(i) The 2000 Molex Long-Term Stock Plan, as amended (the “2000
Plan”); and

(i)  The 2005 Molex Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “2005
Plan”)

(collectively referred to as the “Prior Plans”) by merging and combining the 1998 Plan, the
2000 Plan and the 2005 Plan into this single plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Prior
Plans shall remain in effect until the awards previously granted under such Prior Plans have
been exercised, forfeited, are otherwise terminated, or any and all restrictions lapse, as the
case may be, in accordance with the terms of such awards.

(b) Merger of 2005 Stock Award Plan. Effective April 30, 2011, this Plan superseded
and replaced The 2005 Molex Employee Stock Award Plan (the “2005 Stock Award Plan”) by
merging the 2005 Stock Award Plan with and into this Plan.

(c) Types of Awards. This Plan permits the grant of Nonqualified Stock Options,
Incentive Stock Options, Restricted Stock, Performance Shares and Unrestricted Stock.

) (d)  Effective Date. This Plan became originally effective upon stockholder approval as
of October 31, 2008 and shall remain in effect as provided in Section 1.3 hereof. This Plan
restatement is effective as of October 28, 2011 (the “Effective Date”) .

1.2  Purpose of this Plan. The purpose of this Plan is to induce designated Employees and
Directors to remain in the employ or service of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, and to
encourage such Employees and Directors to secure or increase on reasonable terms their stock
ownership in the Company. The Company believes the Plan will promote continuity of management
and increase incentive and personal interest in the welfare of the Company by those who are primarily
responsible for shaping, carrying out the long-range plans of the Company and securing its continued
growth and financial success.

1.3 Duration of this Plan. Unless sooner terminated as provided herein, this Plan shall
terminate ten (10) years from the Effective Date (i.e., on the day before the tenth (10th) anniversary of
the Effective Date). After this Plan is terminated, no Awards may be granted but Awards previously
granted shall remain outstanding in accordance with their applicable terms and conditions and this
Plan’s terms and conditions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Incentive Stock Options may be
granted more than 10 years after the earlier of: (a) adoption of this Plan by the Board, or (b) the
Effective Date.

Article 2. Definitions

Whenever used in this Plan, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below:

(a) “Annual Award Limit” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.4.
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(b)  “Applicable Laws” means the legal requirements relating to the administration of
equity plans or the issuance of share capital by a company, including under the applicable
U.S. state corporate laws, U.S. federal and applicable state securities laws, other U.S. federal
and state laws, the Code, any stock exchange rules and regulations that may from time to
time be applicable to the Company, and the applicable laws, rules and regulations of any
other country or jurisdiction where Awards are granted under the Plan, as such laws, rules,
regulations, interpretations and requirements may be in place from time to time.

(c) “Award” means, individually or collectively, a grant under this Plan of Nonqualified -
Stock Options, Incentive Stock Options, Restricted Stock, Unrestricted Stock or Performance
Shares, in each case subject to the terms of this Plan.

(d)k “Award Agreement” means either:

(i) A written agreement entered into by the Company and a Participant setting
forth the terms and provisions applicable to an Award granted under this Plan; or

(i) A written or electronic statement issued by the Company to a Participant
describing the terms and provisions of such Award, including in each case any amend-
ment or modification thereof.

The respective Committee may provide for the use of electronic, Internet, or other non-paper
Award Agreements, and the use of electronic, Internet, or other non-paper means for the
acceptance and actions by a Participant.

(e)  “Beneficial Owner” or “Beneficial Ownership” shall have the meaning ascribed to
such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General Rules and Regulations under the Exchange Act.

f “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(@) “Cause” means, unless otherwise specified in an applicable employment agree-
ment between the Company and a Participant, with respect to any Participant:

() Conviction of a felony;

(i) Actual or attempted theft or embezzlement of the Company’s or any
Subsidiary’s assets;

(iiiy  Use of illegal drugs;

(iv)  Material breach of an employment agreement between the Company or a
Subsidiary and the Participant; : , ‘

(v) Commission of an act of moral turpitude that in the judgment of the
respective Committee can reasonably be expected to have an adverse effect on the
_ business, reputation, or financial situation of the Company or any Subsidiary and/or the
ability of the Participant to perform his or her duties;

(vi)  Gross negligence or willful misconduct in performance of the Participant’s
duties;

(vii)  Breach of fiduciary duty to the Company or any Subsidiary;
(vii)  Willful refusal to perform the duties of the Participant’s titled position; or
(ix)  Breach of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics.

(h)  “Change in Control” means, unless otherwise specified in an applicable employ-
ment agreement between the Company or a Subsidiary and a Participant:

(i) The purchase or other acquisition by any person, entity or group of persons,
within the meaning of Section 13(d) or 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
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amended (the “Exchange Act”) or any comparable successor provisions, or beneficial
ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-4 promulgated under the Exchange Act) of more
than fifty percent (50%) of either the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company or
the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding voting securities entitled to
vote generally;

(i) The consummation by the Company of a reorganization, merger or consol-
idation of the Company, in each case, with respect to which persons who were
stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such reorganization, merger or
consolidation do not, immediately thereafter, own more than fifty percent (50%) of the
combined voting power entitled to vote generally in the election of directors of the
reorganized, merged or consolidated company’s then outstanding securities;

(i) . A liquidation or dissolution of the Company; or

(ili)  The sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets (i.e., greater
than 40% of the total gross fair market value of all of the assets of the Company
immediately prior to such sale or disposition) within a 12-month period ending on the
date of the most recent sale or disposition.

- (iv)  “Code” means the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from
time to time. For purposes of this Plan, references to sections of the Code shall be
deemed to include references to any applicable regulations thereunder and any succes-
sor or similar provision, as well as any applicable interpretative guidance issued related
thereto.

)] “Committee” means:

(i) With respect to Awards to Executive Officers, the Compensation Commit-
tee of the Board or a subcommittee thereof, or any other successor committee
designated by the Board; and

(i) With respect to Awards to Non-Executive Officers, the Stock Option Plan
Committee, or any other successor commitiee designated by the Board or Compensation
Committee.

(iii)  With respect to Awards to Directors, the Corporate Governance and
Nominating Committee, or any other successor committee designated by the Board.

(k)  “Company” means Molex Incorporated, a Delaware corporatlon and any succes-
sor thereto as provided in Article 18 herein. :

()] “Compensation Committee” means that committee of the Board of Directors (or
any other successor committee designated by the Board) that is designated by the Board to
administer this Plan specifically with respect to Awards to Executive Officers. The members
of the Compensation Committee shall be appointed from time to time by, and shall serve at
the discretion of, the Board. If the Compensation Committee does not exist or cannot function
for any reason, the Board may take any action under the Plan that would otherwise be the
responsibility of the Compensation Committee.

(m) “Covered Employee” means any key Employee who:

(i) Is or may become a “Covered Employee,” as defined in Code
Section 162(m); and

(i) Is designated as a “Covered Employee,” either as an individual Employee
or class of Employees, with respect to an applicable Performance Period by the
Compensation Committee by the earlier of:

(A)  Ninety (90) days after the beginning of the Performance Period; or
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(B)  The date on which twenty-five percent (25%) of the applicable
Performance Period has elapsed.

(n)  “Director” means any individual who is a member of the Board of Directors and
who is not an Employee. '

(0)  “Disability” means, unless otherwise specified in an applicable employmént agree-
ment between the Company or a Subsidiary and a Participant:

(i) In the case of an Employee, the Employee qualifying for long-term disability
benefits under any long-term disability program sponsored by the Company or Subsid-
iary in which the Employee participates; and

(i) In the case of a Director, the inability of the Director to engage in any
substantial gainful activity by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental
impairment that can be expected to result in death, or which has lasted or can be
expected to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months, as determined by
the Board, based upon medical evidence and in accordance with Code Section 22(e)(3).

(p)  “Discounted Option” means an Option granted prior to the Effective Date whose
Option Price is set at less than Fair Market Value on the Grant Date. Discounted Options
shall not be granted under the Plan on or after the Effective Date.

(@)  “Effective Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.1(d).

r “Employee” means any individual who:

0] Performs services for and is designated as an employee of the Company
or a Subsidiary on payroll records; or

(i) For all purposes under the Plan except related to the issuance of Incentive
Stock Options, is an employee in Retirement from the Company or a Subsidiary and is
providing consulting services to the Company or a Subsidiary pursuant to a retirement
agreement or arrangement.

Except as otherwise provided above, an Employee shall not include any individual during
any period he or she is classified or treated by the Company or a Subsidiary as an
independent contractor, a consultant, or any employee of an employment, consulting, or
temporary agency or any other entity other than the Company or a Subsidiary, without
regard to whether such individual is subsequently determined to have been, or is
subsequently retroactively reclassified as a common-law employee of the Company or a
Subsidiary during such period.

(s)  “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from
time to time, or any successor act thereto.

) “Executive Officer” means those Employees who are specifically designated as
“Executive Officers” by the Board.

(u)  “Fair Market Value” or “FMV” means the closing price of a Share as of any date
as reported by the Wall Street Journal. In the event Shares are not publicly traded at the
time a determination of their value is required to be made hereunder, the determination of
their Fair Market Value shall be made by the respective Committee in accordance with the
regulations set forth under Code Section 409A.

(v) “Grant Date” means the date on which the respective Committee approves the
grant of an Award by respective Committee action or such later date as specified in advance
by the respective Committee. '
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(w)  “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an Option to purchase Shares granted
under Article 6 to an Employee and that is designated as an Incentive Stock Option and that
is intended to meet the requirements of Code Section 422, or any successor provision.

(x)  “Insider” means an individual who is an officer or Director of the Company, or a
more than ten percent (10%) Beneficial Owner of any class of the Company’s equity
securities that is registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act, as determined by
the Board or Compensation Committee in accordance with Section 16 of the Exchange Act.

(y) “Involuntary Termination” means the Company’s or a Subsidiary’s termination of a
Participant’'s employment pursuant to a planned employee reduction plan if:

0] The Participant has reached age 55 and was employed at least twenty
(20) years with the Company or a Subsidiary; or

(i) The Participaht was employed at least twenty (25) years with the Company
or a Subsidiary. :

(2) “Non-Executive Officer” means Employees who are not designated as Executive
Officers by the Board.

(aa) “Nonqualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means an Option that is not intended to
meet the requirements of Code Section 422, or that otherwise does not meet such
requirements.

(bb) “Option” means an Incentive Stock Option or a Nonqualified Stock Option, as
described in Article 6.

(cc) “Option Price” means the price at which a Share may be purchased by a
Participant pursuant to an Option.

(dd) “Participant” means any eligible individual as set forth in Article 5 to whom an
Award is granted.

(ee) “Performance-Based Compensation” means compensation under an Award that is
intended to satisfy the requirements of Code Section 162(m) for certain performance-based
compensation paid to Covered Employees. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this
Plan shall be construed to mean that an Award which does not satisfy the requirements for
performance-based compensation under Code Section 162(m) does not constitute perfor-
mance-based compensation for other purposes, including Code Section 409A.

(ff)  “Performance-Based Exception” means the exception for Performance-Based
Compensation from the tax deductibility limitations of Code Section 162(m).

(9g) “Performance Measures” means measures as described in Article 9 on which the
performance goals are based and which are approved by the Company’s stockholders
pursuant to this Pian in order to qualify Awards as Performance-Based Compensation, if
applicable.

(hh)  “Performance Period” means the period of time during which the performance
goals must be met in order to determine the degree of payout and/or vesting with respect to
an Award. Unless otherwise provided in the Award Agreement, the Performance Period shall
be a twelve (12) month period beginning on each July 1 and ending the immediately following
June 30.

(ii) “Performance Share” means an Award under Article 9 and subject to the terms of
this Plan, of which the number of Shares which vest is determined as a function of the extent
to which corresponding Performance Measures have been achieved.
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an “Period of Restriction” means the period when a Restricted Stock Award is subject
to a substantial risk of forfeiture, as provided in Article 7.

(kk)  “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 3(a)(9) of the
Exchange Act and used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined in
Section 13(d) thereof.

(I “Plan” means this 2008 Molex Stock Incentive Plan, as amended from time to
time. '

(mm) *Prior Plans” mean, collectively the 1998 Molex Stock Option and Restricted Stock
Plan, as amended, the 2000 Molex Long-Term Stock Plan, as amended the 2005 Molex
incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended.

(nn)  “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted to a Participant pursuant to Article 7.

(00) “Retirement” means if all of the following conditions are met at the time of
termination of employment;

(i) The Participant has attained age 59%; and

- (i) The Participant was employed at least fifteen (15) consecutive years with
the Company or a Subsidiary.

(pp) “Share” means a share of the Company’s Class A Common Stock, par value $.05
per share.

(qg) “Stock Option Plan Committee” means that committee of the Board of Directors
(or any other successor committee designated by the Board) that is designated by the Board
to administer this Plan specifically with respect to Awards to Non-Executive Officers. The
members of the Stock Option Plan Committee shall be appointed from time to time by, and
shall serve at the discretion of, the Board. If the Stock Option Plan Committee does not exist
or cannot function for any reason, the Board or Compensation Committee may take any
action under the Plan that would otherwise be the responsibility of the Stock Option Plan
Committee. '

(rr) “Subsidiary” means any corporation or other entity, whether domestic or foreign,
in which the Company has or obtains, directly or indirectly, a proprietary interest of more than
fifty percent (50%) by reason of stock ownership or otherwise.

(ss) “Unrestricted Stock” means an Award granted to a Participant pursuant to
Article 8.

Article 3. Administration

3.1 General.

(a) Responsibility. Each respective Committee shall be responsible for administering
the Awards granted by it under this Plan, subject to this Article 3 and the other provisions of
this Plan.

(b) Composition.

(i) Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee shall consist of
not less than two Directors who are both non-employee directors, within the meaning of
Rule 16b-3 of the Exchange Act, and “outside directors,” as defined in Treasury
Regulation Section 1.162-27; provided, however, that if at any time any member of the
Compensation Committee is not an outside director, as so defined, the Compensation
Committee may establish a subcommittee, consisting of all members who are outside
directors, for all purposes of any Award to a Covered Employee, unless the
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Compensation Committee determines that such an Award is not intended to qualify for
the Performance-Based Exception.

(i) Stock Option Plan Committee. The Stock Option Plan Committee shall
consist of not less than two members of the Board (or any other successor committee
designated by the Board).

(¢)  Actions. A majority of the members of the respective Committee shall constitute a
quorum. All determinations of the respective Committee shall be made by a majority of its
members. Any decision or determination reduced to writing and signed by a majority of the
members of such respective Committee shall be fully as effective as if it had been made by a
majority vote at a meeting duly called and held. All actions taken and alt interpretations and
determinations made by the respective Committee shall be final and binding upon the Partici-
pants, the Company, and all other interested individuals. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
members of the Board or the respective Committee who are either eligible for Awards or have
been granted Awards may vote on any and all matters, including matters affecting the
administration of the Plan or the grant of Awards pursuant to the Plan. However, no such
member shall act upon the granting of a specific Award to himself or herself, but any such
member may be counted in determining the existence of a quorum at any meeting of the Board
or the respective Committee during which action is taken with respect to the granting of an
Award to him or her.

3.2 Authority of the Respective Committees. Each respective Committee shall have full and
exclusive discretionary power:

(@)  To determine the Executive Officers or Non-Executive Officers, as the case may
be for the respective Committee, who will receive Awards and become Participants in the Plan;

(b)  To determine the time at which Awards shall be granted and the terms and
conditions of each Award, including, but not limited to:

(i) Option periods, Period of Restriction or Performance Period;
(i) Vesting schedule, if any;
(iii)  Number of Shares subject to the Award; and

(iv)  Any such other terms and provisions of the Award Agreement, which are
not required to be identical among Participants;

provided, however, in making any such determinations, the respective Committee may take into
account the nature of the services rendered by the respective Executive Officer or Non-
Executive Officer his or her present and potential contribution to the Company’s success, and
such other factors as the respective Committee in its discretion shall deem relevant; provided,

- further, with the exception of Section 5.2(b), neither the Compensation Committee nor the
Stock Option Plan Committee shall have any power to grant Awards to Directors or to set the
terms and conditions thereof;

(c)  Tointerpret the terms and the intent of this Plan and any Award Agreement or
other agreement or document ancillary to or in connection with this Plan;

(d)  To correct any defect or supply any omission or reconcile any inconsistency;

(e)  To adopt such rules, regulations, forms, instruments, and guidelines for adminis-
tering this Plan as the respective Committee may deem necessary or proper and if applicable,
to comply with Applicable Law and regulations; and '
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f Subject to Article 16, to adopt modifications and amendments to any Award or
Award Agreement, including without limitation:

(0 Accelerating the vesting of any Award;

(i) Extending the post-termination exercise period of an Award (subject to the
limitations of Code Section 409A); and

(i) Any other modifications or amendments that are necessary to comply with
the laws of the countries and other jurisdictions in which the Company and its Subsidiar-
ies operate.

Avrticle 4. Number of Shares Available for Awards

4.1  Plan Total. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 4.5 herein, the maximum
number of Shares available for grant to Participants under this Plan (the “Share Authorization”) as of
the Effective Date shall be thirteen million, seven hundred and ninety thousand and two hundred and
thirty nine (13,790,239) and the number of Shares that remained available for grant under the

“Company’s Prior Plans as of October 1, 2008. The thirteen million, seven hundred and ninety
thousand and two hundred and thirty nine (13,790,239) Shares are determined as follows:

(@  Five million (5,000,000) Shares approved upon the October 1, 2008 establishment
of the Plan;

(b) One hundred and ninety thousand, two hundred and thirty nine (190,239) Shares
upon the merger of the 2005 Stock Award Plan with and into this Plan; and

(c) Eight million and six hundred thousand (8,600,000) upon stockholder approval as
of October 28, 2011. :

In addition, the number of Shares subject to outstanding Awards as of October 1, 2008 under
the Prior Plans that on or after October 1, 2008 cease for any reason to be subject to such Awards
(other than by reason of exercise or settlement of the Awards to the extent they are exercised for or
settled in vested and nonforfeitable Shares);

4.2  Maximum Number of Shares Reserved for Certain Awards.

(@  1SOs. The maximum number of Shares of the Share Authorization that may be
issued pursuant to ISOs under this Plan shall be two hundred and fifty thousand (250,000)
Shares. : :

(b)  Unrestricted Stock. The maximum number of Shares of the Share Authorization
that may be issued as Unrestricted Stock under this Plan shall be one hundred and ninety
thousand, two hundred and thirty nine (190,239) Shares.

(c) Full Value Awards. The maximum number of Shares of the Share Authorization
that may be covered by a full-value award under this Plan (Awards other than Options) shall be
fifty percent (50%) of the Shares available as of the Effective Date.

4.3 Share Usage. Shares covered by an Award shall be counted as used to the extent they
are actually issued, which shall include shares used to satisfy withholding of income taxes and shares
tendered to satisfy the Option Price for the exercise of any Awards. Any Shares related to Awards
which terminate by expiration, forfeiture, cancellation, or otherwise without the issuance of such
Shares, or are settled in cash in lieu of Shares, shall be available again for grant under this Plan. The
Shares available for issuance under this Plan may be authorized and unissued Shares, Shares
available on the open market or treasury shares purchased on the open market or otherwise
reacquired.
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44 Annual Award Limit. .

(a) General. Unless and until the Compensation Committee determines that an
Award to a Covered Employee shall not be designed to qualify as Performance-Based
Compensation, the maximum aggregate number of Shares subject to Awards granted in any
one calendar year to any one Participant shall be five hundred thousand (500,000), as adjusted
pursuant to this Plan.

(b) Unrestricted Stock. The maximum aggregate number of Shares subject to Unre-
stricted Stock Awards granted in any one calendar year to any one Participant shall be three
thousand (3,000), as adjusted pursuant to this Plan.

4.5 Adjustments in Authorized Shares.
(a) Company Transactions.

(i) General Rule. In the event of any corporate event or transaction such as an
amalgamation, a merger, consolidation, reorganization, recapitalization, separation, par-
tial or complete liquidation, stock dividend, stock split, reverse stock split, split up, spin-
off, division, consolidation or other distribution of stock or property of the Company,
combination of Shares, exchange of Shares, dividend in kind, or other like change in
capital structure, number of issued Shares or distribution (other than normal cash
dividends) to stockholders of the Company, or any similar corporate event or transaction

. (a “Corporate Transaction”), the respective Committee, in order to prevent dilution or
enlargement of Participants’ rights under this Plan, shall substitute or adjust, as applica-
ble, the number and kind of Shares that may be issued under this Plan or under
particular forms of Awards, the number and kind of Shares subject to outstanding
Awards, the Option Price applicable to outstanding Awards, the annual award limits, and
other value determinations applicable to outstanding Awards. Notwithstanding the fore-
going, with respect to.Corporate Transactions, the Board may also:

(A) Substitute options or shares of another corporation (after equitable
adjustment to the number of shares and exercise price) and in conjunction cancel
outstanding Awards; or

(B) Cancel outstanding Awards and provide payment to the Participants
equal to the value of the cancelled Awards.

The Board shall make all determinations under this subparagraph (i), and all such
determinations shall be conclusive and binding; provided, however, any adjustment by
the Board, as of the date such adjustment is made, may not materially or adversely
affect the rights of the holder of an Award without such holder’s consent. Any such
adjustments to Shares in accordance with this subparagraph (i) shall be cumulative and
the applicable provisions of the Plan affected by such adjustment shall be deemed to be
automatically amended accordingly; provided, however, the Board shall take all neces-
sary action so as to actually make all necessary adjustments in the number and kind of
securities subject to any outstanding Options, Restricted Stock and/or Performance
Shares and the exercise price thereof.

(i) Special Circumstances Requiring Adjustment. The respective Committee,
in its sole discretion, may also make appropriate adjustments in the terms of any Awards
under this Plan to reflect, or related to, such changes or distributions and to modify any
other terms of outstanding Awards, including modifications of performance goals and
changes in the length of Performance Periods. The determination of the respective
Committee as to the foregoing adjustments, if any, shall be conclusive and binding on
Participants under this Plan. -
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(iii) Issuance or Assumption of Benefits. Subject to the provisions of Article 16
and notwithstanding anything else herein to the contrary, without affecting the number of
Shares reserved or available hereunder, the respective Committee may authorize the
issuance or assumption of benefits under this Plan in connection with any amalgamation,
merger, consolidation, acquisition of property or stock, or reorganization upon such
terms and conditions as it may deem appropriate (including, but not limited to, a
conversion of equity awards into Awards under this Plan in a manner consistent with
paragraph 53 of FASB Interpretation No. 44 or subsequent accounting guidance), subject
to compliance with the rules under Code Sections 422 and 424, as and where applica-
ble. The respective Committee shall provide to Participants reasonable written notice
(which may include, without limit, notice by electronic means) within a reasonable time of
any such determinations it makes.

(iv) Fractional Shares. No adjustment or substitutions provided for in this
Article shall require the Company to sell a fractional share, and the total substitution or
adjustment with respect to each Award shall be limited accordingly.

Article 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1 Eligibility. Individuals eligibie to parﬁcipate in this Plan include any Employee and all
Directors. '

5.2 Actual Participation.

(a) Executive Officers. Subject to the provisions of this Plan, the Compensation
Committee may, from time to time, select from all Executive Officers for a given calendar year,
those Executive Officers to whom Awards shall be granted and shall determine, in its sole
discretion, the nature of, any and all terms permissible by law, and the amount of each Award.

(b) Non-Executive Officers. Subject to the provisions of this Plan, the Stock Option
Plan Committee may, from time to time, select from all Non-Executive Officers, those Non-
Executive Officers to whom Awards shall be granted and shall determine, in its sole discretion,
the nature of any and all terms permissible by law, and the amount of each Award.

(c) Directors. Subject to the provisions of this Plan, the Corporate Governance and
Nominating Committee may, from time to time, grant Awards to Directors and shall determine,
in its sole discretion, the nature of any and all terms of such Awards permissible by law, and
the amount of each Award

5.3 Leaves of Absence. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan to the contrary, for
purposes of determining Awards granted hereunder, a Participant shall not be deemed to have
incurred a termination of employment if such Participant is placed on military or sick leave or such
other leave of absence which is considered as continuing intact the employment relationship with the
Company or any Subsidiary. In such a case, the employment relationship shall be deemed to continue
until the date when a Participant’s right to reemployment shall no longer be guaranteed either by law
or contract.

54 Transfer of Service. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan to the contrary, for
purposes of determining Awards granted hereunder, a Participant shall not be deemed to have
incurred a termination of employment if the Participant’s status as an Employee or Director terminates
and the Participant is then, or immediately thereafter becomes, an eligible individual due to another
status or relationship with the Company or any Subsidiary.

Article 6. Options

6.1 Grant of Options. Subject to the terms and provisions of this Plan, Options may be
granted to Participants in such number, and upon such terms, and at any time and from time to time
as shall be determined by the respective Committee, in its sole discretion; provided that ISOs may be
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granted only to eligible Employees.of the Company or any Subsidiary (as permitted under Code
Sections 422 and 424).

6.2 Award Agreement. Each Option grant shall be evidenced by an Award Agreement that

“shall specify the Option Price, the maximum duration of the Option, the number of Shares to which

the Option pertains, the conditions upon which an Option shall become vested and exercisable, and
such other provisions as the respective Committee shall determine which are not inconsistent with the
terms of this Plan. Uniess otherwise provided, all Options granted shall be NQSOs.

6.3 Option Price. The Option Price for each grant of an Option under this Plan shall be
determined by the respective Commiittee in its sole discretion and shall be specified in the Award
Agreement; provided, however, the Option Price must be at least equal to one hundred percent
(100%) of the FMV of the Shares as determined on the Grant Date. With respect to a Participant who
owns, directly or indirectly, more than ten percent (10%) of the total combined voting power of all
classes of the stock of the Company or any Subsidiary, the Option Price of Shares subject to an ISO
shall be at least equal to one hundred and ten percent (110%) of the Fair Market Value of such
Shares on the ISO’s Grant Date.

6.4 Term of Options.
(a) Vesting.

(i)  General Rule. Options granted under this Section 6 shall vest at such
times and be subject to such restrictions and conditions as the respective Committee
shall in each instance approve, which need not be the same for each grant or for each
Participant. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, the Fair Market Value of Shares
to which ISOs are exercisable for the first time by any Participant during any calendar
year may not exceed $100,000. Any ISOs that become exercisable in excess of such
amount shall be deemed NQSOs to the extent of such excess. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary, all Options must vest 100% within 10 years from the Grant
Date. '

(i) Default Vesting. If the Award does not specify the time or times at which
an Option shall vest, the Option shall vest ratably over four years commencing on the
first anniversary of the Grant Date. The percentages vested and exercisable are
cumulative with respect to any Option. '

(iii) Acceleration of Vesting.

(A) Automatic Vesting. Notwithstanding subparagraphs (i) and
(i) immediately above, all Options shall immediately vest and become immedi-
ately exercisable upon a Participant’s death, Disability, Retirement, or Involun-
tary Termination.

(B) Discretionary Vesting. The respective Committee shall specifically
have the power to change the vesting schedule of any previously granted
Options to a schedule which is more favorable to the Participant.

(b) Expiration. -

(i) General Rule. Options granted under this Section 6 shall expire and
terminate at such time as the respective Committee shall determine when the
respective Committee approves the grant, which need not be the same for each grant
or for each Participant, and shall be set forth in the applicable Award Agreement.
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(i) Default Expiration. If. the Award Agreement does not specify the time at
which an Option shall expire, then every Option granted to each Participant under this
Plan shall terminate and expire at the earliest of: '

(A) One (1) year after one of the events set forth in Section
6.4(a)(iii)(A); or

(B) Immediately upon termination of employment or service of the
Participant for any reason except if his/her employment is terminated by reason
of one of the events set forth in Section 6.4(a)(iii)(A).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Option shall be exercisable later than the day before
the 10th anniversary of the Grant Date. Any Option which has not been exercised by
these times shall immediately expire and become null and void.

(c) Exercise.

(i) General Rule for All Options Other Than Discounted Options. Options,
other than Discounted Options granted to U.S. Employees, granted under this Article 6
shall be exercisable at such times and be subject to such restrictions and conditions
as the respective Committee shall in each instance approve, which terms and restric-
tions need not be the same for each grant or for each Participant.

(i) Payment for All Options Other Than Discounted Options. Options, other

than Discounted Options granted to U.S. Employees, granted under this Article 6 shall

be exercised by the delivery of a notice of exercise to the Company or an agent
designated by the Company in a form specified or accepted by the respective
Committee, or by complying with any alternative procedures which may be authorized
by the respective Committee, setting forth the number of Shares with respect to which
the Option is to be exercised, accompanied by full payment for the Shares. A condition
of the issuance of the Shares as to which an Option shall be exercised shall be the
payment of the Option Price. The Option Price of any Option shall be payable, in full,
to the Company, under any of the following methods as determined by the respective
Committee, in its discretion:

(A) In cash or its equivalent;

(B) By tendering (either by actual delivery or attestation) to the
Company previously acquired Shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value at
the time of exercise equal to the Option Price;

(C) By a cashless (broker-assisted) exercise (which can be settled in
Shares or cash);

(D) By a combination of (A), (B) and/or (C); or

(E) Any other method approved or accepted by the respective Com-
mittee in its sole discretion.

Subject to any governing rules or regulations, as soon as practicable after receipt of
written notification of exercise and full payment (including satisfaction of any applicable
tax withholding), the Company shall deliver to the Participant evidence of book entry
Shares, or upon the Participant’s request, Share certificates in an appropriate amount
based upon the number of Shares purchased under the Option. Unless otherwise
determined by the respective Committee, all payments under all of the methods
indicated above shall be paid in United States dollars.

(iii) Special Rule for Discounted Options. Notwithstanding any other provi-
sion of this Plan, Discounted Options granted to U.S. Employees under this Article 6
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shall be automatically exercised by the Company on behalf of the Participant on the
date when all or a portion of such Discounted Option vests, by using Shares
underlying the Discounted Option to pay for the Option Price and applicable withhold-
ing taxes, and the Participant, following such vesting event, shall receive the net
shares with respect to such Discounted Option.

(d) Option Transferability.

() General Rule. Any Option granted under the Plan is not transferable for
value and can be exercised only by the Participant during his/her life subject to
subparagraph (ii) immediately below.

(i) Death or Disability. In the event of a Participant’s death or Disability
while employed by the Company or a Subsidiary, his/her Option, to the extent he/she
could have exercised it on the date of his/her death, may be exercised by the personal

- representative of the estate of the Participant within one year after the date of his/her
death in accordance with the terms established by the respective Committee at the
time the Option was granted, but not later than the expiration date set forth in
Section 6.4(b).

6.5 ‘Restrictions on Share Transferability. The respective Committee may impose such
restrictions on any Shares acquired pursuant to the exercise of an Option granted under this Article 6
as it may deem advisable, including, without limitation, minimum holding period requirements, restric-
tions under applicable federal securities laws, under the requirements of any stock exchange or
market upon which such Shares are then listed and/or traded, or under any blue sky or state
securities laws applicable to such Shares. - '

Article 7. Restricted Stock

7.1 Grant of Restricted Stock. Subject to the terms and provisions of this Plan, the -
respective Committee, at any time and from time to time, may grant Restricted Stock to Participants in
such amounts as the respective Committee shall determine.

7.2 Restricted Stock Award Agreement. Each Restricted Stock Award shall be evidenced
by an Award Agreement that shall specify the Period of Restriction, the number of Shares of
Restricted Stock granted, and such other provisions as the respective Committee shall determine.

7.3 Other Restrictions.

(a) General Rules. The respective Committee shall impose such other conditions
and/or restrictions on any Shares of Restricted Stock granted pursuant to this Plan as it may
deem advisable including, without limitation:

(i) A requirement that Participants pay a stipulated purchase price for each
Share of Restricted Stock (which price shall not be less than par value of such Share);

(ii) Restrictions based upon the achievement of specific performance goals;

(iii) Time-based restrictions on vesting following the attainment of the perfor-
mance goals;

(ivy ~ Time-based restrictions;

v) Restrictions under Applicable Laws or under the requirements of any
stock exchange or market upon which such Shares are listed or traded; and/or

(vi) Holding requirements or sale restrictions placed on the Shares upon
vesting of such Restricted Stock.

To the extent deemed appropriate by the respective Committee, the Company may retain the
certificates representing Shares of Restricted Stock in the Company’s possession until such
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time as all conditions and/or restrictions applicable to such Shares have been satlsfled or
lapse.

(b) Default Vesting. If the Award does not specify the time or times at which an
Award of Restricted Stock shall vest, the Restricted Stock shall vest on ratably over four years
commencing on the first anniversary of the Grant Date.

(c) Acceleration of Vesting.

0] Automatic Vesting. Notwithstanding paragraphs (a) and (b) immediately
above, all Restricted Stock Awards shall immediately vest upon the Part|C|pant s death,
Disability, Retirement, or Involuntary Termination.

(i) Discretionary Vesting. The respective Committee shall specifically have the
power to change the vesting schedule of any previously granted Restricted Stock to a
schedule which is more favorable to the Participant.

(d) Expiration. Restricted Stock granted under this Section 7 shall expire and
terminate immediately upon termination of employment of the Participant with the Company or
any Subsidiary for any reason except if his/her employment is terminated by reason of one of
the events set forth in Section 7.3(c)(i).

7.4 Share Transferability. Except as otherwise provided in this Article 7, Shares of
Restricted Stock covered by each Restricted Stock Award shall become freely transferable by the
Participant after all conditions and restrictions applicable to such Shares have been satisfied or lapse
(including satisfaction of any applicable tax withholding obligations).

7.5 Voting Rights. Unless otherwise determined by the respective Committee and set forth
in a Participant’s Award Agreement, to the extent permitted or required by law, Participants holding
Shares of Restricted Stock granted hereunder may be granted the right to exercise full voting rights
with respect to those Shares during the Period of Restriction.

Article 8. Unrestricted Stock

8.1 Grant of Unrestricted Stock. Subject to the terms and provisions of this Plan, the
respective Committee, at any time and from time to time, may grant Unrestricted Stock to Participants
in such amounts and upon such terms as the respective Committee shall determine.

8.2 Unrestricted Stock Award Agreement. Each Unrestricted Stock Award shall be evi-
denced by an Award Agreement that shall specify the number of Shares of Unrestricted Stock granted
and such other provisions as the respective Committee shall determine.

8.3 = Consideration. No monetary consideration shall pass from an Employee to the Com-
pany in connection with an Unrestricted Stock Award under this Plan.

8.4  Rights of Ownership. Upon receipt of an Unrestricted Stock Award under this Plan, a
Participant shall have all the rights normally associated with stock ownership, including the right to
vote, if any, receive dividends and transfer ownership of the Unrestricted Stock.

Article 9. Performance Shares

9.1 Grant of Performance Shares. Subject to the terms and provisions of this Plan, the
respective Committee, at any time and from time to time, may grant Performance Shares to
Participants in such amounts and upon such terms as the respective Committee shall determine.

9.2 Performance Shares Award Agreement. Each Performance Share grant shall be
evidenced by an Award Agreement that shall specify the number of Shares subject to the Award, the
applicable Performance Period, the Performance Measure, and such other terms and provisions as
the respective Committee shall determine.
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9.3 Earning of Performance Shares. Subject to the terms of this Plan, after the applicable
Performance Period has ended, the holder of Performance Shares shall be entitled to receive the
number of Performance Shares earned by the Participant over the Performance Period, to be
determined as a function of the extent to which the corresponding performance goals have been
achieved.

94 Other Restrictions. The respective Committee shall impose such other conditions and/or
restrictions on any Performance Shares granted pursuant to this Plan as it may deem advisable
including, without limitation: a requirement that time-based restrictions on vesting follow the attainment
of the performance goals; restrictions under Applicable Laws or under the requirements of any stock
exchange or market upon which such shares are listed or traded; or holding requirements or sale
restrictions placed on the Shares by the Company upon vesting of such Performance Shares. There
are no default vesting provisions; a Participant must meet the performance goals in order to earn the
Performance Shares under Section 9.3.

9.5 Vesting Overrides.

(a) General Rule. Except as set forth in paragraph (b) immediately below, unvested
Performance Shares shall be cancelled immediately upon the Participant’s termination of
employment with the Company or a Subsidiary.

(b) Accelerated Vesting. Notwithstanding any provision in this Plan to the contrary,
the respective Committee, in its sole discretion, may fully or partially vest a Participant in
his/her Performance Shares if such Participant terminates employment during the last six
(6) months of a Performance Period by reason of death, Disability, Retirement, or Involuntary
Termination; provided, however, if the respective Committee does fully or partially vest such
Participant in his/her Performance Shares in such situation, such determination to fully or
partially vest shall not be made until the end of the Performance Period and the lapse of any
such restrictions on such Performance Shares shall occur at the same time such restrictions
lapse for all other Participants holding Performance Shares relating to the same Performance
Period.

9.6 Performance Measures.

(@)  General Rule. The performance goals, upon which the payment or vesting of a
Performance Share to a Covered Employee that is intended to qualify as Performance-Based
Compensation, shall be selected by the respective Committee in its complete and sole
discretion but shall be limited to one or more of the following Performance Measures:

(i) Net earnings or net income (beforé or after taxes);
(i) Earnings per share;
(iii) Net sales or revenue growth;

(iv) Net operating profit;

(v) Return measures (including, but not limited to, return on assets, return on
net assets, capital, invested capital, equity, sales, or revenue);

(vi) Cash flow (including, but not limited to, operating cash flow, free cash
flow, cash flow return on equity, and cash flow return on investment);

(vii) EBIT or earnings before or after taxes, interest, depreciation, and/or
amortization;

(viii)  Gross or operating margins;

(ix) Productivity ratios;
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(x) Share price (including, but not limited to, growth measures and total
stockholder return);

(xi) Expense targets;

(xii) Margins;

(xiiiy  Operating efficiency;

(xiv)  Market share;

(xv)  Total stockholder return;
(xvi)  Customer satisfaction;

(xvii) Working capital targets; and

(xviii) Economic value added or EVA® (net operating profit after tax minus the
sum of capital multiplied by the cost of capital).

Any Performance Measure may be used to measure the performance of the Company, a
Subsidiary or a business unit, in whole or in part, as the respective Committee may deem
appropriate, or any of the above Performance Measures may be compared to the performance
of a group of comparator companies, or published or special index that the respective
Committee deems appropriate, or the respective Committee may select Performance Measure
(x) above as compared to various stock market indices. The respective Committee also has the
authority to provide for accelerated vesting of any Performance Share award based on the
accelerated achievement of performance goals pursuant to the Performance Measures speci-
fied in this Section 9.6.

(b)  Evaluation of Performance. The respective Committee may provide that any
evaluation of performance may include or exclude any of the following events that occurs
during a Performance Period:

(i) Asset write-downs;
(ii) Litigation or claim judgmeths or settlements;

(iii) The effect of changes in tax laws, accounting pnnmples or other laws
or provisions affecting reported results;

(iv) Any reorganization and restructuring programs;

(v) Extraordinary nonrecurring items ‘as described in Accounting Standards
Codification 225-20 and/or in management’s discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations appearing in the Company’s annual report to
stockholders for the applicable year;

(vi) Acquisitions or divestitures; and
(vii) Foreign exchange gains and losses.

To the extent such inclusions or exclusions affect Awards to Covered Employees, they shall be
prescribed in a form that meets the requirements of Code Section 162(m) for deductibility.

(c) Adjustment of Performance-Based Compensation. Awards that are intended to
qualify as Performance-Based Compensation may not be adjusted upward. The respective
Committee shall retain the discretion to adjust such Awards downward, either on a formula or
discretionary basis or any combination as necessary to reach an equitable result. For Awards
that are not intended to qualify as Performance-Based Compensation, the respective Commit-
tee shall retain the discretion to adjust such Awards upward or downward, either on a formula
or discretionary basis or any combination.
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(d) Committee Discretion. In the event that applicable tax and/or securities laws
change to permit the respective Committee’s discretion to alter the governing Performance
Measures without obtaining stockholder approval of such changes, the respective Committee
shall have sole discretion to make such changes without obtaining stockholder approval. In
addition, in the event that the respective Committee determines that it is advisable to grant
Performance Shares that shall not qualify as Performance-Based Compensation, the respective
Committee may make such grants without satisfying the requirements of Code Section 162(m)
and base vesting on Performance Measures other than those set forth in paragraph 9.6 (a).

9.7 Compliance with Code Section 162(m). The Company intends that Performance Shares
granted to Covered Employees shall satisfy the requirements of the Performance-Based Exception
under Code Section 162(m), unless otherwise determined by the respective Committee when the
Performance Shares are granted. Accordingly, the terms of this Plan, including the definition of
Covered Employee and other terms used therein, shall be interpreted in a manner consistent with
Code Section 162(m). Notwithstanding the foregoing, because the respective Committee cannot
determine with certainty whether a given employee will be a Covered Employee with respect to a
fiscal year that has not yet been completed, the term Covered Employee as used herein shall mean
only a person designated by the Compensation Committee as likely to be a Covered Employee with
respect to a fiscal year. If any provision of the Plan or any Award Agreement designated as intended
to satisfy the Performance-Based Exception under Code Section 162(m) does not comply or is
inconsistent with the requirements of Code Section 162(m), such provision shall be construed or
deemed amended to the extent necessary to conform to such requirements, and no provision shall be
deemed to confer upon the respective Committee or any other person sole discretion to increase the
amount of compensation otherwise payable in connection with such Performance Shares upon
attainment of the applicable performance objectives.

9.8 Transferability. Performance Shares are not transferable until all conditions and restric-
tions applicable to such Performance Shares have been satisfied or lapse (including satisfaction of
any applicable tax withholding obligations). In the event of a Participant’s death or Disability while
employed with the Company or a Subsidiary, the personal representative of the estate of the
Participant may receive the distribution of vested Performance Shares in accordance with
Section 9.5(b).

Article 10. Forfeiture of Awards

10.1  General. Notwithstanding anything else to the contrary contained herein, the respective
Committee in granting any Award shall have the full power and authority to determine whether, to what
extent and under what circumstances such Award shall be forfeited, cancelled or suspended. Unless
an Award Agreement includes provisions expressly superseding the provisions of this Article 10, the
provisions of this Article 10 shall apply to all Awards. Any such forfeiture shall be effected by the
Company in such manner and to such degree as the respective Committee, in its sole discretion,
determines, and will in all events (including as to the provisions of this Article 10) be subject to the
Applicable Laws. In order to effect a forfeiture under this Article 10, the respective Committee may
require that the Participant sell Shares received upon exercise or settlement of an Award to the
Company or to such other person as the Company may designate at such price and on such other
terms and conditions as the respective Committee in its sole discretion may require.

10.2  Forfeiture Events. Unless otherwise specified by the respective Committee, in addition
to any vesting or other forfeiture conditions that may apply to an Award and Shares issued pursuant
to an Award, each Award granted under the Plan will be subject to the following forfeiture conditions:

(a) Restrictive Covenants. In consideration of Company granting Awards under this
Plan, Participants must agree in their Award Agreements that:

(i) Non-compete. During employment with Company and for one year after
separation from service thereof, Participant will not, directly or-indirectly, as a principal,
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officer, director, employee or in any other capacity whatsoever, without prior written
consent of the Company, engage in any activity with, or provide services to, any
person or entity engaged in, or about to engage in, any business activity that is
competitive with the business then engaged in by the Company, in any geographic
area in which the Company’s business is then conducted. Participant may make or
hold any investment in securities of a competitive business traded on a national
securities exchange or traded in the over-the-counter market, provided the investment
does not exceed 5% of the issued and outstanding stock of the competitive business.
The term “competitor business” means a person or entity who or which is engaged in
a material line of business conducted by the Company in any geographic area in
which the Company'’s business is conducted (for purposes of this Plan, “a material line
of business conducted by the Company” means an activity generating gross revenues
to the Company of more than US$15 million in the immediately preceding fiscal year
of the Company);

(i) Non-Solicitation. During employment with the Company and for two
years after separation from service, Participant will not, directly or indirectly:

(A) Hire, solicit or make an offer to any Employee of the Company to
be employed or perform services outside of the Company;

(B) Solicit for competitive business purposes (as defined in subpara-
graph (i) immediately above) any customer of the Company; or

(C) Solicit, induce or attempt to induce any customer of the Company
to cease doing business in whole or in part with or through the Company.

(iit) Forfeiture Upon Violation of Restrictive Covenants. If Participant
breaches any provision of subparagraphs (i) or (ii) immediately above as determined
by the Company, Participant shall forfeit, upon written notice to such effect from the
Company: '

. (A) All right, title and interest to any Award (whether vested or

U ~unvested);

S _ (B)  Any Share issued upon vesting and/or exercise of any Award
' then owned by Participant; and

(©) Any and all profits realized by Participant pursuant to any sales
or transfer of any Shares underlying the Awards within the 24 month period
prior to the date of such breach.

"The term “profit” is defined as either:

()] The difference between the Option Price and the Fair Market Value of
the Share on the exercise date, with respect to Options; or

() The Fair Market Value of the Share on the vesting date, with respect to
Restricted Stock or Performance Shares.

Additionally, the Company shall have the right to issue a stock transfer order and other
appropriate instructions to its transfer agent with respect to the Shares underlying the
Award, and the Company further shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Partic-
ipant of any fees and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by or on behalf of
the Company in enforcing its rights hereunder.

(b) Termination for Cause. All outstanding Awards and Shares issued pursuant to
an Award held by a Participant will be forfeited in their entirety (including as to any portion of an
Award or Shares subject thereto that are vested or as to which any forfeiture restrictions in favor
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of the Company or its designee have previously lapsed) if the Participant’s employment or service
is terminated by the Company for Cause; provided, however, that if a Participant has sold Shares
_issued upon exercise or settlement of an Award within 24 months prior to the date on which the
Participant would otherwise have been required to forfeit such Shares under this paragraph
(b) as a result of termination of the Participant’s employment or service for Cause, then the
Company will be entitled to recover any and all profits (as defined above in paragraph (a))
realized by the Participant in connection with such sale; and provided further, that in the event
the respective Committee determines that it is necessary to establish whether grounds exist for
termination for Cause, the Award will be suspended during any period required to conduct such
determination, meaning that the vesting, exercisability and/or lapse of restrictions otherwise
applicable to the Award will be tolled and if grounds for such termination are determined to exist,
the forfeiture specified by this paragraph (b) will apply as of the date of suspension, and if no
such grounds are determined to exist, the Award will be reinstated on its original terms.

(c) Accounting Restatement. If the Company is required to prepare an accounting
restatement due to the material noncompliance of the Company, as a result of misconduct, with
any financial reporting requirement under the securities laws, and if the Participant knowingly -
or grossly negligently engaged in the misconduct, or knowingly or grossly negligently failed to
prevent the misconduct, or if the Participant is one of the individuals subject to automatic
forfeiture under Section 304 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Participant shall reimburse
the Company the amount of any payment in settiement of an Award earned or accrued during
the 24 month period following the first public issuance or filing with the United States Securities
and Exchange Commission (whichever just occurred) of the financial document embodying
such financial reporting requirement.

Article 11. ‘Director Awards

The Board shall determine all Awards to Directors in accordance with Section 5.2(c). The terms
and conditions of any grant to any such Director shall be set forth in an Award Agreement and shall
be otherwise subject to the Plan.

Article 12. Dividend Equivalents

- Any Participant may be granted dividend equivalents based on the dividends declared on
Shares that are subject to any Award, to be credited as of dividend payment dates, during the period
between the date the Award is granted and the date the Award is exercised, vests or expires, as
determined by the respective Committee. Such dividend equivalents shall be converted to cash or
additional Shares by such formula and at such time and subject to such limitations as may be
determined by the respective Committee.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the grant of an Award to a Covered Employee is designed to
comply with the requirements of the Performance-Based Exception, the Compensation Committee
may apply any restrictions it deems appropriate to the payment of dividends declared with respect to
such Award, such that the dividends and/or the Award maintain eligibility for the Performance-Based
Exception. With respect to Restricted Stock, in the event that any dividend constitutes a derivative

“security or an equity security pursuant to the rules under Section 16 of the Exchange Act, such
dividend shall be subject to a vesting period equal to the remaining vesting period of the Shares of
Restricted Stock with respect to which the dividend is paid.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, dividend equivalents on Performance Shares shall only be
credited if and when the Performance Measures for such awards have been met following the end of
a Performance Period.

Article 13. Beneficiary Designation

Each Participant under this Plan may, from time to time, name any beneficiary or beneficiaries
(who may be named contingently or successively) to whom any benefit under. this Plan is to be paid in
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case of his/her death or Disability before he/she receives any or all of such benefit. Each such
designation shall revoke all prior designations by the same Participant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and will be effective only when filed by the Participant in writing with the Company
during the Participant’s employment. In the absence of any such beneficiary designation, benefits
remaining unpaid or rights remaining unexercised at the Participant’s death or Disability shall be paid
to or exercised by the Participant’s spouse, executor, administrator, or legal representative, as
determined by the respective Committee, in its sole discretion.

Article 14. Rights of Participants

14.1 Employment. Nothing in this Plan or an Award Agreement shall interfere with or limit in
any way the right of the Company or a Subsidiary, to terminate any Participant's employment at any
time or for any reason not prohibited by law, nor confer upon any Participant any right to continue
his/her employment for any specified period of time. Neither an Award nor any benefits arising under
this Plan shall constitute an employment contract with the Company or a Subsidiary and, accordingly,
subject to Articles 3 and 16, this Plan and the benefits hereunder may be terminated at any time in
the sole and exclusive discretion of the Board or the respective Committee without giving rise to any
liability on the part of the Company and its Subsidiaries.

14.2 Participation. No individual shall have the right to be selected to receive an Award
under this Plan. In addition, the receipt of any Award shall not create a right to receive a future Award.

14.3 Rights as a Stockholder. Except as otherwise provided herein, a Participant shall have
none of the rights of a stockholder with respect to Shares covered by any Award until the Participant
becomes the registered holder of such Shares.

Article 15. Change in Control

15.1 Change in Control of the Company. Upon the occurrence of a Change in Control while
the Participant is employed or in service with the Company and/or any Subsidiary, unless otherwise
specifically prohibited under Applicable Laws, or by the rules and regulations of any governing
governmental agencies or national securities exchanges, or unless the respective Committee shall
determine otherwise in the Award Agreement:

(a) Options. Any and all Options shall become immediately vested and
exercisable. '

(b) Restricted Stock. Any Period of Restriction for Restricted Stock shall end, and
such Restricted Stock shall become fully vested.

(c) . Performance Shares. The target payout opportunities attainable under all
outstanding Awards which are subject to achievement of any of the Performance Measures
specified in Article 9 or any other performance conditions or restrictions that the respective
Committee has made the Award contingent upon, shall be deemed to have been earned as of
the effective date of the Change in Control, and the vesting of all such Performance Shares
shall be accelerated as of the effective date of the Change in Control, and there shall be paid
out to Participants a pro rata number of fully paid Shares based upon an assumed achievement
of all relevant targeted performance goals and upon the length of time within the Performance
Period, if any, that has elapsed prior to the Change in Control. The respective Committee has
the authority to pay all or any portion of the value of the Shares in cash.

(d) Adjustments. Subject to Article 16, the respective' Committee shall have the
authority to make any modifications to the Awards deemed appropriate before the effective date
of the Change in Control.

15.2 Treatment of Awards. In the event of a Change in Control where the Company ceases
to have publicly traded equity securities, after the consummation of the Change in Control, if no
replacement awards are issued in lieu of outstanding Awards under the Plan, then the Plan and all
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outstanding Awards granted hereunder shall terminate, and the Company (or successor) shall pay
Participants an amount for their outstanding Awards determined using the Change-in-Control price.
Participants with outstanding Options shall be given an opportunity to exercise all their Options in
connection with the consummation of the Change in Control and receive payment for any acquired
Shares using the Change-in-Control price.

Article 16. Amendment, Modification, Suspension, and Termination
16.1 Amendment, Modification, Suspension, and Termination. Subject to Section 16.3:

(a) The Board may, at any time and from time to time, alter, amend, modify,
suspend, or terminate this Plan; provided, that no amendment shall be made without stock-
holder approval that results in:

(M any material increase in the number of shares to be issued under the
plan (other than to reflect a reorganization, stock split, merger, spinoff or similar
transaction);

(i) ‘ any material increase in benefits to participants, any reduction of the
price at which shares or options to purchase shares may be offered, or any extension
of the duration of a plan;

(iii) any material expansion of the class of participants eligible to participate
in the plan; and

(iv) any expansion in tne types of options or awards provided under the
plan.

(b) The Board, Compensation Committee or Stock Option Plan Committee may, at
any time and from time to time, alter, amend, modify, suspend, or terminate any Award
Agreement in whole or in part;

provided ,further, that, except in connection with a corporate transaction involving the Company
(including, without limitation, any stock dividend, stock split, extraordinary cash dividend, recapitaliza-
tion, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination or exchange of shares), the
terms of outstanding Awards may not be amended to reduce the exercise price of outstanding Options
or cancel outstanding Options in exchange for cash, other Awards or Options with an exercise price
that is less than the exercise price of the original Options without stockholder approval.

16.2 * Adjustment of Awards Upon the Occurrence of Certain Unusual or Nonrecurring
Events. The respective Committee may make adjustments in the terms and conditions of, and the
criteria included in, Awards in recognition of unusual or nonrecurring events (including, without
limitation, the events described in Section 4.5 hereof) affecting the Company or the financial
statements of the Company or of changes in Applicable Laws, regulations, or accounting principles,
whenever the respective Committee determines that such adjustments are appropriate in order to
prevent unintended dilution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended to be made
available under this Plan. The determination of the respective Committee as to the foregoing
adjustments, if any, shall be conclusive and binding on Participants under this Plan.

16.3 Awards Previously Granted. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan to the
contrary (other than Section 16.4), no termination, amendment, suspension, or modification of this
Plan or an Award shall adversely affect in any material way any Award previously granted under this
Plan, without the written consent of the Participant holding such Award.

16.4 Amendment to Conform to Law. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan to the
contrary, the Board or Compensation Committee may amend the Plan or an Award, to take effect
retroactively or otherwise, as deemed necessary or advisable for the purpose of conforming the Plan or
an Award to any present or future law relating to plans of this or similar nature (including, but not limited
to, Code Section 409A), and to the administrative regulations and rulings promulgated thereunder. By
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accepting an Award under this Plan; each Participant agrees to any amendment made pursuant to this
Section 16.4 to any Award granted under the Plan without further consideration or action.

Article 17. Withholding

17.1 General. The Company shall have the power and the right to deduct or withhold, or
require a Participant to remit to the Company, the amount necessary to satisfy federal, state, and local
taxes, domestic or foreign, required by law or regulation to be withheld with respect to any taxable
event arising as a result of this Plan.

17.2 Stock Settled Awards. With respect to stock settled awards other than Unrestricted
Stock Awards, each Participant shall make such arrangements as the respective Committee may
require, within a reasonable time prior to the date on which any portion of an Award settled in Shares
is scheduled to vest, for the payment of all withholding tax obligations through either:

(@)  Giving instructions to a broker for the sale on the open market of a sufficient
number of Shares to pay the withholding tax in a manner that satisfies all Applicable Laws;

(b) Depositing with the Company an amount of funds equal to the estimated
withholding tax liability; or

(c) Such other method as the respective Committee in its discretion may approve,
including a combination of paragraphs (a) and (b) immediately above.

If a Participant fails to make such arrangements, or if by reason of any action or inaction of the
Participant the Company fails to receive a sufficient amount to satisfy the withholding tax obligation,
then, anything else contained in this Plan or any Award to the contrary notwithstanding, the Shares that
would otherwise have vested on such date shall be subject to forfeiture, as determined by the respective
Committee, regardiess of the Participant’s status as an Employee or Director; provided, that the
respective Committee, in its sole discretion, may permit a Participant to cure any failure to provide funds
to meeting the withholding tax obligation (including any penalties or interest thereon), if the respective
Committee determines that the failure was due to factors beyond the Participant’s control.

17.3 Unrestricted Stock Awards. To the extent a Participant has not arranged for the
payment of all withholding requirements with respect to an Unrestricted Stock Award in a manner
acceptable to the Company prior to the grant of such an Award, the Company may, in its discretion,
satisfy that tax obligation by withholding from such Award a number of shares having a value equal to
the minimum federal, state and local taxes.

Article 18. Successors

Ali obligations of the Company under this Plan with respect to Awards granted hereunder shall
be binding on any successor to the Company, whether the existence of such successor is the result of
a direct or indirect purchase, amalgamation, merger, consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substantially
all of the business and/or assets of the Company.

Article 19. General Provisions

19.1 Right of Offset. The Company or a Subsidiary, to the extent permitted by Applicable
Law, may deduct from and set off against any amounts the Company or a Subsidiary may owe to the
Participant from time to time, including amounts payable in connection with any Award, owed as
wages, fringe benefits, or other compensation owed to the Participant, such amounts as may be owed
by the Participant to the Company or a Subsidiary although the Participant shall remain liable for any
part of the Participant's payment obligation not satisfied through such deduction and setoff. By
accepting any Award granted hereunder, the Participant agrees to any deduction or setoff under this
Section 19.1.

19.2 Legend. Share certificates may include any legend which the respective Committee
deems appropriate to reflect any restrictions on transfer of such Shares.
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19.3 Gender and Number. Except where otherwise indicated by-the context, any masculine
term used herein also shall include the feminine, the plural shall include the singular, and the singular
shall include the plural.

19.4 Severability. In the event any provision of this Plan shall be held illegal or invalid for
any reason, the illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining parts of this Plan, and this Plan
shall be construed and enforced as if the illegal or invalid provision had not been included.

19.5 Requirements of Law. The granting of Awards and the issuance of Shares under this
Plan shall be subject to all Applicable Laws, and to such approvals by any governmental agencies or
stock exchange as may be required.

19.6 Securities Law Compliance. With respect to Insiders, transactions under the Plan are
intended to comply with all applicable conditions of Rule 16b-3 or its successor under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the Plan or action by the respective Committee fails to so comply, it
shall be deemed null and void, to the extent permitted by law and deemed advisable by the respective
Committee.

19.7 Delivery of Title. The Company shall have no obligation to deliver evidence of title for
Shares issued under this Plan prior to:

(a) Obtaining any approvals from governmental agencies that the Company deter-
mines are necessary or advisable; and

-(b) Completion of any registration or other qualification of the Shares under any
applicable national or foreign law or ruling of any governmental body that the Company
determines to be necessary or advisable.

19.8 Inability to Obtain Authority. The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any
regulatory body having jurisdiction, which authority is deemed by the Company’s counsel to be
necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, shall relieve the Company of any
liability in respect of the failure to issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority shall
not have been obtained.

19.9 Investment Representations. The respective Committee may require any individual
receiving Shares pursuant to an Award under this Plan to represent and warrant in writing that the
individual is acquiring the Shares for investment and without any present intention to sell or distribute
such Shares.

19.10 Employees Based Outside of the United States. Notwithstanding any provision of this
Plan to the contrary, in order to comply with the laws in other countries in which the Company and/or
its Subsidiaries operate or have Employees or Directors, the respective Committee, in its sole
discretion, shall have the power and authority to:

(a) Determine which Subsidiaries shall be covered by this Plan;

(b) Determine which Employees or Directors outside the United States are eligible
to participate in this Plan;

(c) Modify the terms and conditions of any Award granted to Employees outside
the United States to comply with applicable foreign laws;

(d) Establish sub-plans and modify exercise procedures and other terms and
procedures, to the extent such actions may be necessary or advisable. Any sub-plans and
modifications to Plan terms and procedures established under this Section 19.10 by the
respective Committee shall be attached to this Plan document as appendices; and

_ (e)  Take any action, before or after an Award is made, that it deems advisable to
obtain approval or comply with any necessary local government regulatory exemptions or
approvals. -
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Notwithstanding the above, the respective Committee may not take any actions hereunder, and no
Awards shall be granted, that would violate Applicable Law.

19.11  Uncertificated Shares. To the extent that this Plan provides for issuance of certificates
to reflect the transfer of Shares, the transfer of such Shares may be effected on a noncertificated
basis, to the extent not prohibited by Applicable Laws.

19.12  Unfunded Plan. Participants shall have no right, title, or interest whatsoever in or to
any investments that the Company and/or its Subsidiaries may make to aid it in meeting its obligations
under this Plan. Nothing contained in this Plan, and no action taken pursuant to its provisions, shall
create or be construed to create a trust of any kind, or a fiduciary relationship between the Company
and any Participant, beneficiary, legal representative, or any other individual. To the extent that any
individual acquires a right to receive payments from the Company and/or its Subsidiaries under this
Plan, such right shall be no greater than the right of an unsecured general creditor of the Company or
any Subsidiary, as the case may be. All payments to be made hereunder shall be paid from the
general funds of the Company or any Subsidiary, as the case may be, and no special or separate
fund shall be established and no segregation of assets shall be made to assure payment of such
amounts except as expressly set forth in this Plan.

19.13  No Fractional Shares. No fractional Shares shall be issued or delivered pursuant to
this Plan or any Award. The respective Committee shall determine whether cash, Awards, or other
property shall be issued or paid in lieu of fractional Shares or whether such fractional Shares or any
rights thereto shall be forfeited or otherwise ellmlnated

19.14  Retirement and Welfare Plans. Neither Awards made under this Plan nor Shares or
cash paid pursuant to such Awards ' may be included as “compensation” for purposes of computing the
benefits payable to any Participant under the Company’s or any Subsidiary’s retirement plans (both
qualified and non-qualified) or welfare benefit plans unless such other plan expressly provides that
such compensation shall be taken into account in computing a Participant’s benefit.

19.15  Code Section 409A Application. The Company shall have no liability for any tax
imposed on a Participant by Code Section 409A, and if any tax is imposed on the Participant, the
Participant shall have no recourse against the Company for payment of any such tax.

19.16 Non-exclusivity of this Plan. The adoption of this Plan shall not be construed as

- creating any limitations on the power of the Board or respective Committee to adopt such other

compensation arrangements as it may deem desirable for any Participant.
19.17  No Constraint on Corporate Action. Nothing in this Plan shall be construed to:

(a) Limit, impair, or otherwise affect the Company’s or any Subsidiary’s right or
power to make adjustments, reclassifications, reorganizations, or changes of its capital or
business structure, or to amalgamate, merge or consolidate, or dissolve, liquidate, sell, or
transfer all or any part of its business or assets; or

(b) Limit the right or power of the Company or any Subsidiary to take any action
which such entity deems to be necessary or appropriate.

19.18  Governing Law. The Plan and each Award Agreement shall be governed by the laws
of the State of lllinois, excluding any conflicts or choice of law rule or principle that might otherwise
refer construction or interpretation of this Plan to the substantive law of another jurisdiction. Unless
otherwise provided in the Award Agreement, recipients of an Award under this Plan are deemed to
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the federal or state courts of lllinois, to resolve any
and all issues that may arise out of or relate to this Plan or any related Award Agreement.

19.19  Indemnification. Subject to requirements of lllinois law, each individual who is or shall
have been a member of the Board, or a respective Committee appointed by the Board, or an officer of
the Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Company against-and from any loss,
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cost, liability, or expense that may be imposed upon or reasonably incurred by him or her in
connection with or resulting from any claim, action, suit, or proceeding to which he or she may be a
party or in which he or she may be involved by reason of any action taken or failure to act under this
Plan and against and from any and all amounts paid by him or her in settlement thereof, with the
Company’s approval, or paid by him or her in satisfaction of any judgment in any such action, suit, or
proceeding against him or her, provided he or she shall give the Company an opportunity, at its own
expense, to handle and defend the same before he or she undertakes to handle and defend it on
his/her own behalf, unless such loss, cost, liability, or expense is a result of histher own wiliful
misconduct or except as expressly provided by statute.' The foregoing right of indemnification shall not
be exclusive of any other rights of indemnification to which such individuals may be entitled under the
Company’s charter documents, as a matter of law, or otherwise, or any power that the Company may
have to indemnify them or hold them harmless.
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MOLEX EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
(As amended and restated on October 28, 2011)

ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE

Molex Incorporated (the “Corporation™) established the 2005 Molex Employee Stock Purchase
Plan (the “Plan”) effective July 29, 2005 and has since amended and restated the Plan. The Plan is
hereby further amended and restated effective as of October 28, 2011 and is renamed the “Molex
Employee Stock Purchase Plan.” The Plan provides an incentive for present and future employees of
the Corporation and its Participating Employers to acquire a proprietary interest (or increase an
existing proprietary interest) in the Corporation through the purchase of shares of the Corporation’s
common stock at a discount. The Corporation intends that the Plan qualify as an “employee stock
purchase plan” under Code §423, and that the Plan shall be administered, interpreted and construed
in a manner consistent with the requirements of Code §423.

ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

Under the Plan, except where the context otherwise indicates, the following definitions shall apply.

21 “Administrator” means the person, persons or committee designated by the Board as
responsible for the administration of the Plan as provided in Article 3.

2.2 “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

23 “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations issued
thereunder.

24 “Committee” means the Compensation Committee or such Administrator as may be
appointed by the Board. :

25 “Corporation” means Molex Incorporated, a Delaware corporation, or any business which,
with the consent of the Board, succeeds to its business by merger, reorganization, consolidation or
otherwise and adopts this Plan as its own.

26 “Compensation” means:

(a) With respect to each Participant working for an Employer located in the U.S., such
Participant’'s total base wages and or salary actually paid to the Participant by such Employer during
the Offering Period, plus the amount of any tax-deferred or tax-exempt contributions made by the
Employer on behalf of the Participant pursuant to a Code §401(k) qualified “cash or deferred”
arrangement, a Code §125 “cafeteria plan,” or a Code §132(f)(4) qualified transportation fringe benefit
arrangement maintained by the Employer. The term “ompensation” for purposes of this subsection (a)
shall exclude all other forms of remuneration, including but not limited to, overtime payments, bonus
payments, commissions, and other monetary remuneration, if any, which is paid by the Employer to
the Participant during a plan year plus any other accrued unpaid earnings, nonqualified deferred
compensation and other payments as determined by the Committee.

(b) With respect to each Participant working for an Employer located in a country other than
the U.S., such Participant’s forms of remuneration (whether to be included or excluded) as deemed
necessary and appropriate by such Employer in accordance with the policies and procedures of the
Empioyer.

2.7 “Effective Date” means October 28, 2011.

28 “Eligible Employee” means any individual who is an employee of an Employer for tax
withholding purposes. For purposes of the Plan, the employment relationship shall be treated as
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continuing while the individual is on sick leave or other authorized leaves of absence. The following
employees of an Employer shall not be Eligible Employees for Plan purposes:

(a) Employees who have been employed by an Employer for less than one year,

(b) Employees who own, or in accordance with Code §424(d) are considered to own, stock of
the Corporation or of any Subsidiary possessing 5% or more of the total combined voting
power or value of all classes of the stock of the Corporation or of any Subsidiary; and

(c) Employees who are highly compensated employees (within the meaning of Code §414(q))
and subject to the requirements of §16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

.29 “Employer” means the Corporation and each Participating Employer.
210 “Exercise Date” means the last business day of an Offering Period.
2.1 “Fair Market Value” means, on any given date, the clcy)sinbg price of the Shares on the

principal national securities exchange on which the Shares are listed on such date, or, if the Shares
are not listed on any national securities exchange, the mean between the bid and asked prices of the
Shares as reported on the NASDAQ, or if the Shares are not so reported, the fair market value of the
Shares as determined by the Committee in good faith. If there are no sales reports or bid or ask
quotations, as the case may be, for a given date, the closest preceding date on which there were
sales reports shall be used.

212 “Offering Date” means the first business day of an Offering Period, unless otherwnse
determined by the Committee.

213 “Offering Period” means a period established by the Committee or the Board pursuant to
Section 17.3 during which an option to purchase Shares is granted pursuant to the Plan. Each
Offering Period shall begin on the Offering Date of such Offering Period and shall end on the Exercise
Date of such Offering Period. Unless changed by the Committee or the Board pursuant to

Section 17.3, the Offering Periods shall be:

January 1 through March 31
April 1 through June 30

July 1 through September 30
October 1 through December 31

The initial Offering Period for the Plan is January 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012.

214 “Participant” means an Eligibie Employee who has elected to participate in the Plan by
filing an enrolliment agreement with the Corporation as provided in Article 5. For purposes of

Section 9.1 only, the term “Participant” shall include an Eligible Employee who participated in the Plan
and whose employment with the Corporation and all Subsidiaries has terminated.

2.15 “Participating Employer” means any Subsidiary designated by the Committee, in its sole
discretion, for participation in the Plan.

2.16 “Plan” means the Molex Employee Stock Purchase Plan (previously named the 2005 Molex
Employee Stock Purchase Plan), as set forth herein, and as may be amended and restated from time
to time.

217 “Purchase Price” means the per Share purchase price established by the Committee, in
its sole discretion, under an option to purchase Shares for a given Offering Period, which price shall
not be less than 85% of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Offering Date for such Offering
Period or 85% of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Exercise Date for such Offering Period,
whichever is lower. The Purchase Price established by the Committee shall apply to each Offering
Period until subsequently changed by the Committee.
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218 “Share” means a share, $.05 par value, of Class A common stock of the Corporation.
Shares subject to the Plan may be authorized, but unissued Shares, Shares held in treasury or
Shares acquired by the Corporation.

2.19 “Subsidiary” means any corporation (other than the Corporation) that owns, directly or
indirectly, 50% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock or other equity
interests and that otherwise qualifies as a “subsidiary corporation” within the meaning of Code §424(f)
or any successor thereto.

ARTICLE 3. ADMINISTRATION

3.1 Committee as Administrator. The Committee shall be the Administrator, unless and until
otherwise directed by the Board. From time to time, the Board may increase the size of the Committee
and appoint additional members, remove members (with or without cause) and appoint new members
in substitution of current members, fill vacancies, and remove all members of the Committee and,
thereafter, directly administer the Plan or authorize another person, persons or committee to adminis-
ter the Plan. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Pian, the Board may, at any time or from time
to time, administer the Plan, and in such case, reference herein to the Committee shall mean the
Board.

3.2 Committee Actions. The Committee shall meet at such times and places and upon such
notice as it may determine. A majority of the Committee shall constitute a quorum. Any act or
determination by the Committee may be taken at any meeting at which a quorum is present and shall
be by majority vote of those members entitled to vote. Members of the Board or Committee who are
eligible to participate in the Plan may vote on any and all matters, including matters affecting Plan
administration or option grants pursuant to the Plan.

3.3 Powers of the Committee. The Committee shall have all the powers vested in it by the
terms of the Plan. In addition, the Committee shall have the power and authority to take all other
actions necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of the Plan and make all other determinations
necessary or advisable for Plan administration, including, but not limited to, the authority, in its sole
discretion, to:

(a) interpret the terms and provisions of the Plan (including operation of the Plan in jurisdictions
outside of the U.S.);

(b) prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules
necessary to permit the participation of Eligible Employees in foreign jurisdictions (e.g., rules for
the conversion of currency and compliance with applicable securities laws);

(c) correct any defect or rectify any omission in the Plan, or to reconcile any inconsistency in the
Plan and any option to purchase Shares granted under the Plan;

(d) impose such terms, limitations, restrictions and conditions on options granted under the Pian,
as the Committee shall deem appropriate, which may differ from jurisdiction to jurisdiction if
deemed necessary and advisable;

(e) permit payroll withholding in excess of the amount designated by a Participant in order to
adjust for delays or mistakes in the Corporation’s processing of properly completed withholding
elections; and

(f) delegate to one or more person or committees such administrative duties as it deems
appropriate under the circumstances. Any person or committee to which the duty to perform an
administrative function is delegated shall act on behalf of and shall be responsible to the
Administrator for such function.

The Committee may, in its discretion, request advice or assistance, or employ such other persons
as it deems necessary or appropriate for the proper administration of the Plan, including, but not
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limited to employing a brokerage firm, bank or other financial institution to assist in the purchase of
Shares, delivery of reports or other administrative aspects of the Plan.

34 Effect of Committee’s Decision. The Committee’s actions and determinations with respect
to any matter relating to the Plan pursuant to the powers vested in it hereunder shall be in its sole and
absolute discretion and shall be final, conclusive and binding on all persons, including the Corporation,
its stockholders, Participants and any other employee of the Corporation, and their successors in
interest. If necessary, the Committee shall be afforded the maximum deference permitted by local law
in a given jurisdiction outside the U.S. All rules and determinations of the Committee in the
administration of the Plan shall be uniformly and consistently applied to all persons in similar
circumstances (unless local law for a given jurisdiction dictates otherwise).

3.5 Limited Liability. To the maximum extent permitted by law and the Corporation’s charter, no
member of the Board or Committee shall be liable for any action taken or decision made in good faith
relating to the Plan or any option grant under the Plan.

3.6 Indemnification. To the maximum extent permitted by law and the Corporation’s charter, the
members, including former members of the Board and Committee shall be indemnified by the
Corporation with respect to all their activities under the Plan.

ARTICLE 4. ELIGIBILITY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAN

Subject to limitations imposed by Code §423(b) and any policies and procedures deemed
necessary by the Committee for a particular jurisdiction, each person who is an Eligible Employee as
of an Offering Date shall be eligible to participate in the Plan for the Offering Period beginning on that
Offering Date. All Eligible Employees shall have the same rights and privileges within the meaning of
Code §423(b)(5).

ARTICLE 5. ELECTION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAN

5.1 Enrollment. Each Eligible Employee may elect to pafticipate in the Plan by completing an
enroliment agreement in the form required by the Corporation and filing such enrollment agreement

. no later than 15 days before the applicable Offering Date, unless the Committee establishes another

deadline for filing the enroliment agreement with respect to a given Offering Period.

5.2 Rolling Elections. Unless a Participant withdraws from participation in the Plan as provided
in Article 10 or authorizes a different payroll deduction by timely filing a new enroliment agreement
with the Corporation no later than 15 days before the Offering Date of a succeeding Offering Period,
a Participant who is participating in an Offering Period as of the Exercise Date of such Offering Period
shall be deemed to have (i) elected to participate in the immediately succeeding Offering Period, and
(i) authorized the same payroll deduction percentage for such immediately succeeding Offering Period
as was in effect for such Participant immediately before such succeeding Offering Period.

5.3 Participants Bear the Risk. Each Participant and beneficiary, if applicable, shall bear all
risks in connection with any decrease in the value of the Shares, including, but not limited to,
decreases in Share value and losses incurred as a result of change in the currency exchange rates,
and neither the Employer nor any officer or director thereof, shall be liable or responsible therefore.

ARTICLE 6. CONTRIBUTIONS

6.1 Payroll Deductions. All Participant contributions to the Plan shall be made only by payroll
deductions. A Participant’s payroll deductions shall not exceed $4,000 in any calendar year. Payroll
deductions for an Offering Period shall begin on the first pay date following the Offering Date and
shall end on the last pay date in the Offering Period to which such authorlzatlon is applicable, unless
sooner terminated by the Participant as provided below in Article 10.
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(a) Contributions by U.S. Participants. Participants working for an Employer located in the
U.S. shall participate in the Plan by authorizing payroll deductions to be made, on an after-tax basis
(based on eligible pre-tax Compensation), during the Offering Period either as a fixed amount or in an
amount from 1% to 15% (in whole percentages), as determined by the Committee in its sole
discretion, of the Compensation that the Participant receives on each payroll date during such Offering
Period, and in each subsequent Offering Period in which the election remains effective as described in
Section 5.2.

(b) Contributions by Non-U.S. Participants. Participants working for an Employer not
located in the U.S. shall participate in the Plan by authorizing payroll deductions to be made, on an
after-tax basis (based on eligible pre-tax Compensation), during the Offering Period either as a fixed
amount or in an amount from 1% to 15% (in whole percentages), as determined by the Committee in
its sole discretion, of the Compensation that the Participant receives on each payroll date during such
Offering Period, and in each -subsequent Offering Period in which the election remains effective as
described in Section 5.2.

(c) Lump Sum Contributions. Notwithstanding subsections (a) and (b) immediately above,
the Committee may, in its discretion with respect to any Offering Period, permit all Participants who
have not withdrawn from participation in accordance with Article 10 to make one lump sum
contribution by check no later than ten (10) days prior to the last day of an Offering Period; provided,
however, that a Participant’s total contributions for such Offering Period shall not exceed 15% of
Compensation, nor shall a Participant’s total contributions exceed $4,000 in any calendar year.

6.2 Use of Contributions. Ali payroll deductions made for a Participant shall be deposited in the
Corporation’s general corporate account and shall be credited to a bookkeeping account for the
Participant under the Plan. No interest shall accrue on or be credited with respect to the payroli
deductions of a Participant under the Pian. A Participant may not make any additional contributions
into such account. The Corporation may use all payroll deductions received or held by the Corporation
under the Plan for any corporate purpose, and the Corporation shall not be obligated to segregate
such payroll deductions.

6.3 Changes to Contributions. Except as provided in Article 10, a Participant may not change
his or her contribution election during an Offering Period. A Participant may change his or her
contribution election with respect to a succeeding Offering Period by timely filing a new enroliment
agreement before such Offering Period.

ARTICLE 7. GRANT OF OPTIONS

71 Subject to the limitations in Article 13 and Section 7.2 below, on the Offering Date of each
Offering Period, each Participant in such Offering Period shall be given an option to purchase on the
Exercise Date of such Offering Period up to a number of Shares determined by dividing such
Participant's payroll deductions accumulated during the Offering Period by the Purchase Price
established for such Offering Period. The purchase of fractional Shares is permitted. No Participant
shall be permitted to purchase more than 1,000 Shares during any one Offering Period.

7.2 Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, no Eligible Employee shall be
granted an option under the Plan (i) if, immediately after the grant, such Employee (or any other
person whose stock would be attributed to such Eligible Employee pursuant to Code §424(d)) would
own capital stock of the Corporation, and/or hold outstanding options to purchase such stock,
possessing 5% or more of the total combined voting power or value of all classes of the capital stock
of the Corporation or of any Subsidiary, or (ii) which permits such Eligible Employee’s rights to
purchase stock under all Code §423 employee stock purchase plans of the Corporation and its
Subsidiaries to accrue at a rate which exceeds $25,000 of fair market value of such stock (determined
at the time such option is granted) for each calendar year in which such option is outstanding at any
time. : -
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ARTICLE 8. EXERCISE OF OPTION

The Participant’s option for the purchase of shares for an Offering Period shall be exercised
automatically on the Exercise Date of such Offering Period, and the maximum number of Shares
subject to the option shall be purchased for such Participant at the Purchase Price established for
that Offering Period, as provided above in Article 7. The purchase of fractional Shares is permitted.
Shares purchased for a Participant shall be allocated to an account for the Participant as soon as
administratively feasible following an Offering Period and the application of any limits (imposed by the
Code or the Plan) on the purchase of Shares set forth in the Code and/or the Plan.

ARTICLE 9. HOLDING PERIOD AND DELIVERY OF SHARES

9.1 Holding Period. Unless changed by the Committee or otherwise prohibited by applicable
local taw, a Participant may not sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any Shares purchased under the
Plan until the sixth month anniversary of the Exercise Date as of which such purchase occurred, other
than by the laws of descent and distribution. Any sale after the expiration of such mandatory holding
period and before the date on which the applicable holding period to avoid a disqualifying disposition
(within the meaning of Treasury Regulation §1.421-5) expires may be made only through the
brokerage firm or other financial institution employed by the Committee to assist in the administration
of the Plan.

9.2 Securities Registration of Shares. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrary, the
grant and exercise of options to purchase Shares under the Plan, and the Corporation’s obligation to
sell and deliver Shares upon the exercise of options to purchase Shares shall be subject to all
applicable federal, state and foreign laws, rules and regulations, and to such approvals by any
regulatory or governmental agency as may, in the opinion of counsel for the Corporation, be required,
including, without limitation, the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, and the requirements of any
stock exchange upon which the Shares may then be listed. If the Shares offered for sale or sold under
the Plan are offered or sold pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act of
1933, the Corporation may restrict the transfer of such Shares and may legend the Share certificates
representing such Shares in such manner as it deems advisable to ensure the availability of such
exemption. The Committee may require the Participant to provide appropriate written investment or
other representations, in order to comply with applicable securities laws or in furtherance of the
preceding provisions of this Section.

ARTICLE 10. TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION

10.1 Withdrawal from Participation. Any Participant may withdraw from participation under the
Plan by providing notice of withdrawal to the Corporation no later than the 15th day of the last month
of the current Offering Period. Upon receipt of a Participant’s notice of withdrawal, payroll deductions
shall cease, and all of the Participant’s payroll deductions previously credited to the Participant’s
bookkeeping account shall be applied in accordance with Article 8. A Participant shall not be
permitted to withdraw payroll deductions previously credited to his bookkeeping account.

10.2 Resumption of Participation. Payroll deductions shall not resume on behalf of a Partici-
pant who has withdrawn from the Plan, unless the Participant timely files a new enroliment agreement
with the Corporation during the enroliment period preceding the commencement of a new Offering
Period as described in Section 5.1. A Participant’s withdrawal from an Offering Period shall not have
any effect upon the Participant’s eligibility to participate in (i) any similar plan that may hereafter be
adopted by the Corporation, or (ii) an Offering Period beginning after the Offering Period immediately
following the Offering Period from which the Participant withdraws except to the extent provided in
Section 10.1.

10.3 Ineligibility; Termination of Employment. [f a Participant ceases to be an Eligible
Employee during an Offering Period, or the Participant’'s employment with the Corporation and all
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Subsidiaries terminates before the Exercise Date of the Offering Period for any reason, including
retirement or death, the payroll deductions credited to the Participant’s account for such Offering
Period shall be returned to the Participant or, in the case of death, to the Participant's beneficiary, and
the Participant’s options to purchase Shares under the Plan shall automatically terminate.

ARTICLE 11. DESIGNATION OF BENEFICIARY

1.1 Designation. A Participant may designate a beneficiary to receive any benefits which may
be or become payable to the Participant upon his death, by notifying the Committee in writing, at any
time before Participant’s death, in such manner and on such form as the Committee deems
acceptable for that purpose. A Participant may revoke any beneficiary designation or designate a new
_beneficiary at any time without the consent of a beneficiary or any other person. Notwithstanding
“ anything herein to the contrary, in the event the laws of general application of a foreign jurisdiction
would override any beneficiary designation, then a Participant’s beneficiary designation shall automat-
ically be the persons or entities that are entitled to receive payment for the Participant’s account upon
the Participant’s death in accordance with the laws of that jurisdiction.

11.2 Absence of Designation. Subject to Section 11.1, if a Participant dies without having
made an effective designation of beneficiary under the Plan, or if the designated beneficiary has failed
to survive the Participant, the Corporation shali deliver any Shares and/or cash which may become
payable from the Participant’'s bookkeeping account under the Plan to the executor or administrator of
the estate of the Participant, or if no such executor or administrator has been appointed (to the
knowledge of the Corporation), the Corporation, in its discretion, may deliver such Shares and/or cash
to (i) the Participant's surviving spouse, if any, or (ii) if none, to any one or more dependents or
relatives of the Participant known to the Corporation, if any, or (iii) if none, then to such other person
as the Corporation may designate. The Corporation may require such evidence of survivorship or
kinship as it deems appropriate as a condition for making a distribution hereunder.

ARTICLE 12. TRANSFERABILITY

- Neither payroll deductions credited to a Participant’s account nor any rights with regard to the
exercise of an option or to receive Shares under the Plan may be assigned, transferred, piedged or
otherwise disposed of in any way (other than by will, the laws of descent and distribution, or as
provided in Article 11) by the Participant. Any such attempt at assignment, transfer, pledge or other
disposition shall be without effect, except that the Corporation, in its discretion, may treat such act as
an election to withdraw from participation in accordance with Article 10 hereof. During a Participant’s
lifetime, a Participant’s option to purchase Shares hereunder is exercisable only by the Participant.

ARTICLE 13. SHARES SUBJECT TO THE PLAN

Subject to adjustments as provided in Article 16, the maximum number of Shares that shall be
made available for sale under the Plan shall be ONE MILLION (1,000,000) Shares. The ONE
MILLION (1,000,000) Shares are determined as follows: (i) five hundred thousand (500,000) Shares
approved by stockholders on October 28, 2005 and (ii) five hundred thousand (500,000) Shares
approved by stockholders on October 28, 2011. If and to the extent that any option to purchase
Shares shall not be exercised for any reason, or if such right to purchase Shares shall expire or
terminate as provided herein, the Shares that have not been so purchased hereunder shall again
become available for the purposes of the Plan, unless the Plan shall have been terminated. If, on a
given Exercise Date, the number of Shares with respect to which options are to be exercised exceeds
the number of Shares then available under the Plan, the Committee shall make a pro rata allocation
of the Shares remaining available for purchase in as uniform a manner as shall be practicable and as
it shall determine to be equitabie.
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ARTICLE 14. SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

Participants shall have no interest or voting right in, or rights to receive dividends in respect of,
Shares covered by an option until such option has been exercised and Shares certificates have been
issued in the name of the Participant. Share certificates need not be dellvered to the Participant in
order for the Participant to have any such stockholder rights.

ARTICLE 15. ACCOUNTS AND REPORTS

Individual accounts shall be maintained for each Participant in the Plan. Following each
Exercise Date and allocation of Shares to Participants’ accounts, statements of account shall be given
to Participants who have purchased Shares, which statements shall set forth-the amounts of payroli
deductions, the Purchase Price, the number of Shares purchased and the remaining cash balance, if
any.

ARTICLE 16. ADJUSTMENTS UPON CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION, DISSOLUTION,
" LIQUIDATION, MERGER OR ASSET SALE

16.1 Changes in Capitalization. In the event of a reclassification, recapitalization, stock split,
stock dividend, combination of Shares, or other similar or extraordinary event, the maximum number
and/or kind of shares reserved for issuance under the Plan, the number and/or kind of Shares each
Participant may purchase per Offering Period (pursuant to Article 7) and the per share purchase price
of Shares which may be issued to any Participant upon the exercise of options granted under the Plan
shall be adjusted to reflect such event, and the Committee shall make such adjustments as it deems
appropriate and equitable in the number, kind and price of issued Shares, and in any other matters
which relate to the options and which are affected by such changes in the Corporation’s common
stock.

16.2 Dissolution or Liquidation. In the event of the proposed dissolution or liquidation of the
Corporation, the Offering Period then in progress shall be shortened by setting a new Exercise Date
(the “New Exercise Date”) to occur before the date of the proposed action, and shall terminate
immediately before the consummation of such proposed action, uniess provided otherwise by the
Committee. In such circumstance, the Committee shall notify each Participant in writing, at least ten
days before the New Exercise Date, that the Exercise Date for the Participant’s option has been
changed to the New Exercise Date and that the Participant’s option shall be exercised automatically
on the New Exercise Date, unless the Participant has withdrawn from the Offering Period before the
date of notification. :

16.3  Merger or Asset Sale. In the event of a proposed sale of all or substantially all of the
assets of the Corporation, or the merger of the Corporation with or into another corporation, the Plan
and each outstanding option may be assumed or an equivalent option substituied by the successor
corporation or a parent or subsidiary of the successor corporation. In the event that the successor
corporation refuses to-assume or substitute for the option, the Offering Period then in progress shall
be shortened by setting a new Exercise Date (the “New Exercise Date”), which shall be the day
before the date of the Corporation’s proposed sale or merger. In such event, the Committee shall
notify each Participant in writing, at least ten days before the New Exercise Date, that the Exercise
Date for the Participant’s option has been changed to the New Exercise Date and that the
Participant’s option shall be exercised automatically on the New Exercise Date, unless the Participant
has withdrawn from the Offering Period before such date as provided in Article 10.

16.4 In all cases, the Committee shall have full discretion to exercise any of the powers and
authority provided under this Article 16, and the Committee’s actions hereunder shall be final and
binding on all Participants. No fractional Shares of stock shall be issued under the Plan pursuant fo
any adjustment authorized under the provisions of this Article 16.
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ARTICLE 17. AMENDMENT

171 The Board may at any time, or from time to time, amend the Plan in any respect; provided,
however, that the Plan may not be amended in any way that will cause options issued under the Plan
to fail to meet the requirements for employee stock purchase plans as defined in Code §423 or any
successor thereto, including, without limitation, stockholder approval, if required. Except as provided in
Article 18, no amendment shall adversely affects the rights of any Participant with respect to any
previous or outstanding right to purchase Shares as of the later of the date such amendment is
adopted or effective.

17.2 In addition to the powers granted to the Committee in the Plan, the Committee shall be
authorized to make minor or administrative modifications to the Plan as well as modifications to the
Plan that may be dictated by requirements of federal or state laws applicable to the Corporation, laws
of foreign jurisdictions governing the participation of Eligible Employees, or that may be authorized or
made desirable by such laws. The Committee may amend or modify the grant of any outstanding
option in any manner to the extent that the Committee would have had the authority to grant such
option as so amended or modified.

17.3 In the event the Board determines that the ongoing operation of the Plan may result in

unfavorable financial accounting consequences, the Board may, in its discretion and, to the extent

necessary or desirable, modify or amend the Plan to reduce or eliminate such accounting conse-
~quence including, but not limited to:

(a) altering the Purchase Price for any Offering Period including an Offering Period underway at
the time of the change in Purchase Price;

(b) shortening any Offering Period so that the Offering Period ends on a new Exercise Date,
including an Offering Period underway at the time of the Board action; and

(c) allocating Shares.
Such modifications or amendments shall not requiré stockholder approval or the consent of any
_Participants.

ARTICLE 18. TERMINATION

18.1 The Plan and all rights of Eligible Employees and Participants hereunder shall terminate:

(a) on the Exercise Date that Participants become entitled to purchasé a number of Shares
greater than the number of reserved Shares remaining available for purchase under the Plan; or

(b) at any time, at the discretion of the Board.

18.2 In the event that the Plan terminates under circumstances described in Section 18.1(a), any
Shares remaining as of the termination date shall be sold to Participants on a pro rata basis. Except
as provided in Article 17, no such termination shall affect rights to purchase Shares previously
granted; provided, however, that an Offering Period may be terminated by the Board on any Exercise
Date if the Board determines that termination of the Offering Period or the Plan is in the best interests
of the Corporation and its stockholders.

ARTICLE 19. NOTICES

All notices or other communications by a Participant to the Corporation under or in connection
with the Plan shall be deemed to have been duly given when received in the form specified by the
Corporation at the location, or by the person, designated by the Corporation for the receipt thereof.

B-10



ARTICLE 20. SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL -

The Plan is subject to approval by stockholders of the Corporation within 12 months before or
after the date the Board adopts the Plan. For purposes of the preceding sentence, the Plan is adopted
as of the date on which the Board approves the Plan: If such stockholder approval is not obtained at
the first stockholders meeting at which the Plan is on the agenda, but in any event within 12 months
after the Board’s adoption of the Plan, the Plan shall be canceled and any pending options shall be
null and void.

ARTICLE 21. TAX WITHHOLDING

The Corporation may make such provisions, as it deems appropriate, for withholding by the
Corporation pursuant to all applicable tax laws of such amounts as the Corporation determines it is
required to withhold in connection with the purchase or sale by a Participant of any Shares acquired
pursuant to the Plan. The Corporation may require a Participant to satisfy any relevant withholding of
tax or social charges required for any jurisdiction, including an appropriate reduction in the number of
Shares for the payment of such taxes or charges, before delivering any Shares to such Participant.

ARTICLE 22. NO EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS

The right to elect to participate in the Plan shall not constitute an offer of employment to
Eligible Employees nor shall participation in the Plan guarantee a Participant’s continued employment.
Participation in the Plan shall not limit the right of an Employer to terminate a Participant’s
employment at any time.

ARTICLE 23. RELIANCE ON REPORTS

Each member of the Committee and each member of the Board shall be fully justified in relying,
acting or failing to act, and shall not be liable for having so relied, acted or failed to act in good faith,
upon any report made by the independent public accountants of the Corporation and upon any other
information furnished in connection with the Plan by any other person or persons other than him or
herself:

ARTICLE 24. TITLES AND HEADINGS

The titles and headings of the Articles and Sections in the Plan are for convenience of
reference only, and in the event of any conflict, the text of the Plan, rather than such titles or headings
shall control.

ARTICLE 25. TERM OF PLAN

Subject to stockholder approval, the Plan shall become effective as of the Effective Date. The
Plan shall continue in effect for a term of ten years from the Effective Date unless sooner terminated
under Article 18.

ARTICLE‘ 26. GOVERNING LAW

Except as otherwise expressly required under the laws of a foreign jurisdiction, the Plan and all
rights hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
lllinois and shall be construed to the maximum extent possible to carry out the purposes of the Plan.
Should any provision of the Plan be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful or
unenforceable for a particular foreign jurisdiction, such determination shall in no way affect the
application of that provision in any other jurisdiction, or any of the remaining provisions of the Plan.
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Our Customer Reward Card is a unique offering in our markets, and now it is tied to the popular fuelperks!® Rewards
program in almost half of our stores. This program increa’ses sales by offering our guests valuable_ discounts at the pump.
In fiscal 2011, we expénded this program to our Louisiana and South Florida markets. The Réward Card, paired with the
fuelperks!® Rewards program, provides our guests much-needed relief from high fuel prices. We completed the rollout of our
CGO system to all of our stores this past yeavr, which optimizes our inventory and reduces out-of-stock items 'ensuring the

products our guests need are available and on the shelf.

Our guests look to us for both value and solutions to make their lives easier. Some of the innovative marketing and
merchandising initiatives we began this year included our Neighborhood Butcher program, which fosters positive interaction
between our meat experts and guests; as well as our “Make-A-Meal” meal solution, which bundles several great products for a

complete meal experience - all at an incredible price.
Capital investment in our stores (

We worked hard to develop and modify stores that provide a great experience for our guest;. With the overwhelmingly
positive guest response to the new stores in Covington, La., and Margate, Fla., which both opened in fiscal 2010, and the
remodeléd Mobile, Ala., store that opened in fiscal 2011, we are confident in the brand-transforming benefits of the amenities
these stores offer our guests. We have initiated remodel projects on 17 stores in this “transformational” format, and will stage

openings throughout fiscal 2012.
Guest focus

Our successes would not be possible without our dedicated team members and their focus on operational excellence...
and our guests are noticing. Our in-store pharmacy was recognized as a J.D. Power 2011 Customer Service Champion, and our
overall customer satisfaction score, as rated by the American Customer Satisfaction Index, increased 2.7% in 2011 versus last year

- surpassing the industry average — with our guests having the highest level of satisfaction in four years.







A message from Peter Lynch

Dear Shareholders

On behalf of Winn-Dixie and its 46,000 team members, thank you for investing in our brand, business and vision to be a

successful, admired retailer that celebrates each community by creating personal, fresh and fun experiences for our guests.

Although fiscal 2011 presented another year of challenge for both our Company and the industry, Winn-Dixie stood tall in the
face of those challenges and turned many of them into opportunities to better serve our guests. Consumers remained price-
sensitive, particularly with rising fuel costs and continued high unemployment. These factors led to fiscal 2011 52-week
identical store sales that were essentially flat, and gross margin for the year that was less than the prior year due primarily to
our investments in pricing and promotional programs to drive sales. With an amended credit facility in place and a strong
balance sheet, we invested approximately $93 million in various targeted capital expenditures designed to help drive our

business this year.

As | have said before, we are focused on executing our business plan. We remained committed to growing profitable sales,
balancing sales and margin in our pricing and promotional programs, and implementing sustainable merchandising and
marketing initiatives tailored to the needs of our guests. As a result, we experienced positive fourth quarter identical store sales,
and we are optimistic that fiscal 2012 will be a year of profitable sales growth for Winn-Dixie. We take both a short and long-
term view of our business. We are working hard to optimize short-term business results, but also putting people, systems and

programs in place that will help us fulfill our long-term vision.

Initiatives driving incremental sales

During the year we turned challenges into opportunities and provided value to our guests. We delivered on our goals to increase

sales through several key initiatives implemented this year, including our fuelperks!® Rewards program, computer generated

ordering (CGO) system, and new elements of our marketing and merchandising programs focused on the needs of our guests.







